AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, JULY 10, 2023
REGULAR MEETING

CITY HALL
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 WEST KING AVENUE
5:00 P.M.
Live Videostream: https://www.facebook.com/cityofkingsvilletx

I. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING APPROV v
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate) P /

A ' i
L ) e, /
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) %X/% % /

Regular Meeting — June 12, 2023 Mark McLaughlin .2~

City Manager
Special Meeting —- June 20, 2023
Regular Meeting — June 26, 2023

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’

1. Public Hearing on request for preliminary plat of 2.6464 acres, K.T.&l. Co, Bock 18,
Part of Lots 2 & 3 also known as East Caesar, Kingsville, Texas to be called the
Courtyard at Mesquite Grove with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 3
Subdivision-Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsections (A), (B), and (C) of
the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances. Raymond Perez, owner/applicant (Interim
Director of Planning & Development Services).

2. Public Hearing on request for final plat of 2.6464 acres, K.T.&I. Co, Bock 18, Part
of Lots 2 & 3, also known as East Caesar, Kingsville, Texas to be called the Courtyard
at Mesquite Grove with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdivision-
Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsections (A), (B), and (C) of the City of
Kingsville Code of Ordinances. (Interim Director of Planning & Development Services).

3. Public Hearing on request for preliminary plat of 73.56 acres comprising portions of
Lots 2, 5, & 6, Block 21, K.T.&l. Subdivision; portions of Lot 1 & 2, Burris Acres; and a
portion of the John Clayton Addition, also known as 520 Cecil and 700 Block General
Cavazos Blvd., Kingsville, Texas; to be called Somerset at Kingsville with variances to
Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdivisions- Design Standards, Section 15-3-33
Blocks and Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsection (C) of the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances. Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, owner. (Interim
Director of Planning & Development Services).

4. Public Hearing on request for final plat of 10.77 acres out of 54.53 acre tract as
described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien, recorded in Document Number
331247, Official Records of Kleberg County, Texas which comprising portions of three

Page 1of4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JULY 10, 2023



tracts (1) a portion of a 27.21 acre tract out of Lots 2 & 5, (Block) Section No. 21, K.T.&I.
Subdivision; (2) a 12.36 acre tract out of the John Clayton Addition; and (3) a 29.83
acre tract out of Lot 6, (Block) Section No. 21, K. T.&l. Subdivision, also known as west
side of F.M 1717 (South Brahma Blvd.) north of Trant Road, Kingsville, Texas; to be
known as Somerset at Kingsville-Phase 1 with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage,
Article 3 Subdivisions-Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsection (C)of the
Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville. (Interim Director of Planning &
Development Services).

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial & Investment
Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports,
Utilities Billing Update; Police & Fire Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports;
Streets Update; Public Works; Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park
Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects, Emergency Management,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, SEP, Legislative Update, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Wastewater Treatment Plant, Water And Wastewater Rate Study
Presentation. No formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.3
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will imnmediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget
to appropriate funding for concept design of new Tourism facility. (Tourism Director/City
Manager).

2. Motion to approve a resolution authorizing the City Manager and Fire Chief to
execute a Clinical Affiliation Agreement between the Kingsville Fire Department and

Page 2 of4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JULY 10, 2023



VL.

Vil

1.
2.

the School of EMS; repealing all conflicting resolutions and providing for an effective
date. (renewal of 2019 agreement; no cost) (Fire Chief).

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS., RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

3. Consider request for preliminary plat of 2.6464 acres, K. T.&l. Co, Bock 18, Part of
Lots 2 & 3 also known as East Caesar, Kingsville, Texas to be called the Courtyard at
Mesquite Grove with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdivision-
Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsections (A), (B), and (C) of the City of
Kingsville Code of Ordinances. Raymond Perez, owner/applicant (Interim Director of
Planning & Development Services).

4. Consider request for final plat of 2.6464 acres, K.T.&l. Co, Bock 18, Part of Lots 2
& 3, also known as East Caesar, Kingsville, Texas to be called the Courtyard at
Mesquite Grove with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdivision-
Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsections (A), (B), and (C) of the City of
Kingsville Code of Ordinances. (Interim Director of Planning & Development Services).

5. Consider request for preliminary plat of 73.56 acres comprising portions of Lots 2,

5, & 6, Block 21, K.T.&l. Subdivision; portions of Lot 1 & 2, Burris Acres; and a portion
of the John Clayton Addition, also known as 520 Cecil and 700 Block General Cavazos
Blvd., Kingsville, Texas; to be called Somerset at Kingsville with variances to Chapter
XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdivisions- Design Standards, Section 15-3-33 Blocks and
Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsection (C) of the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances.
Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, owner. (Interim Director of
Planning & Development Services).

6. Consider request for final plat of 10.77 acres out of 54.53 acre tract as described in
a Warranty Deed with Vendor's Lien, recorded in Document Number 331247, Official
Records of Kleberg County, Texas which comprising portions of three tracts (1) a
portion of a 27.21 acre tract out of Lots 2 & 5, (Block) Section No. 21, K. T.&l.
Subdivision; (2) a 12.36 acre tract out of the John Clayton Addition; and (3) a 29.83
acre tract out of Lot 6, (Block) Section No. 21, K. T.&l. Subdivision, also known as west
side of F.M 1717 (South Brahma Blvd.) north of Trant Road, Kingsville, Texas; to be
known as Somerset at Kingsville-Phase 1 with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage,
Article 3 Subdivisions-Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsection (C)of the
Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville. (Interim Director of Planning &
Development Services).

7. Consider awarding bid RFP#23-07 to Mammoth Foundation Repair, LLC for 2023
Tranquitas Creek Bridge Repair Project, as per staff. (City Engineer).

8. Consider authorizing city participation in 5K run event in downtown on August 18,
2023. (Downtown Manager).

9. Consider a resolution nominating certain person(s) as candidate(s) for election to
the Board of Directors for the Kleberg County Appraisal District. (for the 2024-2025
term.) (City Attorney).

10. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget
to appropriate Tourism ARP Funding for Video Signage. (at Tourism Center;
Commission authorized use of Tourism ARP Funds on 6/12/23). (Finance Director).

Adjournment.

No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.
No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

Page3of 4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JULY 10, 2023



3 Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 Items being considered by the Commission for action except citizen’s comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Community Room are wheelchair accessible and accessible
parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must
be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at
361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com for further
information. Braille Is Not Available. The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of
the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076
(Deliberations about Security Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities:
Competitive Matters), and 551-087 (Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin
board located at City Hall, 400 West King Ave, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the
following date and time:

July 6, 2023, at 4:30 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding
the schedule time of said meeting.

@QMT&LQLMJ%MQ&____
Mary Valenizuela, TRMC, City Secretary

City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office, City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 4 of 4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JULY 10, 2023




MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



JUNE 12, 2023

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, JUNE 12, 2023, IN THE HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM, 400
WEST KING AVENUE, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AT 5:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

Norma N. Alvarez, Commissioner
Edna Lopez, Commissioner

Ann Marie Torres, Commissioner

CITY COMMISSION/STAFF ABSENT:
Hector Hinojosa, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Kyle Benson, IT Manager

Derek Williams, IT

Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Deborah Balli, Finance Director

Bill Donnell, Public Works Director

Mike Mora, Capital Improvements Manager
Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director
Joseph Ramirez, Engineers Assistant
Kwabena Agyekum, Senior Planner/HPO
Walter Reeves, Director of Planning & Development Services
Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager

Alicia Tijerina, Special Events Coordinator

I. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate opened the meeting at 5:00 P.M. with four Commission members present.

Commissioner Hinojosa was absent from this meeting.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
Regular Meeting May 22, 2023

Motion made by Commissioner Torres to approve the minutes of May 22, 2023, as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Lopez. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Alvarez, Lopez, Torres voting “FOR”. Fugate
“ABSTAINED”.

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).!

None.
lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee

assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning

Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,

Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Page 1 of 10 - JUNE 12, 2023



Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial & Investment
Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports,
Utilities Billing Update; Police & Fire Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports;
Streets Update;, Public Works; Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park
Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects, Emergency Management,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, SEP, Legislative Update, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Wastewater Treatment Plant, Water, And Wastewater Rate Study
Presentation. No formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

Mr. Mark McLaughlin introduced the new Director of Planning & Development Services
Mr. Walter Reeves. He further gave a brief update on the upcoming dangerous
temperatures that will be occurring in the next few days. He stated that staff is working on
keeping the dogs in the animal shelter out of the dangerous heat. He also announced that
city offices will be closed on Monday, June 19" 2023, for the Juneteenth holiday.

Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney announced that the next commission meeting is
scheduled for Monday, June 26". The deadline for staff to submit agenda items for this
meeting is Friday, June 16, 2023. She further reported that updated memos for agenda
items 1 and 17 have been provided to the commission.

Commissioner Torres reported on the Council of Governments meeting she attended
where they discussed charging station infrastructure. Torres further commented that today
is Texas Women Veteran's Day and would like to thank the women who have served our

country.

Commissioner Alvarez commented that at the Council of Governments meeting, it was
voted for approval of a resolution to apply for a $15 million grant.

Commissioner Lopez read and presented a proclamation to the Santa Gertrudis Academy
Lady Lion Softball Team who played in the state finalist game.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda ltems.?
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
No public comments were made.

V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES, AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

Page 2 of 10 - JUNE 12, 2023



(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions, and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the consent agenda as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Torres. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Lopez, Torres, Alvarez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning
ordinance granting a Special Use Permit to Vertical Bridge/T-Mobile for Wireless
Telecommunications Pole Tower in C2-Retail at Clyde, Block 4, Lot 6-8, also
known as 1027 E. Lott, Kingsville, Texas. (Flanagan’s Muffler Shop). (Interim
Director of Planning & Development Services).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2022-2023 Budget to accept and expend the donation from the Brookshire
Foundation for recreational programs and equipment. (Parks Director).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2022-2023 Budget to accept and expend the donation from the Cherry Tree Tea
Room for sponsorship of a youth baseball and softball league team. (Parks

Director).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of
Kingsville Code of Ordinances Chapter V, Article 3, Water, Sections 70 through
81, providing for Drought Contingency Plan, public education method triggers,
and notification. (Public Works Director).

5. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of
Kingsville Code of Ordinances Chapter V, Article 3, Water, Sections 100-103,
providing for updated information in the Water Conservation Management Plan.
(Public Works Director).

6. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2022-2023 Budget to provide additional funding for Legal Professional Services.
(City Attorney).

7. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2022-2023 Budget to appropriate additional funding for the City Manager contract
increase. (Finance Director).

8. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2022-2023 Budget to appropriate additional funding for cost overruns of the
Facilities Division. (Finance Director).

9. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2022-2023 Budget to set up budget revenues and expenditures for 2021
Stonegarden Grant. (Finance Director).

10. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2022-2023 Budget to provide additional funding for General Fund and Utility Fund
department cost overruns. (Finance Director).

11. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2022-2023 Budget to provide additional funding for increased costs of equipment
awarded by the Lone Star Grant. (Finance Director).

12. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2022-2023 Budget to provide additional funding for increased costs of league
expenditures due to additional participants. (Parks Director).

13. Motion to approve the reappointment of Steve Zamora, Debbie Tiffee, Mike

Klepac, Brian Coufal, Rev. Idotha Battle, and Larry Garcia to the Planning &
Page 3 of 10 - JUNE 12, 2023




Zoning Board for another 2-year term. (Director of Planning & Development

Services).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

VI. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

14. Workshop: discussion on status of existing and potential new Certificates of
Obligation for General Fund and Utility Fund and debt capacity. (Finance

Director).

Mr. Don Gonzales of Estrada Hinojosa stated that this is still a work in progress as
things could change from now to the time debt is issued.

Mr. Matt Lujan, from Estrada Hinojosa, spoke about the market update. He stated that
currently, the city has $26.3 million outstanding debt, and of that $19 million is callable.
Both 2024 and 2030 year, also have callable debt.

Mr. Gonzales went over the slides of the presentation regarding tax-supported debt
service. He stated that for debt that is currently callable, all those coupons are currently
lower and since they are callable, it would not make sense to refund those, as the city
is currently at a lower interest rate. He further discussed the actual debt that is being
paid and supported by the tax rate. The tax rate is around $.16 on the 1&S tax rate. A
graph showing the existing tax-supported debt service was discussed which showed
the principal and interest of the tax-supported debt service. He further stated that one
thing to look at is how to layer in new debt without raising the tax rate, or if the city
chooses to increase the tax, how much of debt capacity will the city get from that. There
is a level of debt service from 2021 to 2027 and comes back down from 2028 through
2030. It then gets leveled for about three years and then gets leveled in 2033. He further
stated that if the city wanted to max out its capacity and have straight leveled debt
service all the way, maxing out the 1&S tax rate at the same level as it currently is, it will
generate around $1.5 million of debt service. He further stated that there is a capacity
of about $700,000 of debt service from 2024 through 2027 and about $100,000 starting
in 2029. He further stated that this could be built up or as the debt service goes down,
the city could step it down to all for more capacity in 2028 and 2029. Mr. Gonzales
stated that staff provided a list of projects that totaled an amount of $70 million.

Mr. McLaughlin stated that most of this was in the utility fund. The general fund, the list
that staff currently has can be covered through debt capacity now. He further stated
that the utility list is what will be harder to fund as it is a higher amount.

Mr. Gonzales continued to explain the slides that were in his presentation. Estimated
general obligation tax rate supported capacity with the assumption of a 5% interest rate
and the first principal payment following year of issuance, Series 2023A, approximately
$5 million with an average annual payment of $390,000. Series 2024, approximately
$8 million with an average annual payment of $625,000. Series 2023, approximately
$5 to $7 million with an average annual payment of $440,000. This is a 20-year term
and the city will maintain a debt rate of $0.16590 I&S tax rate. The net taxable assessed
value of $1.013 billion with zero growth annually and a collection rate of 97.5%. Mr.
Gonzales further discussed the graphs and tables for the Utility fund-supported debt
service.

Mayor Fugate commented that the city has some challenges that will be coming up,
which are good challenges such as growth in the upcoming years.

Commissioner Alvarez asked about the new water meters, will they be installed before

the new fiscal year begins, since the rates will go up?
Page 4 of 10 - JUNE 12, 2023




Mr. McLaughlin responded that staff has already estimated this at a 6% increase in
revenues, which has already been included in the upcoming proposed budget.

Mayor Fugate asked if the utility fund still assists the general fund. Mr. McLaughlin
responded yes. Mayor Fugate then asked how much money from the utility fund goes
into the general fund. Mr. McLaughlin responded that for next year it will be $1.5 million.

Commissioner Torres asked that the 6% include new homes. Mr. McLaughlin no, but
within the permitting analysis it was considered for construction but not water.
Commissioner Torres further asked if staff had a cost estimate on what citizens will be
paying for the extra water. Mr. McLaughlin responded that staff does not have a cost
estimate at this time.

Mr. Gonzales moved forward with his presentation, Utility Fund. The estimated project
fund capacity is approximately $15 million over a 20-year term. The assumption is a
5% interest rate: proposed series 2025, first principal payment in fiscal year 2026. The
average annual debt service is approximately $1.365 million. He stated that it is their
understanding that the city plans to conduct a rate study to support projected net
revenue available for debt service between $2.3 to $2.5 million annually from 2026 —
2030, per the city's proforma.

15. Consideration and approval of a Resolution Authorizing Publication of Notice
of Intention to Issue Certificates of Obligation. (Finance Director).

Mr. Matt Lujan mentioned the financing team as the City of Kingsville is the issuer and
Estrada Hinojosa & Company, Inc. as the Financial Advisor, and Winstead P.C. as the
city's bond counsel. The Underwriters and Underwriters' Counsel as well as the Paying
agenda are still to be determined.

Both Mr. Lujan and Mr. Gonzales discussed the graphs within their presentation.

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the Resolution Authorizing
Publication of Notice of Intention to Issue Certificates of Obligation, seconded
by Commissioner Torres. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Torres, Alvarez, Lopez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

16. Consideration and Approval of a Resolution Declaring Intention to Reimburse
Certain Expenditures. (Finance Director).

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the resolution declaring
intention to reimburse certain expenditures, seconded by Commissioner Torres.
The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Alvarez, Lopez,
Torres, Fugate voting “FOR”.

17. Consider out-of-state travel for City Commission and staff to New York, New
York for bond rating and bond insurance meetings from Auqust 9-12, 2023.
(Finance Director).

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve out-of-state travel for City
Commission and staff to New York, New York for bond rating and bond insurance
meetings from August 9-12, 2023, for the following staff, Mayor, City Manager,
City Attorney, and Finance Director, seconded by Commissioner Lopez and
Commissioner Torres. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Lopez, Torres, Alvarez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

18. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023
Budget to provide additional funding for Water Well #23 Rehab increased costs.
(Finance Director).

Mr. Bill Donnell, Public Works Director reported that during Fiscal Year 21-22, a budget
amendment was approved for repairs and Friedel Drilling was contracted to perform

Page 5 of 10 - JUNE 12, 2023




pump repairs and cleaning of screens. The initial cleaning did not bring the Well back
to its recommended capacity so additional work was requested. It was not anticipated
that additional cleaning would be required to get this Well back to acceptable pumping
capacities. The additional cleaning brought the Well's pumping rate up to 705 GPM.
The additional cost for cleaning was $14,960.78. This will reduce the unappropriated
Fund 054 balance by $14,960.78 and increase the Utility Plant account by that amount.

Introduction item.

19. Consider authorizing reallocation of ARP Funds for Animal Shelter Rehab
Project. (Finance Director).

Mrs. Deborah Balli, Finance Director stated that the Animal Sheilter is in need of rehab
and the remaining balance of uncommitied ARP funding of $203,541.41 has been
identified for this project. The proposed addition will be a 2,570-square-foot building
with 20 new dog kennels and new office space for administration with an animal
adoption room. City staff has had a conversation with County Judge Madrid regarding
the County having a $250,000 contribution to the new animal shelter project.

Commissioner Torres asked that with the additional space and kennels, the city needs
to hire additional staff.

Mr. McLaughlin explained that the need for additional staff is not needed at this time.

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to authorize the reallocation of ARP
Funds for Animal Shelter Rehab Project, seconded by Commissioner Lopez. The
motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Torres, Alvarez, Lopez,
Fugate voting “FOR”.

20. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023
Budget to commit ARP Funds for the Animal Shelter Rehab Project. (Finance

Director).

Introduction item.

21. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023
Budget to provide additional professional services needed for wastewater
testing services. (Finance Director).

Mrs. Balli stated that professional services were used to cover other line items and now
there is a need to replace the funding for additional services that will be needed.
Professional services will be covered by the Utility Fund budget amendment reserve
line item for wastewater.

introduction item.

22. Consider removing from the table: reappointment of Ricki Cunningham,
Albert Garcia, John Garza, Orlando Moya, and Larry Garcia as reqular members
of the Board of Adjustment for two-year terms. (City Manager).

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to remove from the table reappointment
of Ricki Cunningham, Albert Garcia, John Garza, Orlando Moya, and Larry Garcia
as regular members of the Board of Adjustment for two-year terms, seconded by
Commissioner Lopez. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Alvarez, Lopez, Torres, Fugate voting “FOR”.

23. Consider the reappointment of Ricki Cunningham, Albert Garcia, John Garza,
Orlando Moya, and Larry Garcia as regular members of the Board of Adjustment
for two-year terms. (City Manager).

Page 6 of 10 - JUNE 12, 2023




Commissioner Torres asked if anyone from the community had reached out to staff
showing interest in serving on this or any other city boards.

Mr. McLaughlin responded that no one has contacted staff regarding serving on any
city boards.

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the reappointment of Ricki
Cunningham, Albert Garcia, John Garza, Orlando Moya, and Larry Garcia as
regular members of the Board of Adjustment for two-year terms, seconded by
Commissioner Lopez. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Lopez, Torres, Alvarez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

24. Consider removing from the table: reappointment of Rose Munoz Morales
(Main Street Representative) and Erin McClure (TAMUK Representative) to the
Hotel Occupancy Tax Advisory Board for two-year terms. (Downtown Manager).

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to remove from the table reappointment of
Rose Munoz Morales (Main Street Representative) and Erin McClure (TAMUK
Representative) to the Hotel Occupancy Tax Advisory Board for two-year terms,
seconded by Commissioner Torres. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Torres, Alvarez, Lopez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

25. Consider reappointment of Rose Munoz Morales (Main Street Representative)
and Erin McClure (TAMUK Representative) to the Hotel Occupancy Tax Advisory
Board for two-year terms. (Downtown Manager).

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez and Commissioner Torres to approve the
reappointment of Rose Munoz Morales (Main Street Representative) and Erin
McClure (TAMUK Representative) to the Hotel Occupancy Tax Advisory Board
for two-year terms, seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion was passed
and approved by the following vote: Alvarez, Lopez, Torres, Fugate voting
“FOR”.

26. Consider approving design for new City Wayfinding Signs. (Tourism
Director).

Mrs. Alicia Tijerina, Special Events Coordinator stated that as the city’s logo has been
changed, it is being asked by staff that a change to the city wayfinding signs be changed
to the new logo.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the design for new city
wayfinding signs, seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion was passed
and approved by the following vote: Lopez, Torres, Alvarez Fugate voting “FOR”.

27. Consider authorizing use of Tourism ARP funds for City Wayfinding Slgns
(Tourism Director).

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to authorize the use of Tourism ARP funds
for City Wayfinding Signs, seconded by Commissioner Torres. The motion was
passed and approved by the following vote: Torres, Alvarez, Lopez, Fugate
voting “FOR”.

28. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023
Budget to appropriate Tourism ARP funding for wayfinding signs balance.
(Tourism Director).

Introduction item.

29. Consider authorizing use of Tourism ARP funds for new programable LED
sign at Tourism Center. (Tourism Director).

Page 7 of 10 - JUNE 12, 2023




Motion made by Commissioner Torres to authorize use of Tourism ARP funds
for a new programmable LED sign at Tourism Center, seconded by
Commissioner Lopez. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Alvarez, Lopez, Torres, Fugate voting ‘FOR”.

30. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023
Budget to appropriate funding for Tourism Video Signage. (at Tourism Center).
(Tourism Director).

Mayor Fugate asked for staff to contact NAS Kingsville regarding the new video
signage.

Mr. McLaughlin stated that he has not spoken to NAS Kingsville but will. He further
stated that the old video signage will be used at the Parks Department.

Introduction item.

31. Consider authorizing use of Tourism fund balance for marketing services.
(Tourism Director).

Mrs. Tijerina stated that the Tourism Department started using cell phone data to track
event impact and to gather marketing demographics for future successful campaigns
and track visitor movement and impact for specific events in 2021. This cell phone data
gathered from the Kingsville Chamber of Commerce through their relationship with
Retail Coach. Tourism partnered with the IT Department to research several cell phone
data tracking options and determined that Placer.ai was the most suitable fit for city
use. This program will be shared by Tourism, Parks and Recreation, and the Planning
Department. The annual cost of Placer.ai is $25,000 and requires a minimum 2-year
commitment. If both years are paid in advance, the city will see a $3,000 annual
discount.

Commissioner Torres asked if the data collected will also show how much money was
spent by the visitor?

Mr. McLaughlin responded that staff would need some research on the program to see
if information as such could be collected.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to authorize use of Tourism fund balance
for marketing services, seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion was
passed and approved by the following vote: Lopez, Torres, Alvarez, Fugate
voting “FOR”.

32. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023
Budget to appropriate Tourism fund balance for marketing services. (Tourism

Director).

Introduction item.

33. Consider a resolution authorizing the mayor to enter into a 1t Amendment to
Interlocal Cooperation Agreement between Counties and Cities associated with
Operation Lone Star for Law Enforcement Services. (To add Duval SO and
Hallettsville PD). (Police Chief).

Ms. Alvarez stated that the commission previously approved a resolution that included
a list of cities and counties that are participating interlocal agreement. It is now being
requested to add two additional participants, Duval County and Hallettsville Police

Page 8 of 10 - JUNE 12, 2023



Department. The additional entities will not impact any funds that could be received as
part of the Operation Lone Star Grant.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the resolution authorizing the
mayor to enter into a 1t Amendment to Interlocal Cooperation Agreement
between Counties and Cities associated with Operation Lone Star for Law
Enforcement Services. (To add Duval SO and Hallettsville PD), seconded by
Commissioner Torres. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Torres, Alvarez, Lopez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

34. Consider authorizing purchase of two Police Tahoe’s through Caldwell
Country Chevrolet via BuyBoard Purchasing Cooperative, as per staff
recommendation. (Use Tax Note Series 2021). (Purchasing Manager).

Mr. Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager stated that this item authorizes the City
Manager to approve the purchase of two police Tahoe's vehicles from Caldwell Country
Chevrolet of Caldwell, TX. The two Tahoe’s will be replacing two older units that have
been in for repairs and have met the vehicles lifespan. The cost of the two new units is
$147,026 of which will be expended from 115-5-2102-711 fund.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to authorize the purchase of two Police
Tahoe’s through Caldwell Country Chevrolet via BuyBoard Purchasing
Cooperative, as per staff reccommendation. (Use Tax Note Series 2021), seconded
by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Alvarez, Lopez, Torres, Fugate voting “FOR”.

35. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023
Budget additional funding for increased cost of police vehicles. (Purchasing

Manager).

Introduction item.

36. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances by amending Chapter IX, Article 10-Streets and Sidewalks, Section
22-Driveway Construction Requirements, providing for additional clarification
and options on driveways. (City Manager).

Mr. McLaughlin stated that during a review of project plans for the community and
single-family home developments, it became apparent that the current construction
standards for driveways within city limits are limiting. The current ordinance requires all
new construction with off-street parking to have a driveway of concrete only. Based on
the nature of homes, sizes, setback distances, and the size of lots, it was determined
that the ordinance would need to be modified. The revised ordinance will clarify
requirements and standardizes culvert installation in areas where drainage ditches front
a property. The ordinance will also offer other materials in lieu of concrete only for
driveway construction, and it further delineates types of construction allowed based on
the size of the lot.

Mayor Fugate commented that another issue is with individuals that have large tracts
of land (5 to 10 acres) and the city requiring for them to place sidewalks which doesn’t
make sense to have them do this.

Mr. McLaughlin responded that the sidewalk section was not modified or removed from
the ordinance. Reason is that the city does not know where will be around that property
in the future. If a sidewalk is not built, it probably will not be built at a later time. He
further stated that a sidewalk must be in a city right-of-way and not in private property
as it would need to be used for public access. Mr. McLaughlin further commented that,

Page 9 of 10 - JUNE 12, 2023



such as Sage Road, a sidewalk would not be able to be placed due to the ditches on
both sides of the road.

Commissioner Lopez and Mayor Fugate commented that it would not be any different
than the situation with Trant Road and the placement of sidewalks.

Mr. McLaughlin commented that on Golf Course Road there will be housing on that
road and with the ordinance stating that if you are building a home, a sidewalk must be
placed as well.

Ms. Alvarez stated that for this agenda item it does not include any changes to the
sidewalk ordinance, only modifications to the driveway section.

Commissioner Alvarez asked what needs to be under the concrete driveway? Mr.
McLaughlin responded sand.
Introduction item.

VI. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 6:41 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, CMC, City Secretary

Page 10 of 10 - JUNE 12, 2023



JUNE 20, 2023

A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
TUESDAY, JUNE 20, 2023, IN THE HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM, 400
WEST KING AVENUE, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AT 4:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

Hector Hinojosa, Commissioner
Norma N. Alvarez, Commissioner
Ann Marie Torres, Commissioner

CITY COMMISSION ABSENT:
Edna Lopez, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney
Kyle Benson, IT Manager
Derek Williams, IT

. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate opened the meeting at 4.00 p.m. with four commissioners present with
Commissioner Lopez was absent from the meeting.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — (Mayor Fugate)
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
None.
ll. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."
None.

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial & Investment
Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports,
Utilities Billing Update; Police & Fire Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports;
Streets Update; Public Works; Building Maintenance, Construction Updates;, Park
Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects, Emergency Management,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, SEP, Legislative Update, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Wastewater Treatment Plant, Water And Wastewater Rate Study
Presentation. No formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.’
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Page 1 of 2 - JUNE 20, 2023



No public comments were made.

V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

None.

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

VL. Iltems for consideration by Commissioners.*

1. Executive Session: Pursuant to Section 551.087, Texas Government Code,
Deliberations Regarding Economic_Development Negotiations Exception, the
City Commission shall convene in executive session to deliberate the offer of a
financial or other incentive to a business prospect that the governmental body
seeks to have locate, stay, or expand in or near the territory of the governmental
body and with which the governmental body is conducting economic
development negotiations. (City Manager).

Mayor Fugate read and convened the meeting into executive session at 4:01 p.m.

Mayor Fugate reconvened the meeting into open session at 4:45 p.m.

VIl. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 4:45 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, CMC, City Secretary

Page 2 of 2 - JUNE 20, 2023



JUNE 26, 2023

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, JUNE 26, 2023, IN THE HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM, 400
WEST KING AVENUE, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AT 5:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

Hector Hinojosa, Commissioner
Norma N. Alvarez, Commissioner
Edna Lopez, Commissioner

CITY COMMISSION ABSENT:
Ann Marie Torres, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Kyle Benson, IT Manager

Derek Williams, IT

Janine Reyes, Tourism Director

Rudy Mora, Engineer

Bill Donnell, Public Works Director

Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director
Joseph Ramirez, Engineers Assistant
Kwabena Agyekum, Senior Planner/HPO
Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police

. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate opened the meeting at 5:00 P.M. with all five commission members present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
None.
ll. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).'

1. Public Hearing on the condemnation of 1315 E. Richard, Kingsville, Texas.
(Building Official/lnterim Director of Planning & Development Services).

Mayor Fugate read and opened this public hearing at 5:02 P.M.

Ms. Belinda Tovar, Building Official reported that this property staff is suggesting
demolishing of any accessory structures. The main structure is not sub-standard but is
secured.

Mayor Fugate asked if this property was up to date on its property taxes and about
water service.

Mr. McLaughlin responded that the taxes are delinquent since 2017 and there is no
record of when this property had water service.

Mayor Fugate announced that this is a public hearing and if anyone would like to speak
on behalf of this item they may do so now with a five-minute limit. Additional time cannot
be extended by the City Commission.

Page 1 of 8 - JUNE 26, 2023



There being no further comments Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 5:05 P.M.

2. Public Hearing on the condemnation of 330 W. Ave. A (rear_structure),
Kingsville, Texas. (Building Official/Interim Director of Planning & Development

Services).
Mayor Fugate read and opened this public hearing at 5:05 P.M.

Ms. Tovar reported that two notifications were sent out to this address, one on August
2021 and March 2022 as well as sending out a notification regarding today’s meeting.
The garage apartment is in disrepair with repairs being expensive. The structure is
dangerous.

Mayor Fugate asked about the property for this property. Mr. McLaughlin responded
that the property taxes are current and further stated that the house on this property
looks okay, but the rear two-story garage is in bad disrepair.

Mayor Fugate asked if the property had been notified. Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City
Attorney responded that notices have been mailed and a placard has been placed on
the property as well as posting notice in the local newspaper.

Ms. Tovar commented that she approached the tenant and left her contact information
and asked the tenant if they could forward her information so that the property owner
contact city staff. Ms. Tovar further commented that she has not heard from the property
owner.

Mayor Fugate announced that this is a public hearing and if anyone would like to speak
on behalf of this item they may do so now with a five-minute limit. Additional time cannot
be extended by the City Commission.

There being no further comments Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 5:08 P.M.

3. Public Hearing on the condemnation of 805 E. Kleberq (rear structure),
Kingsville, Texas. (Building Official/lnterim Director of Planning & Development

Services).
Mayor Fugate read and opened this public hearing at 5:08 P.M.

Ms. Tovar reported that this is an accessory structure. This is only for the rear structure.

Mayor Fugate announced that this is a public hearing and if anyone would like to speak
on behalf of this item they may do so now with a five-minute limit. Additional time cannot
be extended by the City Commission.

There being no further comments Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 5:09 P.M.

4. Public Hearing on the condemnation of 1244 E. Yoakum, Kingsville, Texas.
(Building Official/Interim Director of Planning & Development Services).

Mayor Fugate read and opened this public hearing at 5:09 P.M.

Ms. Alvarez reported that this structure the overall condition is to be in a severe and
hazardous state of disrepair. It is unsecured allowing easy access for animals,
vagrants, and criminal activity. This property has been without water services since July
2015 and electricity since May 2016. Property taxes for this location have been
delinquent from 2007-2008 then skip to 2010 to present. Proper notices have been
mailed, notice was posted on the property and notices have been published in the local
newspaper.

Mr. Albert Garcia, 1243 E. Yoakum stated that this is Pato Garcia's house, and his son
has taken over the property. The house has been abandoned for several years and the
son Zambrano Garcia has passed on. Mr. Garcia stated that he was in the process of
purchasing the house before COVID when all foreclosures came to a halt. in May 2023

Page 2 of 8 - JUNE 26, 2023



he purchased the property on the courthouse steps and has spoken with Mary Ann
about demolishing the structure. This would be the fifth property he has purchased in
Kingsville and is planning on building new homes on these properties in 2024. The
arrear taxes have been paid and the reason for him not moving forward on the
demolition of the structure is that Linebarger takes about 45 days to get the deeds out.
He made contact with them today and was told that they are hoping to get the deed
within the next two weeks. He further stated that once he can prove that he owns the
property, he will then get with Mary Ann and have the city demolish the structure and
then invoice him for the service.

Mr. Luis Moreno, 1620 Shirley Street commented that he was here to speak about the
condemnation for 1602 E. Santa Gertrudis, which is one of the condemnations that was
pulled from the agenda. He further commented that he will be working with staff on this
particular property.

Mayor Fugate commented to Mr. Moreno that at this time, comments are only being
heard for this condemnation, 1244 E. Yoakum.

Mayor Fugate announced that this is a public hearing and if anyone would like to speak
on behalf of this item they may do so now with a five-minute limit. Additional time cannot
be extended by the City Commission.

There being no further comments Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 5:15 P.M.

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial & Investment
Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports,
Utilities Billing Update; Police & Fire Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports;
Streets Update;, Public Works; Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park
Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects, Emergency Management,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, SEP, Legislative Update, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Wastewater Treatment Plant, Water, And Wastewater Rate Study
Presentation. No formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

Mr. McLaughlin reported on the replacement of the old water meters. Installation of new
water meters should begin in July 2023. He further announced activities that will be held
during the 4" of July holiday. American flags will be placed in the downtown area on
Friday, June 30™, and will be removed on Wednesday, July 5.

Ms. Alvarez reported that the next commission meeting is scheduled for Monday, July
10" The deadline to submit agenda items is Thursday, June 29". She further reported
that city offices will be closed on Tuesday, July 4" for the 4% of July holiday. Ms. Alvarez
commented that city staff has been notified by the city's financial advisor that the dates for
the upcoming New York trip have been changed. With travel dates changing, staff would
need to bring an amended out-of-state travel item for commission approval.

Page 3 of 8 - JUNE 26, 2023



Commissioner Hinojosa gave a brief update on the legislative wrap-up one-day seminar
he attended in Georgetown on June 15"

IV. Public Comment on Agenda ltems.?
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES, AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions, and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Motion by Commissioner Lopez to approve the consent agenda as presented,
seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion was passed and approved by
the following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez, Lopez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year

2022-2023 Budget to provide additional funding for Water Well #23 Rehab
increased costs. (Finance Director).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2022-2023 Budget to commit ARP Funds for the Animal Shelter Rehab Project.
(Finance Director).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year

2022-2023 Budget amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget to provide
additional professional services needed for wastewater testing services.

(Finance Director).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2022-2023 Budget to appropriate Tourism ARP funding for wayfinding signs
balance. (Tourism Director).

5. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2022-2023 Budget to appropriate funding for Tourism Video Signage. (at Tourism
Center). (Tourism Director).

6. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2022-2023 Budget to appropriate Tourism Fund Balance for marketing services.
(Tourism Director).

7. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2022-2023 Budget additional funding for increased cost of police vehicles.
(Purchasing Manager).

8. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of
Kingsville Code of Ordinances by amending Chapter IX, Article 10-Streets and

Page 4 of 8 - JUNE 26, 2023



Sidewalks, Section 22-Driveway Construction Requirements, providing for
additional clarification and options on driveways. (City Manager).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

VL. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

9. Consider the condemnation of 1315 E. Richard, Kingsville, Texas. (Building
Official/Interim Director of Planning & Development Services).

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez, motion finding not able to repair building
or structure is unsafe and present condition is a violation of ordinances and
cannot be corrected without substantial reconstruction, then declare the building
or structure to be a public nuisance and order its demolition by
owner/agent/person in charge within 30 days; city shall abate in any manner it
deems necessary and proper, seconded by Commissioner Alvarez and
Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Alvarez, Lopez, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

10. Consider the condemnation of 330 W. Ave. A (rear structure), Kingsville,
Texas. (Building Official/lnterim Director of Planning & Development Services).

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez, motion finding not able to repair building
or structure is unsafe and present condition is a violation of ordinances and
cannot be corrected without substantial reconstruction, then declare the building
or structure to be a public nuisance and order its demolition by
owner/agent/person in charge within 30 days; city shall abate in any manner it
deems necessary and proper, seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion
was passed and approved by the following vote: Lopez, Hinojosa, Alvarez,
Fugate voting “FOR”".

11. Consider the condemnation of 805 E. Kleberg (rear structure), Kingsville,
Texas. (Building Official/lnterim Director of Planning & Development Services).

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez, motion finding not able to repair building
or structure is unsafe and present condition is a violation of ordinances and
cannot be corrected without substantial reconstruction, then declare the building
or structure to be a public nuisance and order its demolition by
owner/agent/person in charge within 30 days; city shall abate in any manner it
deems necessary and proper, seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion
was passed and approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez, Lopez,
Fugate voting “FOR”.

12. Consider the condemnation of 1244 E. Yoakum, Kingsville, Texas. (Building
Official/lnterim Director of Planning & Development Services).

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez, motion finding not able to repair
building or structure is unsafe and present condition is a violation of ordinances
and cannot be corrected without substantial reconstruction, then declare the
building or structure to be a public nuisance and order its demolition by
owner/agent/person in charge within 30 days; city shall abate in any manner it
deems necessary and proper, seconded by Commissioner Lopez. The motion
was passed and approved by the following vote: Alvarez, Lopez, Hinojosa,
Fugate voting “FOR”.

13. Discussion_with City’s nominee to the Klebergq County Appraisal Board
regarding that board, the Appraisal District proposed budget, its work, and other

matters related thereto. (City Manager).
Page 5 of 8 - JUNE 26, 2023




Agenda item #13 was heard before agenda item #9, at the mayor's request. No
objections were made by the other commission members.

Mr. Albert Garcia, the city's appointee to the Kleberg County Appraisal District Board,
and Mr. Daniel Morales, 1309 Palm, both gave an update to the commission on the
appraisal district.

Mayor Fugate stated that the reason for this item is that there were questions regarding
the proposed budget for the Appraisal District.

Mr. Morales commented that in no form or fashion is this the final budget for the
appraisal district. He stated that the state statute asks that the chief appraiser do this
without the board's approval. He further stated that the board has requested for the
chief appraiser to cautiously handle that, but she did what she did, and as he can't
speak for the other board members, he can say that these numbers are not the actual
numbers. He further stated that the final budget is due by September 15" and the board
will be working through workshops to get final numbers for this budget. He also
commented that before September 15", the board will be working together to get the
final numbers.

Mr. Garcia commented that the board approved raises last year and will be revisiting
that this year which will be based on merit, experience, and education. He further stated
that he is aware of issues that other entities are concerned about, which is the
timeliness of certain things going out to the taxpayers. He further stated that oil & gas
mailouts went out on April 5. Industrial, personal property, and utilities were mailed on
April 19" industrial personal property and utilities were mailed out on May 1!, and
business and personal property were mailed out on June 218t He further commented
that he has personally received his in the mail today. He further commented that it is
anticipated that in the next two to three weeks, according to the Chief Appraiser, the
real property values will be sent out.

Mr. Morales commented that they realized that these may not be the dates they want
them to be, as they would like to see them go out earlier.

Commissioner Alvarez asked if there is a deadline for citizens to dispute their property
values. She also asked for the deadline date that citizens can file their disputes.

Mr. Morales commented that he believes it's 30 days from the day you receive your
values. He further commented that the deadline to file your dispute is July 25%

Commissioner Alvarez commented that with citizens not receiving their property values
until three weeks from now, it will not give them enough time to review and file a dispute
if needed.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked if the Appraisal District has a compensation plan. Mr.
Morales responded no. Commissioner Hinojosa further asked if there was overtime
allotted for employees. Mr. Morales responded yes, for hourly emplioyees. The Chief
Appraiser is a salaried employee, therefore there is no overtime for that position.
Commissioner Hinojosa questioned the $7,500 added to the appraisal district budget.
Mr. Morales responded that this amount is for travel expenses for board members.
Commissioner Hinojosa then asked if the appraisal district owned the building, they are
housed in. Mr. Morales responded yes.

Page 6 of 8 - JUNE 26, 2023



Commissioner Alvarez asked if there were still some property value disputes that were
pending from last year's values. Mr. Morales responded that all disputes from last year
should be settled and further commented that he is not aware of any pending disputes
from last year.

Mr. Garcia commented that the board is pressing for the Chief Appraiser to send out
values within the allotted time, which the Appraiser is working on.

14. Consider a resolution authorizing participation in Bulletproof Vest
Partnership Program FY2023 with the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice
Division, Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) for Bulletproof Vests for the Kingsville
Police Department; authorizing the Chief of Police to act on the City’s behalf with
such program. (Police Chief).

Mr. Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police explained that the need for additional bulletproof
vests is needed due to staff turnarounds. The grant will pay 50% of the cost with the
other 50% being paid from the city's general fund. The cost to replace 18 bulletproof
vests is $28,530.00 with the maximum allowable funding from the bulletproof vest
program being 50% of the cost or $14,265.00.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked if federal funds, state seizure funds, could be used to
pay the city’s 50% portion. Chief Torres responded yes.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the resolution authorizing
participation in Bulletproof Vest Partnership Program FY2023 with the Office of
the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) for
Bulletproof Vests for the Kingsville Police Department; authorizing the Chief of
Police to act on the City’s behalf with such program, seconded by Commissioner
Hinojosa. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Lopez,
Hinojosa, Alvarez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

15. Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to enter into an Interlocal
Agreement between Kleberg County and the City of Kingsville for the Kieberg
County COVID Clinic and Immunization Center. (City Manager).

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the resolution authorizing the
Mayor to enter into an Interlocal Agreement between Kleberg County and the City
of Kingsville for the Kleberg County COVID Clinic and Immunization Center,
seconded by Commissioner Alvarez.

Mr. McLaughlin stated that the city and county worked together for the mutual benefit
of their citizens when able and both support such a facility.

Ms. Alvarez commented that this was discussed last year, and the commission
approved funding within the current budget when preparing the budget last year.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked if the City of Kingsville's name could be added to the
signage for both locations since the city is assisting in funding the clinic.

Ms. Alvarez responded that city staff would need to speak with county staff, as it is not
a city building or contained within the agreement, then the city would need to allocate
funds for this request.

The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez,
Lopez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Page 7 of 8 - JUNE 26, 2023



16. Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to enter into an Interlocal
Agreement between Kleberg County and the City of Kingsville for the Kieberg
County COVID Testing Facility. (City Manager).

Commissioner Alvarez asked if the city budgeted a certain amount for this testing site.
Mr. McLaughlin responded that there was no budget for this site as it was coming from
state health services, as they brought in the staff with all materials needed to run this
testing site.

Mayor Fugate asked if this was being done to be proactive. Mr. McLaughlin responded
yes, as this could flare up again, then the testing site will be available and ready to run.

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the resolution authorizing the
Mayor to enter into an Interlocal Agreement between Kleberg County and the City
of Kingsville for the Kleberg County COVID Testing Facility, seconded by
Commissioner Lopez. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Alvarez, Lopez, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

17. Consider authorizing use of Tourism ARP Funds for concept plan for
potential new department facility. (Tourism Director/ City Manager).

Ms. Janine Reyes, Tourism Director stated that this is an idea that has been thought of
for a while. Within the discussion, there are some potential donors identified and
potentially taken to the voters for a venue tax, but in order to do this a conceptual plan
would need to be done first. In discussion with the King Ranch and other potential
companies that create these designs, there are a couple that have been identified. She
further stated that they have another meeting with the King Ranch tomorrow. The
amount for these conceptual designs is $46,390.

Mr. Mclaughlin commented that ARP Funds will be used to fund the conceptual plan.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to authorize the use of Tourism ARP Funds
for concept plan for potential new department facility, seconded by
Commissioner Alvarez. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Lopez, Hinojosa, Alvarez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

18. Consider introduction of an ordinance the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget to
appropriate funding for concept design of new Tourism facility. (Tourism
Director/City Manager).

Introduction item.

VI. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 5:45 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, CMC, City Secretary

Page 8 of 8 - JUNE 26, 2023



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



PUBLIC HEARING #1



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: July 5,2023
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Kobby Agyekum (Interim Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: Public Hearing on the request from Ramon P Perez Jr Owner/Applicant; requesting

approval of the preliminary plat of 2.6464 Acres, Block 18, K.T. & I CO also known as East Caesar,
Kingsville, Texas; to be called The Courtyard at Mesquite Grove at Kingsville with variances to Chapter
XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdivision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsections (A), (B), and

©.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting was held as scheduled this evening, July 5, 2023, with 4
members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a preliminary plat of the preliminary plat of 2.6464
Acres, Block 18, K.T. & I CO also known as East Caesar, Kingsville, Texas; to be called The Courtyard at
Mesquite Grove at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdivision -Design Standards,
Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsections (A), (B), and (C); to enable the applicant to create affordable garden homes.
Letters were sent out to neighbors and the City received no feedback save for a citizen making clarifications on

the actual use of the property.

Commissioners, after deliberations, voted to approve the recommendation for the replat of the said property for
single family residents. A recorded vote of all members present was taken and Commissioners Mike Klepac,
Larry Garcia, Rev. Idotha Battle and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’.

The meeting was adjourned by about 7:04 p.m.

Thank you.

byl

Kobby Agyekum
Interim Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION

MASTER APPLICATION #
PI0 (L83
PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
Project Address _£m2 & ﬂ@c—:‘:ﬂﬂﬂ— Av Nearest Intersection QZ‘.LQ/ “ha pamss:xm.
; -, Qeove
(Proposed) Subdivision Name(%n o h 4 s~ ot Block

KT<+I Co, Bloa /9 7‘23’ — 2, 197 hC.

Legal Description: Lo T & Azd(;’f | A g
Existing Zoning Designation !“2 i { Future Land Use Plan Designation 55 ] b CL ;'; zg. SoiJ
OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent :Qg_mﬂ,u ‘P‘E’;,a:g-; N e Phonel/- PT6-2/ K FAX

¢ .
Email Address (for project correspondence only): kiqpéﬂ- [A @ @ matl. Comn .

Mailing Address ;2[ ;2 = She / }lgx Al City !{_‘(gggﬁmg [Z@ State {e wAS Zip 75363

Property Owner Q m35; ;Eg 3«1,25 Py Phone .L/. %75~ 5/.3/5 FAX __ —
Email Address (for project correspondence only): tp% {3 @ gz mh [g, . (;3 21

Mailing Address /2 £ She /JM City Mraogses/d statdexas _ ZoZPX T

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach comnpleted checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee ﬁeliminanj Plat Fee Varies J?'
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 “Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
__Re-zoning Request $250.00 —_Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat, $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed pro;ect

Build A 12 LoT

| hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked:




e Stroets

wAtsus

RyEaLE

Ownership
City Limits

200ft Buffer at Prop ID 16831

CHERLAMER,

[

S

Drawn By: G. AMAYA

I/t
wfieg

Last Update: 5/8/2033

fiste: Owhstship s labeled
Wil e Pesis 11

THIS MAR I8 FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
THE INFORMATION QN THIR BHEET MAY
GONTAIN INAGOUHACIES OB ERAOR

Y K LB 18 HOT

nesmu‘ wwmw,ﬂ&n Pmnmm, emmwg,
B ARY WTHER BB BNRR

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
400 W King Ave; Kingsvills, TX 78363

Offiee: (361) 595-8007
Fay' 1AR11 ARB.AORA




Keyway Kingsville LLC
Keyway Real Estate INC
101 W23~ ST #210
New York, NY 10011
#17062

OKB Rental LLC
510 E Cacsar
Kingsville, TX 78363
#13120

Rod's Homes LLC
627N 14" St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#20827

Maria M Sanchez
604 E Cacsar Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#11088

Michacl C Wollf
Brittney N Bower
608 E Caesar
Kingsville, TX 78363
#18048

St Gertrudis School

Most Rev WM Michael Mulvey, STL D.D.

PO Box 2620
Corpus Christi, TX 78403
#15441

Kingsville Community
Federal Credit Union
605 E Cacesar Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
831625

Tina Yaklin
PO Box 203
Kingsville, TX 78364
#24073

Courina G Cortez
HI5S 1™ St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#1648t

Manica R Vidal
1238 11" 8t
Kingsville, TX 78343
#24843

Sara R Robertson
1201 S 11™ St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#1725

Douglas Breden
PO Box 1532
Kingsville, TX 78364
#25594

Robert T Mclntyre
504 E Shclton St
Kingsville, TX 78363
R#IS17S

Leancl B Trejo
Etux Melunie Zuniga
512 E Shelton St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15949

Nelda Kirkham
Rob E Kirkham
5008 E Shelton St
Kingsville, TX 78363
H23513

El Buen Pastor United

Methodist Church
416N 9 St
Kingsville, TX 78363
H22758

Michacl J Elizonda
ETAL
223 Circle Dr

Corpus Christi, TX 78411

#24287

Michacl Dain Denkeler

ETUX Tawnya Laree
524 E Shelton St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16699

Shannon Williams Howard

528 E Shelton St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25049

Pitarea Properties LLC

15253 Curavel Dr

Corvpus Christl, TX 78418

#7460

Manucl Castaneda
ETUX Haley
610 E Shelton
Kingsville, TX 78363
#18225

Regelio Zamora
12158 11" 8t
Kingsville, TX 78363
H15582



5/8/23, 2:23 PM

Account
Property ID: 16831
Geographic ID: 250001802102192
Type: Real
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: E CAESAR
X
Neighborhood:
Neighborhood CD;
Owner
Name: SGA HOMES LLC
Mailing Address: 317 E SHELTON ST

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

{+) Improvement Homesite Value:

{+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value:
{+} Land Homesite Value:

(+) Land Non-Homesite Value:

(+) Agricultural Market Valuation:

(+) Timber Market Valuation:

+ o+ 4+ o+ o+ o+

Kleberg CAD -~ Property Details

T Yeoer 2023 - Values not available

Legal Description: KT &1 €O, BLOCK 18, LOT PT 2, 3, ACRES 2.6464

Zoning:
Agent Code:

Mapsco:

Map ID:

Owner ID;

% Ownership:

Exemptions:

N/A
N/A
N/A

C1

c1

52141
100.0000000000%

N/A  Ag/ Timber Use Value

N/A
N/A

i

(=) Market Value:
(-} Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: -

N/A
N/A

(=) Appraised Value: =
(=) HS Cap: _

N/A
N/A

(=) Assessed Value: =

Owner: SGA HOMES LLC
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  N/A

Entity Description

N/A

N/A
N/A

Tax Rate Appraised Value Tanable Value Estimated Tax

CAD  KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT N/A

CKj CITY OF KINGSVILLE

N/A

tosdinranannege iasunimalinn somiallanidh/Bransdy arpePnmn Hs18A%1 &nid=od

N/A N/A N/A
N/A N/A N/A

119



5/8/23, 2:23 PM

GKL
SKi
WST

No improvements exist for this property.

KLEBERG COUNTY

KINGSVILLE 1.5.D.

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
Total Tax Rate:

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

Kleberg CAD - Property Details
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A

Taxes w/Current Exemptions:
Taxes w/o Exemptions:

N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A

# Type Description Acres Sqft
E0 1.1586 50470.00 103.00
EO 14878 64810.00 0.00

1 EO
2 EC

Year Improvements

2023
2022
2021
2020
2018
2018
2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010

2008 o

N/A N/A
50 $73,780
$0 $61,250
50 $61,250
$0 $61,250
$0 $61,250
50 $61,250
$0 $61,250
$0 $61,250
$0 $61,250
S0 $61,250
$0 $61,250
$0 $24,700
$0 $24,700
$0 $24,700

Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value
490.00 ;
0.00

N/A

O oo 0o o0 OO O OO O

N/A
73,780
61,250
61,250
61,250
61,250
61,250
61,250
61,250
61,250
61,250
61,250
24,700
24,700
24,700

N/A
$0
SO
$0
Sa
50
S0
50
S0
50
S0
S0
S0
SO
$0

N/A

Land Market AgValuation Appraised HS Cap Assessed

N/A
$73,780
$61,250
$61,250

$61,250

$61,250
$61,250
$61,250
$61,250
$61,250
$61,250
$61,250
$24,700
$24,700

$24,700

Datsnane el bptlateg ey B

£

thsiliarobaoness rusaitomation.com/olisntdBiPronerv Ashx?armn 1518831 Ralded4

TP

LIS

TN

EREEY

Wy

R T YT P CTRARS TR BIATIN IS TR T
| i

22



THE COURTYARD AT MESQUITE GROVE
SUBDIVISION

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS

IRDEX OF ORAWINGS
SHEETNO. SHEET TITLE
124 COVRR SMEEY
28 PLAY

GEMERAL HOTES
3 50 SUSGESTED EROSIGH CONROL PLAS
< ¢ L1 UTRITY AN

THE COURTYARD AT v armrons

STA 1e00 TO 8o 87 4% OFPSITE
. MESQUITE GROVES P STAGH52.00 1O 10R5 OFFIITE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE SUBDIVISION

AD0 WEST KING AVENUE
HINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78383
CAESAR AVENUE
&
g
z
£

z
F
g

\r
AT ALBIE AVENUE

VICINITY MAP

SCALE; 17500

ETA 1400 TO 530 MDCKIRHEEC LA
STA 1400 TO 4080 NOCKIHSEIST Canl
204922 WATER UTRITY DETARS
- SEWER UTILITY LRYAR S
149 BTORM SEWER DETALS
151415 PAVING ANO QRMMAGT CCTRES

gﬁ&’"‘éw

SOATH ETM STREET

FRAJELIN AVENUE




CTRTFICATE OF MOFRLWL BT T CARER CERTIITATION.

THE COURTYARD AT MESQUITE GROVE

. - s < o A ZELACRE TRACT OF LM 4048 OR LRSS, R0 GUY LTS T AND 3 SELTIOM 18, A3 PR THE UAP OR PLAY aﬁuég.«ic: T b By e B B et S e
A ZE5-ACRE TRACT OF LAND MORE OR LESS OUT OF LOTS 2 AND 3, SECTION 18, T e G Loy I Loy ClEmaor tmams WTHESS, MY A TSSO, TEARS TS AN .
KLEBERG TOWN & IMPROVEMENT COMPANY LAND, W_ THE SOUTH BOE OF CEASAR AYERUE, APPROMWATELY £ 910 FEEY AST OF TATH STHERY, 43 BEING MORE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE KLEBERG COUNTY, TEXAS, - KORH YV O VIR —mr
VOLUME 3, PAGE 25, KC.MR. Rk s U 08 S o YT Fon e Sren R AL N SRS EATTRG S RS W

SWGINILE COMRGITY FEDEPAL LREDIT LAIOH (AN 3 PAGT 118, AP NOCOAGE ALERIRG COUNTY,
nggﬂqmcﬁiqm%-ngﬂ'grﬂa TLEOH T SARITA SARK I, 3 SRR (YOLLME 1 FALE 6), THE UNOER S THE Cry AR OF THI, CITY OF K s
FHERS CONTY. TEAD. THATS AL Mg tonEacen mw mar o =
THDKE $ 23851 20" 1, W DT SAI0 CEASAR AYUNUE EMSTING SOUTH RIGHT-ORWAY LINE, A (RETARCE OF FABAVEON DA AN 10 OF Kz LE vord SURETHD 10 T STATECFTENAS §
T ETTIO A  AEBAA FOUD WIM RALTIC AP FON S sPPANEHT :ﬁ:%wﬂ%owgﬁ Sy Covanniioey ok g DAY GF Lo e o
1, BL0C 1, SARY ) e MORTEAST GF 5 TRAET 0 ——
A U L&NM&&«W%WK i e e o0 LD M ETCRIED D ALBG BER0 THE PONT OF IECRIIG ©F S0 LESACRE TAAST OF LA VEmain gﬁﬁ%&:ﬁ%?ﬂw ey hipeis oA uinfonth-1 PRpoRL L e ﬁgww‘%%gé
X “53 azo . CECHERD, ASIED TS MAYOR 10 BOTE I ACEFTARE THERROE &7 SGnIG 15 TS ICRSON VOO Ol T S e R o P S BAEs O atie Aok
NEESTI0N  143.00° REBAR. THIGE B 61 S5 5, WITH THE APPARENT WWEST (0T L84 CF 2080 10T 1, BLOOK ¢, KINGEVALE BAME AR ASRHOVLEDGED 70 WS Tiiad M

SRR S S i e S ST "
e I ATO, 4 PUE W 3 L
. L0 .,va ”?P G SRUTHAEST
h 3
S0 EF

8

1R CRRER O S o F VATHEERS WY HAND THY, PAY 0F

THERCE, MASE ITH RATH T APPARTIT SOUTH LOT AINE OF 5410 LOT 1, BLOCK 1, MIVGSVMLE OOMUMMETY
FEDERAL TREDT UNFON AND THE SOUTHERIMONT HCATH (0T LUBE OF SN 2A5ACRE TRAZY, A DISTRAE OF
1BT00 FENT PAREED THE APPARENT COMUON LOT UNE CF G410 (0TS ¥ A0 3, CORTIUING 506 A TOTA, ST EREEYRRT, DI S B ek

314.00°

A2

48060

:
_cw._rj%. R L
:

GHISVLE COMAZATY FIDERA, CDI LM AN TN SGUTGRRIGET MIRTREAST CORMR OF AAD B

REAGAT TRACT OF LAND HEREZH DR SSHIEED SERIFEATE OF APPROVAL BY THE CITY PLISEHS AN TONFHI COMMISRON.
THEHEE 5 ) DHUP € WATH TRD WEST LOT LINE 6 SARTTA PARK 0. 1 AT APPARIT EATT  saracngn v 2F, )

LOT UNE OF SAD L0 3, R DEETAE £ 1100 KK 70 A D, ¢ BEDAA ST YHTH FASTIC AP 5T o s T e T S R T Vit T CTY LA A
THE APPARENT EXISTOR HORTM UNE GF A 1LA0F00T PUBLE KLLEY MGHMOEAGAY FOA THE APPASKHT

BRAMTEAST CORNER OF BAID LEMADRE TAIET OF LAMD VORI CEBLARED,

-gﬁﬂa‘da“ﬁgﬁpaiggrgggwsraqﬂgg?‘i
TTIOFUOT FUBUL AILEY RIHTCFARAY BORTH (AT RN THE APRARTIT DOUTH LOY L4 OF 510 AESACHE AR
4&.)?&5%‘38@«5vﬁﬁg#ﬁggnu-igpu;uga.gngh
TOTA, DRSTAMCE OF 40000 FEET 10 & N0, 4 BEGRA SET WitH FOATHE

i by
KINGSVILLE COMMUNITY SR id

CREDIT UNION THENCE 14 01 DEAY W PARALLIL T0 e S0 COMAKIILLOT LBE OF LOTE 3400 3, AHD YWTH THE APPARINT ATTEST
FOL TP MERTRAY WEST ST OF G40 LEACKE THAST. A DRSTANCE OF 40000 FEET T0 A 0, € REBAK 50T YN PLATIC CAR
®ooxy STAMFED B, BLAIPN § 01 T64T £ t30 FEET FROM A 80, § RERAR FOUSDL G THE BHD SOUTH

] A CF CEANAR 5 AVAENT SKIATHWEST CORMER OF S0 13- ACRE TRACT OF
LAD REARI DRTATRD

N
(YA

h il
EASEMENT

SRR
TENCE B RS W B WA BAD CEASAR AVERAE ENSTIS S0UTH RIGHIGIWAY UNE KD B
FORTRERMORIET GOKTH LD U 6F B0 LE0ACHE TRACT, K DISTARCE OF 14000 FEET TO A 1O, 4 SERAA
FEALZS WETH PLASTIC T4 FOR THE AN NORTHAEST CORNDIL OF 10T 1, LACK {, MHGHVILE COMMUMTY
TECERAL CHEDET UniDR, A0 THil HORIWERSASOST NEATIRASY CONEA OF 24D YELATHE TRACT OF LD
R TESCREED, RUBO HING DAl POIRT Rt LD, MORT

SALESS, AOMEEFIRATIVE APPROVAL OF MR PLATS
= o wos reey, APPSOVED THE ¥ 30 BY 1 QRECTEA OF PLANED
GENERAL NOTES R EEVADANTIT TAVICES OF TRETHY OF NG SVEAE, TE22%,

|

[

07
GRIRDLANE 28 |

:

&

2304
ON
)

in
]
£,
PARK NO. 1
IS
8, K

s
o ndliors
twaow e 't 0w
R NMO-OUEEITH
S01°08%0"E

NY'
g

031\03

A

B

A
noIKy

v ROASE, A AR FIRELY,
P AL RS IIRGVEMENTE AND CEDEATING SHALL BE FREE MO CLEAR OF AL T4B7. LSS A00R
ENGUNBRANCES. R e
B TeE CASKMENAS AGD PUSLIC USE ARERS, AS SHOW, ARE OZDIGATED FOR THE PLEUS WISK FOREVER FOR ¥
142 PUSFOAL S NCALATED £6 Tra3 PLAT,
257.00" ML EATERENTS OUINCATED BT THE FAT SHALL BE OPDE 10, WITHOUT USITATON, ML PUIIG ASD

s ew
=
8

RUT,
5A&‘xl}

fon
I
é ; i

f=

-4

]

N

7
1900
UTRSTY
EASEMENT

¥ . e tirg TRV
FUAT, EXCEPT THAT (AADICAMY BRROVEUTHTS MAY BE PLACSS B LNDSEAFE EASEVENTA € ANAOVEY
YT QY O ABAINRLE,
ant NAED B i AR
. TEXAS, SHD

A T o TsE CITY 7
xgbgﬁﬂsgﬁﬂﬁﬂxqag;;g;zﬁgggni :&@.mm
vER T
UTLIZATIN OF THESE WEHTSOLAMY_OCICANONS KIVOR EASEMENTE
T UTASTY BASDVENTS GAY S50 GR VSED FOR TWE MUTU, USE AN ACCOMIADOAION OF AL Pulcis
VTLITIEE DRWRRA 10 WAL OF LSHIG THEl SO WKERS T TASENEHT LMITS THE UAE 70 JURTESAME
ﬁ.m.z&u, SAEIUBE B PURIG UTNES BLSG SUSORDSIATE 10 THE PUULCS AN CITY IF XD oS

%

|
5 8
|
» ;g
|
b
:
“
i
£
éég
1
P

};

AR
E176.00°

~!
5250

an
p
B

LAl -2

N 10°08'40" W

nﬂ”g«ogwgﬂsg-vﬁgamgnqgg%aggg.
RECCHETRUCTIHG, ), 3 DX 10 Diessicang, A4
CR PAATS OF F15 DRCIATICN WITHOUT THE NECESETY AT A4Y T8g OF PROCLEADS. THE PLRASRIOH oF
FITTONE.
!ﬁ%ﬁgiawy‘agg RO FRE LS (5 Y OF i

CHNER
AL UTRITY THIS PLAT ERUL AN AUCETIGHAL AREA OF WORKING
TRASE FoR ) ALEBTION, Ehr
UCH AZDATINAL ARTA NELERIARY FOR PISTALLATION AND MANTENAWCE TF MAOLLES. CLEA QUTR,
] Wﬁﬁ“ﬂgl 150 v 200.00° "“a HGRATS, WalkR SERVICES a0 WASTEWATER SEMVICET FACHM TWE WA TO TRE CLRE OR

¥ ALLE A b WENENT LI o ,*N ﬁu

L FUSTHER, T5el (ANDERNGHED Do S95 ACREE POR THEMSELVES, TrEli »ENtS AND ATUGHS T NOCWFT —.-oo»q—oz g wg u b

2
2

RSP LaNE g2

i savmooes

E/
S o108
B

27D HOLD THE CITY OF KIAEVALE, MESESTS COUMTY 10RAS, 113 SUCCERIORT AND ASTICHE, RALEKS

SARITA PARK NO.6 SUBDIVISION FROW KNP DAWAGE, DISLLLOIG, ANY GOTVE OF DIFEHSE, CLSWED Bf FLLONS YT ot w10t s
(R L Py 67 AEMRY SURIVEGCH YO HAVE T SRR

ecxs O SURFACE O DAELNFAIL VATEN FLOV WATHII 15 SMORT SUBEWIDGH O B E5TARISHICENT,

i

§

§

&

:

§

g i
¥

§

:

%
L]

=

REPHR OF STURM DANNAGS, WATEH AND SMETIRY COWER PIPER MANRES AXD QTN LNITE ‘

mEortous sumertoos STAUCTURES ST, UNOER 470 MAOLS THE EASLHINTS SHOWH O THE FAGE G6 THE FLAT. B r N

1S UNBEARCIED, o REGHTERES Mok E3aoun, DIRSER 01 T STATE 07 rEaehs 15 AL MTMAGTINS 10 1103 COCUMENT 1AL BE BY MESHS OF LAT 430 NAWOVED B7 ThG GiTY 05 .,

TEAAS IGREST COMTIY TAT TIE PLAT IS TRUE A1l CORRECTLY MACK AIDD (5 1 » LD SRVEOR 10 THE 14, IevENIAL CHTE SR SRIITY RN MUST 06 SReATIED FOR AP eacn *

PRIFANED FROM N} KCTUSL SHSET O THE PROGCRTY MATE ASER WY STAIE £ TEXAS MEALRY SERTIFY THAY Th05 PLAT IS TAUE 450 CORREETLY '~ ooty 1001 eteni it FOR APRCuML FOR. 1w

BITARHON O Tl SROAD SUSE R 15 FREFARED FIUAL M) FETUAL SVEY O THl PROSIRYY WADE S praire

DR e AHTREH O THE GROHD, 1§ Foen 2onT E GRS © 7w RONAL GHASEE R —
L AT SHEEFFECTIVECATE MARTH 17, J064.

eTemr

PE REGISTRATION HE. V10990

ADASENGIEERIG conTLTANTE
i

DR OKL MR EN, TEXAS 2858

/. .
VRN = 8




||||||||||||| ———g

= %h«,.,.mmc =

A}

Y v v
g o e o g

v

SO

=,

oy Ny e e o

g

e e

"

-

e e g e

b tasrum, casermnns’

o

+

i
ST A

7
L3
P

[

o ANTNGESY THN D008

o AR
s

o

ot

at,

T X" po—
-

o=

o,

T
3
kv

N

o B

)
. Yoo Sl o

B

|

eeerdf ennsns

SCALE: 1%=3¢"

LEGEID

- EOSHNG CONTOUN

- FEARVRES TOBE
DENGASHED

- TREZCRONER TOBE
DEMOLISHED OR RELOCATED

- EXISTING SPOY ELEVATION

VR B A €3 S ST
R LIRS D (NS USRS
Lt s SRR

PRGEST

vaTE
i
b7

QESCRIFTION

CONDITION

3.0




GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES: ABBREVIATION LEGEND LEatro
1 THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE BARKCATES, SIGHE, FLAGNEN, £7T, GH THS PROECT Bt A EXTRACYION AN GRACATION ANALYSIS. PER 500 TONE OF TWICE DALY. WHCMIVER 15 PROP, PROPOSED hid EYISTING COHTOUR
VATH THE B CTERAS MARUAL OH LMFORM TRAFFIC GREATER, cL. TENTERLME g . mw
CRNTROL DEVICES FOR STREET & HGHARYS PART VI TRAIFIC CONTROLS FOR STREET & B, DEMSITY AND OEPTH TESIDG: PEH 500 FEET OF PAVING LANE, MIDIMUM DENSITY ML MANHOLE R IR LB AT Bk
RGHYAY > . LAYEST SHALL BE 15 PRRCINT OF T AVERAGE HAGMUM THEORETICAL DEMSITY A3 STA sTANGH o NATURAL GRILRE
CF THE WORK_ AL SIGHS THENEOF SHALL BE e e W VATH ASTAL DZOA1, CORES OR SAWED SAMPLED TAKEN  STM, ST0RM % TOP OF CONCRETE
. gﬂggggggggaﬁgm;gﬁhgﬁpgﬁ FROM THE PAVEMENT WAL BE USED FOR FIILD DEMSITY DETERMSIATION SHALL 8% Fl. FLOWUNE w® TOPOF CURA
LONSTRUCTIRI. CAAEFLALY CRIBARED, LING HEAT IF HECEZIARY. AHD MAXIMUM THEORE AL DENSITY i E w TR OF ABPRALT
3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROMODE AN ON SITE REFRESENTATIVE, SATISFACTORY TD THE DETERIMNED i1 ACCORIANCE WITH ASTML DZGA3. IF HEATING I3 WECESSARY, THE LF. LHIEAR FEET a9 GUTHR
CMER AN ENGINEER, AVARABLE AT #LL TIMED G£. TWINTYFOUR (26) HOURS PER DAY SPECIMEN GHAL BE HEATED 10 THE LOWEST TEMPERATLRE REGUIRED FOR PRDPER B BACK TO BACK & Tom oF GaATE
SEVEN (1) DAYS PER WEEN). THE ON GITE REPRESENTATIVE SHALL 0E 4TATIONED CLOSE PREPAVATION OF TMC SAMPLE, THE UGE OF MUCLEAR FIELD) DENSITY wIR, VATER A ERSED FLOOR
EHOUGH TO BE ON TWE SITE WITHIN 30 MNUTES OF BOTFRATION. THE ON &TFE SHALL NDT B USED AS THE BASIS FOR ANCE TO DERSITY, uL UTILITY EASEMENT 8 FLOWIHE
REPRESENTATIVE SISAL HAVE PULL ACCESS TO ALL EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL AND HAVE FARL €. HVEEM STABUTY SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 25 PERCENT STABILITY, TEST SHALLBE TAKEN WY VIRSTEWATER - SIEWALK
AUTHORITY NECESSARY TO CORRECT ANY PROBLEMS, DEFICIENCIES, R EMERUENCIES TWEE DALY, oLOG. BLLDR . EDCE OF ASEHLT
WHCH MAY ARISE DURSIG WO WORKING MOURS AND DURING THE ABZENCE OF THE ROWN RIGHT OF WAY vt EDGE OF CONCRETE
SUBERNTENDENT. HOTE; L NOTIFY 24 HOUHS PRIOR 70 COVERING EACH LAYER OF THE  CORC. CONCRETE
L NCE POINTS THE HAS AHO VERTICAL CONTRMS PAVING JECTION, e, [
oray ¢ ACE POINTS AND ) A5 SHOWN ON THESE CONSTRUGTIGN PLAKS. B ELEVATION P asmG SPOTELEVATION
THE LONIRACIOR MUST HOTIFY THE ENGDIEER AT LEAST 4SHOURS  PRICR TOSTARINNG  DRAINAGE CONSTRUCTION NOTES Toi TEUPGRARY BENCHHARK +
WORK OH AMY SECTICN OR PART OF THE WORK WMERE CONTADLS MAVE MOT BEEH ™, TGP o At
ESTABUSHED OR ARE NOT IDENTHIABLE ORVISIBLE TO THE CONTRACTOR. THE ENGREERWLL 1, AL STORM SEWER TO BE A5TAL C76, CLASS H, AEWFORCED CONCALTE MPE Liafes  MTZ HOYTO SCALE : « CIRECTION OF FLOW
UPDN SUDH AZVARCE NOTIGE ASSST THE CONTRACTOR N o ™ P, TERICAL,
VARIOUS. CONTROL PONTS AND WKL REFLACE ANY COMTROL POINTS THAT HAVE AEEN 2. AL BHALL B2 CLASS “A BEDCMIG LALESS OHEAWSE HOTED, PSS POUNDE PER SOUARE INEH T . PRAOPOLED CONTOLR
CESTAOTED BY OTHERS FRIOR 10 BEGHOSNG OF CONTRACTORS OPEPATIONS. AFTER 3. ALL STORM SEWER TRENGHES (U SHES 4BINEH AND SHALLER] NTEN BTG, Prosotes O, CHCENTER
CONTROL POUVIE ARE ESTARUSHED ANDR WENTIED A3 GUTLINED ABGVE, AR T BT ¥ WITH CEAENT SaHD,  OSBEW SwcemEREACHWAY J—
MAINTENANGE GF SUCH CONTROL POINTS VAL BE THE RESPONSHSLITY OF THE CONTRACTOR, THORGUGHLY RODDED, ABOVE PIPE ZOME TO A FOMT 1 FOOT BELOW TOR OF PAVEUENT  MAX. RAX
ANY REZTAGNG REQUIRED FOR ANY REASON THEREAFTER SHALL BE THE Py SUBGRATE, O 1 FOOT BELDW HATLIAL GROLAD OR FINSHED GROLMD | vaecrivem s EWST. ousTivg
Y OF Tt HE WiIL FROVIDE AL ODER LOWER, FOR THE EHTIRE WADTH OF TRENCH, THE REMEZSNG BACKFILL 12 TO 8 MADE WITH  GRAIL GROUND f o . >  PAVEREN]
COMLTRUCTION STAMING [CUY STAKES, BLUE TOPFIIG, INTERMEDIATE STRIMG LINE CONTROL, COMPACTED SELECT MATERIAL. MICLUGE CO5T OF BACKFILL AND SEDGING i LpdT SRICE M0 P FIRE HYDAANT S U o
ETC). REGUINED YO VERIFY GRACES, DEPTHS, THICKNESS, AND AUGIBAENT OF THE VARIOUS. PERUDIEAR FOOT OF PIPE BE, CRAINAGE EASEMENT
TERS OF CONSTRUCTION, & CONTRACTCR 15 HOY TO TASFRUIPT OR BLOCK EXISTING DRAIAGE ALONG THE CORSTRUCTICN  CONST, CORSTRUCT B » UGHT DUTY PAVERENT
5. CONGRETE CURB AND GUTTER. FSPE (0WHCH IS DETERMIFED BY THE ORHER'S WEPECTOR OF THS FROECT. P 15 TO 68 AT A1 YMES, AT, MGHT 1 172" HOTH ASPHALNIS CONCRETE PAVENEXT
TO BE WASABLE), STRUCTURES. E7C, WHCH HUST BE REVOVED M CRDER YO o LEFT &° FLEXBASE MATERIAL
CORSTRUCT TV FROPOSED STREET WALL BECOME THE _ PROPERTY OF THE CONTRAGTOR  pAVING CONSTRUCTION NOTES RCP RENFCACED CONCRETE FIpt & STRBUIED 1P TO 5% LNE) SUSGRATE
VO BE REMOVED AND PROVEALY (NSPOSLD AT 45 EAPERSE, S L £ o FoERcLasy
6 THE CONTRACTOR WRL MARK MEASURE, AND LOCATE Crl THE GROVID ALL DRIVEWAY CURE 4. au s, . FACE DS CURR. Tz,  APPRO) PRROXMA' ~ HEAVY CUTY PAVEMENT
CPENINGS YO BE CORSTRUCTED, rnsdmv OF cufs TP, 0P OF aoouy, ol PROFILE GRADE Lne. % 2 U HOTAEX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVERENT
Y. THE CONTRACTOR az% J%ﬁm z&gagg ...w PROCATES GUTTER ELEVATION, uw.r gﬂgg ¥ PLEXBASE MATEAIA,
EEGIPANG OF CONS i e &€ HEL PROPOSED CURD MAN! RADIUE TO BACK OF CURS, WRAE: ERAY & STABIUZED (U 7O 5% LVE} SUBGRADE
RESPONSHRE FOR AL UTIITY COMPANES AT LEAST 43 MOUHS PRICR To  © jmmioir Ooed SHuL B8 18 . oF S8 OTHERMSE x¢, 08 OF G148
FoR e oF AL VTUTY LNES FROR TO AMY 3, AaVEMENT SURFAGE COURSE SHALL BE 1O THICKHESS SHOWHON TYRIDALSECTIONS.MOTMX. e - SAwCUT
EXCAVATION, ASPHALTIC CONCRETE SLRFACE COMASE 10 Tt R - EXETONG EDOE OF ASPHALT
8. TME PREPARATION CF THESE PLANS REFLECTS INFORMATION, PROVIGED BY  OTHERS, oN ITEW 340, TYPE D, COMPACTED TD & NGO OF 567% OF THE CASBAATONY CNaTY.
™ o0 ©F DISTING RIS A AT, T e . a —— « PROPOSED £DGE OF ASPHALT
PHYSICAL FEATURES: HOWEVER, THEY DO NOT IMPLY OR AFFIRM THAT ALL UTAITIES CR PRI COAT B2 CALEY P o .y
PHYSICAL FEATURES ARE  SHOWAL, GENERALLY, UTIUTY SERVICE CONNECTIONS ARE MOT TACH COAT » 0,108 CAey
INOGATED  Oh YHESE FLANS. CONTHACTOR IS AESFONSIBLE FOR NOTFICATION OF THE 4 e ixious DASE oo o bh il 86 aaseto NS
OMFUCTS, 0 1T YCATIONS, (TEM 247 TYPE A GRADE 1 WATERIAL, BATE o | - INLET FROTECTION
% THE APPROXIMATE LOCATIONS OF KROVAT EXISTHG UTHITIES ABE SHOWNR CONTPASTOR COUNSE SHALL BE PLACED £ AARINLIS € UFTS ASD) COMPACTED TO 58% OF THE SASMIMAL
SHALL DETERMENE THE EXAST HORZCHTAL AUO VERTICAL LOSATICHRS 1 THE FIELD PRIOR OENSITY AT A MBS TURE CONTEHT YaTH ORI TO PLUS THREE PERCENTAGE PONTS OF .
ki arK. TO oo JE FLRLY RESPONSIELE FOR DAMAGES VIHCH THE OPTIMUM MODISTURE. CONTENT AS CETERMINED BY ASTH D 1557, THE EXISTING BASE RN - ¥ HMAC OVERLAY
MIGHT OCCURBY M3 FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOGATE AND PRESERVE EXI5 TG LITIITES, WATERIAL SHALL BE REMEVED AD COMPACTED AG EECATED ABOVE.
10, L WATER VALVE SOLES K0 COVERE, UANHOLE TORS ALO SATARY SEVER  CLEANOUTS & aeas T SUPPORT STROCTURAL ML O PoCtLE At LoD 56 STREPED OF ALt
ERCCUNTEREL WTHN T2 PAVEWENT AREA (AVETHER SHOWN 0N THE FLANS OR tol) VEGETATION AMD DRGATEC TOPSOIL TO Tl MINNASM CEPTH AL SHOWI ON PLANS, TrE
ARE O BE TO MATEH FINAL PAVEMENT GRADE PAYMENT FOR SUCH WORK WL BE ot RDBE ST RRIOR 10 PR PACEItT 10 A Wiy
ACEOROING TG THE APPAROFRIATE BIDTEMS PROVDED, CEPTH AS EHOWE ON PLANS AND COMPACTED TO A MASRI OF 6% OF TE  MAXIAM
1, EXIBTING UTIITIES: THE WUST BE TO PREVENT CENEITY DETERVS 0 BT K51 D e9s.

UNPECESEARY WITERFERCNCE VATH ANY EXISTING UTHITY SYATEM, THE CQITY OF RINGSVILE
VALL SOLELY HE RESPONSIBLE FOR OPERATICH OF ALL WATER VALVES £1C, CONTRACTOR TO
gimﬂ.nzggéagzgizgs:ﬂégé w
ALLOS FOR VALVE OPERATIING BY CITY. Peihery BMALL BE
12, MATERGMLE TeATION & TESTING SHALL PROVDE  SURFUERY ToneE TESTING Be:
CERTFICATION FOR ALL PROCT MATERIALS (CONCRETE, UME, BASE MATERIAL, PAECAST
BUETS, PIPE, EIT), THAT SUCH NATERIALE 0O MEET PROECT SPECIFICATIONS PRIGR 1D

~

ALL COHCHETE SHALL BE 3000 PSI AT 28 DAYS WITH A SET (3 OF TEST CYILREERS TAXEH FOR
EVIRY S0C.Y, OF CORCRETE POURED,

g
:
;
k
g
H
£
;
7
§
2
b
H
:

ALL THES,
13, COMTRACTOR SHALL BE REQUIRED TO HOTIFY DALY AL, ENERGENCY DEFARTMENTS {6, FIRE,

wm..?\m.: CHUTE, COMTRACTON SHALL PROVIOE HOT MEX ASPHALY CORCRETE Rns& w “ ::c%n% BE mMWMMu»:Q
ot A TESTHG ., CWWHER WitL, PHOVIDE ALL GNar c SN, OF PAviD,
TESTIG OF MATERIALS AMD FYELD DENSITIES, ANY RETESTNG DUE 7D RARURE OF ITAL o m}.&ﬁgfgﬁuﬁoﬂamgtmm@%ﬁwﬁﬁrﬂfv»ichwo
15 COmACTOR st Domon zqmeasmﬂ.ﬂmm«mﬁnoz«z»oaas ©F ANY TRADE OFt DISCIPUNE B Ao coecheTE b pouReD.
e i £, 1BEAM FOR EACH 1000 5.Y, OF CONCRETE PAVEMENT, OR PART TREREOE,
14, CONTRACTON EHALL BE REGPORSIBLE FOR QUATELY FROTECT ENBTING ETRUCTURES, ¢ s P
UTLITIES, TREES. SHRUBS. FEXNGES, PROPEATY SURVEY WARKERS AND OTHER ADICIG  ©  fopainaon 0 FOR moror “ BEYPEA
FAQUITIES, DAMAGE CAUSED BY CONTRACYOR SHALL BE REPAIRED) OR REPLACED AT THE 19 FOR EETAATING FUAPOSLS, THE FOULOWING VALVES FOR UME VERE USED AS A
COMTRACTORS  EXPENSE, PERCENTAGE CF DAY WEIGHY LIME FOR SUBGRALE - 60% BY WEIGHT
15 Syl B8 TIE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSISAITY Y OBTAN NIALL CITY OF KUGSVALE {1 ol; ROADWAY AND ORMIAGE CARsTRUSTOIL SIALL. BE oe § SEMOANCE WTH THE Y OF
PERATS FROM THE SLR.OU TQPAY FOR RINGEVALE SUBDIVISION ORONANCE, (WHERE APPUCABLEY
AL PERAIT FEES, 12. AU ACTESSIBLE AAMPS AND HANOICAD SFACES AFE LIGER TEXAS ACCESSIBRITY STANDAADS =
. EXISTHG P STHEET 1 s ey 2
Anes 1ANG FOR REMOVAL § REPLACEMENT SHALL =
o€ REPLACED OR BETTE WAR oS ;
11, NO EXCAVATINS S1LL G LEFT OPEN OVERHHT, ALL EXCAVATICNE WAGGH CANIOT 58 PAVEMENT MARKINGS & STREET S1 W
BACKPIAED OVERIGHT BHALL BE COVERED, AS & MENURAL, YATH STEEL PLATING VWHEN iz 13 ML STRIPING & STREET NGHS SHALL BE M ACCORDIANCE WTH THE MANAIAL Ot TRAFFIC i
T ot FLYWO00, eiICT FLANONG 4TH OJHA ORMIGE PASTIC EXPANCED COMTRGL DEVICES (MUTCDL  CONTAACTOR TD PREPAME MWD SUBMT A CONSTRUCTION -
UESH BARRIER AROUND PERIMETER IN URPAVED AREAS. OR &S APPROVED BY THE CITY OF SR Frpbirageist e TN ot CTOR FOR OVRERS s
1D,
18, CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN NOT LEES THAN ONE 15) LANE OF TRASFIC I EACH IRECTION AT APFROVAL PRIOR TO COUMEICING WORK. NO SEPARATE PAY. a

FOUCE, EMS wie) WHEN WORK WiLL REQUIRE ANY STREET CLOSURES DR OBSTRUCTIONS 10
TRAFFIC,

2. CONTRAUTOR 1O PROVICE FOR THE TEMPORARY REMOVAL. RELOCATICH Aof) RESETTING
OF ALL STAEET SICHS AND MALBOXEE,

2t AL PAVEMEHTS, CURB & CUTTER, AND OTHER STRUCTURES PROPOSED T0 BE REMOVED SHALL
BE SAWCUT TO NEAT UNES TO THE CINENEIONS SHOVH I PLANS.




. ANT BUGDRG

. COMTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIIE FOR DAMAGES TO

AL HOTES

- HITE CIVIL PLARS PREPARED BY ATLAS ENGINCERING CONSULTAMTS FOR MG 30(

RELIARCE GF THE FACILITY CWRER(s) AND ITS ASBIGHEES,
A Y

GRADING NOTES

Y ML GATERIALZ ARD COMSTRUCTION SHMALL COMPORM TO T QTY¥  OF

KNGLVRLE PLANS AND SPEICIICATIONS. EXCEPT AS NOTED HEREN AND

APPROVED By THEE CaTY.

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINNG TRENCM SAFETY
#H VATH CITY

SMIE SLRVEY PREPARLD BY TMIRD PARTY ASD FOR THE SOLE REUMICE OF ATLAS
ENGIMEERING  CONSUCTANTS LLC, FACKITY ORSICR. AND A5 ASSIGHEES. 2+
ENGINIER SHALL MOT BE BE HELD RE FOR THE COMPL S O
ACCURACY OF DUCUMENTS PREPARED Y THERS. OEMA
CRSL SITE W 5 SHALL BE i WATH 3
£ PCUSTRY o cary , WiItH THE LIORE
AS THE

SHALL BE SCLE PARTY FOR
WETH STATE LASOR. BAFETY,

RALS, ATIORS. .

SHALL BE E FOR A COMFUCTS TO THE

CONSTRUSTION. ANY HECEZSARY CHSNGES OR
HOOIFICATIONS USUATING FROM THE COHTRACTONT MEGLIGENCE, OR LACK OF
VRSTTEN COMMUNITATION VATH YHE ENGEIER SHALL RESULY 1y NON PATMENT
Yi3 THE CORTRACYEN,

PERMANENT PAVING, UTRITIES MUST BE MAINTAINED TO PROPER UNE 81O
GRADE DAUPENG CONSTRUCTION OF YHE PAVING FOR TH5 DEVELOSHENT.

CIVI PLANS ARE FOR hid
YHE COAMIRACTOR, CRLY THE
SHALL BE USED FOR LATRNG DUT BUMDINGS, THE BULDING LAYIAIT SHOWN O3
TV, PLANS (S INYENCED TO GIVE THE LTS OF EXCAVATION. DISCREPANCIES
Eg*mﬂsﬁgﬂ«m:«gipwmggaggﬁg
BRECIATELY,

" CURING AND AFTER CONSTHUCTION.

SHOULD BE AWAY FROM TME FOUROATIONS. BOTH

BACKFIUL FOR UTIUTY LNES SHIAAD BE CARERALY MLACED SO THAT THEY
VWL BE SYABLE, WHERE UTIUTY LINES PASS THROUGH THE PASEDIG LOT, 1HE
TOP 6 EHOIAD BE COMPAGTED SAMLARLY TO THE REMAINDER Of THE LOT,

UTILITY NOTES

1 CONTRATION SHALL MARITARL K Writeou THREE PEET OF COVER T ALL VEATER LRES
AND FOUR FES O BANITARY SDWER LIFES,

2 HO PUDLIC UTLITY LNES 5adi BE BULT OUTSDE DESIGNATED SUBciC UTRITY
EASEMENIE ANT PRIVATE LORITY LEES SHall BE QLT 10 VEET DNE MBUVLM
REGUIATHG EHHTY RECUNEVENTS MDD SFEIFCATIONS 1O ™
BATERSAL,

. AT 15 THE IHTENT OF THE FORNATION PROVIDED O THIS SHEET AND ¥WTH SHE

SPECIFICABONG 10 DE USED AS THE GENERAL CUITEUNES OF THME STRESS WATER

£ vﬂc,kmaﬂ..m:;am.,cgamﬁﬂtﬁnaam "
A AL VATER LITS SUML BE OVC AND MEET THE MNMUM WATER SUPRLER
AL ENPLEY THE USE OF 1

VRITIG BY THE ENGREER a0

3 COMIRACICR SHALL EXCLAT WENSAIM 1050 WEPARATION REQURRVENTS BETVEEN
WATER AND SAHTARY SEAEN LEES COUTRACTON SRALL HOTEY ENGIVETR OF Mir
COMRICTS WITH T WHBAM TOE0 STIARA TR REGUREWENTS.

5 COMTRACTON SHALL ROTEY ANY CONTAGKEN PROPEATY UWINRS OF FOTENTIAL
DERPTIONS 1D UTRITIES A WMITIGATE THE (RSRROTIoNE  COMTRASTON SHALL
HotEY

A
PREVERTION PLAM SHALL MEZT THE REGUIREMERTS SET FORTH #8 THE TEXAS
TOMIASIICH (21 FRVIRDHMENTAL GUALTY (TCE8G) TPOLS CEXERAL PERMTY FOR
STORM VATER FROM Mgy Lo
FEBRUARY 14,1988, FEDERAL REGISTER.
THE STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PIAN SHOWLD ADCNESS THE
FOLLOWANG:

A) DEFINE THE CHARACTERISTISS OF THE SIE ANDG THE YYPE OF SONSTRUGTON
VHIZH WILL, BE CLCURRING:

2 Ay
T ML FRE SUPPRESSION SYRTEN SUPFLYARGES DL 6F WTALLED 8Y & LICENSED
ghuﬂmﬂ COHTRACTOR UGEKSED 8Y THE AMSCICTICHAL AUTRORITY O THE ST

8 CONTRACTOR SHALL ROT mﬂmﬂ.ﬂ.ﬁ WORK Gl ARY PUBLIG UTLITY SYSTEM WATHOUT
T TR FERCER

% CONIRACIOR SHaly PROVIDE FOR THE NECEASARY DLECTRICAL, TELEPHONE, AND CAS

AR IOTED Oné TR PANS RND &8 FER THE UTRITY CONPANTY

VBLTY DITCHES SHOAD BE VISUWLLY DURSNG THE.

+ CONTHACYOR SMall 8€ SOLELY L FOR G AIFY PAOCESS TO ENSURE THE UNDERRABLE FILL 15 NOT USED,
ACADS, PARKING LOTS, BULONG PADS, SWALES, BYC. ML ALl TO T™HE
SHALL 8E RECAAHED YO EWPLOY A STATE REGISYEACD FROPESSICHAL LAND PER THE GEOTECHCAL REPCRY.
FOR SYANG, VTH SKD SURVEYOR 8. AL PROPOSED SPOT $HOTS ARE GUTTER/IOP OF BIED GRADE

NGt COMPLIAKT AND GUBILCT TO MORETARY RESTITUTION TO THE THE EHOMEER
FCRREPARSG,

L THE SURVEYOR SHALL PROVIOE 11 WRITING 10 THE ENGINEER COCUMENTATION
CERTEYIG THAT THE LAYOUY B THE FIELD IS I8 ACCORDANCE 10 THE
ENGINEERS PLAMS,

0 COMTRATION SHALL EXCAVATE EXFOSE AMD VERIEY SLL CORRECTIONG AMD
CROGHNOS PRICA YO COMBTRUCTEN! OF A4Y SI0RW D02 WATER. SANISARY SEVEH,
AR ODHER UTRIRES, COMTRESTON SHALL HOTIFY THE ERINEER 4D DR OVHER ©F
Ay

ELEVATIONS WIAESS OTHERVASE SPECIFIZD

DRAINAGE NOTES

1

Eggggggggaggg
HIMHGSVELE AN1 EXCEPT AS R BY
gn«!

2 &Fmggiwvm‘ﬂkagm!ngﬁmgl&‘phﬂg

SEWER FIPE 15" AND SMALLER SHALL BE SORIS PVC. ADS 112 PIPE OR
APPROVED EQUAL,

LT CORNER MARKERS, D

3

SHal BE FOR TREHLM LAFETY

O DE FoR

. COHTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIELE FOR CHTAINNG ALL PERIMTE, AND PAY AL

APPUCABLE PERMY FEES. CONTHATION SHALL PROVIGE FROMF TC T
CHCINEER THAT THESE PERMWTIS MAVE BEEN OBTABED FROR 1O
CARBAEMCEREINT OF WORK,

i WATH City . TEXAS STATE LAW,
AND OEMA. STARDARDS FOR ALL EXUAVATION 8 EXCESS OF FIVE FEEY I
DEPTH,

A, CONCRETE FOR BMETE: A DRAINAGE STRUCTLRES NOT IN DHANAGE

b

EAZEMENTS EHALL BE 3000 PSIAT ZBDAYS.
COHSTRUCTION SHALL BEGIN AY DOWMSTREAM THD OF PRDJECT MO
CLATTRRIE LUPSTREAM WITH FEPE GROVES FACING UPS TREAM,

CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT COMMENCE WIS WTHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL FROM
THE OVWAKR O THE REGLLATING ENTITIES, ANY WORX CORSTRUCTED WATHOUT
CWHER'S. TOMH SHALL e

o

FAXR 10 CHGIMEER 15 ROT FESPLNSELE FOR
COMRLICTS ARSING FRLia DFFERENCES #1 ROTED CLEVATION M SMALL BE HILD
T HOT HOTIFIED OF CESKR CONFLICTS, OOHTRALTION SHALL HOTFY T
CF ANY COSFUISTS A MBI OF 48 WORKNG FOURS [PASTD 0N § HOUR
2l

3 HALL GIVE #L1, NECERSARY HCTICES. PAY A5 OHTAR ALL PERMITT 408
M 10 ALL ASPLICARRE STATE AND FEDERAL CCOES, RAE%, AND REGULATICHS
O FELLLE LOCH. . i FROW UTITY
Y RN O AY UTRATY L,
12 SHALL Ensuag OF UTLITY STLOCUT QOMMECTION
SUTE WEP PLANS

¥, THE CONTRACTORT SHALL STRESILY ADVERL 1O TCES FULES AND REGUSATIONS Wt
FEGULATE THE BISTALLATION AKD TESTRG OF DOMESTIC WATER AND

L] THE TE PLAN FOR THE FACIITY TO BT CORSTRUCTED,
TO CONTROL ERISON

0} CREATE AN BRLEMEHTATION SUHEDRAE.
2] THE FIRAL

DESIGN TO MPEMIEE EROSR
COMPETE,

THE CONTRACIOR SHALL MAXE THE STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION BiaR
AVALABLE, UPOM REGUEST, TO TREQ,

STABUZATION MIASURES ARE YO BE INGPFECTED AT A NREWAM OF ONCE EVERY ¥
DAYE AN VTHIN 24 MOURS AFTER ANY STORM EVENT GREATER THAN 23 BOWES,
REPAIRS A MAOEQUACIES REVEALED BY THE HISPECTION MUST OF SSPLEWEIIED
vaTH T CRYS FOLLOMWING THE

A ISPECTION REPORT  TMAT L
PAPLEMENTATION CF THE STORM VWATER FOLLUNICH PREVENTION FLAN SH&LL 8

FROECTS A3 DETAED 86 36 1AL, OVFTER 1113 OF ThE DRUUTCED FAKS ML
VAN SEPARATION (RITANCES ARD CHUBSSIG RECUIREMINTS ARG 10 OF $IRTLY
ACWERED TOL 1 1% THE COHIBACIORYS RESFCHEBLITY FON THE ADNRDLE 10
THESE HEGAAENENTS,

EXISTING UTILITIES
f. LOCATISH AMD) DEPTH COF DUSTINO UTAITEES SnOwel VeGAN UTLIY LEYOUT ASE

SHALL PROTECT ALL PUBUC UTIUNES i TE
N PROECY,

THE LOCATION OF ALL UTRITIES SRACATED ON THESE PLANS ARE TANEN RO
EXBTHG PUBLIC RECORDS, THE EXACT LOCATION AKD ELEVATION OF AL
PUSLIC UTRITIES MUST 58 DETERMINED BY THE CONTRACTOR, 1Y SHALL BE DHE
LUTY OF TE o WHETHER ANY

FACLITIZE GTHER THAN THISE SHOWY OH THE PLANS MAY BE PRESENT,

SEE WATER AND PLAR FOR REIATED

. COMTRALYON SHALL BE RESPOMGIBLE TO NOTWY THE ORECALL SYSTEM FOR
UTiuTY b ASWELLAS
ﬁﬂgﬂgﬂﬁlaag%g?

B AL TRENCH BACKFRL FOR STORM SEWER SHALL B8 COMPACTED AS REQUIEED *

NIIBLE FOR ‘

£Y THE LAY,
TRAFEIC

ML BE PAVNG

AYTHIN THE FUBLIG RIGHT.OFWAY RARRICATES

OILY, ACTURL LOCATKNNS AKD DEFTHG MUST 6 VEMFED RY 1HE
COMTRAUTEA PRICA T0 THE COMSTRUCTINN, THE CORTRAGTOR SHALL 88 RESPCHSTHE
FOR THER PROTECTION DURFG CONETRUCTION,
11 33 ESSENTIAL THAT 45 HOLRS FRIOR 10

N

PASEY CF THE PLAM,

ALt RHED B THE PLAR MUST SRRTEFY
A3 TO AN UNDERSTANDING OF THE TPDEYS GENERAL PERMIT BEFORE COICIITING
ARY ACTHYITY nE R

SHALL ADOPT A

COUMECTION OF WASTE, COMVENITNILY LOCAYTED WASTE RECEPTACLES. ARO
ODESIHANHG AND CONTROLLING EGUUSSATNT WASHDOWY,
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL AMEND OR MOUIFY THS PO AS KEGUSREDY o7

A uTitE B

KO TR THEW
THE COHTRACTCA NEEDS TO AUOW FOR Tul

-

oF
UHDERGATUND UTRITES. THE CUITRACTOR ga!vrﬂ\‘ FOR CHASEIES [RE TO
v

3 Rk ORASTER L
VO UE PROVIED B THECHY.
5. ANY QAMAGE TO FEHCES. BIDOWKE O PRIVATE PROPERTY SHAL B REPARED By
THE CONTRASTOR AT THES CXPENAE

AREAL OF CONSTRUCTION ELSEWHERE ON THE JOB SITE SHALL CONFORM ‘T8 THE
DETHLE SHOWALOR THE PLANS,

BORRDW AREAS, W EXCAVATED, SHALL BE PROTECTED AHD STABILIED WIBINNG
THE PLAN DETAILS, ALL WORK 5HALL 10 e

A AL
TORK ZHALL BE DONE BY gg&%)ﬁ&ééﬂ%éﬂﬁ
AL H REAS SHALL B MUACHED

& 0V SMALL BE & Y % ML
& BEFERSE 1O Vo CWRER,

L W " FoR MATERILS
TESTHG BALUGH THE ST 5 CETIGHATED FELD REPRESSHTATIVE 14 MOURS PRIGR 10
TRETRIO. CONTRACTOR 5 RUSFOMSELE FOR ADWEAWG CLOSELY 10 TESTNG
SONEIRAL K55 AVCED AT DELAYS N D Pl

8 THE CONTRALTOR SHALL ARISIOE AL CONETRUCTION STAIHG AKD SURVE Y5,

2 BOSTRE POMER COLES CONCRETE STAND PFES ETC. WEL NELD 1O 88 BRAED

OIS ADACERT CONSTRLGTON.
. COHIRRACTOR BAu, KEEP A5 VATESN & SRATARY SEWED SERNCES OPERATIONSL
" «ﬁ EPOHIEER vt B Mw% x«mﬁﬁ OF Mg,

UTILITY EXCAVATION WARNING

THE STE AT

L]

UTRIT: A B
ME OCES CERTEY THAT THEY ARE LOOKTED A3 ACCUSATELY AS POSSEINE FOOM T
DFGRRATION MARARE 11 ¥5 THE CONIRACTCAS RESFORUIAITY 16 VERYY AND LOCATE
AL o

£ OATURE KATEREALS S0 BRCOUGTERED DURSER COMSTRUSTRIM WORK SHALL CEASE i
THE INMELEATE AREA SNE T THALL HOTFY THE ENGHEER THE
CHHER O EMGHELR SHALL CONTACT THE SECRETANY OF THE INTEREDR Iy ACCOROANTE
SWITH 38 CFR 00, HE L

PLAT IS 1w JECT, ALt BOT.S ARE
VRCLASSFRD) GRTERUL HO APELIL PAYMIDNT WL WAOR YO THE CONTRATIOR FOR
REGRESETH LHASTIFLD SORS BNCOUNTERED HO SPEQN. PROVISRNS ARE BONG
WAL FOR UNCLASSFED SO0 5

X APON OF FANAL GRADING, THIS BCLUDES ALL TXIKSES

AXES EMBAMSMENTS, THE CONTRACTONR SHALL MANTAS FIAL GRADIRS A REEF
SEECED AREAS VATERED UNTL FULLY ESTABUSHED AND ACCEPTED ¢ YHE CANIEY,
TIE COHTRACION SMALL CONSTRUCT A STADLIZED COMSTRUCTION BXI¢ AT M3,
TRAFFIC EXIT POMTS PRICR TO EXITING CHTO ANY PAVED ROADWAY, 14, W
SHALL A FRYZR DARAER (F AT AL
mﬂ“’g&gozg.ﬂﬁsgﬂngﬁgaagg#g
ﬂﬁ

DESCRIPTION aTe ||




10A Tie Kinasvis Recoro

NEWS

June 15, 2023

s
Iall CONTINUED FROM PacE 1

taoking at random inmate files
and making sure those files are
inorderand flled out pruperty.
The nune’s office is also
looked at to make sure that
inmates records of medica-
tiens they need are being giv-
en on time and administered
in correct duses. Tracking of
communicable  discases, TB
Screening, and audlts of those
files aze checked in detail,
From there i on to the
kitchen where items are in-
spected for cleanliness, dieti-
cian’s plans are checked for
the month, portion controls
must be measured accurately,
temperature and the quality of

food must meet the commis-
sions standards.

“All of our trustees who
work in the kitchen are given
a food handlers class and they
are able to use it W And work
when they get out of fail.” Shee-
ff Kirkpatrick said,

The kitchen also received 2
100 after being inspected by
the City of Kingsville,

“Cpl. Rebecca Samaniegoe
does a great fob of keeping nur
kitchen in order and trustecs
on track.” Kirkpatrick said,

The secord half of the day
is spent testing the jailers and
their safety skills. They are
timed on fire drills. moving

the inmates, and their re-
spoase time must be impee
cable. There is no time to wait
for (he tire department in the
ceventof a fire,

fnmates are instructed on
what to do in case of a lire
and the jailers train weekly
to be prepared, The inspector
chovses 3 random place In the
jail and releases a smoke canis-
ter, The fire alarms go off and
jailers rush into action. They
must completely and correctly
put on {Scott Packs) air tanks
and oxygen masks, fire gear,
and deploy fire hoses to the
area, Inmates are then moved
in an ordedy fashion to a safe

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday. July 3, 2023, at 6:00 pun. wherein the Com-
mission will discuss and/or take action on the following items and at
which time all interested persons will be heard:

Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, owner; re-
questing approval of the final plat of 10.77 Acres out of 5433 Acre
Tract as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien, recorded
in Document Number 331247, Official Records of Kieberg, County,

Pictured are Jail Administrator / Chicf Jailer Michael Kohl,
Jail Sgr. Kelly Chapa, Jail Corporal Rebecea Samaniege and
Slieriff Richard Kirkpatrick. (Photo by Ted Figuerva)

place. If they need to be moved
outside, they are linked to-
gether with & chain, zip ties,
and armed failers escort them
to safety, During this fire drill,
the Kleberg County Jailers
were dressed [ fire gear and
had things under control in
33.4 seconds.

After the fire drill 2 test of
the generator is conducted. [t
must turn on the first Ume and
power the cotite facility with-
in in scconds. The generator
turned on and powered the

building as expected.

“We conduct weekly train-
ing on fire drills and weekly
tests of the generator and ence
a month we placea full load v
the generator 1o make sure we
are abways ready,” Sheriff Kirk-
patrick said.

After the drills and tests,
inspectors move on 1o inter-
view the inmates, They ask the
inmates if their needs are met,
if they are given cleaning sup-
plies, and if their complaints
are handled in a timely man-

ner, Every inmate that was n-
terviewed answered yes lo the
above questions,

It is common to have some
complaints from time to time,
this place is not made for com-
fort. But there is order hete,
inmates must walk in straight
lines and thene is nio screaming
allowed,” Chief Deputy Jalme
Garza said,

Previous  administrations
have not passed lnspections
and prior to Kirkpatrick being
clected, the fail has conse close
to being shut down by the
commission, he sald,

"Sheriff  Kirkpatrick and
our Chicf Jailer/ Administra-
tor have been instrumental in
changing the culture inour jail
and getting us fo this stage, it's
been a massive undertaking,”
Chief Deputy Garza said,

Because the jail passed with
high marks, another full in-
spection will take place in ap-
proximately 18 months.

As of press time there are
currently L6 inmates and 29
jailers.

Texas which comprising portions of three tracts (1) a portion of a
2721 Acre Tract out of Lots 2 & 5, (Block) Section No. 21, K. T.&I.
Subdivision; (2) a 12.36 Acre Tract out of the John Clayton Addition;
and (3) a 29.83 Acre Tract out of Lot 6, (Block) Section No. 21, K. T.& 1.
Subdivision, also known as West side of EM. 1717 (South Brahma
Blvd.) North of Trant Road, Kingsville, Texas; to be known as Somer-
set at Kingsville-Phase 1 with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage,
Article 3 Subdivisions - Design Standards, Section 15.3-34 Lots, Sub-
section (C) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville,

The mecting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kle-
herg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items
on the agenda, please contact the Planning Departinent at (361) 595-8055,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, July 10, 2023, ut 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will dis-
cuss the following item and at which time all intetested persons will be heand:
Urban Enginecring, applicant; Somerset Land Company, owner; rc-
questing approval of the final plat of 10.77 Acres out of 54.53 Acre Tract
as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien, recorded in Docu-
ment Number 331247, Official Records of Kleherg, County, Texas which
comprising portions of three tracts (1) a portion of a 2721 Acre Tract
out of Lots 2 & 5, (Block) Scction No. 21, K. T.&1. Subdivision; (2) a
1236 Acre Tract out of the John Clayton Addition; and (3) a 2983 Acre
Tract out of Lot 6, (Block) Scction No. 21, K.T.&!. Subdivision, also
known as West side of F.M. 1717 (South Brahma Bivd.) North of Trant
Road, Kingsville, Texas; to be known as Somerset at Kingsville-Phase
1 with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdivisions ~
Design Standards, Scction 15-3-34 Lots, Subscction (C) of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Kingsville.

The meeting will be held at City Half, 400 West King, Kingsville. Teaas
in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you huve any yuestions
ubout the items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361)
595-8002.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesdaty, July 5. 2023, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commis-
sion will discuss and/or take action on the fotlowing items and at which time
al} interested persons will be heard:
Urban Engincering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, owner; re-
questing approval of the preliminary plat of 73.56 Acres comprising por-
tions of Lots 2, 5, & 6, Block 21, K. T.&1. Subdivision; portfons of Lot 1 &
2, Burris Acres; and a portion of the John Clayton Addition, also known
as 520 Cecil and 700 Block General Cavazos Bivd,, Kingsville, Texas;
to be called Somerset at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land
Usage, Article 3 Subdivisions ~ Design Standards, Section 15-3-33 Blocks
and Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsection (C) of the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances.
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kleberg
Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361) 5935-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, July 10, 2023. at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will dis-
cuss the tollowing item and at which time all intercsted persons will be beard:
Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, owner; re-
questing approval of the preliminary plat of 73.56 Acres comprising por-
tions of Lots 2,5, & 6, Block 21, K.T.&I. Subdivision; portiensof Lot 1 &
2, Burris Acres; und a portion of the John Clayton Addition, also known
as 520 Cecil and 700 Block General Cavazos Blvd., Kingsville, Texas;
to be called Somerset at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land
Usage, Article 3 Subdivisions - Design Standards, Section 15-3-33 Blocks
and Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsection (C) of the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas inthe
Helen Kicherg Groves Community Room. [f you have any questions about
the items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
B Public Hearing Wednesday. July 5, 2023. at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Com-
mission will discuss and/or take action on the following items and at
which time all interested persons will be heard:

| Ramon P Perez Jr Owner/Applicant; requesting approval of the pre-
] liminary plat of 2.6464 Acres, Block 18, K.T. & 1 CO ako known as
 East Caesar., Kingsville, Texas; to be called The Courtyard at Mes-
I quite Grove at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage,
§ Article 3 Subdivision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Sub-
sections (A), (B), and (C).

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kle-
berg Groves Cominunity Room. If you have any questions about the
items on the agenda. pleasc contact the Planning Deparmment at (361)
595-8085.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
[ Monday, July 10,2023, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss
the following item and at which time ail interested persons will be heard:
Ramon P Perez Jr Owner/Applicant; reg g approval of the prelim-
inary plat of 26464 Acres, Block 18, K.T. & | CO also known as East
Caesar., Kingsvilie, Texas; to be calied The Courtyard at Mesquite Grove
at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdi-
i vision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsections (A), (B), and
g (©.
The meeting will be held at City Hull, 400 West King. Kingsville, Texas in th
Helen Kieberg Groves Community Room. If you biave any questions about the

itemns on the agenda, pleuse contuct the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.

e ——————

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday., July 5.2023. at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commis-
sion will discuss and/or take action on the following items and at which time
all interested persons will be heard:
Ramon P Perez Jr Owner/Applicant; requesting approval of the final
plat of 2.6464 Acres, Part of Lots 2 & 3, Block 18, K.T. & I CO also
known as East Caesar,, Kingsville, Texas; to be called The Courtyard at
Mesquite Grove Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage,
Article 3 Subdivision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsec-
tions (A), (B),and (C).
The mecting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kleberg
Groves Community Room. If you have any guestions about the items on the
agenda, pleasc contact the Planning Department at (361) 5935-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, July 10, 2023, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will dis-
cuss the following item and at which time ail interested persons will be heard:
Ramon P Perez Jr Owner/Applicant; requesting approval of the final
plat of 2.6464 Acres, Part of Lots 2 & 3, Block 18, K.T. & I CO also
known as East Caesar., Kingsville, Texas; to be called The Courtyard at
Mesquite Grove Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage,
Article 3 Subdivision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsec-
tions (A), (B), and (C).

The meeting will be held at City Hull, 400 West King, Kingsville. Texas in
the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions
about the items on the agendu, please contict the City Secretary at (361)
593-8002.




PUBLIC HEARING #2



Py, s -
Fonad, Plect -
T louriord

Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 36]1-595-8093

Date:

To:

From:

MEMO

July 5, 2023
Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
Kobby Agyekum (Interim Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Public Hearing on the request from Ramon P Perez Jr Owner/Applicant; requesting
approval of the final plat of 2.6464 Acres, Part of Lots 2 & 3, Block 18, K.T. & I CO also known as East
Caesar, Kingsville, Texas; to be called The Courtyard at Mesquite Grove Kingsville with variances to
Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdivision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsections (A),
(B), and (C).

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting was held as scheduled this evening, July 5, 2023, with 4
members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for final plat of 2.6464 Acres, Part of Lots 2 & 3, Block
18, K.T. & I CO also known as East Caesar, Kingsville, Texas; to be called The Courtyard at Mesquite Grove
Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdivision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-34
Lots, Subsections (A), (B), and (C); to enable the applicant to create affordable garden homes. Letters were sent
out to neighbors and the City received no feedback save for a citizen making clarifications on the actual use of

the property.

Commissioners, after deliberations, voted to approve the recommendation for the replat of the said property for
single family residents. A recorded vote of all members present was taken and Commissioners Mike Klepac,
Larry Garcia, Rev. Idotha Battle and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’.

The meeting was adjourned by about 7:04 p.m.

Thank you.

byl

Kobby Agyekum
Interim Director of Planning and
Development Services




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION

MASTER APPLICATION PT D:ﬁ'“l LS3]

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
Project Address _fop &. (Fpsan. Ay Nearest Intersection & 73"57/ 4 Cazsar.

{Proposed) Subdivision Name 7 ; ‘@xﬁ;’te' Block
KT<T Co, Bloak. /9??7"2 7, — 2, 171 AC.

Legal Description: oAl Qf A i
Existing Zoning Designation é‘g - ( Future Land Use Plan Designation MM
OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent :Qa mp A ‘P\B:;&:;z S PhonegZ /- 6= 2/ K EAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only): hpf%grf: A& Qg m&t’[ Conn
Mailing Address '?/ -2 & She / Lo as City [ggggﬁ, ZZ@ State [ e ¥AS Zip/, £363

Property Owner _ 7 rpx) ‘1 LRSI Phone 40/, 27 9“’2’/{ FAX __ —

Email Address (for project correspondence only): \;_:ng n{3 @ g mgd! (2'; a0

Mailing Address 22/2__ (& She /~/cm City /’)/ 1o ses / 4 Sfatﬁ}é—«m&m Zip%,

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee “Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 !/Fﬁal Plat; Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
__Re-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 - __Vacating Plat $50.00
_Zoning Variance Request {ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__.PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request______ $25.00 ea
Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

Begld A 12 LoT- (.75.“001“5} Lo e Suh:iullfz;AJ /OnnaT\/nD) {m_)

s

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /for duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or

approval may be revgggd‘ - o
Applicant’s Slgnatvfrie P B e Lo VR Dam «&';» ¢~, - ?d.? ;;3“
Properﬁy Gwners&gnstux D, ate: {0 S




- Glreets

[::] QOwnership

JERERY

ﬁ!lﬂlﬂ"

3 City Limits

200ft Buffer at Prop ID 16831

/1
28ey

Drawn By: G. AMAYA

) | DISCLAIMER:
THIG MAP 18 FOR VISUAL PURPOSES OHLY,
THE INFORMATION OF THIS SHEET MAY

CITY OF KINGSVILL

Last Update: 5/8/2023

CONTAIN INACCURALIES OR ERRURS.
THE 2ITY OF KINOBVILLE IS NOT
BPONSIBLE IF T FOR

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
A00 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363

Hote: Ownership i labialed

dkkh the M. HS

Office: (361) 595-8007
av: (IR11 BOR ANAA




Keyway Kingsville LLC
Keyway Real Estate INC
101 W 23% ST 4210
New York, NY 10011
#17062

OKB Rental LLC
510 E Cacsar
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23120

Red's Homes LLC
627N 14" St
Kingsvilie, TX 78363
#20827

Maria M Sanchez
604 E Cacsar Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#11088

Michacl C Wolff
Brittney N Bower
608 E Caesar
Kingsville, TX 78363
#18048

St Gertrudis Schoot
Most Rev WM Michael Mulvey, STL D.D.
PO Box 2620
Corpus Christi, TX 78403
#1544

Kingsville Community
Federal Credit Union
605 E Cacsar Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#31625

Tina Yaklin
PO Box 203
Kingsville, TX 78364
#24073

Courina G Cortez
11158 11™ St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16481

Monica R Vidal
HI3B 11" 8t
Kingsvlile, TX 78363
#4843

Sara R Robertson
1201 S 11 8t
Kingsville, TX 78363
#17251

Douglas Breden
PO Box 1532
Kingsville, TX 78364
#25594

Robert T Mclntyre
504 E Shelton St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15178

Leonel B Trejo
Etux Melanie Zuniga
512 E Shelton St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15949

Nelda Kirkham
Rob E Kirkham
5608 E Shelton St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23513

El Buen Pastor United
Methodist Church
416 N 3™ St
Kingsville, TX 78363
H22758

Michael J Elizendo
ETAL
223 Circle Dr
Corpus Christi, TX 78411
#24287

Michael Dain Denkeler
ETUX Tawnya Laree
524 E Shelton St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16699

Shannon Williams Howard
528 E Shelton §¢
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25049

Pitsrra Properties LLC
15253 Coravel Dr
Corpus Christl; TX 78418
BTG

Manuel Castaneda
ETUX Haley
610 E Shelton
Kingsville, TX 78363
#18225

Rogelio Zamora
12158 11% 8¢
Kingsvitle, TX 78363
#15582



5/8/23, 2:23 PM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

‘ear 2023 - Values not available

Account ;
Property ID: 16831 Legal Description: KT &1 CO, BLOCK 18, LOT PT 2, 3, ACRES 2.6464
Geographic ID: 290001802102192 Zoning: C1
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: E CAESAR Mapsco:
TX
Neighborhood: Map ID: Cl
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: SGA HOMES LLC Owner I1D: 52141
Mailing Address: 317 E SHELTON ST % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
Exemptions:

(+) iImprovement Homesite Value: + N/A
{(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
{+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A  Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
{~} Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
{—} HS Cap: - N/A
{=) Assessed Value: = N/A
Owner: SGA HOMES LLC
9% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  N/A

Entity Description Tax Rate Appralsed Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax

CAD  KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT N/A N/A N/A N/A

CKl CITY OF BINGSVILLE MN/A M/A N/A N/A

ilps:ipropaccesstrusatomation.convielientdb/Propenty.aspxiprap, ld=1883156id=24 112



5/8/23, 2:23 PM

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

GKL KLEBERG COUNTY N/A N/A N/A N/A
SKI KINGSVILLE 1.S.D. N/A N/A N/A N/A
WST SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY N/A N/A N/A N/A
Total Tax Rate: N/A
Taxes w/Current Exemptions: N/A
Taxes w/o Exemptions: N/A
No improvements exist for this property.
# Type Description | Acres Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth  Market Value Prod. Value ;
1 EO EO 1.1586 50470.00 103.00 450.00 N/A N/A
2 EC EO 1.4878 64810.00 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A
Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap  Assessed
2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2022 ¢] $73,780 0 73,780 S0 $73,780
2021 S0 $61,250 0 61,250 S0 $61,250
2020 S0 $61,250 0 61,250 S0 $61,250
2019 S0 $61,250 0 61,250 S0 561,250
2018 SO $61,250 0 61,250 S0 $61,250
2017 4] $61,250 0 61,250 $0 561,250
2016 S0 561,250 0 61,250 S0 561,250
2015 S0 $61,250 0 61,250 50 561,250
2014 S0 561,250 0 61,250 $0 $61,250
2013 50 $61,250 0 61,250 S0 $61,250
2012 S0 $61,250 0 61,250 S0 $61,250
2011 SO $24,700 0 24,700 S0 $24,700
2010 30 $24,700 0 24,700 S0 $24,700
2009 S0 $24,700 0 24,700 S0 $24,700
/ i BLHare Lo ViR
4 212

hltpadipraprhcosss rueautormation.com/elientdb/Propeny.aspx?prop  ld=16831&cid=24



THE COURTYARD AT MESQUITE GROVE

i
,,w\iw Y ,m
Mf,m,@www ille

~

g

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

400 WEST KING AVENUE
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363

SUBDIVISION

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS

FRANKLIN AVENUE

THE COURTYARD AT
MESQUITE GROVES
SUBDIVISION

M CAESAR AVEHUE

SOUTH EYH STREEY

SOUTH 4TH STREET

%
\
EAST ARSIE AVEHE

£l
p,—.@w

VICINITY MAP

SCALE: 1°=500°




THE COURTYARD AT MESQUITE GROVE pRe—— R e e i e e 4851 % s o ceomamg wkcs,

B ZESATAE TRACE OF LAMD, UORE DR LIRS, BEIMG OUY LOTS 2 AND 3 SECTION I8, AS PRR THE AP GRt AT RECITY " ¥ OF KGRV
AZE5-ACRE TRACT OF LAND MORE OR LESS OUT OF LOTS 2 AND 3, SECTION 18, G TEa ROt 1 s e e ey P CAFIct o6 T CouTy CUER oF KL RER WIS MY HAD AT S, TN VDA
KLEBERG TOWN & IMPROVEMENT COMPANY LAND, ST SOUTH BU6 OF CRASAR IVENGE APFROSWATELY S0 FECT WST OF 1410 ATAERY, 13 D wonE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE KLEBERG COUNTY, TEXAS, Lz g e o T
VOLUME 3, PAGE 25, KC.M.A. T ey ng 08 Bt CEABA O o T SevASTIREEE, ot I [UTARDYT UG ST AT SR
gg;gg%ﬂi%ﬂﬂSﬂ-ﬁsglrgg
uﬂgsz-}gaﬂu‘ﬁlepbnfg-.gbvss.-§§£P§uu, THE LR THE €YY SECRETARY OF THE CITY OF KIASVLLE. HEAESY

THENGE B 681 2 W VATH THE KAD CEASAR AV EXSTDEG SOUTI RIGHT.OEAAY LINE, A IVITIILE 66 gggg@.aoicqﬁgéniﬁ:ﬂbﬂ ETATEOE TEIARS
»?!wmﬂue).b,.R—B.oﬂ._vcsxz?n«‘x!<iro‘§§»:aﬂ5§§en§»3 %go“n.gnﬁnfgﬂmﬁxﬂﬂg oy COMNCY OF IR §
LEOCK L 3 THEAST OF TAD M5ACAE TRACY OF  TOMDASSAOH Y FOmal, Seacany ; .
e s . s e s mem&%&—%mkﬁ e e e e POL LA KEALIN ORSCIUDEDAG) A9 B THE POET GF BECPIE OF SAD LUSATNE TMIET 18 AAD HEAEM  OF STACETS. MALYS. GASTURMIS. AMD PUIIC PLACES, A3 SHOWM A0 SEF BET O W, SRR ST TR, DT AT
et - - he AR - - - #.08 BRI,

THENEE, 5 81 S142" €. VRTH THE ASPARENT VST LOT LW OF 2453 CBY 1, BIECR |, RWISWLLE Ty
g N 88'51'20"  143.00" o, REBAR FIDERAL CATIHT UNCH K04 THE HORTHERNROSY EASY LOT UG BF B0 05ATAE THACY, A DIXTANCE OF A ORI

‘waﬂguﬂu t.WxV ﬂ:m..lnbs.ﬂ ka‘mw‘ﬁ%u;gﬂgtﬁaeggngnﬂﬂ&s g&iﬁﬁﬁ)auﬁ—a RS O 1O paver Ao
1
SR9X505F

THERCE, REFSEIE, $ITH THE APFARENT SOUTH LOT (R OF S0 LOT 1. B0CK 1. KIVGEVILE COMMAITY
BEDEAA, CREOT LN AHD THE SOUTHERPIIST WO TH T2 LI OF SAD LELACRE TAACT, A CASTAIES OF
18200 SR PASSED YWE AFPRRDM COMMDA (0T NG OF SND LT3 T NEY 3, COMTIANEG FOR A TOTR, R R B SF TR S
CETTRINCE F 5710 FEEY 70 & 1D, 4 REHAI SET WaTHA e WEAT\GY

TR,
WINE OF SARTR FASN 15, § EUEIGTS (/DUUME 3, PASE 3, 10 REZSRDSE B TH SHFICE OF THU COUNTY -

314,00

SIEAK OF KLCBIRG COUMTY. YESAR) FOR THE APPARDN ZOUTHEASY CORNER OF SHO LOT 1. RLOEX 1, i
IPGTALE COMAINTY FETERK, CAIEIY ONOW AND THE SOUTMERMMAGST HORTHEASY CORNDR OF SAZ e
nm..mwum...ﬁ HASACAL TRACT OF LA HOADIN D SCAGED CERUPRATE OF MPATYAL RY THECITY FAHRIME AND L0HINO COUMRETION
LECELD THENCE 524 CEEx £ AT SN0 WEST LT UHE OF ZARITA PARK 40, 1 SUBIVISICH AHO THE MUPARDRT 33T sopmovED TS DAYOF W TSI SDRNG AN
.-u.n ﬁuﬂvﬂf! LT (N2 OF 250107 3, & SISTANCE OF FIKO0FEEY TO & 1KY, € RETAR SET ¥ATH MASTE: TAF STANPED 1191 onf o0 COMBEEGH T e TV 56 RS LE TENAS.

H
5302 —
t

514800 5F MK GAHAG COMYY B WEHE) SOUTHIALT CORMR UF 340 SI-ACRE TRACT OF LAND HEHRENS CESCRIDED,

2 m L, MY Coraaurpes THE ACPIAEHT ERTING NORTH Lk 2 A YL50HQ0T ML KLLEY SIGKTLFMRAY FOA Tig APPRAENT
&
W]

- R TIRNCE, § 46°58 207 W, PARALLEL 10 B SATD ROATH LOT LIE OF 540 10T 2. ASD WIH 1VE

t TRACT, & CHTANCE OF 1500 FEET BASEED THE SALD COUMOM LOF Ll OF LOTS T #4585 3, CONTHUER FOR A

AT SSFOOT FUBLIC BLLEY RIDHTDEINAY HORTH UINE N THE APPARTHT SOUTS LET LI OF SA0 TALATRE ERE,

t
y
| T DSTHICE £F 20 FEET 158 142, € AEBAR ST WITH PLASTIC TP STAWPED 3741 FOR Treg SOUTISAK AT
| « mmSC.,m COMMUNITY COANEH OF S0 ENLACHE TRAGT OF LANCE HERGN CCICHBED,
w 3 B FEDI HAL CREDIT UMION THENCE, 501 TR, PARKIAES T THE SAD) Comsaon LOT KIE OF LOTS 3 A4 3, A0ty W sy
2 WO R IR E A WRST LOT OF 540 2U5ACRE TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 130 FEET 10 A 190, € RERAR
i o © ETAMPED 1781, BEARNIC 3 € DERT K, US4 FIRY FUOM A O 4 REBaR SOUND,
I ] UG GF SeATA APPARENY HORTHAELT ECRIEN OF SKED
Lo BN AN SN TESCHER:
| M
|

FI

2

THENCE M 63T 0 E WETH X0 CEASGR AVEMIE AISTING BOUTH SEOWT.OFRswnY

HORTLEAMAOSY HOATH LOT LINE OF 340 2U54CRE TAMCY, A INSTAMIE CF 14396 FERT 1O

FOARID W FURITIC CA FON THet 3000 HORTHALST CORIER OF K0T 1. BLOCK 1. RNGINLLE Con:

FEOEAK, CRETET LKECH, WD THE HORTIEINUOIT RORTHIATT TONIRR TF G050 LHRACUE TRALY GF

uwuh%%g.rualw&:sg (S43&F 768
Y

Bl

i

AIRRESTRATIVE APHHtinr sk, OF WRHSK PLATS.

P
noeky

BERKNS BALKS A5 P 1A VI3 STATE PUAE TERAS SOUTH APS 4306 FLET, APONEED 1 TAY, 01 THE DRELTER OF MANESS
gENERR HOTES aﬂ%?ga%.ﬁg uﬁ»ng;
ﬁ ;

S 010890~ E

SUg
i

1 TWE STRECYS ROMS, AVER, TREET, AN A0 AYEHUE PURPCSTS.
[ z nﬁr«gx&ngﬁa%gv 5 wAD DEDICAHGNES JdA B8 FATE AMO CLEAR DF xit, CEET, UERE ADROR
3. Y EASCUENYS R0 PURKC UTE AREAS, A3 SZwt, ARE OLICATED FOR THE PUBUE USE FOREVER 50K

THE PLIRIISES INCICATES O T38 AT,

=3
8
8, 14800 58 B
/\Ww\\ & ML ZAMMENTY DECICATED 6Y TH3 PLAT Brial, 67 OPEN TO, WITHOUT UNITADON, AL PUELC Ml

SARITA PARK NO. 1

B TR

1 L.v N g8-5120" 257,007 FEIATEUTAITIER UGN OR DES FOUSE THE SAE TOR THE PURSGRES CITICATER,
Fsgggﬂzggaﬂagggagzx
[-Be | spd L o wmee A e ] SOHSTRCTED, RECOHSTBUCTED G PLACED LFOM DVIN 03 AROSS ANY EASEVENY DEDICATEG 0w Thgs 1Y SEERETRRT R
L g € L
] 1 11

PLT. EACEBE aat
B TN CITY OF KBOSWALE
exioose | Sa0m0sPN shsrosr
&
g

Lol Dol BHML BE PLASED
5. y} 202, 0o 5000

)usggggﬂ““ﬂﬁﬁéii%@!i«iﬁﬂghng,«gg
WHDER DA
32
- KINGBIRD LANE B3
E ‘M_.W.Vm)_ e LA 8
I

THE DT Sl HAVE 40 BOPONRRIUTY 10 REPAIR OF REPLALE SUCH AGMOVEVENTS 14,
aveR Toigt
 anon - - - FIRE WOORANTS, WAER SERVIEEZ AR VASTORSTER SENVICES FAOM THE Mion 10 THE Cung OR :
N 88°51'20 AT ALY 400.00 11 PONTAGA, U (ARG DUERS ACREE D 3SHS LOCATION MAP SCALE 1= 1000

SARITA PARK NO.6 SURDIVISION 59 KA1 DAUALE. BILVENNG ALY CATYS F DRTESE, ELIMLD O SAREIILE Meivis ot saive s T M

§

A1l R
E176.00° —

LAY T MAY ALE0 BE USED FOR THQ MUTVa), USE A ACOOUNGOATION OF ML MUt
LARITIES DERAR T4 GLE DR LS THE SAME WFARES T TASEMENT LISRTS THE USE Y0 #ARTIAZA
ﬁw:ﬁ»«ﬁb‘R-qggﬁ%g!n-o?mé»k&ﬂ?omggrnu

[ :a.gaumﬁﬁél.ul:gun‘!ﬁ:nggrgvﬂga;ssgg
MELP REWOVED Al OW aNY Faltl GF AHY SURORA, FINCE. TREE Sl OR DTHEK STAUSTURE.

4

LRS- 1 &

— R e SEROE

s
5
ir:g

N 10%08'40" W

B TR MHIEANITE OF PAVING O UTIUTY BASIMENTS AN FIRE LANER IS RESPONGBILTY OF Tug
PROFERTY DN
0 AL VY THES PLAT S4u8, L AREA OF VICRRIYE

— $or°08%0
2
2
%
#
£
£
{
&
i
4
:
R
g
§
2

OO0, 1.5 £, NEGRY oy M
Py S SURFACE OR IS0 SURFACE VAATER FLEYS WWTHES THE SHORT SUBIVSON OF BY EXTARLISHMENT,
5

C
‘En
. L A RIG Reetooesisoach
BAGECRATE CHTRY A COMTRAIED FOUESS FOR THE CORTIMUENION, WOAGYEMDI, WANTENANCE KO - ¥
P R REPAR CF STORM DRANAGE, WATERL NG SNITANY SEVER PPES WWERKES AN0 OTRER UTuIrY i
2§ " mﬁﬂwﬂhﬁ EIRUCTURES BVER, LFDER AND ALRUEY THE EASSMENTS S0l 11 THE FACE OF THE PLAT, S
.Mﬁiﬂﬂi ‘gngvﬂam e meszsn aure saeor roocsa i Yh KL VOSTCATIONA T8 THS BOCAKIT SHAL RE B MEANS OO AT M85 APPRAVED BY THE CITY OF
TXLS. HERLEY THAT Tres red A0 CORAELTILY MASE 4 €3 HE UNDERSESsI(L A DUOIVIENED PASKENLIONA, LAMD SURVENDH 04 THE gy BOVITUAL GHITE SDRRCE PALKATY SETNNS IUTT BE SUBRITIED FUR AIROVaL FOR EACH LOT AHD
FECHARED EROA ME SCTUSL BURVEY ON DAl PROPERTY MALE LADER 4oy FIATE BF YOS, MOREIY CERTIFY THAT Died FLAT 1 TRUL 403 CONREZRLY 3
oo o L ey ceRTry G e " ST 1O TEXAT COMILTON O EMVRLANEINTAL CUALITf LG REGULATIONS FRICA T0 GELLPATION 67
e . UNSE MY SIAPLRVERON DH THE GROUNG 5 FLOCD TonE s, pangy,

HO_4NTNE S SIEEFFECTIVE CATE, WABEH 13, 3916, «

/ %

S8 QAL ALLEH, TEXAE Tatids




", S— R -
RN
. y
R R e et L LT S
%, ] o e o e |'\.|‘l|l'|-ﬂ1&ﬂ &

£y

-
o -
-

,

-

h
k N
H { o5 L2 o
‘ | -
1
.~ M
),
! i
4 e ST ST S
i — v ;
! oo
\\ .k
*, -
! .Jn B -
’ o 2 R
\\. . _ o cﬁ\
\N —
4 -
\\\ i ' \.r
\ﬂ Y h .m\ . ; //ﬂ . )
4 -T B SR R W ¥
\\ M " ——
) ¥
Illl \\ ! _ “ a
; . S
, RN
o »
_ . 1#\
i T
¢ foswun psneas” 1 N 3
o el S P N
3 T m
| Ve
! M
T !
1
| 1 . m..
. _ K,
4 M Tohate
. 9
[ R N N A A e
e
T N
DLy
i
: \ \\llr....li..o\w.uvl..i xxxxxx
i
P
g A
E L
_ .‘HHWOV)v!IitI...r
oo
£
AN
\
; wr
1&!. X e K o B e % 5
.
(et
il i ol o =

SCALE; 17=30°

LECERD

Py

EXITING CORTIRR

FEATURES TO RE.
CEROLISHEL

TREL DR OTVERTOBE
DEMOLIGHED OR BEAOCATES

EXSTHG SPOT ELEVATION

ALRIETHLATE A RS B Ats oK.,

DESCRIPTION




10A Tre Kinssviis Recoro

NEWS

June 15, 2023

.
Jall CONTINUED FrOM tack 1

looking at random inmate Rles
and making sure those files are
inorderand fithed vut properdy.
The nurse’s office is also
looked at 10 make sure that
inmates records of medica-
tions they need are being giv-
en on time and administered
in cotrect duses. Tracking of
communicable discases, TB
Screening, and sudits of those
files are clivcked it detail.
From there it's on to the
kitchen where items are in-
spected for cleanliness, dieti-
cian’s plans are checked for
the month, portion controls
must be measured accurately,
temperature and the quality of

food must meet the commis-
sions standards.

Al of wur trustees whe
work in the kitchen are given
a food handlers class and they
are able to use it to find work
when they get out of Jail.” Sher-
itf Kirkpatrick said,

“The kitchen also reccived o
100 after beinyg inspected by
the City of Kingsville.

“Cpl. Rebecea Samaniego
does 1 great job of keeping our
kitchen in order and trustees
on track,” Kirkpatrick said.

The second half of the day
is spent testing the jailers and
their safety skills. They are
timed on fre drills. moving

the inmates. and their re-
spanse time must be impec-
cable. There is no thne to walt
for the fire department in the
eventof a fire.

inmates are instructed on
what to do in case of a fice
and the jaikers train weekly
10 be preparcd. The inspector
chooses @ random place in the
Jaitand releases a smoke canis-
ter. The fire alarms go off und
jailers rush into action, They
must completely and correctly
put on (Scutt Packs) air tanks
and oxygen masks, fire gean
and deploy fire hoses to the
area. fumrates are then moved
its an orderly fashion to a safe

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Comumission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday. July 3, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. whercin the Com-
mission will discuss and/or take action on the following items and at
which time all interested persons will be heard:

Urban Eungineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, owner; re-
questing approval of the final plat of 10,77 Acres out of 54.33 Acre
Tract as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien, recorded
in Document Number 331247, Official Records of Kleberg, County,
Texas which comprising portiens of three tracts (1) a portion of a
27.21 Acre Tract out of Lots 2 & 5, (Block) Section No. 21, K. T.&I.
Subdivision; (2) a 12.36 Acre Tract out of the John Clayton Addition;
and ¢3) a 29.83 Acre Tract out of Lot 6, (Block} Section No. 21, K. T.& L.
Subdivision, also known as West side of F.M. 1717 (South Brahma
Blvd.) North of Trant Road, Kingsville, Texas; to be known as Somer-
set at Kingsville-Phase 1 with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage,
Article 3 Subdivisions ~ Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Sub-
section (C) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King. in the Helen Kle-
herg Groves Community Room, If you have any questions about the items
on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, July 10, 2023, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will dis-
cuss the following item and at which time al! interested persons will be heard:
Urban Engincering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, owner; re-
questing approval of the finad plat of 10.77 Acres out of 34.53 Acre Tract
as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien, recorded in Docu-
ment Number 331247, Official Records of Kleberg, County, Texas which
comprising portions of three tracts (1) a portion of a 2721 Acre Tract
out of Lats 2 & 5, (Block) Scction No. 21, K.T.&1. Subdivision; (2) a
1236 Acre Tract out of the John Clayton Addition; and (3) a 29.83 Acre
Tract out of Lot 6, (Block) Section No. 21, K.T.&I, Subdivision, also
known as West side of F.M. 1717 (South Brahma Bivd.) North of Trant
Road, Kingsville, Texas; to be known as Somerset at Kingsville-Phase
1 with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdivisions ~
Design Standards, Section 13-3-34 Lots, Subsection (C) of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Kingsville.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas
in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions
ubout the items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361)
595-8002.

Pictured are Jall Administrator / Chicf failer Michael Kohl,
Jail Sgt. Kelly Chapa, Jail Cotporal Rebecca Sumaniego and
Slieritf Richard Kirkpatrick. (Photo by Ted Figueroa)

place. {f they need to be moved
outside, they are finked to-
gether with a chain, 2ip ties,
and arrmed jailers escort them.
to safety. During this fire drill,
the Kieberg County Jailers
were dressed in fire gear and
had things under control in
334 seconds.

After the fire drill a test of
the generator is conducted. It
mustturn on the tirst timeand
power the entire faciliry with-
in in seconds. The generator
turned on and powered the

building as expected.

"We conduct weekly train-
ing on fire drills and weekly
tests of the generator and vnce
amonth we place afull load on
the generator to make sure we
are always ready,” Sherif Kirk-
patrick said

After the drills and tests,
inspeciors move on to inter-
view the inmates. They ask the
inmates if their needs are met,
if they are given cleaning sup-
plies, and if their complaints
are handled in a timely man-

ner, Every inmate that was in-
tervicwed answered yes o the
above questions.

“It is common to have same
complaints from time to time,
this place is not made for com-
fort. But there is order here,
inmates must walk in straight
lines and there is no screatning
allowed. Chief Deputy falme
Garza said.

Previous  adnunistrations
have not passed inspections
and prior to Kirkpatrick being
elected, the jail bas come dose
to being shut down by the
commission, he said.

“Sherdff  Kirkpatrick and
our Chief Jailer/ Administra
tor have been instrumental in
changing the culture inourjall
and getting us to this stage, it
been a massive undertaking,”
Chief Deputy Garza said,

Because the jail passed with
high marks, another full in-
spection will take place in ap-
proximately 18 months.

As of press time there 3te
curremly M6 inmates and 29
jailers,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday, July 5, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commis-
sion will discuss and/or take action on the following items and at which time
all interested persons will be heard:
Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, owner; re-
questing approval of the preliminary plat of 73.36 Acres comprising por«
tions of Lots 2, 3, & 6, Block 21, K.T.&1. Subdivision; portions of Lot 1 &
2, Burris Acres; and a portion of the John Clayton Addition, alse known
ag 520 Cecil and 700 Block General Cavazos Bivd,, Kingsville, Texas;
to be called Somerset at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land
Usage, Article 3 Subdivisions - Design Standards, Section 13-3-33 Blocks
and Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsection (C) of the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances.
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kleberg
Groves Comniunity Room. If you have any «questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, July 10,2023, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will dis-
cuss the following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Urban Engincering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, owner; re-
guesting approval of the preliminary plat of 73.56 Acres comprising por-
tions of Lots 2, 5, & 6, Block 21, K.T.&1. Subdivision; portions of Lot 1 &
2, Burris Acres; and a portion of the John Clayton Addition, also known
as 520 Cecil and 700 Block General Cavazos Bivd., Kingsville, Texas;
to be called Somerset at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land
Usage, Article 3 Subdivisions — Design Standards, Section 13-3-33 Blocks
and Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsection (C) of the City of Kingsville Cudle
of Ordinances.

The mecting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the
Helen Kleherg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about

the items on the ageuda, please contact the City Sccretary at (361) 595-8002.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Cominission of the City of Kingsville will kold a
Public Hearing Wednesday. July 5. 2023, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Com-
mission will discuss and/or take action on the following items and at
which tirne all intercsied persons will be heard:

Ramon P Perez Jr Owner/Applicant; requesting approval of the pre-
liminary plat of 2.6464 Acres, Block 18, K.T. & I CO also known as
East Caesar.,, Kingsville, Texas; to be called The Courtyard at Mes-
quite Grove at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage,
Article 3 Subdivision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Sub-
sections (A), (B), and {C).

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kle-

berg Groves Cominunity Room. If you have any questions about the |

itemns on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361)
595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, July 10,2023, ut 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss
the following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:

Ramon P Perez Jr Ownet/Applicant; requesting approval of the prelim-

inary plat of 2.6464 Acres, Block 18, K.T. & I CO also known as East

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold aj
Public Hearing Wednesday. July 5, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. whercein the Commis-
sion will discuss and/or take action on the following items and at which time
1 intercsted persons will be heard:

amon P Perez Jr Owner/Applicant; requesting approval of the final
plat of 2.6464 Acres, Part of Lots 2 & 3, Block 18, K.T. & I CO also
known as East Caesar., Kingsville, Texas; to be called The Courtyard at
Mesquite Grove Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage,
Article 3 Subdivision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsec-
tions (A), (B), and (C).
The meering will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kleberg
Groves Community Room, If you have any guestions about the items on thy
agenda, pleasc contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing!
Monday, July 10, 2023, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City C ion will dis-
cuss the following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Ramon P Perez Jr Owner/Applicant; requesting approval of the final
plat of 2.6464 Acres, Part of Lots 2 & 3, Block 18, K.T. & I CO also
known as East Caesar., Kingsville, Texas; to be called The Courtyard at
Mesquite Grove Kingsville with varlances to Chapter XV Land Usage,

Caesar., Kingsville, Texas; to be called The Courtyard at Mesquite Grove
at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdi-
vision -Design Standards, Sectlon 15-3-34 Lots, Subsections (A), (B), and
(€).

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsvitle. Texas in the
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Roon. If you hiave any questioas about the
items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.

Article 3 Subdivision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsec-
tions (A), (B), and (C).

The meeting will be held at City Hulf, 400 West King, Kingsville. Texas in
the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. I you have any questions
about the items on the agenda, please contnct the City Secretary at (361)




PUBLIC HEARING #3



Prdo. W, -

P k 1, 4
Planning and Development Services ” i%\ wn é) (Cﬂor B
410 W King
Kingsville, TX 78363
PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: July 5, 2023
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Kobby Agyekum (Interim Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: Public Hearing on the request from Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land

Company, owner; requesting approval of the preliminary plat of 73.56 Acres comprising portions of Lots 2,
5, & 6, Block 21, K.T.&I. Subdivision; port'fans of Lot 1 & 2, Burris Acres; and a portion of the John
Clayton Addition, also known as 520 Cecil and 700 Block General Cavazos Blvd., Kingsville, Texas; to be
called Somerset at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdivisions — Design
Standards, Section 15-3-33 Blocks and Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsection (C) of the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting was held as scheduled this evening, July 5, 2023, with 4
members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a preliminary plat of the of 73.56 Acres comprising
portions of Lots 2, 5, & 6, Block 21, K.T.&I. Subdivision; portions of Lot 1 & 2, Burris Acres; and a portion of the
John Clayton Addition, also known as 520 Cecil and 700 Block General Cavazos Blvd., Kingsville, Texas; to be
called Somerset at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdivisions — Design
Standards, Section 15-3-33 Blocks and Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsection (C) of the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances to enable the applicant to create affordable homes. Letters were sent out to neighbors and the City
received no feedback save for a citizen sending an email for clarifications on the drainage plans for the

property.

Commissioners, after deliberations, voted to approve the recommendation for the replat of the said property for
single family residents. A recorded vote of all members present was taken and Commissioners Mike Klepac,
Larry Garcia, Rev. Idotha Battle and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’.

The meeting was adjourned by about 7:04 p.m.

Thank you.

byl

Kobby Agyekum
Interim Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address 920 Cecil _ __Nearest Intersection _BrahmianiE‘Geilera‘l ?a"az"s

(Proposed) Subdivision Name Somerset at K'_”QSV‘”e Lot Block
73.56 Acres comprising portions of Lots 2, 5, & 6, K. ¥, & 1. Sub.; Portions of Lot | & 2, Burris Acees, and & portion
Legal Description: of the John Clavion Addition.

Existing Zoning Designation R1 Future Land Use Plan Designation Residential Subdivision

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
361-854-3101  pay

Applicant’Authorized Agent Urban Engineering o Phone

Email Address (for project correspondence only): Briani@urbaneng.com

Mailing Address 2725 Swantner City Corpus Christi  geae TX _ Zip 78414

Property Owner _Somerset Land Company Phone 361-815-3528 EAX S

Email Address (for project correspondence only): ieymeitwain@aol.com o

Mailing Address 824 Earl Garret Street City Kerrville ____Stute Texas zip 78028

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee h Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
__Re-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
_SUP Request/Renewal_____ $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request___ $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:
Residential Subdivision

[ hereby certify that [ am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. I further certify that I have read and examined this application and know the same to be true and
correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or approval may be

revoked.

Applicant’s Signatwre - Sendec .
Property Owner's Signature /sy .
Accepied by: . :




002

sor | NOISIAIQNS LASYIWO0S ANNOFY SAYH L00A

aeas

¥

#Q pIRIUD

a3aron

YHON Y

D

u

IAS

g

W6<[pL v

4 VES 198 U0
o1, ofpeeng
Suiyg e oy

$E08
£ 4K

i
£9y

T

w
051l TIIvas \\..l/ @
NOSIAIGENS 13SYIR0S ONNOWY SNIav 1004-002 Ui/
Q
~
=
) oz v
= ePeog £F
..M vQL52 8
L5v21 e
[ ” %
7 £5E62 :
M o5eLi SE
] £arae ¥
ﬂ €31€2 £z :
28Lv1 o
St1v2 se
LEGPY wE
61622 €2
12691 22
z9901 'z
20621 oz
zreee B
1991 a1
g m oszaz 41
2 NOISIAIQENOS
e rosiz A3syawos
1l PO
m = zIS6! 1
=18 £i011 %l
W pATA-T} 2
o £9201 1
52641 o+
n £5562 &
o sozzi 9
) = 1oav2
..n vreoi °
* zZgove s
— LOLG 1 d
mm 22282 €
W m Zigtt 2
P zisee !
7
zZ35
g7
g
Em
Z
K
o
4 \.




King Boardeaux Investors LTD
Tarantino Properties Inc

7887 San Felipe St

STE 237

Houston, TX 77063

#22212

3130 South Bralima BLVD LLC
ATTN: Brain Reynolds

1422 Clarkview RD

Baltimore, MA 21209

#29784

Kingsville Two Family Housing LTD
Eastern Kingsville LLC

Western Kingsville LTD

PO Box 4900

Scottsdale, AZ 85261

#30948

Arturo Luna

ETUX Norma J

704 E Trant RD
Kingsvitle, TX 78363
#23276

Juan M Ramirez
ETUX Martha E
304 E Trant RD
Kingsville, TX 78363
¥16444

AGAP Kingsville LLC
Andover Properties LLC
{50 E 52" ST 32* FL.
New York, NY 10022
114537

Bernadino L Serrato Jr
ZTUX Carola G

>0 Box 682

Kingsville, TX 78364
123163

¥illard R Raabe EST
ITUX Violet EST

dale R Ranbe (IND EXEC)
102 Cecil Ave

ingsville, TX 78363
17860

“heryl D Kirk

>0 Box 5326
Cingsville, TX 78364
24801

velinda Vecetin
HOE Trant RD
Cingsville, TX 78363
125553

Ronnie Mendez
ETUX Cynthia Ann
924 E Trant RD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#17965

Diane Lancaster McLauchlan
3403 S Brahma BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363

#18747

Diego Leopoldo Villarreal
3303 S Brahma BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#19512

James Glusing

ETUX Trisha L Gottschalk
3209 § Brahma BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#13048

Stacy Boss

3201 S Brahma BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#21504

Clinton $ Zimmerman
ETUX Diane E

3111 S Brahma BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#22270

Retama Park Baptist Church
PO Box 433

Kingsville, TX 78364

#24145

Thomas Best

ETUX Glenda

PO Box 1167
Kingsville, TX 78364
#12457

Tangelia Templeton
3103 8§ Brahma BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14661

Charles P Ford

908 E Trant
Kingsville, TX 78363
#17206

Wiley Mcilwain
ETUX Mary Olga
520 Cecil

Kingsville, TX 78363
#29353

Somerset Land Company LLC
824 Earl Garrett ST

Kerrville, TX 78028

#20148

Goldia B Hubert Marital Trust
Goldia & Laverne Hubert (CO-TR)
870 EFM 772

Riviera, TX 78379

#10862

Virginia K Zimmer
Peggy J Zimmer (WROS)
624 E Trant RD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14917

Rockstar Apple Creek Kingsville
720 N Post Oak RD STE 650
Houston, TX 77024

#12986

W & M Allen Holdings LLC
621 General Cavazos BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16571

Sheila B Jean

529 General Cavazos BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#22919

Qctavio Javier Rodriguez 11
413 Billy Evans Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14796

Donald M Brock Jr
PO Box 1203
Kingsville, TX 78364
#25453

Rodolfo Morales Jr
ETUX Linda

614 E Trant
Kingsville, TX 78363
#22512




Ruben A Pena

ETUX Martha V

3411 S Brahma BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10263

Margaret Hennessey
714 E Trant RD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15707

Kathryn M Jewell
724 E Trant RD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#24032

Norma J Collins

3311 S Brahma BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#11013



30.

GFi# 22-920018-H0

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL
PERSON, YOU MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF TUE
FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM ANY INSTRUMENT THAT
TRANSTERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS FILED TOR
RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER
OR YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER. ‘

WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR’S LIEN

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
COUNTY OF KLEBERG §

THAT EDDIE VAKLIN, a married man, joined herein by his wife, CHARIS YAKLIN
(herein called “GRANTORS"), of Coral County, Texas, for and in consideration of the sum of
TEN AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration to said
GRANTORS cash in haud paid by SOMERSET LAND COMPANY, LLC, a Texas Limited
Liability Company (herein calicd “GRANTEE" , of Kerr Couunty, Texas, whose mailing address
is 824 Eatl Gatrett Street, Kerrville, Texas 78028, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged aud confessed;

AND FURTHER, the cousideration of the execution and delivery by GRANTEE of
GRANTEL’S one certain Note of even date herewith, in the original principal amount as
specified therein, payable to the order of SUSSER BANK, said Payee having advanced such sum
of money toward the purchase of the hereinafter described properly at the request of the
GRANTREE herein, such Note containing the usual and customary default, acceleration of
matwity and attorney's fee clauses, and being further secured, in addition to the VENDOR'S
LIEN retained herein, by a DEED OF TRUST, SECURITY AGREEMENT, FINANCING
STATEMENT, FIXTURLE FILING, AND ASSIGNMEMT OF RENTS of even date herewith
to SAM L. SUSSER, TRUSTEE, on the hereinafter described property;

HAVE GRANTED, S50LD AND CONVEYED, and by these presents does GRANT,
SELL AND CONVEY unto the said GRANTEX all that certain tract or parcel of land situated
in Kleberg County, Texas, described as follows, together with all improvements situated thereon,
and all and singular the rights, benefits, privileges, casements, -teaements, hereditaments and
appurtenances thereon or in anywisc appertaining thereto, and any right, title and interest of
GRANTOR in and to adjacent streets, aleys, and rights-of-way (such land rights, benefits,
privileges, easements, tenements, hereditaments, appuitenances, improvements and interests
being hereinafter referred to collectively as the “Property”™):

A 54.53 Acre Tract of Laud, being comprised of three Tracts, 1 portion of a
27.21 Acre Tract (ealled 27.22 Acre Tract) out of Lots 2 & 5, Section No. 21,
Wleberg Town and improveuent Company’s Subdivision, a map of which is
- recorded iu Book A, Pg. 85, Map Records of Keberg Coundy, Texas, called
27.22 Acre Tract deseribed in a Special Warranty Deed from Victoria Bank
and Trust Company to Eddie Yaklin, vecorded in Volune 79, Page 154,
Official Records of Kleberg County, Texns, a 12.36 Acre Tract out of the
dohn Clayton Addition, n map of which is recorded in Envelope 145, Map




Recovds of Klehery County, Texas, sald 12.36 Acre Tract descvibed in a
Winranty Deed from Jose A, Mendoza and Alice G. Mendozn to Eddie L.
Yaldin, recorded in Vohnne 157, Page 271, Official Records of Kleberg
County, Texas, and a 29.83 Acve Tract (Called 31.09 Acre Traet) out of Lot
6, Section No. 21, Kleberg Town and Inproveent Company’s Subdivision,
2 map of which I5 recorded in Book A, Pg. 85, Map Records of leberg
County, Texas, called 31.09 Acre Tract deseribed in o Warranty Deed from
Lorellf M. Ryan to Bddie Yaldin, vecorded in Volume 427, Page 740, Officiad
Records of Kleberg Counly, Texas, with said 54.53 Acre Tract being more
paxticularly described by metes and bounds on Exhibit “A2 attached heveto,
made a part hereof and incorperated by reference hevein.

There is hereby reserved to GRANTORS, GRANTORS’ heirs and assigns forever, all
of the Mineral Estate owned by GRANTORS. The term “Minesal Fstate” means all oil, pas and
other minerals in and wnder and that may be produced from the Property, any royalty under any
existing or future mineral lease covering any puart of the Property, executive rights (including the
tight to sign a mineral lease covering any part of the Property), implied rights of ingress and
egress, exploration and developmient vights, production and drilling rights, mineral lease
payments, and all related rights and benefits. The Mineral Estate does NOT include water, sand,
gravel, limestone, building stone, caliche, surface shule, near-surface lignite and iron, but DOES
include the reasonable use of these suface materials for mining, drilling, exploring, operating,
developing, or removing the oil, gas and other minerals from the Property, In addition to the
above and foregoing, GRANTORS reserve and retain the implied rights of ingress and egress
and of reasonable use of the Property (including swtace materials) for mining, drilling, exploring,
operating, developing, or removing the oil, gas and other minerals.

The couveyance recited above is made and accepted subject to those Permitted
Exceptions described in Exhibit “B” attached hereto, to the extent such remain in force and effect
and affect the Property.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described Property unto the said GRANTEE
hercin, GRANTEE’S successors and/or assigns forever; and the undersigned GRANTORS
hereby binds GRANTORS, GRANTORS’ heirs, executors, administrators, successors and/or
assigos to WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the said Property unto the
said GRANTEE, GRANTEE’S successors and/or assigns, against every person whomsoever
lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof.

BUY it is expressly agreed and stipulated that the VENDOR’S LIEN and the
SUPERIOR TITLE are retained and reserved against the ahove described Property, premises
aud improvements uutil the above described Note and all interest thereon is fully paid according
to its face and tenor, effect and reading, when this Deed shal] become absolute; and the
VENDOR’S LIEN and the SUPERIOR TITLE are hereby tansferred, assigned, sold and
conveyed to SUSSER BANX, the Payee named in said Note, its successors and assigns, without
recourse,

The Property is sold and conveyed in its present condition, “AS IS", as such term is
defined in the Contract executed by and between Grantors and Grantee, reference to which is here
made for all pertinent purposes.

HSTVI-020018 Wiy )

3.



DATED the 21st day of July, 2022,

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF SAN PATRICIO §

-

EDDIE VAKLIN
_,.f/‘,/ 7-// K ) /7 //? '
( /'// / Lkt x//’}’.lmirdf‘;;f/%:/
CHARISYAXLIN,. .~
7/ !
;7

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the w2/ day of July, 2022, by

EDDIE ¥ AKLIN and wife, CHARIS YAKLIN

AFTER RECORDING RETURNM TO:

NEIN2-920018. Wiy 3

.

/7 4
L/ ’é/ J
CALTp S S "L’/é‘"—*-"

Notary Public, STATE OF TEXAS

PREPARED BY:

Law Offices Of R. Bryan Stone, P.C.
802 N, Carancahua, Suite 450
Corpus Chuisti, Texas 78401



GF No. 22-920018-H0
Loan No.

Exhibit “A”

Fieldnotes, for a 54.53 Acve Tract of Land, being comprised of three Tracts, a
pertion of a 27.21 Aere Tract (Called 27.22 Acve T vact) out of Lots 2 & 5, Section
No. 21, Kleberg Town and Tmprovement Company's Subdivision, a map of which ig
recorded in Book A, Pg. 85, Map Records of Ieberg County, Texas, called 27.22
Acve Tract described in a Special Warranty Deed from Victorin Bank and Trust
Company to Eddie Yaklin, recorded in Volwme 79, Page 154, Official Recoxds of
Kleberg County, Texas, n 12.36 Acre Tract out of the John Clayton Addition, a map
of which is recorded in Envelope 145, Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas, said
12.36 Acre Tract desexibed in a Warvanty Deed firom Jose A, Mendoza and Alice G.
Mendoza to Eddie L. Yaklin, recorded in Volume 157, Page 271. Official Records of
Kleberg County, Texas, and a 29.83 Acve Tract (Called 31.09 Acre Tract) out of Lot
6, Section No. 21, Keberg Town and Improvement Company's Subdivision, s map
of which is recoxded in Book A, Pg. 85, Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas,
called 31.09 Acre Tract described in a Warranty Deed from Lovell M. Ryan to
Eddie Yaklin, recorded in Volume 427, Page 740, Official Records of Kleberg
County, Texas; said 54.53 Acre Tract being more fully described as follows:

Beginning, at a 5/8 Iach Iron Rod with red plastic cap stmaped “URBAN ENGR
CCTX Set, om the Bast boundary line of a 27.22 Acre Tract of Land as described in
a Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien from Dawn Marie Hensley to Thowmas Best
and Glemda Best, vecorded in Volume 487, Page 386, Official Records of Klcherg
County, Texas, being the Northwest corner of a 20 Foot wide Drainage Easement as
shown on the recorded plat of Manniug Place, 2 map of which is recorded in
Envelope 117, Plat Cabinet 1, of the said Map Records, for the Southwest corner of
the said 29.83 Acre Tract and a Southwest cogner of this Traet;

Theunce, North 00°52'59” West, with the common boundary line of the said 27.22
Acre Tract and the said 29.83 Acve Trnct, 1118.82 Feet, te a 5/8 nch Iron Rod with
~ved plastic eap stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTE” Set, being the Northeast corner of
the said 27.22 Acres, the West boundary line of the said 29.83 Arres, the Southeast
corner of the said 27.21 Acres and for an inner e}l covmer of this Tract, firom
Whence a 5/8 Xuch Iron Rod Found, bears Morth 48°37'05” West, 2.99 Feet;

Thence, South 89°06704” West, with the conmymon boundary line of the said 27.22
Acre Tract and the said 27.21 Acre Tract, 276.60 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with a
red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, for a corner of this Tract,
from Wience, a-5/8 Inch fron Rod Found, for the Southwest corner of the said 2721
Acre Tract bears, South 89"06704” West, 842.75 Teef;

Thence, North 80°57°56” West, aver and across the said 2721 Acye Tract, 768.72

33,



34,

Feet, to a 5/8 Yuch Yron Rod with a red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR
CCTX” Bet, for an inner ell coxner of this Tracty \

Thence, South 89°06°04” West, over and across the said 27.21 Acve Tract, 842.75
Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with a red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR
CCYK” Set, on the West boundary line of the said 27.21 Acve Tract, for an guter
corner of this Tract;

Thence, Noxth 00°57°56” West, with the West boundary line of the said 27.21 Acres,
at 281.59 Feet, pass a 5/8 Inch Yrom Rod with plastic eap stamped “RPLS 19637
Found in councrete, in all 291.28 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic cap
stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, being the Southwest corner of Lot 1, Buyyis
Acres, a map of which is recorded in Volume 2, Page 45, of the said Map Records,
for the MNorthwest corner of the said 27.21 Acyres and of this Tract;

Thenee, MNoxth 89°06°04” Last, with the commmon boundary line of Lets 1-5, of the
said Burzis Acres and the said 27.21 Acves, 1117.40 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Ivon Rod with
a red plastic cap stanaped “URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, on the West houndary line
of 2 16.73 Acre Tract as deseribed in a Special Warranty Deed from Goldia
Burroughs Hubert te Goldia Burroughs Hubert and Laverne Patrick Hubert,
recorded in Docurment No. 308415, of the said Oificial Records, being the Southeast
corner of the said Lot 5, Burris Acyes, the Northeast corner of the said 27.21 Acres
and fox an outer ell corner of this Tract;

Thence, South §1°03°44” East, with the common boundary line of the said 16.73
Acves and the said 27.21 Acres, 188.12 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic
cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, on the Last boundary line of the said
27.21 Acres, for the commeon corner of the said 16.73 Acres, the said 12.36 Acres and
of this Tract, from Whence a 5/8 Inch Yvox Rod Found, bears North 43°21°41” Kast,

3.26 Feet;

Thenee, Moxth 83°56°16” East, with the common boeundavy line of the said 16.73
Acres and the said 12.36 Acres, 639.51 Feet, to a 5/8 Iuch Tvon Rod with plastic cap
stamped "TEXAS GEO TECH” Found, ou the South boundary line of the said
16.73 Acves, for the conmmon corner of Lot A, John Clayton Addition, a map of
which is recorded in Euvelope 145, of the said Map Records, the said 12.36 Aeres

and of this Tract;

Thence, South 01°03°44” East, with the common boundary line of Lots A and B, of
the said John Clayton Addition and the gaid 12.36 Acres, at 350.00 Feet, pass a 5/8
Inch Iron Rod Found, being the common corner of the said Lots A and B, in all
700.60 Teet, to n 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, for the common cormer of the said Lot B,
the said 12.36 Acres and for an inner el corner of this Tract;

Thenee, North 88°56716” Last, with the common boundary line of the said Lot B
and the said 12.36 Acves, 622.30 Fect, to the West Right-of-Way line of T.M. 1717, a
public voadway, the common covner of the said Lot B, the said 12.36 Acres and for a



Mortheast corner of this Tract, from Whenee a 5/8 Inch fvon Rod Found, bears
MNorih 28°097427” West, 0.22 Feet;

Thence, South §1°01°10” East, with the common boundary line of the said T.M.

1717, the said 12.36 Acves and the said 29.83 Acves, 146.44 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron
Rad with red plastic cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, on the said
Right-of-Way line, for a comuon corner of Lot 5, Blocl 2, Manning Place, a map of
which is vecovded in Volume 106, Page 4, Envelope 24, of the said Map Records, the .
said 29.83 Acves and of this Tract, for the beginning of a non-tangent carve to the
Left, having a delta of 90°45'23", a radius of 15.00 Feet, an avc length of 23.76 Feei,
and a chovd which bears Novth 45%41'58" West, 21.35 Feel;

Thence, with the common boundary line of the said Lot 5, the said 29.83 Acres and
the said non~tanget eurve to the Lelt, 23,76 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Red Fouud, for n
common corner of the said Lot 5, the said 29.83 Acves and of this Tract;

Thence, South 88°55°20” West, with the said common boundary Hae, 202.62 Feet, to
a 1/2 Inch Iron Rod Found, being the common corner of the said Lot 5, the said
29.83 Acves and for an inner ell corner of this Tract;

Thence, Souih 00°57757” Bast, with the coxmon Boundaxy lue of Lots 1-5, Bloek 2,
of the said Manning Place and the said 29.83 Acres, at 120.00 Feet, pass a 5/8 Inch
Iron Rod Found (In Pipe), being the common corner of the said Lots 4 and 5,in ali
600.20 Feet, to 2 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR
CCTX” Set, being the common coruer of the said Lot 1, Block 2, the said 29.83
Acres and for the inner Il corner of this Tract;

Thence, Noxth 88°55720” Last, with the common boundary line of the said Lot 1,
Block Z and the said 29.83 Acres, 204.66 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Tron Rod with red plastic
cap stamaped “‘URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, being the common corner of the said Lot
1, Block 2, tie said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract, for the beginning of a circular
curve to the Left, having a delta o 96°36'13", a vadius of 15.00 Feet, an axc length of
23.72 Feet, and a chord which bears Noxth 44°13'27" East, 21.32 Feet;

Thence, with the conunon boundary line of the said Lot 1, the said 29.83 Acves and
the said cirenlar curve to the Left, 23.72 Teet, to a 5/8 Tnch Iron Rod with red plastie
cap stanped ‘URBAN BNGR CCTX” Set, ou the said Right-of-Way line, for a
connon coviner of the said Lot 1, the said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract;

Thence, South 08°16°52” Last, with the commeon boundary line of the said
Right-of~Way line and the said 29.83 Acres, 90.41 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Ivon Rod wilh
red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, on the said Right-of-Way line,
beirig a comamon coruner of Lot 14, Block 1, of the said Mavuing Place, the said 29.83
Acres and of this Tract, for the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the Left, having
a delta of 90°4523"7, a radius of 15.00 Feet, an arc length of 23.76 Feet, and 2 chord
which bears Morth 45°36'26" West, 21.35 Fect;



36.

Thence, with the comamon boundary line of the said Lot 14, the said 29.83 Acves and
the said non-tangent curve to the Left, 23.76 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Ivon Rod with red
plastic cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, for a common corner of tie said
Lot 14, the said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract;

Thence, South 89°00°53” West, with the said common boundary line, 203.55 Teet, to
-2 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, for a

connnon cornet of the said Lot 14, the said 29.83 Acres and of this Traet;

Thence, South 06°57°57” East, with the comumon boundary line of Lots 11-14, of the
said Block 1 and the said 29.83 Acres, at 250.00 Fect, pass a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod
Found, on the commen corner of the said Lots 12 and 13, in all 499.50 Feet, to the
North boundary line of Lot 9, Block 1, Manning Places, a map of which is vecorded
in Envelope 117, Plat Cabinet 1, of the said Map Records, the Southwest corner of
the said Lot 11, for the Southeast corner of the snid 29.83 Acres and of this Tract,
{rom Whence 2 5/8 Yuch Iron Rod Found, bears Seuth 20°36°49” West, 0.29 Feet;

Thence, South 88°56'437 West, with the common boundary fine of Lots 1-8, Black i,
of the said Mauning Place, the said 20 Foot wide Dyainage Easement and the said
29.83 Acres, 10845.47 Feet, to the Point of Beginning, containing 54.53 Acres
(2,375,400 Sq. Ft) of Land, inove ox less.




4/27/23, 4:25 PM

Account

Property ID: 20148

290002102000192
Real

Geographic [D:

Type:

Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:

Location
Address:
Neighborhood:
Neighborhood CD:
Owner

Name:
Mailing Address:

520 CECIL

YAKLIN EDDIE L

1550 W KINGSBURY ST
SEGUIN, TX 78155-3308

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

i 2023 ~ Values not available

Legal Description: KT &1CO, BLOCK 21, LOTPT 2, PT S,

ACRES 24.22
Zoning:
Agent Code:
Mapsco:
Map ID: A3
Owner {D: 10600
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%

Exemptions:
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
{(—)} Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
(~) HS Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = N/A

Rt RaRrrats I BaURaHnR sramiiElinalHhDmRadl spRedamn IHRIN1 AR A4=14

37,

4



4127123, 4:25 PM

Owner:

Total Value:

YAKLIN EDDIE L
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%

N/A

Entity Description
KLEBERG COUNTY N/A
Total Tax Rate:

GKL

Improvement #1: RESIDENTIAL State Code: E1 Living Area: 312.0 sqft Value: N/A

Improvement #2: MISC IMPROVEMENT State Code: D2

Type
MA
WSH
BRN
STA

Type
SHD

# Type

1 IMPR3 IMPROVED PASTURE 24.2200 1055023.20 0.00

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HSCap Assessed

N/A
544,410
$40,690
$40,490
$42,960 |
$40,640
$47,740
$50,060
$49,880 -

2023
2022
2021
2020
2019
2018
2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
38.

Description

MAIN AREA
WORKSHOP
BARN
STABLES

Description

SHED

Description

N/A
$42,500
$37,940
$38,040
$40,030
337,540
$44,810
$47,360
$47,360
547,360
$47,360

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

Tax Rate Appraised Value

N/A

Class
ch

FF3
SP
BRDA
STDA

Class
CD

SHDA

Acres

N/A
$77,500
$80,700
$80,700
$80,700
$80,700
$80,700
$80,700
$80,700
$80,700
$80,700

Exterior
Wall

Exterior
Wall

Sqft

N/A

Taxable Value Estimated Tax

N/A

Taxes w/Current Exemptions:

Taxes w/o Exemptions:

Year
Built

1993
1993
1993
1993

Year

SQFT

3120
130.0
3148.0
1000.0

Living Area: sgft Value: N/A

Built QT
1993 960.0
Eff Eff Market
Front Depth Value
000

N/A
1,910
2,750
2,450
2,930
3,100
2,930
2,700
2,520
2,400
2,220

hithgdinranarrake igaidamalinn pamiriantifhiBranedy senyPami He7R14RE8FAR4

N/A
44,410
40,690
40,4380
42,960

. 40,640

47,740
50,060
49,880
49,760
49,580

N/A
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
S0
S0
S0
50
$0

NA

$49,760

$49,580

Prod.
Value

N/A

N/A

N/A

/A

1%




4127123, 4:25 PM
2012

2011
2010

2009

winafintsonnrans dnisal fomation cambidiaatdhPrnary senyfnrmn He014RRFRE

$47,360
$47,360
$48,570

548,570

$80,700
$80,700
$80,700

$80,700

3,710

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

2,880
2,830
3,380

50,240
50,190
51,950

52,280

S0
S0
S0

0

$50,240
$50,190 -
$51,950
$52,280

39.

34



4/27/23, 4:26 PM

40,

Account

Property ID: 13734

Geographic ID:
Type: Real
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location

Address:

Neighborhood:
Neighborhood CD:
Owner

Name:
Mailing Address:

(+} Improvement Homesite Value:

(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value:

(+) Land Homesite Value:

(+) Land Non-Homesite Value:

(+) Agricultural Market Valuation:
(+) Timber Market Valuation:

(=) Market Value:

(~) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction:

(=) Appraised Value:
(=) HS Cap:

(=) Assessed Value:

107100101000192

700 GEN CAVAZQS BLK

NIX MARY LOU EST

HARREL D NIX {EXECUTOR)
1222 CYPHER ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3404

S

1t

Kleberg CAD - Properly Details

oy 2023 - Values not available

Legal Description: BURRIS AC, LOT 1, PT 2, ACRES

Zoning:
Agent Code:

Mapsco:
Map iD:

Cwner ID:

% Ownership:

Exemptions:

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A

5

N/A

Rtinstinrmnarresa Fupatrmatinn samiclisaidb/Branssn serviamn H 117 A=

4.1564

A3

70735
100.0000000000%

Ag / Timber Use Value
N/A
N/A

A in



4127123, 4:26 PM

No improvements exist for this property.

UJNH;&

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation

2023 N/A
2022 $0
2021 $0
2020 $0
2019 $0
2018 $0
2017 $0
2016 $0
2015 )
2014 $0
2013 $0
2012 50
2011 50
2010 $0
2009 $0
o B e

1 10/13/2022 ORDCLEST ORDER OF CLOSING ESTATE MAY
EUGENEQ  LOUEST

C1
C1
c1

o1

Type Description Acres Sqft
Cl
C1
C1

Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

N/A

N/A
N/A |

 Veolume Page

2.7076 117944.72 28257  417.40 N/A

0.8499 37023.38 88.70 417.40 N/A

0.5989 26088.00 12000  217.40 N/A
Appraised HS Cap Assessed !
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
$34,330 0 34,330 S0 $34,330
$34,330 0 34330 S0 $34,330
$34,330 0 34,330 $0  $34,330
$34,330 0 34,330 S0 $34,330
$34,330 0 34,330 S0 $34,330
$34,330 0 34,330 S0 $34,330
$34,330 0 34,330 $0  $34,330
$34,330 0 34,330 S0 $34,330

$34,330 0 34,330 80 $34,330
$34,330 0 34,330 $0  $34,330 |
$34,330 0 34,330 $0  $34,330
$34,330 0 34,330 S0 $34,330
$34,330 0 34,330 S0 $34,330
$34,330 0 34,330 $0  $34,330
Description Grantor Graniee
NIX MARY

Other

Property Tax Information as of 04/27/2023

Ariount Due If Paid on:

Year Taxing

Jurisdiction

Taxable Base

Value

Tax

Base
Taxes

TRUST
UNKNOWN  MAY 19
EUGENE Q

TRUST ,

Base  Discount /
Tax Penalty &

Wbme florannnanes s immabine pofplaildRiBrnmei aenePhenn Ha TR MRR

954

Deed

Number

332179

Attorney  Amount

Fees

Due

41,

914



4127123, 4:26 PM Kieberg CAD - Property Details
Paid Due Interest

NOTE: Penalty & interest accrues every month on the unpaid tax and is added to the balance. Attorney fees may also increase your tax liability
if not paid by July 1. If you plan to submit payment on a future date, make sure you enter the date and RECALCULATE to obtain the correct

total amount due.

42.

hiHns tinennarrars mamitnmatinn ramisiasldhiBrasery ssavPnrmn HE117%0 A AE4 A



4127123, 4:26 PM

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

D Vmars 2023 - Values not available

Account
Property 1D: 13811 Legal Description: JOHN CLAYTON, ACRES 12.36
Geographic ID: 137100001000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map ID: A3
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: YAKLIN EDDIE L Owner |D; 10600
Mailing Address: 1550 W KINGSBURY ST % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
SEGUIN, TX 78155-3308
Exemptions:
{(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
{(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A  Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
{(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
(—) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
(=} HS Cap: ~ N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = N/A

Rt inranareast inissiirpmstian simicliastthiDrsnarhi B8RVIAMD AR IR 88 HE4

"



4127123, 4:26 PM

Owner:

Total Value:

YAKLIN EDDIE L
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%

N/A

Entity Description
GKL KLEBERG COUNTY N/A
Total Tax Rate:

No improvements exist for this property.

# Type

1 IMPR3 IMPROVED PASTURE 12.3600 522720.00 0.00

Kigberg CAD - Property Details

Tax Rate Appraised Value
N/A

N/A

Description

Acres

Sqft

Taxable Value Estimated Tax

N/A

Taxes w/Current Exemptions:

Taxes w/o Exemptions:

Eff Eff

Front  Depth

Market Prod.
Value Value

0.00

NA

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Assessed
N/A

2023
2022
2021
2020
2019
2018
2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010

2009 ,

Deed

# Date

N/A
$0
$0
$0
SO
S0
S0
$0
$0
S0
SO
S0
S0
SO

0

N/A
$39,550
$39,550
$39,550
$39,550
$39,550
$39,550
$39,550
$39,550
$39,550
$39,550
$39,550
$39,550
$39,550

$39,280

Type Description
WARRANTY DEED MENDOZA

1 3/13/1998 wbD

44,

ot

Other

N/A

980
1,350
1,200
1,430
1,520
1,430
1,320
1,240
1,170
1,090
1,410
1,380
1,660
1,820

Grantor

JOSE
ANTONIO
KYLE
PROPERTIES

N/A

980
1,350
1,200
1,430
1,520
1,430
1,320
1,240
1,170
1,090
1,410
1,380
1,660

1,820

Grantee
YAKLIN
EDDIE L

MENDOZA
JOSE

hitngdinfansrrass ruaaiiamalinn srmiFlantdh/Branery sanyPiren idst 3844 Reiteid

0

Volume Page

157

66

S0
S0
S0
50
S0
S0
S0
S0
$0
S0
$0
S0
$0

N/A

$980
$1,350 |
$1,200
$1,430 |
$1,520
$1,430
$1,320 |
$1,240
$1,170
$1,090
$1,410
$1,380
$1,660
$1,820

Deed
Number

271

549

N/A

N/A

/A

N/A

2%



4127123, 4:26 PM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

INC ANTONIO
3 oT Other UNKNOWN  KYLE
PROPERTIES
INC

Property Tax Information as of 04/27/2023

Amount Due if Paid on: .

. Base Base Discount /
Taxing Taxable Base Taxes  Tax Penalty &

jurieeieion Value T paid  Due Interest

Attorney  Amount

Year Fees Due

NOTE: Penalty & Interest accrues every manth on the unpaid tax and is added to the balance. Attorney fees may also increase your tax
liability if not paid by July 1. If you plan to submit payment on a future date, make sure you enter the date and RECALCULATE to obtain the
correct total amount due.

Woelshue vershay 13293

hiasfarananaass g iinmallon samiplisntdh/Rinsedv senefnmn ls1 AR Bridend

ALY Pea &5 0 Mayris Comntss comombion

45,

4ia



4127123, 4:26 PM

46.

Kleberg CAD - Properly Details

Ten Vewys 2023 - Values not available

Account
Property ID: 20946 Legal Description: KT & CO, BLOCK 21, LOT OUT OF 6,
ACRES 31.09
Geographic ID: 250002106100192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map ID: A3
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: YAKLIN EDDIE Owner ID: 24966
Mailing Address: 1550 W KINGSBURY 5T % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
SEGUIN, TX 78155-3308
Exemptions:
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + - N/A
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
{(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
() Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
{~) HS Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = N/A

hltps:fipropaccess. rueautomation.com/cliantdb/Propany.asex70i06 1d=2094680idu24

13



4/27/23, 4:26 PM

Owner: YAKLIN EDDIE
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%

Total Value:  N/A

Entity Description
GKL KLEBERG COUNTY N/A
Total Tax Rate:

No improvements exist for this property.

# Type Description
lw NATP3 NAT!VENPAST‘QRE 31.9900 1354280.40 0.00

Tax Rate Appraised Value

N/A

Acres

Sqft

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

N/A N/A N/A
Taxes w/Current Exemptions: N/A
Taxes w/a Exemptions: N/A

Eif Eff Market Prod.

Front Depth Value Value ‘

NA NA

0.00

Taxable Value Estimated Tax

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Assessed

2023 N/A N/A
2022 S0 $99,490
2021 $0 $99,490
2020 $0 $99,490
2019 S0 $99,490
2018 $0 $99,490
2017 $0 $99,490
2016 $0 $99,490
2015 $0 $99,490
2014 $0 $99,490
2013 S0 $99,490
2012 S0 $99,490
2011 S0 $99,490
2010 SO $83,000
2009 S0 $99,490
# g:;f Type Description

1 2/9/2010 WD  WARRANTY DEED

hHosioropscaass iueautomalion comfclinnldbPmpary asnePomn AR NBAARAHEDE

N/A
3,640
3,580
2,920
3,420
3,390
3,200
3,260

O O Cc oo

7,410

7,060

Grantor
RYAN

LORELL
MCCANN

N/A
3,640
3,580
2,920
3,420
3,390
3,200
3,260

99,490
99,490
99,490
99,490
99,490
34,890
51,030

Graniee

YAKLIN
EDDIE

N/A N/A |
$0  $3,640
$0  $3,580
S0 $2,920
S0 $3,420
$0  $3,390
S0 $3,200
S0 $3,260
S0 $99,490 |
50 $99,490
S0 $99,490
$0  $99,490
S0 $99,490
$0  $34,890
$0  $51,030 -

Volume Page gifndb@r
427 740

47.

i



4127123, 4:26 PM Kieberg CAD - Property Details

Siehsiie version: 1,7.2.32 Cimisas

48.

2 oT Other RYAN JOHN  RYAN 37 368
LORELL M
3 oT Other UNKNOWN  RYAN JOHN

Praperty Tax Information as of 04/27/2023
Amount Due if Paid on: =~

. Base Base  Discount/
Taxing Taxable . Base Taxes  Tax Penalty & Attorney Amount

Year e
Jurisdiction  Value Tax kPaid | ,D“e; !ntergs? - Fees i’?’ue

NOTE: Penalty & Interest accrues every month on the unpaid tax and is added to the balance. Attorney fees may also increase your tax
liability if not paid by July 1. I you plan to submit payment on a future date, make sure you enter the date and RECALCULATE to obtain the

correct total amount due.

ab b Moy Comouie Corporalion

el [

hitpsifipropaceess frusautomation.com/alisnidb/Prapatly.aanx oot (0L2094RRRIASDA

Klk



BoraEp socrmmn I
R i % | *ésgf i SEE HRTE
|4 | g ki Hie
! gi { et :z;;é; i da
i i R
. il HEEL
Eo | 371 i e
g; 3 !Eii %‘ 4 ,3 ﬁ;‘
r i ' giggég i §§ d g
h i {gffs 21
4 i fatd il
51 !ﬂsng zgﬁ;; :;g
1 ]
% 5 h
— x
; = ::F:‘ﬁ%
F —
5 — ]
H TR Y B
: —ll—
g i
— _—
Hinnng= §;§§§
= e
o e M g‘iﬁ Sy
- — i it g
[T ;%22%}»
e R siviid — b )
—— ] S
j}l:‘: ol Ty g:%’g ®
3 e = i
\
I
[T (L
i,
g(
gy T * - g% e T : n
$afd F g W8 4 FE BrE S OIPE
i?"-ig # td s do g o { i
;;%. LN L L L
iriid HH ] vt B [ 5 4
I 5 B i ] i .
mom i Hoh ol E
e M i?l; i i g £
o ol o7 A
"fg) 5 }i; i 2 i ; s
ki i Wt i f
, H {sy 14
ﬁigf T il i
i et i
[ /I N N
it gt il £




10A Tos Kinasvits Recoro

NEWS

June 15, 2023

.
Iall CONTINUED FROM PAGE 1

Iooking at random inmate files
and making sure those files are
in order and fitled out properdy.
The nurse’s office is also
fooked at to make sure that
inmates records of medica-
tions they need are beiny giv-
en on time and administered
in correct duses, Tracking of
communicable dlseases, TB
Screening, and audits of those
files are checked in detail,
From there its on to the
kitchen where items are in-
spected for cleanliness, dieti-
cian’s plans are checked for
the month, portion controls
must be measured accurately,
temperature and the quality of

food most meet the commis-
sions standards.

“All of vur trustees whe
work in the kitchen are given
a food handlers class and they
are able to use it to find work
when they get out of jail.” Sher-
iff Kirkpatrick said.

“the kitchen alse received a
100 after being inspected by
the City of Kingsville,

“Cpl. Rebeeea Samaniego
does a great job of keeplag our
kitchen in order and trustees
on track,” Kirkpatrick said.

The second half of the day
is spent testing the jailers and
their safety skills. They are
timed on fire drills, moving

the inmates, and their re-
sponse tirve must be impec-
cable. There is no Time o wait
for the fire department in the
eventof a fire.

Ilnmates are instructed on
what to do in case of a fire
and the jailers train weekly
t be prepared. The inspector
choases 3 random place in the
jail and refeases a smoke canis-
ter. The fire alarms go off and
jailers rush into action. They
must completely and correctly
put on (Scatt Packs) air tanks
and oxygen masks, fire gear,
and deploy fire hoses to the
area. Inmates are then moved
in an orderdy fashion to 4 safe

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Comumission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday. July 5, 2023, at 6:00 p.n. wherein the Com-
mission will discuss and/or take action on the following items and at
which time all interested persons will be heard:

Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, owner; re-
questing approval of the final plat of 10.77 Acres out of 34.53 Acre
Tract as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien, recorded
in Document Number 331247, Official Records of Kleberg, County,
Texas which comprising portions of three tracts (1) a portion of a
2721 Acre Tract out of Lots 2 & 5, (Block) Section No. 21, K.T.&IL
Subdivision; (2} a 1236 Acre Tract out of the John Clayton Addition;
and (3) a 29.83 Acre Tract out of Lot 6, {Block) Section No. 21, K.T.&L
Subdivision, also known as West side of FM. 1717 (South Brahma
Blvd.) North of Trant Road, Kingsville, Texas; to be known as Somer-
set at Kingsville-Phase 1 with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage,
Article 3 Subdivisions — Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Sub-
section {C) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kle-
berg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the iteras
on the agenda, please contact the Planning Departiment at (361) 593-8053.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, July 10,2023, m 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will dis-
cuss the following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, owner; re-
questing approval of the final piat of 10.77 Acres out of 54.53 Acre Tract
as deseribed in a Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien, recorded in Docu-
ment Number 331247, Official Records of Kleberg, County, Texas which
comprising portions of three tracts (1) a portion of a 27.21 Acre Tract
out of Lots 2 & 5, {Block) Section No. 21, K.1T.&1. Subdivision; (2) a
12.36 Acee Tract out of the John Clayton Addition; and (3) 2 29.83 Acre
Tract out of Lot 6, (Block) Section No. 21, K.L.&1. Subdivision, also
known as West side of F.M, 1717 (Seuth Brahma Blvd.) North of Trant
Road, Kingsville, Texas; to be known as Somerset at Kingsville-Phase
1 with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdivisions -
Design Standards, Section 15.3-34 Lots, Subscction (C) of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Kingsville.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas
in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. [f you have any questions
about the iterns on the ageada, please contact the City Secretary w (361)
595-8002.

' ’&%w

Pictured are Jail Administrator / Chicf Jailer Michael Kohl,

Jail Sgt. Kelly Chapa, Jail Cotporal Rebecea Sumaniego and
Sheriff Richard Kirkpatrick, (Photo by Ted Figuerva)

place. If they need to be moved
outside, they are linked to-
gether with a chain, zip ties,
and armed jailers escort them
to safety. During this tire drill,
the Kleberg County Jailers
were dressed in fire gear and
had things under contsol in
33.4 seconds.

After the fire drill o test of
the generator is conducted. It
must tuen on the first time and
power the entire facility with-
in in secands. The generator

building as expected,

“We conduct weekly train-
ing on fire drills and weckly
tests of the generatot and vhce
amonth we placea full load o
the generator to make sure we
are always ready,” Sheriff Kirk-
patrick said.

After the drills and tests,
inspectors move ogt to imer-
view the inmates. They ask the
inmates if their needs are met,
if they ate given cleaning sup-
plies, and if their complaints

ner. Every inmate that was in-
tervicwed answered yes to the
above questions.

“It is common to have some
complaints from time to time,
this place is not made for com-
fort, But there is order here,
inmares must walk in straight
lines and there is po screatning
allowed,” Chief Deputy faime
Garza said.

Previous  administrations
have not passed inspections
and priar 1o Kirkpatrick being
clected, the Jail has come close
to being shut down by the
commission, he said.

“Sherifl  Kirkpatrick and
our Chief Jailer/ Administra-
1or have been instrumental in
changing the culture tn our jail
and getting us to this stage, it's
been a magsive undertaking,”
Chief Deputy Garza said.

Because the jail passed with
high marks, another full in-
spection will take place in ap-
proximately {8 months.

As of press time there are
currently 16 inmates and 29

turned on and powered the are handled in a timely man-  jailers,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday, July S, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commis- H
sion will discuss and/or take action on the following items and at which time J
all interested persons will be heard:
Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, owner; re-
questing approval of the preliminary plat of 73.56 Acres comprising por-
tions of Lots 2,5, & 6, Block 21, K.T.&1. Subdivision; portionsof Lot 1 & §
2, Burris Acres; and a portion of the John Clayton Addition, also known H
as 520 Cecil and 700 Block General Cavazos Blvd., Kingsville, Texas; B
ta be called Somerset at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land |
Usage, Article 3 Subdivisions — Design Standards, Section 15-3-33 Blocks §j
and Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsection (C) of the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances. H
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kleberg |
Groves Community Room. If you have any yuestions about the items on the H
agenda, please contact the Planning Depirtment at (361) 593-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing H
Monday, July 10,2023, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Comumission will dis- §
cuss the following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, owner; re-
questing approval of the preliminary plat of 73.56 Acres comprising por-
tions of Lots 2, 5, & 6, Block 21, K.T.&1. Subdivision; portions of Lot 1 &
2, Barris Acres; and a portion of the John Clayton Addition, also known
as 520 Cecil and 700 Block General Cavazos Blvd., Kingsville, Texas;
to be called Somerset at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land
Usage, Article 3 Subdivisions — Design Standards, Section 15-3-33 Blocks
and Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsection (C) of the City of Kingsville Code

iy of Ordinances.
H The mecting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the
] Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, If you have any questions about

the items on the agenda, please contact the City Sceretary at (361) 595-8002.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday. July §, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Com-
mission will discuss and/or take action on the following items and at
which time all interested persons will be heard:
Ramon P Perez Jr Owner/Applicant; requesting approval of the pre-
liminary plat of 2.6464 Acres, Block 18, K.T. & 1 CO also known as
East Caesar., Kingsville, Texas; to be called The Courtyard at Mes-
quite Grove at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage,
Article 3 Subdivision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Sub-
sections (A), (B}, and (C).
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kle-
berg Groves Commnunity Room. If you have any questions about the
items on the agenda. please contact the Planning Department at (361)
595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, July 10,2023, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss
the following item and at which time all interested persons will be heand:
Ramon P Perez Jr Owner/Applicant; requesting approval of the prelim-
inary plat of 2.6464 Acres, Black 18, K.T. & 1 CO also known as East

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday. July 5,2023. at 6:00 p.n. whercin the Commis-
sion will discuss and/or take action on the following items and at which time
all interested persons will be heard:
Ramon P Perez Jr Owner/Applicant; requesting approval of the final
plat of 2.6464 Acres, Part of Lots 2 & 3, Block 18, K.T. & 1 CO also
known as East Cacsar., Kingsville, Texas; to be called The Courtyard at
Mesquite Grove Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage,
Article 3 Subdivision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsec-
tions (A), (B), and (C).
The meeting will be held ar City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kleberg
Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8053.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, July 10,2023, at 5:00 pm. in the City Cc ission wil dis-
cuss the following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Ramon P Perez Jr Owner/Applicant; requesting approval of the final
plat of 2.6464 Acres, Part of Lots 2 & 3, Block 18, K.T. & [ CO also
known as East Caesar., Kingsville, Texas; to be called The Courtyard at
Mesquite Grove Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage,

Caesar., Kingsville, Texas; to be called The Courtyard at Mesquite Grove
at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdi-
vision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsections (A), (B), and
(WX

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the
Helen Kieberg Groves Community Roonu. I you have any questions about the
iterns on the agenda, pleuse contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002,

Article 3 Subdivision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsec-
tons (A), (B),and (C).

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in
the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions
about the items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretury a (361)
595-8002.




PUBLIC HEARING #4



Flnal Plage —

Prase
SoMarLert

Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: July 5, 2023
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Kobby Agyekum (Interim Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Public Hearing on the request from Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land
Company, owner; requesting approval of the final plat of 10.77 Acres out of 54.53 Acre Tract as described
in a Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien, recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records of
Kleberg, County, Texas which comprising portions of three tracts (1) a portion of a 27.21 Acre Tract out of
Lots 2 & 5, (Block) Section No. 21, K.T.&IL. Subdivision; (2) a 12.36 Acre Tract out of the John Clayton
Addition; and (3) a 29.83 Acre Tract out of Lot 6, (Block) Section No. 21, K. T.&I. Subdivision, also known
as West side of F.M. 1717 (South Brahma Blvd.) North of Trant Road, Kingsville, Texas; to be known as
Somerset at Kingsville-Phase 1 with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdivisions — Design
Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsection (C) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting was held as scheduled this evening, July 5, 2023, with 4
members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a final plat of 10.77 Acres out of 54.53 Acre Tract as
described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien, recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records of
Kleberg, County, Texas which comprising portions of three tracts (1) a portion of a 27.21 Acre Tract out of Lots 2
& 5, (Block) Section No. 21, K.T.&I. Subdivision; (2) a 12.36 Acre Tract out of the John Clayton Addition; and (3)
a 29.83 Acre Tract out of Lot 6, (Block) Section No. 21, K. T.&I. Subdivision, also known as West side of F.M. 1717
(South Brahma Blvd.) North of Trant Road, Kingsville, Texas; to be known as Somerset at Kingsville-Phase 1 with
variances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdivisions — Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsection
(C) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville; to enable the applicant to create affordable homes.
Letters were sent out to neighbors and the City received no feedback save for a citizen sending an email for

clarifications on the drainage plans for the property.
Commissioners, after deliberations, voted to approve the recommendation for the replat of the said property for

single family residents. A recorded vote of all members present was taken and Commissioners Mike Klepac,
Larry Garcia, Rev. Idotha Battle and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’.

The meeting was adjourned by about 7:04 p.m.

Thank you.

Kobby Agyekum
Interim Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address {Vest side of F.M. 1717, North of Trant Road Negest fntersection 172Nt Road and F.M. 1717

(Proposed) Subdivision Name_Somerset at Kingsville Unit 1 |, Block
being a 10.77 Acre Tracl of Land, out of a 54.53 Acre Tracl, as described in a Warranly Deed with
Legal Description; Vendor's Lien. recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records of Klebera County, Texas,

Future Land Use Plan Designation Residential Subdivision

Existing Zoning Designation R1

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent Urban Engineering Phone 361-854-3101 FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only);_Briani@urbaneng.com

Mailing Address 2725 Swantner city_Corpus Christi State TX Zip_78414
Property Owner Somerset Land Company, LLC Phone 361-815-3528 FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only): Wieymeitwain@aol.com

Mailing Address 824 Earl Garrelt Street City _Kerrville State Texas _ zip 78028

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) £250.00 ¥._Final Plat Fee Varies
Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 _Minor Plat $100.00
__Re-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Piat $100.00
__PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

This is the first phase of Somersat at Kingsville. There are 52 single family residential iots included in this Unit.

I'hereby certify that I am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. [ further certify that I have read and examined this application and know the same to be true and
correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or approval may be

revoled,

Dater 3 Al 20103

Dater 44
7

Applicant’s Sigl‘ki!tl!t’ey_‘_fw -JZZ 14
Property Owner's Siy 3;\‘2@ 15
Accepted by: Aobiniel o

83,



200ft Buffer for Sommerset Unit 1 Area

.
:ﬁ‘sﬁlﬁ

o Sipmate

Ownership

. T ‘ DISELAINER: ;

Drawn By: G. AMAYA THIB MAP I8 FOR VISUAL PURPOSES BHLY,
THE INFOAMATION DN THIS BHEET MAY

SOHTAIN INAG iéﬂmlﬁg gn,ezs;ansf

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
400 W King Ave; Kingaville, TX 78363
Office: (351) 595:8007

ImA AL EAE ARA

Last Updatez 3/28{2023

e .. GOSTANED HERBIN 1§ LS
Note: Owriasaliip 18 labeled BEBIGH, CONSTRUBTIGN, PLANNN




GI# 22-920018-H0

NOTICEE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL
PERSON, YOU MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THEL
FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM ANY INSTRUMENT THAT
TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR
RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER
OR YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER. .

WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR’S LIEN

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
KNOW ALL MEM BY THESE PRESENTS:

COUNTY OF KLEBERG §

THAT EDDIE YAXKLIN, a married man, Joined herein by his wife, CHARIS YAKLIN
(herein called “GRANTORS™), of Comal County, Texas, for and in consideration of the sum of
TEN AND NO/160 DOLLARS (510.00) aud other goud and valuable consideration to said
GRANTORS cash in hand paid by SOMERSET LAND COMPANY, LLC, a Texas Limited
Liability Corapany (herein called “GRANTEE”), of Kerr County, Texas, whose mailing address
is 824 Eatl Garrett Steet, Kerrville, Texas 78028, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
aclmowledged and confessed;

AIVD FURTHER, the consideration of the execution and delivery by GRANTEE of
GRANTEE’S one certain Note of even date herewith, in the original principal amount as
specified therein, payable to the order of SUSSER BANK, said Payee having advanced such sum
of money toward the pwchase of the hereinafter described property at the request of the
GRANTER herein, such Note containing the usual and customary default, acceleration of
matwrity and attomey's fee clauses, and being further secured, in addition to the VENDOR'S
LIEN retained herein, by a DEED OF TRUST, SECURITY AGREEMENT, FINANCING
STATEMENT, FIXTURE FILING, AND ASSIGNMENT OF RENTS of even date herewith
to SAM L. SUSSER, TRUSTEE, on the hereinafter described property; '

HAVE GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED, and by these presents does GRANT,
SELL AND CONVEY unto the said GRANTEE all that certain tact or parcel of land situated
in Klebevg County, Texas, described as follows, together with all improvements situated thereon,
and all and singular the rights, Genefits, privileges, easements, - tenerents, hereditaments and
appwitenances thereon or in anywise appertaining thereto, and any right, title and ioterest of
GRANTOR in and to adjacent streets, alleys, and rights-of-way (such land rights, benefits,
privileges, easements, tenements, hereditaments, appurtenances, improvements and interests
being hereinafter referred to collectively as the “Property™):

A 54.53 Acre Tract of Laud, being comprized ef three Tracts, a portion of n
27.21 Acre Tract {ealled 27.22 Acre Traet) out of Lots 2 & 5, Section No. 21,
Kleberg Town and Lnproveuent Company"s Subdivision, a map of which is
- recorded in Boak A; Pg. 85, Map Records of Keberg County, Texas, ealled -
27.22 Acre Tract described in a Special Warrauty Deed from Victovia Bank
and Trust Company to Bddie Yaldin, recorded in Volume 79, Page 154,
Official Records of Kieberg County, Texns, a 12.36 Acre Tanet out of the
John Clayton Addition, a map of which is recorded in Envelope 145, Map



Records of Ilehery Couuty, Texas, said 12.36 Acve Tract described in a
Warranty Deed from Jose A. Mendoza and Alice G. Mendozn to Eddie L.
Yaldin, vecorded in Volume 157, Page 271, Official Records of ilebery
County, Texas, and a 29.83 Acre Tract (Called 31.09 Acre Tract) out of Lot
6, Scetion Mo, 21, Kleberg Town and Iniprovement Company’s Subdivision,
2 map of which Is recovded in Book A, Pg. 85, Map Records of Kleherg
Couuty, Texas, called 31.09 Acve Tract deseribed in o Warranty Deed from
Lorelll M. Ryan to Eddie Valdin, vecorded in Volume 427, Page 740, Officiul
Records of Kleberg County, Texas, with said 54.53 Acre Tract being more
pacticularly described by metes and bounds on Exbibit “A” attached hereto,
made a part hereof and incorporated by reference hervein.

There is hereby reserved to GRANTORS, GRANTORS? heirs and agsigns forcver, all
of the Mineral Estate owned by GRANTORS. The term “Minctal Estate” means all oil, gas and
other minerals in and under aud that may be produced fron the Property, any royalty under any
existing or future mineral lease covering any part of the Property, executive rights (including the
right to sign a mineral lease covering any past of the Property), impled rights of ingress and
egress, exploration and development rights, production and drilling rights, mineral lease
payments, and all related rights and benefits. The Mineral Estate does NOT include water, sand,
gravel, limestone, building stone, caliche, swface shale, near-surface lignite and iron, but DOES
include the reasonable use of these swface materials for mining, drilling, exploring, operating,
developing, or removing the oil, gas and other minerals from the Property. In addition to the
above and foregoing, GRANTORS reserve and retain the implied rights of ingress and egress
and of reasonable use of the Property (including swface materials) for mining, drilling, exploring,
operating, developing, or removing the oil, gas and other minerals,

The conveyance recited above is made and accepted subject to those Permitted
Exccptions described in Exhibit “B” attached hereto, to the extent such remain in force and effect
and affect the Property.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described Property unto the said GRANTEE
hercin, GRANTEE’S successors and/or assigns forever; and the undersigned GRANTORS
hereby binds GRANTORS, GRANTORS? heirs, executors, administrators, successors and/or
assigns to WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the said Property unto the
said GRANTEE, GRANTEE’S successors and/or assigns, against every person whomsocver
lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof,

BUT it is expressly agreed and stipulated that the VENDOR’S LIEN aud the
SUPERIOR TITLE are retained and reserved against the above described Property, premises
and improvements until the above described Note aud all interest thereon is fully paid according
to its face and tenor, effect and reading, when this Deed shall become absolute; and the
VENDOR’S LIEN and the SUPERIOR TITLE are hereby transferred, assigned, sold and
conveyed to SUSSER BANK, the Payee named in said Note, its successors and assigns, without
recourse.

The Property is sold and conveyed in its present condition, “AS I8, as such term is
defined in the Contract executed by and between Grantors and Grantee, reference to which is here
made for all pertinent purposes.

NETVZ2H2001 8. Wity 9

57.



58.

DATED the 21st day of July, 2022,

EDDIE YAKLIN
,'.‘:”') s ] //‘/ ’ ) ¢
707 % s Ll Eol

CHARIS VAKLIN/. e [

’
1

!
S

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF SAN PATRICIO §

”

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the w2 day of July, 2022, by

EDDIE ¥ AKLIN and wife, CHARIS YAKLIM.
/ (‘// ;
&é&/ Al e ‘(/é"‘“-"

Notary Public, STATE OF TEXAS

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO: PREPARED BY:

Law Offices Of R. Bryan Stone, P.C.
802 N. Carancahua, Suite 450
Corpus Chuisti, Texas 78401

MSTI2-02001 8. Wil 4




GF No. 22-920018-50
Loan No,

Exhibit “A”

Fieldnotes, for a 54.53 Acre Tract of Land, being comprised of three Tracts, a
portion of a 27.21 Acre Tract (Called 27.22 Acre Tract) out of Lots 2 & 5, Section
No. 21, Kleberg Town and Improvement Company's Subdivision, a map of which is
recorded in Book A, Pg. 85, Map Records of Kleherg County, Texas, called 27.22
Acre Tract deseribed in a Special Waxranty Deed from Victoria Bank and Trust
Company to Eddie Yallin, recorded in Volume 79, Page 154, Oificial Records of
Kleberg County, Texas, a 12.36 Acre Tract out of the John Clayton Addition, a map
of which is recorded in Envelope 145, Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas, said
12.36 Acve Tract desevibed in n Warranty Deed from Jose A. Mendoza and Alice G.
Mendoza to Eddie L. Yaklin, vecorded in Volume 157, Papge 271. Official Records of
Kleberg County, Texas, and 1 29.83 Acve Tract (Called 31.09 Acre Tract) out of Lot
6, Section No. 21, Kleberg Town and Xmprovement Company's Subdivision, n map
of which is vecorded in Book A, Pg, 85, PMap Records of Xleberg County, Texas,
called 31.09 Acre Tract described in a Warranty Deed from Lovell M. Ryan to
Tddie Yaldin, recorded in Volume 427, Page 740, Official Records of Kleberg
County, Texas; said 54.53 Acve Tract being more fully described as follows:

Beginming, at a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic cap stmnped “URBAN ENGR
CCTX” Set, om the East boundary line of a 27.22 Acre Tract of Land as described in
a Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien {rom Dawn Marie Hensley to Thomas Best
and Glemda Best, vecorded in Volume 487, Page 386, Official Records of Kicberg
County, Texas, being the Northwest corner of a 20 Foot wide Drainage Easement as
shown on the recorded plat of Manuing Place, a map of which is recorded in
Envelope 117, Plat Cabinet 1, of the said Map Records, for the Seuthwest corner of
the said 29.83 Acve Tract and a Southwest corner of this Tract;

Thence, North 00°52'59” West, with the common boundary Hne of the said 27.22
Acre Tract and the said 29.83 Acre Tract, 1118.82 Feet, to 2 5/8 Yach Iron Rod with
red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, beiug the Northeast corner of
the said 27.22 Acres, the West boundaxy Line of the said 29.83 Acres, the Southeast
corner of the said 27.21 Acres and for an innex ell corver of this Tract, from
Whence a 5/8 uch fron Rod Found, bears North 48°37'95” West, 2.99 Feet;

Thence, South 89°06704” West, with the common boundary line of the said 27.22
Acre Tract and the said 27.21 Acre Tract, 276.60 ¥ect, to a 5/8 Inch Yven Rod with a
rved plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, for a corner of this Tract,
from Whence, a-5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, for the Southwest corner of the said 27.21
Acre Tract bears, South 89°06704” West, 842.75 Feet;

Theunce, North 00°57°56” West, over and across the said 27.21 Acre Tract, 768.12

59.



60.

Feet, fo a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with a ved plastic cap stmaped “URBAM ENGR
CCTX” Set, for an inner ell corney of this Teact;

Thence, South 89"06°04” West, over and acvoss the said 27.21 Acxe Traet, §42.75
Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with a ved plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR
CCTX” Set, on the West boundary line of the said 27.21 Acve Tract, for an outer
cornper of this Tract;

Thence, Novth 80°57°56” West, with the West houndaxy Hne of the said 27.21 Acres,
at 281.59 Feet, pass a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with plastic cap stamped “RPLS 19637
Found in concrete, jn all 291.28 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch lron Rod with red plastic cap
stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, being the Southwest cornes of Lot 1, Buris
Acres, a map of which is recorded in Volume 2, Page 45, of the said Map Records,
fox the Northwest corner of the said 27.21 Acres and of this Traet;

Thenee, Noxth 89°06°04” Kast, with the common boundary line of Lots 1-5, of the
said Burris Acres and the said 27.21 Acres, 1117.40 Feet, to a 5/3 bach Tron Rod with
a red plastic eap stamaped “URBAN ENGR CCTX" Set, on the West boundary line
of a 16.73 Acre Tract as deseribed in a Special Warrauty Deed from Goldia
Burroughs Hubert to Goldia Burroughs Hubert aad Laverne Patrick Hubert,
vecorded in Docuraent No. 308415, of the said Official Records, being the Southeast
corner of the said Lot 5, Burris Acyes, the Northeast corner of the said 27.21 Acres
and fox an outer ell cormer of this Tract;

Thence, South 01°03°44” East, with the common boundary line of the said 16.73
Acres and the said 27.21 Acres, 188,12 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Ivon Rod with rved plastic

cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, on the East boundary line of the said
27.21 Acres, for the common corner of the said 16,73 Acres, the said 12.36 Acres and
of this Tract, from Whence a 5/8 Inch Ivon Rod Found, beavs North 43°21°41” Kast,

3.26 Feet;

Thence, MNoxth 88°56°16” Last, with the common boundary line of the said 16.73
Acres and the said 12.36 Acres, 639.51 Feet, to a1 5/3 Inch Iron Rod with plastic cap
stamped "TEXAS GEO TECH” Found, on the South boundary line of the said
16.73 Acres, for the commen covner of Lot A, John Clayion Addition, a map of
which is recorded in Fuvelope 145, of the said Map Records, the said 12.36 Acves
and of this Tract;

Thence, South 01°03°44” East, with the contmon boundary line of Lots A and B, of
the said John Clayton Addition and the said 12.36 Aeres, at 350.00 Teet, pass a 5/8
Inch fxron Rod Found, being the common corner of the said Lots A and B, in al}
700.00 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, for the common corner of the said Lot B,
the said 12.36 Acres and for an inner ell corner of this Tract;

Thence, Novth 88°56°16” Last, with the common boundary live of the said Lot B
and the said 12.36 Acves, 622,30 Feet, to the West Right-of-Way line of T.M. 1717, a
public readway, the commeon corner of the said Lot B, the said 12.36 Acres and for a



Noxtheast corner of this Tract, from Whenee a 5/8 luch Tron Red Found, bears
Noxth 28°09°42” West, 0.22 Feet;

Thence, South 01°01°10” Last, with the common boundary line of the said T.0M.

1717, the said 12.36 Acres and the said 29.83 Acres, 146.44 Feet, to a 5/8 knch Iron
Rad with red plastic cap stamped “‘URBAN ENGR CCTX* Set, on the said
Right-of-Way line, for a comumon corner of Lot 5, Block 2, Manning Place, a map of
which is recorded in Volume 106, Page 4, Envelope 24, of the said Map Records, the
said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract, for the beginning of a nou-tangent curve to the
Left, having a delta of 90°95'23", a radivs of 15.00 Feet, an are length of 23,76 Feet,
and a chord which bears North 45°41'58" West, 21.35 Feet;

Thence, with the commeon boundary line of the said Lot 5, the said 29.83 Acres and
the said non-tanget cuxve to the Left, 23.76 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Yron Rod Found, for a
commeon corner of the said Lot 5, the said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract;

Thence, South 88°55°20” West, with the said common houndary line, 202.62 Feet, to
a 1/2 Inch Iron Rod Found, being the common corner of the said Lot 5, the said
29.83 Acves and for an inner ell corner of this Tract;

Thence, South 89°57°57” East, with the coramon boundary live of Lots 1-5, Block 2,
of the said Mauning Place and the snid 29.83 Acves, at 120.00 Feet, pass a 5/8 Inch
Iron Rod Found (Iu Pipe), being the common coruer of the said Lots 4 and 5,in all
600.20 Fect, to 2 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR
CCTX? Set, being the common corner of the said Lot 1, Block 2, the said 29.83
Aeres and for the inneyr ell corner of this Tract;

Thenee, Novth 88°55°20” Last, with the common boundnry line of the said Lot 1,
Block 2 and the said 29.83 Acres, 204.66 Feet, to a 5/3 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic
cap staxnped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX? Set, being the conmon corner of the said Lot
1, Block 2, the said 29.83 Acves and of this Tract, for the beginning of a circular
curve to the Left, having a delta of 98°36'13", a radius of 15.00 Feet, an are length of
23.72 Feet, and a choyd which bears Noxth 44913277 East, 21.32 Feet;

Thence, with the conmon boundary line of the said Lot 1; the said 25.83 Acves and
the said civenlay curve to the Left, 23.72 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch ron Rod with ved plastie
cap stamnped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, on the said Right-of-Way line, for a
tonnmon covner of the said Lot 1, the said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract;

Thence, South 08°10°52” Last, with the conmon boundary line of the said
Right-of-Way line and the said 29.83 Acres, 90.41 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with
red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, on the said Right-of-Way line,
beinig a comnen corner of Lot 14, Block 1, of the said Manuing Place, the said 29.83
Acres and of this Tract, for the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the Left, having
a delta of 99°45'23", a radius of 15.00 Feet, an are length of 23.76 Feet, and a chord
which bears Morth 43°36'26” West, 21.35 Feat; :

61.




Thence, with the common boundary line of the said Lot 14, the said 29,93 Acves and
the said non-tangent cuive to the Left, 23.76 Teet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red
plastic cap staraped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, for a cominon corner of the said
Lot 14, the said 29.83 Acres and of this Trael;

Thence, South 89°00°53” West, with the said common beundary line, 203.55 Fect, to

-2 5/8 Xneh Iron Rod with ved plastic cap stawped ‘URBAIN ENGR CCTX” Set, for a

comnmon corner of the said Lot 14, the said 29.83 Acves and of this Tract;

Thence, South 60°57°57” East, with the common boundary lise of Lots 11-14, of the
said Block 1 and the said 29.83 Acves, at 250.00 Fect, pass a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod
Found, on the common corner of the said Lots 12 and 13, in all 499.50 Feet, to the
Noxth boundary line of Lot 9, Block 1, Manning Places, 2 map of which is vecorded
in Envelope 117, Piat Cabinet 1, of the said Map Records, dhe Southwest corner of
the said Lot 11, for the Southeast corner of the said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract,
from Whence 2 5/8 Ynch Iron Rod Feund, bears South 20°36749” West, 0,29 Teet;

Thence, South 88°56'43” West, with the common boundary tine of Lots 1-9, Block 1,
of the said Manning Place, the sald 20 Foot wide Drainage Basement and the said
29.83 Acres, 1045.47 Feet, to the Point of Beginning, containing 54.53 Acyes
(2,375,400 Sq. Ft) of Land, more or less.



4127123, 4:25 P\

Kleberg CAD - Property Delails

2023 - Values not available

Account
Property ID: 20148 Legal Description: KT & CO, BLOCK 21, LOTPT 2, PT5,
ACRES 24.22
Geographic ID: 250002102000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: 520 CECIL Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map iD: A3
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: YAKLIN EDDIE L Owner ID; 10600
Mailing Address: 1550 W KINGSBURY ST % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
SEGUIN, TX 78155-3308
Exemptions:
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
{(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
{(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A  Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
(—) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
(=) HS Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = N/A

63.




4727123, 4:25 PM Kieberg CAD - Properiy Details

Owner: YAKLIN EDDIE L
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  N/A

Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax

GKL  KLEBERG COUNTY N/A N/A N/A N/A
Total Tax Rate: N/A

Taxes w/Current Exemptions: N/A

Taxes w/o Exemptions: N/A

Improvement #1: RESIDENTIAL State Code: E1 Living Area: 312.0 sqft Value: N/A
Class Exterior Year SQFT

Type Description D Wall Built

MA  MAIN AREA FF3 1993 312.0
WSH WORKSHOP  sP 1993 130.0
BRN  BARN BRDA 1993 3148.0
STA  STABLES STDA 1993 1000.0

Improvement #2: MISC IMPROVEMENT State Code: D2 Living Area: sqft Value: N/A
Class Exterior Year SQFT

Type Description cD Wall Built
SHD  SHED SHDA 1993 960.0
e Eff Eff Market Prod.
# Type Description Acres  Sqft Front Depth Value Value
1 IMPR3 IMPROVED PASTURE 242200 105502320 000 000 NA  NA

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Assessed |

2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2022 $42,500 $77,500 1,910 44,410 $O  $44,410 |
2021 $37,940 $80,700 2,750 40,690 SO $40,690 :
2020 538,040 $80,700 2,450 40,480 S0 540,490

2019 $40,030 $80,700 2,930 42,960 S0 $42,960 E
2018 $37,540 $80,700 3,100 40,640 S0 $40,640
2017 $44,810 $80,700 2,030 47,740 S0 $47,740
2016 $47,360 $80,700 2,700 50,060 S0 $50,060
2015 $47,360 $80,700 2,520 49,880 $0  $49,880
2014 $47,360 $80,700 2,400 49,760 $0 349,760

8£2EiS $47,360 $80,700 2,220 49,580 S0 $49,580



4127123, 4:25 PM

2012
2011
2010
2009

$47,360
$47,360
$48,570

$48,570

$80,700
$80,700
$80,700

$80,700

Kieberg CAD - Property Detalls

2,880
2,830
3,380

3,710

50,240
50,190
51,950

52,280

S0
50
S0

0

$50,240 -
$50,190

$51,950

$52,280

65,



4127123, 4:26 PM Kieberg CAD - Property Details

i 2023 - Values not available

Account
Property 1D: 13734 Legal Description: BURRIS AC, LOT 1, PT 2, ACRES
4.1564
Geographic ID: 107100101000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: 700 GEN CAVAZQOS BLK Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map ID: A3
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: NIX MARY LOU EST Owner [D: 70735
Mailing Address: HARREL D NIX (EXECUTOR) % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
1222 CYPHER ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3404
Exemptions:
{+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A  Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
(~) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
(=) HS Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: 2 N/A

86,



4127123, 4:26 PM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

No improvements exist for this property.

# Type Description Acres Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value ;
1 C C1 2.7076 117944.72 282.57 417.40 N/A N/A -
2 C1 c1 0.8499 37023.38 88.70 417.40 N/A N/A
3 Cl C1 0.5989 26088.00 120.00 217.40 N/A N/A |

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Assessed !

2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A
2022 $0 $34,330 0 34,330 $0  $34,330 |
2021 $0 $34,330 0 34,330 0 $34,330 |
2020 $0 $34,330 0 34,330 S0 $34,330 |
2019 $0 $34,330 0 34,330 S0 $34,330 '
2018 $0 $34,330 0 34,330 S0 $34,330
2017 $0 $34,330 0 34,330 $0 434,330 |
2016 $0 $34,330 0 34,330 S0  $34,330 !
2015 $0 $34,330 0 34330 S0 $34,330 |
2014 $0 $34,330 0 34330 $0  $34,330
2013 $0 $34,330 0 34,330 S0 $34,330
2012 $0 $34,330 0 34,330 $0  $34,330 |
2011 $0 $34,330 0 34,330 $0  $34,330
2010 $0 $34,330 0 34,330 S0 $34,330 |
2009 $0 $34,330 0 34,330 S0 $34,330
# g:te: Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page gzizdber
1 10/13/2022 ORDCLEST ORDER OF CLOSING ESTATE MAY NIX MARY 332179
EUGENEQ  LOU EST
TRUST
2 oT Other UNKNOWN  MAY 19 954
EUGENE Q
TRUST
Praperty Tax Information as of 04/27/2023
Amount Due If Paid on: -2+
Year Taxing Taxable Base Base  Base Discount/ Attorney  Amount

Jurisdiction  Value Tax  Taxes  Tax Penalty & Fees Due



4127123, 4:26 PM

Account

Property ID:

Geographic ID:

Type:

Property Use Cade:
Property Use Description:

13811
137100001000192
Real

Location
Address:
Neighborhood:
Neighborhood CD:

Owner
Name:
Mailing Address:

YAKLIN EDDIE L

1550 W KINGSBURY ST
SEGUIN, TX 78155-3308

(+} Improvement Homesite Value:

(+}) Improvement Non-Homesite Value:
(+) Land Homesite Value:

(+) Land Non-Homesite Value:

(+) Agricultural Market Valuation:

(+) Timber Market Valuation:

+ o+ 4+ o+ 4

Kleberg CAD - Property Detalls

2023 - Values not available

Legal Description: JOHN CLAYTON, ACRES 12.36

Zoning:

Agent Code:

Mapsco:

Map ID: A3

Owner (D: 10600

% Ownership: 100.0000000000%

Exemptions:

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

Ag / Timber Use Value
N/A
N/A

]

(=) Market Value:
(-) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: -

N/A
N/A

(=) Appraised Value: =
(=) HS Cap: -

N/A
N/A

b

(=) Assessed Value:

68,

LR = P R T S0 St S [

N/A



4127123, 4:26 PM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

Owner: YAKLIN EDDIE L
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  N/A

Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax
GKL  KLEBERG COUNTY N/A N/A N/A N/A
Total Tax Rate: N/A
Taxes w/Current Exemptions: N/A
Taxes w/o Exemptions: - N/A )
No improvements exist for this property.
e ‘ Eff Eff Market Prod.
# Type Description Acres  Sqft Front Depth  Value Value

0.00 N/A N/A

1 IMPR3 IMPROVE

D PASTURE 12.3600 522720.00 0.00

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HSCap Assessed

2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A |
2022 $0 $39,550 980 980 $0 $980 |
2021 $0 $39,550 1,350 1,350 $0 $1,350 |
2020 30 $39,550 1,200 1,200 S0 $1,200 !
2019 $0 $39,550 1,430 1,430 $0  $1,430 .
2018 $0 $39,550 1,520 1,520 $0  $1,520 ¢
2017 $0 $39,550 1,430 1,430 S0 $1,430
2016 $0 $39,550 1,320 1,320 S0 $1,320 |
2015 $0 $39,550 1,240 1,240 S0 $1,240
2014 $0 $39,550 1,170 1,170 $0 $1,170 |
2013 $0 $39,550 1,090 1,090 S0 $1,090 ;
2012 50 $39,550 1,410 1,410 $0  $1,410
2011 $0 $39,550 1,380 1,380 $0  $1,380
2010 $0 $39,550 1,660 1,660 $0  $1,660 .
2009 50 $39,280 1,820 1,820 $0  $1,820
# g:f: Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page giffher
1 3/13/1998 WD  WARRANTY DEED MENDOZA  YAKLIN 157 271
JOSE EDDIE L
ANTONIO
2 Of  Other KYLE MENDOZA 66 549

PROPERTIES JOSE



4/27/23, 4:26 PM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

INC ANTONIO
3 oT Other UNKNOWN  KYLE
PROPERTIES
INC

Property Tax Information as of 04/27/2023

Amount Due if Paid on: &
Taxing Taxable Base Base Base  Discount / Attorney Amount
Year Jurisdiction  Value Tax Taxes  Tax Penalty & Fees Due
Paid  Due Interest .

NOTE: Penalty & Interest accrues every month on the unpaid tax and is added to the balance. Attorney fees may also increase your tax
liability if nat paid by July 1. If you plan to submit payment on a future date, make sure you enter the date and RECALCULATE to obtain the
correct total amount due.,

wadefy B e oy P AN A Y P b T AU I AN L RNS IR S
LR T R R et DS LS IRIS SACID 1 SRR IS EI L 0L SR R ML)

70.

Vil A Al Ml Dorntiedy Jorneraios



4/27/23,4:26 PM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

dns o eer 2023 - Values not available

Account
Property ID: 20946 Legal Description: KT &1CO, BLOCK 21, LOT OUT OF 86,
ACRES 31.09
Geographic ID: 290002106100192 Zoning:
Type: Resl Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map ID: A3
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: YAKLIN EDDIE Owner ID: 24966
Mailing Address: 1550 W KINGSBURY ST % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
SEGUIN, TX 78155-3308
Exemptions:
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
{+} Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
{+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A Ag/Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(+} Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
(~) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
(=) HS Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = N/A

71.

WMwaiMernbinanss ASid S RSB RITLL Jaa ks,



4/27123, 4:26 PM Kieberg CAD - Property Delails

Owner; YAKLIN EDDIE
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  N/A

Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax
GKL  KLEBERG COUNTY N/A N/A N/A N/A
Total Tax Rate: N/A
Taxes w/Current Exemptions: N/A
Taxes w/o Exemptions: 7 N/A
No improvements exist for this property.
. Eff Eff Market Prod.
# Type Description Acres  Sqft Front  Depth  Value Value
1 NﬂlTP3 NA_T!"VE PASTURE 31.0900 1354280.40 0.00 Q.{OO N/A< N N/A,

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HSCap Assessed

2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A |
2022 $0 $99,490 3,640 3,640 $0  $3,640
2021 $0 $99,490 3,580 3,580 $0  $3,580
2020 $0 $99,490 2,920 2,920 S0 $2,920
2019 SO $99,430 3,420 3,420 $0 $3,420 :
2018 $0 $99,490 3,390 3,390 S0 $3,390
2017 S0 $99,490 3,200 3,200 S0 $3,200
2016 $0 $99,490 3,260 3,260 $O  $3,260 .
2015 $0 $99,490 0 99,490 $0  $99,490 .
2014 $0 $99,490 0 99,490 $0  $99,490
2013 $0 $99,490 0 99,490 $0  $99,490
2012 S0 $99,490 0 99,490 S0 $99,490 |
2011 SO $99,490 0 99,490 S0 $99,490
2010 $0 $83,000 7,410 34,890 SO $34,890 .
2009 50 $99,490 7,060 51,030 $0  $51,030 .

# Deed Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page ﬁe}eg{

Date Number

1 2/8/2010 WD  WARRANTY DEED RYAN YAKLIN 427 740

LORELL EDDIE
MCCANN

U R B i mis o e Fi aesi i R85 o & i o FabEs h00 B S o A P RRE s EA 8 ke



4127123, 4:26 PM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

2 oT Other RYAN JOHN RYAN 37 369
LORELL M

3 oT Other UNKNOWN  RYAN JOHN

Property Tax Information as of 04/27/2023

Amount Due if Paid on: &,
Year Taxing Taxable Base %:f:s ?:;e g;f;gg\?t&/ Attorney Amount
Jurisdiction  Value Tax Pai d » P*!? “[ ’,‘,t‘?\"ﬁ?ﬁ Feesﬂ Due

NOTE: Penalty & Interest accrues every month on the unpaid tax and is added to the balance. Attorney fees may also increase your tax
liability if not paid by July 1. If you plan to submit payment on a future date, make sure you enter the date and RECALCULATE to obtain the
correct total amount due,

HHng lnermannnes fromm ibhmn s e mensballasddl s soh 8260000020 TIaRRR IHA 11 K

73.



§ E R I{{u[gg : .
¥ N G| 411 B
WO pmmn o
1 Iﬁg“tgﬁ ipém 5 ”
IERNE i g il
i il T
i i Fii f GGG
F r 1y ifrgfl 5;;
: i : fhl 0l
d i i Pl
f i | P
P
o
M ; Py
I = {
(] - I
dopw =01 RN
l e Tl N g
I | - TR — B
ety - R L gl ¥
l h ". A By 'S_E 5 gat":“"‘k;' ‘ gk »i-;y;ﬁ:ﬂ*ﬁ“;}t :_: !,g 1,,‘ !_: .{ . gig “‘g 5
IR i % 1 g e e VTR BAAE, SO 3 x:__»-;%-‘-ﬂ g! f: g
jias ) e | et il g;g 5
i, E A B Ef‘i o
I by ‘}' "g'f E?I
e ‘ |
D— i
g{rggi BB L!*’g;r S 1’!§§: LR
i ERIR N
il AN SRR R R
?lﬁ i fo *E, | I
. 'ffi ;_’! ; f i: *
AL gl f zsi
i el il E ]
1K i fi il :
e 1 A EREE
| g THE il i
i 1 f !
i LI N
He f ' o ‘
i I
fii % A




T0A Tie KinasviLie Recorn

NEWS

Jung 15, 2023

.
Iall CONTINUED FROM PAGE 1

tooking at random inmate files
and making sure those files are
in order and filled out properdy.
The nurse’s office is also
looked at to make sure that
inmates records of medica-
tions they need are being giv-
e on time and administered
in correct doses, Tracking of
communicable diseases, TB
Sereening, and audits of those
files are checked in detail,
From there it's on to the
kitchen where items are in-
spected for cleanliness, dieti-
cian’s plans are checked for
the month, portion controls
must be measured accurately,

food must meet the commis-
sions standards,

"All of our trustees wha
work in the kirchen are given
a foed bandlers class and they
are able to use it t find wark
when they get out of jail.” Shee-
if Kirkpatrick said.

“The kitchen also received a
100 after being inspected by
the City of Kingsville,

“Cpl. Rebecca Samaniego
does a great job of keeping our
kitchen in order and trustees
ontrack.” Kirkpatrick said.

The second half of the day
is spent testing the jailers and
heir safety skills. They are

el g

t
timed of moving

the inmates. and their re-
sponse time must be impec
cable. There is no time to wait
for the tire department in the
eventofa fire,

Inmates are iostructed on
what to do in case of a fire
and the jailers train weekly
to be prepared, ‘The inspector
chooses 3 random place in the
Jail and refeases a smoke canis-
ter. The fire alarms go off and
jailers rush into action. They
must completely and correctly
put on (Scotr Packs) sir tanks
and oxygen masks, fire gear,
and deploy fire hoses to the
area. Inmates are then moved
in an orderly fashion to 2 safe

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will bold a
Public Hearing Wednesday. July 3, 2023, at 6:00 p.n. wherein the Com-
mission will discuss and/or take action on the following items and at
which time all interested persons will be heard:

Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, owner; re-
questing approval of the final plat of 10,77 Acres out of 54.53 Acre
Tract as described in 2 Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien, recorded
in Document Number 331247, Official Records of Kleberg, County,
Texas which comprising portions of three tracts (1) a portion of a
27.21 Acre Tract out of Lots 2 & 5, (Block) Section No. 21, K.T.&I.
Subdivision; (2) a 12.36 Acre Tract out of the John Clayton Addition;
and (3} a 29.83 Acre Tract out of Lot 6, (Block) Section No. 21, K.T.&I.
Subdivision, also known as West side of F.M. 1717 (South Brahma
Blvd.) North of Trant Road, Kingsville, Texas; to be known as Somer-
set at Kingsville-Phase 1 with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage,
Article 3 Subdivisions — Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Sub-
section (C) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kie-
berg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items
on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, July 10, 2023, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will dis-
cuss the following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Urban Engincering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, owner; re-
questing approval of the final plat of 10.77 Acres oul of 54.53 Acre Tract
as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien, recorded in Docu-
ment Number 331247, Official Records of Kleberg, County, Texas which
comprising portions of three tracts (1) a portion of a 27.21 Acre Tract
out of Lots 2 & 5, (Block) Sectjon No. 21, K.T.&I. Subdivision; (2) a
1236 Acre Tract out of the John Clayton Addition; and (3) a 29.83 Acre
Tract out of Lot 6, (Block) Section No. 21, K.T.&I. Subdivision, also
known as West side of .M. 1717 (South Brahma Blvd.) North of Trant
Road, Kingsville, Texas; to be known as Somerset at Kingsville-Phase
1 with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdivisions —
Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsection (C) of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Kingsville.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas

in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions

aboul the items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361)
[ 595-8002.

Pictured are Jail Administeator / Chief Jailer Michael Kohl,
Jait Sgt. Kelly Chapa, Jail Corporal Rebecea Samaniego and
Sheritf Richard Kirkpatrick. (Photo by Ted Figueroa)

place. [f they need to be moved
outside, they ate linked to-
gether with a chain, zip ties,
and armed jailers escort them
to safety. During this fire drill,
the Kleberg County Jailers
were dressed in fire gear and
had things under control in
33.4 seconds.

After the fire drill 3 test of
the generator is conducted. It
must turn on the first time and
power the entire facility with-
in in seconds. The generator
turned on and powered the

butlding as expected.

"We conduct weekly train-
ing on fire drills and weckly
tests of the generator and once
amonth we placea fullload va
the generator to make sure we
are always ready,” Shertff Kirk-
patrick said.

Alter the drills and tests,
inspeciors move on to inter-
view the inmates, They ask the
inmates if their needs are met,
if they are given cleaning sup-
plies, and if their complaints
are handled in a timely man-

ner, Every inmate that was in-
terviewed answered yes o the
above questions.

“Itis common to have some
complaints from time to time,
this place is not made for com-
fort. But there is order here.
inmates must walk in straight
lines and there is no screaming
allowed,” Chief Deputy Jaime
Garza said.

Previous  administrations
have nat passed inspections
and prior to Kirkpatrick being
elected, the jail has come close
to being shut down by the
commission, he said.

“Sheriff  Kirkpatrick and
ayr Chief Jailer/ Administra-
tor have been {ostrumental in
changing the culture inour jail
and getting us to this stage, it's
been a massive undertaking,”
Chief Deputy Gatza said,

Becausc the jail passed with
high marks, another full in-
spection will take place in ap-
proximately 18 months.

As of press time there are
currently 16 inmates and 29
jailers.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday, July 5, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commis-
sion will discuss and/or take action on the following items and at which time
all interested persons will be heard:
Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, owner; re-
questing approval of the preliminary plat of 73.56 Acres comprising por-
tions of Lots 2, 3, & 6, Block 21, K.T.&I. Subdivision; portionsof Lot 1 &
2, Burris Acres; and a portion of the Jolin Clayton Addition, also known
as 520 Cecil and 700 Block General Cavazos Blvd., Kingsville, Texas;
to be called Somerset at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land
Usage, Article 3 Subdivisions — Design Standards, Section 15-3-33 Blocks
and Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsection (C) of the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances.
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kleberg
Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the jtems on the
agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, July 10, 2023, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will dis-
cuss the following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, owner; re-
questing approval of the preliminary plat of 73.56 Acres comprising por-
tions of Lots 2, 5, & 6, Block 21, K.T.&I. Subdivision; portionsef Lot 1 &
2, Burris Acres; and a portion of the John Clayton Addition, also known
as 520 Cecil and 700 Block General Cavazos Blvd., Kingsville, Texas;
to be called Somerset at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land
Usage, Article 3 Subdivisions - Design Standards, Section 15-3-33 Blocks
and Section 15.3-34 Lots, Subsection {C) of the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances.

The mecting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the
Helen Kieherg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about
the items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Comimission of the City of Kingsville wilt hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday, July 5. 2023, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Com-
mission will discuss and/or take action on the following items and at
which time all interested persons will be heard:
Ramon P Perez Jr Owner/Applicant; requesting approval of the pre-
liminary piat of 2.6464 Acres, Block 18, K.T. & I CO also known as
East Caesar.,, Kingsville, Texas; to be called The Courtyard at Mes-
quite Grove at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage,
Article 3 Subdivision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Sub-
sections (A), (B), and (C).
The meeting will be held ar City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kle-
berg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the
items on the agenda. pleasc contact the Planning Departmemt at (361)
595-805S5.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, July 10,2023, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss
the following item and at which time alf interesied persons wilt be heanl:
Ramon P Perez Jr Owner/Applicant; requesting approval of the prelim-
inary plat of 2.6464 Acres, Block 18, KT, & 1 CO also known as East

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday. July 5, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. whercin the Commis-
sion will discuss and/or take action on the following items and at which time
all interested persons will be heard:
Ramon P Perez Jr Owner/Applicant; requesting approval of the final
plat of 2.6464 Acres, Part of Lots 2 & 3, Block 18, K.T. & I CO also
known as East Caesar., Kingsville, Texas; to be called The Courtyard at
Mesquite Grove Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage,
Article 3 Subdivision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsec-
tions (A), (B), and (C).
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kleberg
Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, pleasc contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-80535.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, July 10, 2023, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City C ion will dis-
cuss the {ollowing item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Ramon P Perez Jr Owner/Applicant; requesting approval of the final
plat of 2.6464 Acres, Part of Lets 2 & 3, Block 18, K.T. & I CO ako
known as East Caesar., Kingsville, Texas; to be called The Courtyard at
Mesquite Grove Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage,

Caesar., Kingsville, Texas; te be called The Courtyard at M Grove
at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Artick 3 Subdi-
vision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsections (A), (B), and
(©).

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King. Kingsvitle, Texas in the
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the
items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002,

Article 3 Subdivision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsec-
tions (A), (B), and (C).

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in
the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, If you have any questions
about the items an the agenda, please contnet the City Secretary at (361)
595-8002.




CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
FUNDING FOR CONCEPT DESIGN OF NEW TOURISM FACILITY.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the ‘City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#63
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

Fund 205 - Tourism ARP Funding

Expenditures

1071 | Tourism Professional Services 31400 $46,390

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 22-23 budget to appropriate funding for the concept design
of a new Tourism facility. Funding will come from the unappropriated fund balance of the
Tourism ARP Funding Fund 205.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

Iv.



THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 26th day of June 2023.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of July 2023.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #2



RESOLUTION #2023-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER AND FIRE CHIEF TO
EXECUTE A CLINICAL AFFILIATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE KINGSVILLE
FIRE DEPARTMENT AND THE SCHOOL OF EMS; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING
RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville (City) finds it in the best
interest of the citizens of Kingsville, that the City enter into a Clinical Affiliation
Agreement between the City of Kingsville Fire Department and the EMS Training
School, LLC, dba School of EMS; and

WHEREAS, the Kingsville Fire Department has been approached by the School of EMS
to conduct a program of clinical education or field work experience at the Fire
Department to help train the school's Emergency Medical Service students; and

WHEREAS, the Department is agreeable to conduct the training under the guidelines
stated in the attached agreement; and

WHEREAS, there is no cost to the City to participate in the agreement; and

WHEREAS, the City has entered into this same agreement with the School of EMS
previously via Resolution #2019-51 on June 10, 2019 and needs to update the contacts;
and

WHEREAS, the City desires to authorize the City Manager to execute the Clinical
Affiliation Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

I
THAT the City Commission of the City of Kingsville authorizes the City Manager to
execute the Clinical Affiliation Agreement with the EMS Training School, LLC, dba
School of EMS, as per the attached.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission the 10" day of
July, 2023.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor



ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



SCHOOL OF

CLINICAL AFFILIATION AGREEMENT

City of Kingsville Fire Department
And
The EMS Training School, LLC, dba School of EMS

This agreement made and entered into this (Date) July 10, 2023 by and between City of Kingsville Fire Department
(hereinafter referred to as the “clinical site”) and the affiliates of the clinical site listed on Exhibit A, and the EMS Training
School, LLC, dba School of EMS (hereinafter referred to as “School of EMS”) and will continue until the agreement is

terminated by either party.

L PURPOSE
The clinical site shall provide the School of EMS students with practical experience in EMS-based patient care activities
through the clinical site’s owned entities and the School of EMS shall provide the student with academic experience.

1. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CLINICAL SITE
The clinical site shall:
Provide cooperation to ensure students of the School of EMS receive an effective clinical experience.
Provide a suitable clinical experience situation as prescribed by the curriculum provided by the School of EMS
and outlined by the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration.
Assist with clinical teaching and supervision of agreed upon number of students of the School of EMS.
Ensure the standards of patient care established by the clinical site remain in control of the employees.
Reserve the right to determine the manner in which the clinical site’s owned equipment and supplies shall be
used and operated.
Provide a contact person for the School of EMS at the clinical site so as to facilitate interaction between the
training program and our system.

moo wp

m

Hl. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE SCHOOL OF EMS
The School of EMS shail:
Ensure that students who use the clinical site's facilities will abide by the clinical site’s policies.
Ensure students of the School of EMS will have professional liability insurance in the appropriate amount prior
to beginning clinical experience with the clinical site.
Ensure each student has been provided infection control training as outlined by the Department of
Transportation knowledge objectives for EMS courses.
Ensure each student has been provided HIPAA training in accordance with the Federal and State guidelines.
Ensure each student has been cleared through a background check to include the federal inclusion/exclusion
fist.
Ensure each student has passed a 10-panel drug screen.
Ensure that documentation has been established by the School of EMS on how students are determined to
be proficient in both basic and advanced skills which are expected to be utilized in the clinical internship
setting.
H. Provides each student a Competency Check List so that the student may present this to the clinical site’s
facility they are assigned to during all internship assignments.
I Consider promptly any compiaint made by the clinical site against a student in accordance with the School of
EMS standards and procedures of disciplinary action.
J. Shall provide preceptor training to relevant clinical site staff at the clinical location(s) or via online services.

mo o w>

®m

iv. HOLD HARMLESS
The School of EMS agrees and is bound to hold the clinical site whole and harmiess against any and all claims for
damages, costs and expenses to persons or property that may arise out of or be occasioned by this contract or any
activities or from any act or omission of any teacher or student involved in the School of EMS.



4.4 SCHOOL OF

L EMS

V. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CLINICAL SITE AND THE SCHOOL OF EMS
The clinical site and the School of EMS shall:
A. Agree upon the number of students to be placed at the clinical site for clinical rotations.
B. Revise and modify this contract in writing if both parties agree to the revision or modification.

VI TERMINATION
This contract may be terminated by either party upon one hundred eighty (180) days written notice to the other party by
registered mail, return receipt requested. The termination shall not take effect until students who are enrolled at the time
such notice is given have completed the courses in which they are enrolled.

Vil. DISCRIMINATION
The clinical site and the School of EMS shall not lawfully discriminate in their respective performance of this contract.

Vill. CONTACT PERSONS
The contact person and authorized designee of the School of EMS for the purposes of this agreement is:

Name:_Amber Jameson

Title:___ Clinical Services Manager

Email:__ajameson@schoolofems.org
Office Phone:__(903) 405-4759 Main Phone: _ 888-390-5081
Address: 115 Jordan Plaza Blvd. Suite 200. Tyler, Texas 75704

The contact person and authorized designee of the Clinical Site for the purposes of this agreement is:
Name: _Juan J. Adame

Title: __Fire Chief

Email: _jjadame@cityofkingsville.com

Office Phone: __(361) 592-6445 Cell Phone:
Address: 119 N. 10t Street, Kingsville, TX 78363

EXECUTED on July 10, 2023. The clinical site and the School of EMS have executed this agreement by and through one
of its duty authorized officers, thereby binding themselves, their successors, and assignees and representatives for the
faithful and full performance of the terms and provisions of this contract.

City of Kingsville Fire Department The EMS Training School, LLC. dba School of EMS
Signature: Signature:
Name: _Mark MclLaughlin Name: _TC Howard
Title: __City Manager Title: __Chief Operating Officer
Date Signed: Date Signed:
Signature: Signature:
Name: _Juan J. Adame Name: _Amber Jameson

Title: Fire Chief Title: __Clinical Services Manager




(4 SCHOOL OF

7]
7]
B

:EMS

Exhibit A

Clinical Site Affiliates Covered Under Signed Agreement
(If applicable, please list each stationflocation/department including the city & state)




REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #3



?ﬁ{’;ﬁm\ Sem -
el Plat -
The Lot

Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-395-8693

MEMO

Date: July 5, 2023
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Kobby Agyekum (Interim Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: Public Hearing on the request from Ramon P Perez Jr Owner/Applicant; requesting

approval of the preliminary plat of 2.6464 Acres, Block 18, K.T. & I CO also known as East Caesar,
Kingsville, Texas; to be called The Courtyard at Mesquite Grove at Kingsville with variances to Chapter
XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdivision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsections (A), (B), and

©).

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting was held as scheduled this evening, July 5, 2023, with 4
members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a preliminary plat of the preliminary plat of 2.6464
Acres, Block 18, K.T. & I CO also known as East Caesar, Kingsville, Texas; to be called The Courtyard at
Mesquite Grove at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdivision -Design Standards,
Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsections (A), (B), and (C); to enable the applicant to create affordable garden homes.
Letters were sent out to neighbors and the City received no feedback save for a citizen making clarifications on

the actual use of the property.

Commissioners, after deliberations, voted to approve the recommendation for the replat of the said property for
single family residents. A recorded vote of all members present was taken and Commissioners Mike Klepac,
Larry Garcia, Rev. Idotha Battle and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’.

The meeting was adjourned by about 7:04 p.m.

Thank you.

Kobby Agyekum
Interim Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION

MASTER APPLICATION :;;!—-
rIPFL83)
PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
Project Address _£m2 & . Fassan, Av Nearest Intersection & Z:..ch/ b (}g;k@sﬁré...
) . @ggﬂ.
{Proposed) Subdivision Name(¥zz o s~ ot Block

KT Co, T 7‘29 2. 17 A

Legal Description: Loo T } - Afu‘,é el Aa i
Existing Zoning Designation !’2 . { Future Land Use Plan Designation §g Wb (é;aw } 5'3@ »J
OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE}

r——
Applicant/Authorized Agent 1@&3 BiREe N a PhonegZ /- 5.2/ K FAX
Email Address {for project correspondence only): tpf"%gt [;’3 i Q; m&;(,. Covn. .
Mailing Address £ 2 &, She /7’1; A2 City ]{gmﬁm [ State Eg&@ Zip/£363

Property Owner M npad mw@ > A2, Phone /. T G- ;/../:/5 FAX

Email Address {for project correspondence only): Y‘{}QA {36 @ st sl . (’i

Mailing Address 32/7_ (& S Ae /JM ' City /*7/ 1of 8 / C: S’catq%): AS ZiR;"XD’% <

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee @!iminaw Plat Fee Varies 3?"33
__Administrative Appeal {ZBA) $250.00 “Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
__Re-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00

__SUP Reguest/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
._PUD Request 5250.00 __Subdivision Variance Reguest $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

BL&J‘};}, A (2 LOT g&.ﬁﬂftu [loyn .o 55;3@‘%:‘2[5@&1 é;?;u;g!:gﬁg;‘g;)mﬁ

-1

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or

approval may be r@v/okedr-)

Applicant’s Sigﬂatt@;_ s
Property Owner’s Signatlips_ e
Accepted by: Q& e W

o
O



200ft Buffer at Prop ID 16831

[} 200 Buffer
Strests

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ENGINEERING DEPﬂﬁIvMﬁNT

4 THE Maﬁ? W
ACELURAGIES o8 mwmfé
 RINGSYILLE 18 HOT

i1

124

ssE e Riemgy )"i




Reyway Kingsville LLC
Keyway Real Estate INC
101 W 23N 8T H210
New York, NY 10011
#1062

OKB Rental LLC
510 E Caesar
Kingsvitle, TX 78363
#23120

Rod's Homes LLC
627N 14" 8¢
Kingsville, TX 78363
20827

Macia M Sanchez
604 E Caesar Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#11088

Michae! C Wollt
Brittney N Bower
668 E Cacsar
Kingsville, TX 78363
18048

St Gertrudis School
Most Bev WM Michuel Mulvey, STL D.D.
PO Box 2620
Corpus Christi, TX 78403
#15441

Kingsville Community
Federal Credit Union
608 E Caesar Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
K31625

Tina Yaldin
PO Box 2063
Kingsville, TX 78364
R24073

Courina G Cortez
1158 1™ St
Kiagsville, TX 78353
#1648t

Monica R ¥idal
HI58 11" &t
Kingsville, TX 78303
#2843

Sars R Robertson
1206 S E* St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#17231

Douglas Breden
PO Box 1332
Kingsville, TX 78364
#25594

Robert T Mclatyre
504 E Shelton St
Kingsvitle, TX 78363
#15178

Leonel B Trejo
Etux Melunie Zuniga
512 E Shelton St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15949

Nelda Kirkham
Rob E Kirltham
5008 E Shelton St
Kingsvilte, TX 78363
H#23513

El Buen Pastor United
Methodist Church
416 N 9 8t
Kingsville, TX 78363
#22758

Michael J Elizondo
ETAL
123 Ciccle Dr
Corpus Christi, TX 78411
#24287

Michacl Dain Denkeler
ETUX Tawnya Larec
524 E Shelten St
Kingsvitle, TX 78363
#16699

Shannon Williams Howard
528 E Shelten St
Kingsville, TX 78363
215049

Pituera Properties LLC
152383 Cavavel Dr
Corpus Chrlst), TX 78418
BLT460

Maniel Costaneda
ETUX Haley
610 E Shelton
Kingsville, TX 78363
#IE225

Rogelio Zamora
12158 11 8¢
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15582



5/8/23, 2:23 PM

Account
Property ID: 16831
Geographic ID: 290001802102192
Type: Real
Property Use Code:
Praperty Use Description:
Location
Address: E CAESAR

TX
Neighborhood:
Neighborhood CD:
Qwner
Name: SGA HOMES LLC
Mailing Address: 317 E SHELTON ST

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

(+) Improvement Homesite Value:

(+)} Improvement Non-Homesite Value:
(+) Land Homesite Value:

{+} Land Non-Homesite Value:

(+) Agricultural Market Valuation:

{+) Timber Market Valuation:

+ o+ 4+ 4

Kigberg CAD - Property Details

o 2023 - Values not available

Legal Description: KT &1 CO, BLOCK 18, LOT PT 2, 3, ACRES 2.6464

Zoning:
Agent Code:

Mapsco:

Map ID:

Owner ID:

% Ownership:

Exemptions:

N/A
N/A
N/A

1

1

52141
100.0000000000%

N/A  Ag/ Timber Use Value

N/A
N/A

i

(=) Market Value:
(-} Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: -

N/A
N/A

(=) Appraised Value: =
(=) HS Cap: -

N/A
N/A

(=) Assessed Value: =

Qwner: SGA HOMES LIC
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  N/A

Entity Description

N/A

N/A
N/A

Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax

CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT N/A

Cxl CITY OF KINGSVILLE

NiA

tnriiininnaceats usaamalinn ranirlisaliiPrmssdy ssne?ams s AR 1 Anirasd

N/A N/A N/A
N/A N/A N/A&

45




5/8/23, 2:23 PM

GKL
SKi
WST

No improvements exist for this property.

KLEBERG COUNTY

KINGSVILLE 1.5.D.

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
Total Tax Rate:

# Type Description Acres Suoft
EOQ 1.1586 50470.00 103.00
EO 1.4878 64810.00 0.00

1 EO
2 EO

Year Improvements

2023
2022
2021
2020
2019
2018
2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010
2009

tosinrmnancass frupautomation anmislisniithPronety. asox 7oton id=18831 &alrke24

N/A N/A
S0 $73,780
50 $61,250
50 $61,250
S0 $61,250
$0 $61,250
50 $61,250
50 $61,250
$0 $61,250
$0 $61,250
50 $61,250
50 £61,250
50 $24,700
$0 524,700
S0 $24,700

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

Kieberg CAD - Property Details

490.00

0.0a

N/A

O 0000000000000

N/A
73,780
61,250
61,250
61,250
61,250
61,250
61,250
61,250
61,250
61,250
61,250
24,700
24,700

24,700

N/A
N/A
N/A

Taxes w/o Exemptions:

N/A
N/A
N/A

Taxes w/Current Exemptions:

N/A

N/A

tand Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap

N/A
50
S0
$0
$0
30
50
$0
$0
50
S0
50
50
50

0

v st tpddat e e TGN R B Y

Assessed
N/A
$73,780

Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value

$61,250 |

$61,250
$61,250

$61,250 |
$61,250
$61,250 |
$61,250 |
$61,250 |
$61,250 |
$61,250 |
$24,700 -

$24,700 |
224,700 |

N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A

N

LA G L

249




THE COURTYARD AT MESQUITE GROVE
SUBDIVISION

N KINGSVILLE, TEXAS

R ﬁ L t HDEX OF DRAWINGS
,.., ._ w m_w m..ﬂ.w%m . .x M W .mnmmﬁzo, MMMMH.WWm
Kingsyille | = e
, F GENERAL NOTTS
© - 56 SUGGESTED EROSKIIEOMTROL PRt
o r. b sm Sﬁﬂwﬁz ,
e _ THE COURTYARD AT o S
: MESQUITE GROVES 0 s esroto s
CITY OF KINGSVILLE ! SUBDIVISION 70 o
A0 WEST KING AVERNUE H
HINGEVILLE, YEXAS T35y _ N 23 «.FMM hnhug
_ « SToRt stwEn PETRIS
L m CATIAN AVENUE » G SHO DRSINBE DL TR
|

—, SO

=
g
3
&

S

CAST AL DI AVENUE %

FRANALIN AVENUE

VICINITY MAP

SCALE 17500




THE COURTYARD AT MESQUITE GROVE

A 2865-ACRE TRACT OF LAND MORE OR LESS OUT OF LOTS TANG 5 SECTION TS,
KLEBERG TOWN & IMPROVEMENT COMPANY LAND,
CITY OF KINGESVILLE KLEBERG COUNTY, TEXAS,
VOLUME 3, PAGE 25, K.CMR,

m———— e e CAESARAVENUE PSET.
FHO, 40, 4
o N EB*E1°20°  142.00" e, Ineaan “
TR vw. muv:&a:._ — [ - Amw:u\ﬂ:..
”
5
LT
g
Uy
EASEMENT
KNG MURITY
REDERAL CREOIT UnioN
e, 2 Pg IS AT R
LT x4
[S-183
=
m -
0% s [+ 3
#ee B Z&
5 e = E01 -
58 9E5 3 o558
S .m <]
Frck : . <&
253 2ot
S g mm ErATL
g B #
@ &
s H- wessror 257.00° |
Coasee — et s q/l mee )
i A\
g 1 P11 vod2 S
N EIBTOOTF S0 37030 5F /uuﬁ.ﬁ 5F “
¥ i ~
[ i m w” mw_ //,. w 4 .m I
2!, AN i T v e
g %& 7 m i . f \\ “M..n
2 samsr 9 i AW/ / /%, .
k3
kS ” ax00 m mv.n/._/omﬂrl?, 3, | 3,3'.‘\ ..\ ; / m
EY ; 5
] g nearoLane sxh/ /N |8
] muu»maaum X —| E%kaﬁ. W.M 1..4% @
| N —{
~="N 88°51720" sz aey 400.00" —
SARITA PARK NO.§ SUBDIMSION

DL L Py 64 AEMAL

STTEOF BT

CEPGT OF MASERG

A THE (ATEATATIAD. 5 AEGHTERED PROFESIONS), EMGICR 3 THE STATE 7
TEMAY HOHEHT CINTRY THRT VAT PHAT 15 TRIE AND COMRECILY WS arid (2
PREPALED FROM W ECTUIL BUSVEY CH il PRoSEATY 1AZE LATRR My
SIPERAOR N T ERDIZY

CUTAS CARTALD A,
AREIERN PROFESSIOAIL ENGHGER
PE REGITTRATION 651, ¥4 5K

ORIE

LT

BINE O TORAS
COURTY OF REBERS

E THE UOERGGHED, A AELSTIRID PRESEANONG, TAMD TARVEVOA 1 THE
STAIE &5 YEXAS ILREHY CLRVEY THAT TH PUT 1S TRUE Jd CORBIEIVY
WIE AND 13 FREPHAD FROM Mt MEIUM, RAVEY BN DoE FUGPIRTY WADE
LR € PR CHRGH GH THE GRORD.

HERIRG S, AR EAREL
REGHTERED PURRIS BTN
R, 373

DATE TURVEFED WA

LEIEE 460 gD

A AEDALRE TRACT OF 1AND, BOKE DR 1ESS MONG DUT AORS 2ANG 2. EETTION 1% A% POR Vo AP O 81567
FHERDCE BECOSCRN $ VI 7 PALE 113, WAP RECANDS it Tas) CEPEE ¥ D COGHTY CLERS OF 3 CUHERD
CSAMTY. SRS, REFEREINGE 105 RIS ST WADE POV L PURFGHE LOSATED 1 THE GIve 2 FLSVELE
BN ST L OF SUATIR SvEILIR, APGROMMATELY 1§16 FEKT WEKY B0 t470e BYNERT, $F BERIG WD
PRATELAARL

L PORT 0F COMVIEEMENT LOL) BONG A BIIE OF REFGITIZE 91 THE APBSNDIT CHTIVG DOATH
RSMTLEIAY LE O SR CIAGAR AVELRA $0R TH MIFaREHT HENTFEXSY CONAEN GE LOT 3, BOZ% 1,
SUTNLE TOMLIATY SEDERIC LREMT Laach OOLLKe: 2 FMTTE T1%. At WUCDRGE, KLIRING QOLRTY,
TERAT) AN T et It OB €F 107 1 QuOTR & SARTIA FARN 5. + ToBLRALONF (YOLGLIE 3, PAGE 51
KILAEAS CALaTY, SRR,

THEIAT. 8 2057 T8 0L VATS 1Y v M LR, & ITRRK o
IR YO 438 2 FOR Tt OF: S48 (G
3, BLOCA 1, BASITA Pk 2. 3 SERTHIATT OF BB LERACHE TRAZY OF
TR LSRG DESIREED 00 A0 BENS THE FUNT OF BEGRNHR 1 SAD LERAGRE TRAST 0F Latid HEREY
RIS,

SERTFRATEOR aDpRGYAL BT TuE
e EVRLE LIPY CERMRNTR
AFFRENED B 1o UTY COMMBIIN OF Trik DY OF IIGTRELL,

I AR TR

THE WDTHBEES THE QFY SECHEIANG OF THE £S5 o M Fviit. weREey
CXAYHIES TSY YME  §ORIGLNSS FRL SUAT DY

BAANDN OB ABOITEIN T THE S93Y O WNayvaL K was SOGRTIET VOTRE
TIY SOMIABSOG O TeE DAY 3F. B, SN0 THE Y
STUBNENON 1 60RMA. ACTIN THEH 435 THERE TREDM Al th Cxmctens)
O SIRIETE MLEYS, EAYEMEHIS $45 PUIED PUCES, A5 BiGWai R0 T
FDRIM U5 AND LPON KA BAGR M LAY, KIE ST DITY COMGKSIRUN FUSTIER
SICOEATERY Befl BAYOR TO 3 TR SLCEPTMACE THERECS by SOMND W5

TRRE 5 68 O E. VT THE ASOMIENYT WEAT 408 L6 G S5 107 1 GUD0N 1, SIUIGRAE

FUCER, CREDE 460 AND) TR STRTMERAADEY EAST (0T LVE UF G092 Leba0RY YAAZS, A DRSTASCE TF
FAMFIET 10 & N2, 4 REGAR PEUE W RASTIE CAP FOA Tl OPAISHE STASTHATET CORLER 0F 345207
TR TR R TR, COMNER BF S0 2 5 S0RE TRST &F LD GF N U GEASNERD,

TRE, 80 2R S Tk SPASIN WRAH LET LKE OF J4D LT 5, 608K 1 SnlaiLy Cosmande
SIRRAL TRUTET UK A0 Tl SOUTHEHGIONY NSt L0 LG OF 5450 2524588 1RR0Y, A DITTANGE 66
TR FUEE PASTED VIS MRAIIIT COMMON LOT UNE GF GAD GOTA 2 MY 3, LOUTRIEEL SO A TR

VATEISA MY HAND TR DAY & L S

e T R AR

CRBANCE 8 PDOFURT 10 4 000, & RERAR $EY vaY 5T 4 ¥ wEAT 07
LS O BARIA EARA T, 1 SUNIPAUOR IVOIUME 2, O304 f, WA RECORDA bic T SVFRE OF THE Cospry
TUERE CF KIEHERD CRMTY. IENAY FUR Thf ANMAEH] ZOUIVRINT GOSRMIA OF SAID LOT 1. BUBEY. 1,
MHGEGLE COMAIONT SIOIRG CHINT 1YdDn #HG D IGUDERAGST SIRTMERST Compidt OF 8421
FRBRIE TRALY OF L0 MBEH TR IONEED

THRNEL %Y TEA MBI SATDNEST LOTLAB O SATRTA PATA 8. 3 SUNIATE D TME ARPIREVT L
LT Ltk OF SacdAut 3 A LRSTASCE ¥ $T528 1327 Y0 2. R0 4 400653 50T WA ot

BTIEAT CORER P

BIECE, 5 AT D WL FARMIEL 16 THE SA MR AR L6 28 SAH LT S AN VAT okl SARY DMETREY
LSOO FUBUC AUCY FRDILSasEy MORYH QI NG S RSSRRENT SILITH 10T L2iE ©F A0 S84 ACHT
YRALE, & SATE D6 150,57 FEET PASSED Tl D CUMORAY LA LI OF LOT% 3 242 3, CTATTRANS 0B 8
TOTA DISTAIGE T a0 FEET Y0 £ K, & SERAR ST G5H ALATTI0 SR ST408IED 34 FOA DA STeAUOE 57
CAA D SHITLSSATHE TRAST OF LAdiD UERED! CRSLMALD,

THEWE, N8 QRO U MIALLE, 10 T 52 COMMNRILOT LiE OF UITS B AND 5, X80 VaTH T AResiNt
WREL LEY OF 540 LESALRE TRART. A BEEAC GF 20099 $ELT 10 4 1 & GEBAIC ZRT V¥ FLAST SAP
SISRED 1M, BEATIGS b Bt THAX £ REk FEY FR0W & N3, ¢ RO FOUMD. BH N SND SeuM
BT ST VAT USHE TF LERBAM ALIR ST THE, IFDAMIIT HEATSAEST CORGER OF 540 205-40RE TRRET &6
LAD HEAERH BLSTRIED

BRIEL N ML W LGNl JAD CRASAR MVDIE ERSed SOUTH USIAGEYAY LRE B0 BE
TERIMERAIET HORIH LUY LR F SR TEbATRE TR, & DITE OF 1L FEET 10 4 1. & WERAA
STULE WHH FLAENE T £OR THE LD HORTHARSY GORNER OF LB 1, SETH 1, SUGSWLE SOUMMNITT
FERAKA, CREIVY LAADR, AMD Tl MORTHORIMNGES HEATIEART CORVEN T BAZS RO5ALHT TRACY OF Lot
3, AL RESSS T POAKGE . ORI CF 245 W

THE APAREST EMITI ST MG G & :.mwmooaxwu&rﬁ MLEY MQT-CERAY G Telp ZMRARENT

R NS,
GEMRING BATE AT FUR 500 1381 STATE PANE YERAE SOUTH DS 4208 FEET,
SENERM, 10YES:

THE STREETS. KO0, AVEIES M3 AT ABEDECALLD FIR TG, ADAD S0 AsEHoR ARPUATS.

A, PUBUE TANSEMRIA S 41D CRISSANONG PING BE FREE Mo CAKAR 0F ML BERY, 12038 ORR

EMCUMRANCES,

4 RALEARETE DT CURLIC 1B ARERS, A% DTN ARE CEDIATES PR Yoll Prbnal U BORIVER FGH

THE FUGRITER ROALATED GE T 5 AT,

ML EASERENTS CRIVCATED Br Tl SLAT Srtl BT OPER 1O VANART URRTATON, ALy Pk 0

FEIVATE IRITES UL 08 DRG A0 T U] 1 SAVE PO VW INSPOATS DEDWIATED,

e BIRONS, DG TREG Stie. OR OTAR STRICTOST WARvTuRA O ORZATH DALy BT

SGRFMATLD, RECONSIARITID DA PLICKD UPURL GVER £ ACRENS M11¥ UAILRAT DRTACATED B Thas

AT, EXCEPT TARY LAATSORE ERIMTA I RvBGeED

WY MO EE BGRELE.

Lad P dad , SELICATS Y LAGED

t 1 Y3, 1Y LR BMEGLRD LOLBITY, TOXAS, 4hD

TeR GHY D41, WA 50 REPTAaNITY T REPRR OR REPUACE SUEM AIONESVEMENTS Bt LetaA 08

il ganwv&mﬂhﬂbﬁ..ﬂ %E&&Njﬁﬂsgaﬁ R AT BT G CEFRDNED I T

ey A, CRIYEATINGS

URLEY CASIVENTE QAT A5G UE VRS FUR Tof! I, USE A0 ACSONWINATAN 0F st PUBIG

RLITHES SUSIS YO LAK O UatiE D SMAL IIUSS THE EASEURHT UNTS THE WA 16 FARTIRAM

waﬁ%; BB UHUTES DO RGORLHAE 16 THE INELETS 493 GIY DF ARG ES

Sk CAPY G WIS A ANE PUIRAT DA PREVATE ST SAVGL WA THE RONT. 241 1O BENOVE A3

VERP ROMOVED pii O ROY BT OF ANY (RGRN ST WNE DR OR SHIIA SIRUSIGRE,

ETVEMENT D58 CATUTIH VAL 5 A WY BAY EOGEN R INTERTRAE WITH Trd SOMSIAUETION

PEECHITRLCTAN, T EHANE. DRMENARIN SR GEENCY OF Sy UTHITY AR D £F SORESE M50

KERESE 15 LR FRU SHD G0N THE SURH LAEAINTS Ko THE FIBOSE OF SoHRIROLTRG
5 X i, SR RGNS, G ROV A1),

OR FAUTS G 515 ORERATION WIHONT THE HELESIITC M Ater t0ol OF TROCAMING 1WE: FRPARLIROH ©F

SHTOHE.
BN MANTEHRE SF RAYS DN URUTY BALEMOVA M0 FRE oANEN (L KETROUMIRETY 08 Trk
FROPERTY AR

Ak, VIRATY GAMEKEI L DEICATED B To% PLAY Sisis ALSO BTANGE: AN ATOETIVER, AHEA OF YORVG

R , KEOITIDRE, £

SUCH ADEARONAL AREA OLETINRY FOA SSTALLATION 200 MASTERUSRE ©F Matnash %, DLESN CAFT

e :a%..au. VATER SERVALS AND VALTOWATRA WOINMSES KRN0 T sl T T CLBR SR

»oa e

”

B

;
|
i
:
i
g
]

RERATRN B WAOLS OR 51 PANT FROM THE HEGLIMNTE DE T C73¥ OF SO DMNLE, M.EMERD Lebaty,
TERAS, 112 SUCREROING O ASTIGHS.

T2 THE GITY OF GHGSVALE. MTEERG COAMTY, YERAY, T3 OFACERY, EUPLonEEs, A0S BALERREAL,
ATHGNS AND N5 COMIRACTORS, A5 BEALEY GRINTED A SYRFCTUN, BARMENT 94TH A SMiad B
WRATIATE RNTHY A0 COUTRILED MICESS FUR T COrnTRRc TN, FNOVERAG, MATTIEMANSS d
REFHR oF STUaM (ORI RRITH AR SATARY TEVEY APER WICANER A0 GDAEN LBRHY

; O ERAT,
" M.' Sﬁahugw IS YO TS DUTIMENT SUGL BR BY HEAOR 56 NLAY &3 NPROVED WF T 20T o
IS

8 RDIVEUSL CHATTE S0AAEE FASKITY DETENS ST B8 TUATIED FOR ARPRIvAL FOR G420 LDT P00

Bat e CRIMLOE n

SN, CRANEE PSRN OOIIITY Batd),

CARER CESTER T,

T3 A APRHOND NRACE Vo 4D, ARELREE SRSt At
HEGAMBINS. S0 WS R T D s MmN L
VRS, MY 00 AT RO, NSRS 3,

ARSI GYITTORR,

FINROFTEALY
TEADIY OO RERNGE.

B B
SUBTICATL 08 RESHDVAL GF THE CITT FUMPR 30 S0 SO IO
LSTRAEATRE | oAv it (B RIS CIY sl 02
TR T
IR SRS
angst
SERRCTRR IR 8 LR
APPRTL.
ST T kY, B 160 T RUEETON 08 PAsais
#oay R OnTT R RS S TR T Y 5P wHatvadd, WAL
TEE VAT 3 TR
AR i ¥
®
LOCATION MAP SCALETesmar
I
|
i
1
i e -
} o e s ;
-] ! ; S
3 ;,;
) ¢
p ..
e~
i
i 3
H

4.
/RN
ATIAR SHSERRI Conou TaNTS

IBRGUL MALEN, VEARS TH0D

SRS




i
Rt — - - - Pl ; — T TE - SCALE: 17=30
i T L2 3 oy
pravns 3 T
Iy - /» Tl A
S S e
llllllllllllllll S -
/ wm..,
W
»_M Ve 2 ﬁ N
7 - Gert Sl 3 — —
&/..\. i i . " H LEGENG
T \
?.-:....z1v ..m _m. _, ! ek o EXEHNG CONTOLR
) 3 L
M ] W - PEA
) 1 [PavaYa PEATURES 1088
3 | H CEMCUSHED
: | F . S !
'\ t .5 i Y - THEEOR GTHER TOBE
v | L DEMIXIHED O FELOCATED
3 .
- ! FE o - ENSTING SPOT ELOVATIN
4 3
/ boos Pl
K 4 O I8 i ‘
/ ES | H
J iy ' Nﬂ !
. & 1
¢ o3 » i
¢ ¥ <V |
\\ 3 ®
’ i !
! i
’
\\ L
’ 1 et
e _,‘
\\ g .vw
. / s Rd
.. .
teel J _ i
Sl S |
s
4 e
{
§
H
Pl p 5
P 1300 LT, FASERIEHTE 8
.Wi\lull.ll.l,. 3
2 =
3 P <
[ H v
e, &
! A &
Cpo E
= ] @ JF
) N I
PR e
5 M
BV NN
[ EhY
[
7
P

0
S e e
XY

£

~

DESCRIPTION

"y, L
o

"
2
i)
-
3

Yoo e

=g

.
X




S |
GENERAL COMSTRUSTION NOTES: - ACCEPTANGE SAMPLING AND TESTING OF BITUMINOUS MIXTURE COMPACTION, ABBREVIATIGN LEGEND LEQEND
1 THE CONTRADTOR SALL PAACE DARMCADSS, BIGHS, RASHEN, BT5, G THS PROJIGT 4 A EATRATHON AU GHADATION ANALYSIS PER 503 JONS OF TWCE DALY, VAHSHEVER @& o, raceeasn AR DASTING CodTous
ggﬁggég!ngéﬁzgggﬁg GREATER, ! 3 . 4 £
CONTROL DEVICES FOR STREET & MGMNAYS (PART UI TAAPFIC CONTROLS FOR SIREET 5 B CEWATTY AND DEPTH TESTHE: PER S PRET OF FAVING LANE MOIMUN CENWTY WM AASHOLE = PR VAR I VSR
SEGHVAY CONETRUCTION & OPERATIONS, LATEST LPOH COMIMLE Tist ALCEPTED SHALL BE 95 PEPCENT OF THE AVERKSE MAXSALL THECRETICN, CENSITY A% 574, sraTiod £ BATURAL LROLIES
O THE WORK, M8 SINNE AND EVIDENET THERGOF SHadi, Bt T L) VETH ASTIA, D3OS, CORES CRt SAWED BAMPLED TAREN Sna TTONM e TUR OGP CONGRETE
2. THE COMTRAGTON SMALL KANTAN ACCESS TO ALL PROPERTIES ALONG THE STREET DuRinG FROM TME PAVEMEHT WAL BE USED FOR FIELD DONSITY OF TERGEMATION FHML B A, LoV LINE * TOPOF CLRR
CORGTRUG SN, B0HE MEAT & AP BAAXDHIEE THEOREBCAL DERSEY LN UNE 1a TOP GF ABPRALY
X THE CONTRAUTOR SHALL PRROVIDE &M ON SUTE REFRESENTATIVE, SATISFACTORY Tiv ™E CETERMINMID it ASCORCANCE YATH X5TH DI04 I HEATIG 1B WICKSBARY, TG AF. LMEARFERT a GUFTER
CHER AKD EROIVEER, AVARABLE AT ALL TIVES S.E., TRENTTEOAR (id} HOURT FER DAY, SPECHMN THALL BE HEATED TO THE LOWERT TEMPERATURE BEGLIRED FOR #ROPER a8 RATA T BACK g 00 OF GRATE
SEVEN [ DATS PER WEENL THE ON SITE REPRLEENTATVE Uil BE STATIONTD CLOSE EREPARAYION OF THE SAMPLE. THE USE OF HUCLEAR IO DENSITY U2 vita, VATER B PRASMED Frone
EHOUSH YO BE ON THE STE VA™ME 0 NOANES OF NOUFIGATION, THE OM SITE SHALL HROT BE USEOAS THE BASIS FOR € W To LENSITY, UL TR EAsEMENT 3 HOWOIE
REPRESUNTATIVE SIALL MAVE FULL ARTESS T0 A4S, EQUSPHMENT AR A TERAL AND HAVE FAAL G EMEEM STABITY KHALL ROT 52 LESS THapl 35 FERTENT STASITY. TONT SHALLBE TAKEN YW VIASTEWATER o SRR
AUTHORITY HECESSARY TO LORMITT ANY PAOSUEMS, CRFICHNIIRS. DR EAERGENCIES TCE CHLY. s, iy W Lok OF ALt
VHCH MAY ARISE DURSEG HON CONUGNG MOURE ARD DURNG THE ABSEWCE OF THE ROW RIGHT OF VOAY a0 ROGK OF LOHORETE
SUPERHTERENT, HoTE: SHALL NOTIFY 24 HeRshs PHIOR 13 COVERING BACHIMER OF THE  CORG. COHCPETE
4 i PORITE THE Has 310 VIRTICN, COMIKGLY  FAVING SECTION, wr e o
ALY REFEARRCE PO AV BERTHNARKS] AS SHOVAT O THEST. CONSTRLATION FLANS, AT .
THE CEUTRALTOR WUSY HOTEY THE EHGWIER AT LEAST 46 HOLRS 5 [C0 TEVPORAHY BENCHAARK +* EXITHG SPOT ELEVATION
WORK 6l ANY SECTIOH Rt PANT €F THE WORK VOERE COMTROLS MWE 4OT BEEH ™ 10P OF Bt
EETABITHED OR ANE HOT WIEHTFISBLE ORVISEIE TO THE CONTRACTOR, THE DNGEEERVLL 1, AL STORM JEWER 10 4 ARTM. 75 CLASS B REFFORCED CONCRCTE PR LMESS WIS HOT WABLALE « TIRELHON OF PLOW
Lot Sk Al foomice ssasrne W s s T y i RS e -
VARIOUS CORTRCY, BONTS AN VAL PEFLACE MY GONTROL PORTS THAY MAVE BEEN 2. my, SHALL BE NS TR A H BECDIG 1SLTH FORRS PR BCUARE CH T e | GOPOTED EONTOLR
DESTADYED 87 GUMERG PRIDH ¥O BEGHIENG OF CONTRACTORD OPERATIONS, AFTER 3. wir et ; s onepaes
CONIRCL PODITE ME ESTASLIBMED ANGOR ITEWEFED #8 SWTUNED ABOVE. AHD FUTURE FAVEMENT ARE 10 BE SACAFILLED COMPLE TELY WATH CERIT STABAIZED SATID, 5 - ETEY
AGUEHisie OF SUoH comTact PORTS Wl e T i T T poNTRAT ¥ RODUED. ASGUE ML ZNE T & POWIT 1 7G0T S8w0w Tom OF pATMET AL s e BLTFENCE
» STAND. RECUED REAROH  IHEREAFTER € ™y SUBSSADE, Rt 1 FOOT BELOW HATURAL GHOUAE OR FRISHED GROUND  WHESHEVER 15 3
oF THE HE VAL FROWLE AL OTHER LOWGER, FOR THE ENTIAT vaDTi OF TRENCH. THE REMAZENG BACAMUL 15 TO BE WADE Wi GRIEN GROUHG e + T HEINFORGED CONCRETE FAVENENT
COMSTRUSTICH STANING (ICUT STAKES, BLUR TOFPIMG, SVTERMETIATE BYRING LIV CONTROL. CONPACTED SELECT MATERIML. IKGLUDE COB? OF BACKMLL A0 BREOGISS i3 UraT PRIGE B M. HIRE HYDANRT © LIS STABILIZEC A 0 ¥ VK SUBGRADE
ETC), RECUREC TO VERPY GRALES. DEPTHS, THOKNELE. 200 MIGIMEHT OF THE YARIOUS PERLINEAR FOOT OF PIPE. DE. SRARAGE EATEIENE
TTEMS GE CONSTRUCTION, 4. COMTRASIOR I8 5IOF 10 CSRUPT DR 20K ESTING DIAIAGE ALOHG T CONSIRUCTON  DOMST, SoHETRET | . ~LIGHT DATY PAVENE! ;
5. COMSRETE CURD AND SUTTEM. PIPE (WECH 18 CETEMMNED O THE OWAERS WEPECTOR OF THE FRQECT, PROPER DRMIAGE 15 TO BE MAHTANED AT ALL TVES. A%, il = 10" HOTHEN ASPYIALTE CORURETE RAVEMERS
IO BE WAMASLE), FTRUCTURES, LT, VAECH taust BE REWOVED W CROER TO 1T, T ¥ FLEXBASE MATERIAL
raTRUCT THE VL DECOME THE PROPERTY OF TWE CONTRACTOR  pAVING GONSTRUCTION NOTES g RERFURCED ConCRTE APe € STABUIED (P 10 5% UUSES SUBORASE
k4 PAVING CONBTRUCTION NOTES y B
B THE CONTRACTOR WL MARR. DERILAE, AN LOCATE (01 THE SROUND ALS, DRIVEWAY URR 1A ., CLIAG BATH, FRCE OF CURR. T, APPROX. APPROKMATE ~ HEAVY CUTY CANEMENT
THEEIBNIGE TO BE SOHSTRUCTED. YOP ©F CURSE ELEV) p) 100 OF amgour,  Peb PROFLE GRADE Ling. e 7 172" HOTAAX ASPHALTIC COMCRETE PAVENENT
T[S CorIRACTON SAL NOTITY s UTLSTY SOMAHES 2 T, CITY ELGRIARA PR TO HIIOATES GUTTIr B E i = Joorssr b FLERHASE MATEIAL
SS4NR OF CONSTRIGTION I A FARTICULAR. AREA. THE CONTRALTON SHALL BE HELD ¢ : 3 SRMAIC GRADE * STAGHLEIED (LS 10§ LISE) ST
b P AT LEADY 98 yous R to % ALL FROOSED CURB RADI SHAL UE 1Y RAIS T BAGK OF CURE, USRESS OTHIWARE 13 e 1P O 5% LNE) SUBEARDE
Fof HED oF AL VITY LPISE FROR JO M 5 PAVENRHT SURFACE COURSE SIDLLEE 1O TMCKIESS SHOWN CH TYREH, SECTIOMLIOTMX e - Bavr
O o P IRATION OF THESE FLANE e stvens. o ASPUALTIC COIRAETE SUAFACE COLISE TONFORMING T TsDOT STANDARD SPECFICATIONS, e - EX{STING EOSE OF ASPHALT
e o o ERIETING UTUTHS A0 ADIACENT . ot o0 TE T COMPAGIED $0 AMBMUM OF 6 OF THE LASDRATIRY DERITY. B - PROMOSED ADOE OF ASPHALT
PHYDCAL CEATURRS: IDWEVER, TIEY DORGT IMPLY OR AFFIAM THAT ALL UTHITICE G4 AL CONT A0 7 Bt g P . s
FHYSICAL FEATURES MRE St ¥, UTRITY SERVLE ARE HOT TACH COAT « 3 105 Contose i i
T oy JESE PLMIG. CONTIACITCN I RESPONGIBLE FOR MOTFICATIOR OF T8 5 (s iotags ares ookt sl B SASE TG : ANS
. 0 Ty  TTEN 247 TYPE A GRADE 1 MATERIAL GASE - BAETFROTECTON
% THE APPROXWATE LOCATIONS OF KIawH EXISTING UTLIES M6 SHOWI: CONTRACTOR, COURLE SHALL BE PLACED 1 MDA B LTS R S e i 1 MATERam, BAsE e |
Al pRTRAVRS THE EXAGT HORQONTAL A0 VERTICAL  LOCATIONS t THE LD pscR DENSITY AT A MISTURE CONTENT Witk GRTIMUS T0 PLUS THAEE PERCENTASE POINTE OF
WoRK. 1o BEruy FOf DAMALES vaach THE OFTHAM OISTUAE COHTENT AS DEYERNPED BY ASTH D 1537, THE EXISTRIG DALE NN - T MRS CVERLAY
SGHTOCOURBY S FAURE WICATE IhEs, A TEL B Yy
5 JELUATER VALUE HOKES 310 COULRS, MMRIOLE TIPD MO SAITANY SEVER  CLEOUTS o aatng a0 suori b i CompACT FLENILE BASE SHOGL BE STRIPPED OF ALL
AT Tt AREA GRETHER THOUR OF | THE FLAS DR 10T VEGETATION AND ORGAIT  TOPSOR TO THE WININAII CEPTH AS SHOWN G PLANS, TrE
DT ROCUGTID TO MATCH FINAL PAVEVENT GRADE PAYMENT FOR S1CH WORK WAL BE EXPOSED SURGRADE SHOULD BE SCARITICD ST PRIOR. | T0 FILL SLACEMENT 10 A S9irns
ACEGRONG V16 THE APPROPRIATE B0 ITEMS PROVIOED. CEPYH A5 SMOUA! DN PRANS AND COMPACTED TO A MENASUR OF 6% OF THE  MAXINA
1. CRETG E g WIST B8 TO PREVENT CEHISTTY PETERMAEO HY Aot b s
UNNELESSARY WTERTERCHCE VAT ANY EXSTHG UTRHY SYSTEN, 118 CITY GF KSSEVILLE ? ]

-

WAL SCUELY B REAPONGIBGE FOR OPEHATION OF ALt VATER VALVES €1C, CONTRACTOR 160 Mkéhﬁﬂﬂm.winﬂﬂ%&ﬁfﬁ& 38 ORYSWITH A SET 03) OF TUSE GYLIUOKRS Taxkn FOR
o o b IAVILE T3 PHOVIOE 14 HOUR ADVARCED HOTICE PRRGHTOWORK 10 o Sramesm o3 A neautems T 1o SHALL BT PAYD FOR BY THE OWHER WATH RESULTS
AMLOWFER YMAE OPERATIONS BY CITY. 0 1hE S th TESTHIS SHALS 62

12 MATERIALS CEARMICATION L TESTING  CONTMACION SHALL PROVIDE  SUPPLIERY :

»

£ 3t
DELVERY ONSAE. corRACion Sl FRoCE Mo WK Atbracy cuchste peacy I PR TOR fOR EAH UL o AT
ROM A REPUTAELE CONMERTIAL, TE LABORATONY. CANER IntLe, PROVIOE kL1, ON-SITE  BASE
TESTIG OF UATERMLS AMD FIELD DRNSITIES, AN RETESTG DUE Y0 FASURE GF ihiTim B TRy ORA0E SO TLENE BASE PRSI L Y. OF PAVDI,
B CRO Do PROLD 10 THE CONTRASTOR, 6 aner on s £ VEET () OF PERSOCY.OF CONCRETE POURED.
- gg%ﬁﬂé&ﬁ%d@jﬂ%%ﬁ«i b F. 1 BEAM EOR EALH § 000 5.V, OF SOMCREYR PAVEMENT, DR PART THEREOF,

. CONTRACTOR SHnty SPON ADEOUATELY PROTEST EXSTING STRUCTURES e
UTHITIED, TRERS. SHRUUBS. FENCED, PROPERTY SUAVEY WAROGRS 4D OTER ADKEING  © ommrsrodh #oros CF EXSTING BASE SHaLL B YYPE &
Mgagﬁaghmﬂ% OV CONTRACIOR Si0x B2 HEPARED OR REPUACED AT IR 15 rom ESTRMATIK DUMFOSES, THE FOLLOWING VAUES FOR UME WERE LSEO AT A

t X sl I LI FOR EOIADE e o
75 [ Sl B THE COMTRAGTORS REUPONSIBITY 10 GRTAI ANUML EITY OF KIBSVELE 13 il ey s e Cosem Vet BF b ASbARD WTH THE GTY OF
FERMITS REQUIRED FROM THE BLBDING INIPECTION DEPARTMENT, COMTAACION TG FAY FOR " KIGEVILE SUBDRASION GROATICE, (NAEAE APEUCKBLE)
4 Do PERMITFERS, - . b 1 M ACCEREIRE RAMPS AN MANDICAP SPACES AFE UNIER TEXAT ACCESSIBIITY STANGARDS
ettt LAKS FOR B HEPLACEMIENT BHats s
11 190 EXCAVATIONS SMALL BE LEFT CPEN OVERINGHT, AlL EXCAVAHONS w0 cardior e DAYEMENT MARKINGS & STREET SIGNS
TraLL uE ;A5 & MM, ATH GTTEL PLATHG VAR It
AREAZ: S TN, WOOS PLINKING Oﬁ—f SRANGH 13 ML STRIPNG A STREET SIS SHMALL BE W ACCORDANCE WITH THE MARUAL (28 TRAFFIC
SESE BARMER vt e drpibakghasy Ve Y T i oF Bas SR, OEVICES GITCD,  CONIRACION 10 FRCPANL 4D SUBMT & CONSTRATION
foorny g ; TRAFHC CONTROL PLAN o oK KO QYRS
8. EOHIRAGTON SAAL MANTAM HOT LESS THAN ONE (3 LAHE OF TRAFFIC I EACH DIRECTION AT R omon VoK. 13 PAY.
AL TS,

3. COMIRACTON SHALL BE ARGUARED T0 HOTIFY DALY AL, EMERGENCY CEEARIRENTS G, FINE,
PTULE, EME ee] WHEN WORK WAL REQLERE MY STREZT CLOSURRE GR FASTRUCTONS TD
TRAFFIC.

3%, COMTRACION T PHOVIOR FON THE TEMPORARY REMOVAL, RELUCATION AND HEIETONG
OF ALL STREET SEIHS AND MRBOXES,

21, AL PAYEMENTS, CLEE & SarrTER. TOBE SHALL




GENERAL SITE § RACH PR i
SENERAL HTE KOTES GRAGING NOTES WTILTY KOTES EROSION CONTROL GENERAL NOTES : R0
b BUE CIL PLAS PREPASKED BY ATLAS RAGUEERING CONSIATANTS FOR MESOL 1. ALL WATERIALE AN CONSTRUCTION SYALL CONFORI TO TS CIFY OF 1 COGTWATTON SIALL MANTARL A Vil WALE FEET OF COVER CHALL VATERLBEE 1. {7 15 T BHTENT OF THE HEORMATION PROVIDED 9% THE SHEET AND SEIMN T
; AOTE TIONS, EXCEPT prors FOUR SANITARY SIS LHE
28 DE facuizy ey ey SFCCIICATIONS. EXCEPT A5 HOTED HEREs MDD T er Soe B AT DUTSER DESKANIED FULOC UTLITY v
2 $ITE SURVEY %&Em H wﬂgwm%g tﬂ«g g«ﬂ%»#ﬁ ) i?ﬁoﬁﬁeﬂm e roR sarere G v .ww:um» ST (v ol B T o et D sy
ErEGE PRI e, , EACHS SGGHEES, L3 SraLl, RENCE FEGAATHE e B0
PIGENEER SHALL SPONLIRE CONPLETENE LIty TEXAS Law, AN ERAL
Mbn«!m(ﬁ od Bﬁﬂaﬁwﬂsﬁﬂﬁﬁ n:...mwk.v.um B 5 on A HA o AaL S FEE 4 urme B ﬁ!n SRR LS SHAL BF TSTALLED OF 4 LITRHEED PLUMDER 27 ACLERDANGE
3, GRS SETE WOR {06 THALL B8 b RATH 2 T LOCATEOH OF ALL UTIITES LOCATED OH THEST PLAES ARE TAREN FROM A, 3
RORTRY aliisd AT THE MORE EXISTUOG PLOUS REQCADD, THE BANCT LOTATON AND TLEVATION OF AL & AL CVRTER I3WE BeALL GF DSE AND MEET THE MRIDMUM WATER SUSTLIER
A% Ter . PUSRIC UTAITIES MUST BE CETERMINED BY THE CONTRASTOR, BT SHALL BE . AL VATER B35 HALL FAPLOY THE GAE 0¥ WEGA LGS A0D
3 Al BE SOE E: FARTY KGR THE CUTY OF THE CONTRALTOR TO ASCERIMN WHETHIER ARY AOLITIGHAL R CORCRETE DHRIST BCGKS VARH FSTRUSTED X WIHTISG 87 TE ENGRIERR 80
M STATE LABCH, SAFETY, THAR THOLE THE PLARS LAY B8 PRESENT, CRUTLITY COUPAY. . 2. TR STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVEMTIDN MAN SHOULD ADCHMSS Thg
GADELINES. MLES, *horis. 1 SE THE REFPONBILTY OF L CONTRACTOR TaPROILCT Al P % SCHTRACIEE Titlh DAUTE, wewasn 1500 sfeumatoy scaspauaiis eeveny FolLowns:
5, CONTRACTOR SHelL Fon e 0 T URLITIES B 196 CONSTRUETION OF D45 PROMCT. ALL MAMMOLES, CLEAN. SRS AITH T M dinctt 10 SOt o RE e .
EOGHIEER  PRION O axe CHANCES R QAITS, VALVE BOES, FIRE. HIT ., ETC, #AAT BE TOPECPER o COuBACIOR BUALL FOTEY MUY CORTAOVAIS PHERCHTY WHSENS G POTEHTIL A} DRFINE THE CHARACTERITTICS OF THE SITE AND T TYPE OF CONSTRUSTIN
PR e ENTE. OR LACH OF LI AHD GRACE BY THE CONTRACTDN PRIOR YO AND AFTER THE PLAGING OF CHFLFTIONS TO. UTKSVES R0 UIIGHTE THE IRGRATIONS, CORTRALION SHoTL VAR WILL BE OECURRING: )
SRITIER PATH THE BHALL RESILY 27 1IN BRAMENT FERWANENT PAVING, UTKITIES MUST BE WMAINTAIRED 10 PROVER LIVE A0 ROV THE RESAY, E: GRE L3 THE SATE PLAR FOR THE FACIITY 1O B CONSTHUSTED,
O TR CORTRAGTON, GRALE DARENG COUTTRUCTION OF THE PAVING FOR THIE DEVELOPNINY, T WL SRE SURPREESIN SYSTEM 74 4 SULL BE WATMLLE B A LOENSED
8 MY BRSNS PLAKS AR P o [ SHORD BE { ANOAY FROR YHE FORATIATIONS, BOTH SPRILER CONTRACTOR USEISED Y DA ARITNCTIONAL MITHORITY Rt THE SITE €3 UESCMBE T THAT WL BE TO ConTaey;
DE TOMTHACTOR, ORLY THID AL TR AHD MFTER CONSTRUSTION. N Mﬁgﬁggﬁag%%ﬂﬁi P D =.Rn HELEASE oﬂéﬂzﬁ P ETORM Vit TER,
SHALL BIE USED FON LAONG GUT BIMLDINGS, THE BUBIING LAYOUT SHOWN On 6. BACKPILL FOR UTIUTY 1HES SHOULD HE CARERALY PLACED SO THAT THEY i * COMBTIKE Soes ® O} CAEATE A UAPLESIICTATYIN ECHEDIAE,
CHAL PLAKS (5 INSETORD 10 GIVE THE LTS OF EXCAVATION. CRECREFANCIES YRA BE FTABLE, WHERE UTILITY UNES PASS THRDUGH THE PRIING LOT, THE e R : e A0S )
VAIEH VY IGFACT 16 SITE LAYOUT SHALL BE REPCATED 10 THE ENGINEER Tok £ TiouD BE COMPACTED SALARLY 10 The REMARGER oF e rot, % ERTCTIES S FRael PR e HIcksially Giciic, TRsmone, 0 0o ) THE AL CEBGN TO MRINRE CRiniu
. SIS wau e e s ro e T o M TS BOTot et ot . 20 o At Socecion o x e
S 9 0N : : ™ " ATE £ L ;
BOKIS, PANKING (AITS, BURLLURS PADY, SIOEWALKE, SWALES. KT, oAl SHALL O THE CROATNGR PRIOR TO SONSTRUETTSE OF AT SICRW CHAZE WATER SIRUTARY SEVER, 3. TME COMTRACIOR EHALL MAKE THE STOAM WATER POLLUTION PRESENIGE St
THAL B REGLARED TG EWPLOY A SYATE MEGISTERED PROFESSIAL LAMD FER THE GEGTECHNCAL REPORT, At OTHER UTRIPES, CONTRACTUR AL NOTEY {HE HUISBEER AiD DR OMIER 05 AVALABLE, LPONREQUERT, TO TEEG, e
SUEPCH FOA CONCUCTION CORSTICTION STAWNG, WITH SAIS SURVEYGR 5. AL FROPOSED SFOT SHOTS. ARE SUTTER'TOR OF ARDE aiy o e i TRICTEN. ENCEER 13 1) REIFONSALE FOR 4. YHC COMTRAGTON NUST AVERD PLANS WHENEVER THERE 15 & CHANGY, 1) DE80H,
LLnNG  RESPOIGIONE YO GSRNTAN  HTESENCISIANK  COMTRGL POMIS BLEVATIONS LILESS OTPERWISE SPECHIED COAFLICIS ARGING FROM DFFERCNCES 11 ROTED ELEVATION 3ol SHALL B8 HILY O OF THE PLAK Ot WERA g
THIOUHOUT THE DURETION £F THE PROICCT, SUBVEYSR SHALL PROVIOR THE FORMIESS IF 1Y URTHED OF LN COMFLICTS. CCNIRACION BHXGL HOTHY THE EXIBTING Poasl PROVES DESIGH A ALL
ENCILER ) wA4TIG Tofh CUT SHEETS WiEH LAYING OUT UTLITIES, D O poajianE NOTES S Y o LS A MBI OF 48 VRRKE HIGRR (BASIES O 8 WOGR ADCITIONAL MATERIALY AND WORK SHALL BE ACCOMERISHED BY THE CONURRETOS
fosswAE, I THE Butan dive Sl 1 o 34, OHIMACIOR SHALL GV #1L RECESSASY KOTICES, BRY 290 URTAR AL PLRWITS, A S pTGHAL CXEIRE YO THE CWARR. —
HEHAUTHORZER PEREOMGL, SN STARID AL, BE . AL MAT AN sHaw TO ™HE Y OF Coa R 10 ALL EIATE AND) FETIRAL CR00h, FAES D i s ANE 10 BE AT 8 MU, F O8SE RREHY 7
teet Yo T THE " KNGEWIAE EXCEPT AL MOTED 10 P LicaL HEEE FROM LTITY wmua A WA 14 HOURS AETER Zﬁawﬁam. EVENT GRTATER w«::gg
FORHEPAIRG. THE 4TV, "’ > IRy LES. EPANG AL WHLBSNID
3. THE SURVEVOR SHALL PROVIE 1N WRITIIG TO THE ENGINTER DOCUMENTATION H sysToM 13 CONIRACICR SHaL ENEURE LSGRUMET OF UTANTY SRRC! COMSCTION M AT 1 THE i
Connaviio AT T LAYGUT 1 T MED 1S B ATCORDAKE O e ¢ UL DIORILIENSR AN 18 i LARGER SHL BE SLASE M C ALt STORM . B e AT e o s nmmcpwanors o © o SSCTSH RERORT D starpmes Wisconou acThings e
9. CONTRALTON SHALL BE RESPONIRE FOR GAVAGES TO ) SECULATE THE BISTRLIATION 45D TESTG OF DOVERIE VTR A D AR PART 05 1Y P P
i . 3, SHAL BE LE FOR TRENCH SAFETY FROECTS A% DETALER 6336 15, OURIER 1T OF Tk INALCACED RULES Kt ¢
P Erock pouita, 13 MONMENTS, 07 CORNER VARKERS, ARD ioH i Wi ity TEXAS STATE LAWY, Uaa SPMAIe OSTARS S ST REGUSTHNTS RS Yot sty AL SONITACIONE i sUBCOITRATORS I0DNTIE BT oot ST
r ct 10 ToTE 7 9 4 A% TANCRKS OF THE TROES GE:
AMD OBHA. STAKDARDS FO8 ML, EXSAVATION 14 EXCESS OF FIVG FEST I AZVERED 10T 8§ Dt : Foft THE ®» v
THE RERSIRY,  Apchoe AN ACTIVERY e U
19, CONTRACYOR SHALL UE RESPONSIELE FOR ONTANIG ML PLRMTS MO PAY AL 4 Sollto Lo BEETE M0 NOY ™ THESERRRSCEIS, & ne S ALORE ; SITE MARAGERE Y
APPUCARLE PORMIT FEES. CONTRACTON SHML PRGVIDE PROCE TO THE " EATEMENTS etaLs BE MO0 RO AT 26 GATE EXISTING UHLITIES PRACTICES TO PREVENE THE IXSCHARGE OF OIS, GREASE, PANNTS, GATILRE, ALD
O T (DESE PERSIT MAVE BEEN OBTABED FROR T0 5 CoomtROCION L BECH AT e IRENM 0O OF PROECT ANg CTHER POLLUTAHIS T ST0M WATER, APPROMUATE PRAGTICES OAR BILIVEL:
GOLASENCEMENT OF TORK, SREVES i . LOTATION A0 TEPDI OF EXSTRES WILITHS el vt UiLITY LAYOUT Ang DESGHATING AREAS FOR SOLPUENT LORUIEHARCE AND REPANE RENAS
:. muﬁ.ﬁaﬂ é wﬂg&mﬁ OH THE yﬂrnﬂmw Fol mmmzmghmu‘o TR 5 CONTRATYON BRALL BROTECT ALL PUDLIC LTILINES I THE o CHaLY, ATised, ANG DEPIUS NIST 86 VEAFED BY TnE COLECTION OF WASTE; SONNENEHILY LOCAYED WASTE RECEATALUER; WeD
CONTAALION, CONTRUTOR GHALL AL REZPCNSHEIY ¥FOR * YMSPRORECT g € % L
HALSIING WO WOUNEHTING SMTE WORKING CORDXTIONS DURMG THE 3 1o\ s Sitl g a1 \rinanes OIATED ONTHESE PLAMS ARE FANEN Ferois FOR TR PROTECTEN QUARIG SEMITRANCS, 3. THE CONTRACTON SHALL AMEND OR MODIFY. YHS PLAN A5 WEGUIRER #x
TOHRITRUCTION OF WORK LNIER THE CONTAACTORS RESPONUGILITY, NEIDSR - x 2 ¥ S ESTEHIAL Tant 4 BORE PRA T M utaiy & SEEANS, WETHOOS AHD SEQUENCE. MCOFICATIONG SHASL BOT
THE COANER HOR THE ENGRVEER ACCEFTS AHY LBAITY DIPLUZD 0 DINERISS T T e . AR AACT \OCATION AN BLEVATION o7 11 1E 220 1 : THE WYENT OF THE REGURENENTS OF LKW AMGT TS FSH,
O oA ek o Pttt Lo RO S e e L S T S Y TS 5 MR S Dl 1 e st ok RGNS S0 10 T oA
12 COMTRALTON BHALL HOT COMMMEITE WORK WITHOUT WIRETTEN APPROVAL FROM ¢ S 0. AREAS OF CONSTRUCTION ELSSWHERE ON THE JOB EITE SHALL CONEOIN 10 IME
FACLITIES GYHER THAN THKYSE SHOWH ON THE PLANS MAY DE PRESENT. UTRITEE BEMIC R LOCATAONS DNVERENT FROM THOSE Satwdl ON THE yTLiTS ¥
%9 THE REGLLATING EHTITIES, RORX SORSTRUCTED WIHOUT <o vourem o AN FOR BELATED Tuemns T CoNGion 13 MWwOuSKS KGR LoaTn 4D PUGRE Eqa..«ugow.ﬂu nnr.,nm.p + 5¢ rg s 51 ’
. ol TOCTHER UTRITY SONSTRUCTION. KT8 FRIR TO Chsis TR N, . BORRUW AREAS. G, S TEETED ABILIED A
QT THE GVAERS PROPERTY, % ALL TRENCH BASKPRL FOR CTORM SEWER SHALL & 25 4. IR al MAY HOT B LEFT AESE AITUORTED THEZ PLAN DETAILS. AL, WORY, SHALL COMFORM TO DOVERMMENTAL RUSINSIS
3. TEXAS EHALL  PREVAH.  Vasgn - oo P VARSI BY THE Cnsien DERASTREN, B9 SUCH CATES. e GOHTRMSTOR AN BECLAE PARY OF THE AR PR B
FERTANOS T0 WANGRIAI PARKIHG SPACES, JEXTURED FRASHES. RAMDS, 3. P VLL BE FAviG . 5T PRSOLE M AVERL GOV AATES TN cRAZHR WORK SHALL BE DOKE BY THE CONTRACTON AT 20 ADCITIONAL EXPDSSE TOWE
Conmis hfnwiwg iaericsat ﬁ:.wmém» ATY E,Msw«ﬁa ey yhonivsiadin e RGHTOPWAY ARRICADES 5 juiy DAUADE 16 fINELS, TIODYANS O PENATE PROPERTY SUKL B REPASED o7 ”. M..r HOM-PAVED AREAS 5L B2 MULGHED AND SERDED WITH EROSIOR PRRTEC it
3 THE CONTRAL AT THER EXPEnnl, v Az
SONTRACTON SMALL PAEEENT ANY SOMFLIETS BETWEEN THE Sl FLANE AND uniroms ghﬁﬁ?z&ﬁﬁﬁ%%é& 5 1 Bk T O 26 MEwE A " s LPoR OF FINAL GRAGHG. THS IHGLUDES, ALL CSTOMES
ey e e N S B ooy, AiTe s St il it il S s
. . : s i  aags
JnuTY 1 AS VAL AS HSBLE FOR IRSTNG TR IR €t 75 CLUINATED FIELD REPAESEHTATI 70 s it 1o 10 THE SHask oY A £X07 At g
THE CUST G REPAIRY TO KN DAMAGED UTIITES, TESTIG, EORTRACION 1 RUBIROSOLE TO SPRre Gty i e TRAEFIC EXIT POWIYS FRIGR 10 EXITING ONTD ANY PAVED ROADMAY, 474K
5. COMIRACYOM SHML EWPLOY KECESLARY TAUTIC CONTRML MEABURES SOETILE R4 AviD ey LELAYS 16 T PELD. SrELL ) OEG FRIER BARMER (R0 A% AL
HECEBSARY FOA COMSTRUCTION. CONTIACTON SHALL PRESENT THE ENGIELR 5 THE COMMICION MY PRIVEX A1 CONTIRUCTION STARY 2 LANS, THE RFS SMALL BE CORSTRLGTED A% SHOVATCH 05
COPIES OF THE TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN PRIGR TO CORSTRUGTICN, ANY TRAFFIC v, BTN TOGEN FILES CONCHETK STAND FRES ETE. vl MEED Téf A€ Usestn preay ’
MEA v 3
o e s Sy Cot oF TRAsRG 19 BOTRE TN SAdeL REED S NAMEA 5 SR VR SERASE S CALRATIOHAL
COMTHOE CEMICES) A0 TXDUT REGULATIONS., 31 THE ERRTER VR B T Fa E:.w.«wﬂ« OF KLE COral It (s B

UYILITY EXCAVATION WARNING

't

F GATIRE SATERI

-.; ;gs«.?..?g!
?M.:%ﬁgn»Ryrﬂ?mon:.zpnﬁtg..:@ﬁaa:mgxé.gg
CAWNER LR EGINELR THALL CONTATY Tt SECATIARY UF THE BICHION ks ASCOMDALCE
VARSI CAR B THE STAE MSTLRIC REEATRYATION OFFILER At AL20 61 SIS,

SEECRIPTION

! L Bl SRS SRE
URCLACHIRED UATERLA, O SMR0L PAYUIXG WAL YADE 10 THE SOMIRATIGR FOR
WHFOREEET UNGASSINED S0KS DLOURTIRD. KO WELIL PRONGENS SAE oire
WAOT FTHABELASIH D WD




10A Tie KinasviLLe Recorn

NEWS

June 15, 2023

.
Iall CONTINUED EROM PAGE 1

Jooking at random inmate files
and making sure those filesare
inorderand filled out properdy.
The nurse’s office is also
looked at to make sure that
inmates records of medica-
tions they need are being giv-
en on time and administered
in correct duses, Tracking of
communicable discases, TB
Screening, and audits of those
files are checked in detail.
From there it's on to the
kitchen where items are in-
spected for cleanliness, dieti-
cian’s plans are checked for
the month, portion controls
must be measured accurately,
temperature and the quality of

food must meet the commis-
sions standards.

“All of our trustees who
work in the kitchen are given
a tood handlers class and they
are able to use it to find work
when they get out of jail.” Sher-
iff Kirkpatrick said.

The kitchen also received 2
100 after being inspected by
the City of Kingsville.

“Cpl. Rebecca Sasianiege
does a great job of keeping nur
Kitchen in order and trustees
on track,” Kirkpatrick said.

The secand half of the day
is spent testing the jailers and
their safety skills. They are
timed on fire drills, moving

the inmates, and their re-
sponse time must be impec-
cable. Thete is no time to wait
for the fire department in the
eventofa fire,

Inmates are instructed on
what to do in case of 2 fire
and the jailers train weekly
to be prepared. The inspector
chooses 3 random place tn the
jail and releases s smoke canis-
ter. The fire alarms go off and
jailers rush into action, They
must completely and correctly
put on (Scott Packs) air tanks
and oxygen masks, fire gear,
and deploy fire hoses to the
area. Inmates are then moved
in an orderly fashion to a safe

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday. July 5, 2023, at 6:00 p.n. wherein the Com-
mission will discuss and/or take action on the following items and at
which time all interested persons will be heard:
Urban Engineering, applicant; Semerset Land Company, owner; re-
questing approval of the final plat of 10.77 Acres out of 54,53 Acre

Pictured are Jall Administrator / Chicf Jailer Michael Kohl

Jail Sgt. Kelly Chapa, Jail Corpotal Rebecca Samaniegy and
Sheritf Richard Kirkpatrick, (Photo by Ted Figueroa)

place. If they need to be moved
outside, they are linked to-
gether with a chain, zip ties,
and armied jailers escort them
to safety. During this fire dril],
the Kleberg County Jailers
were dressed in fire gear and
had things under control in
334 seconds,

After the fire drill a test of
the generator is conducted. It
must wurn on the first time and
power the entire facility with-

building as expected.

"We conduct weekly train-
ing on fire drills and weekly
tests of the generator and ofice
amonth we placca full load on
the generator ta make sure we
are always ready,” Sheriff Kirk-
patrick said.

ARer the drifls and tests,
inspectors move on to inter-
view the tnmates. They ask the
inmates if their needs are met,
if they are given cleaning sup-

ner. Every inmate that was in-
terviewed answered yes 10 the
above questions.

“It is commun to have some
complaints from time to time,
this place i3 not made for com-
fort. But there is vrder here,
inmates must walk in straight
lines and there is no screamning
allowed,” Chief Deputy Jaime
Garza said.

Previous  administrations
have nat passed inspections
and prior to Kirkpatrick being
lected, the Jail has come close
o being shut down by the
commission, he said.

“Sherifl  Kirkpatrick and
aur Chief Jailer/ Administea-
tor have been instrumental in
changing the culture inour jail
and getting us to this stage, it’s
been a massive undertaking,”
Chief Deputy Garza said.

Becausc the jail passed with
high marks, another full in-
spection will take place in ap-
proximately 18 months.

As of press time there are

Tract as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien, tecorded
in Document Number 331247, Official Records of Kleberg, County,

in in seconds. The generator
turned on and powcred the

currently 146 inmates and 2§
jailers.

plics, and if their complaints
are handled in a timely man-

Texas which comprising portions of three tracts (1) a portion of a
2721 Acre Tract out of Lots 2 & 5, (Block) Section No, 21, K.T.&I.
Subdivision; (2) a 12.36 Acre Tract out of the John Clayton Addition;
and (3) a 29.83 Acre Tract out of Lot 6, (Block) Section No. 21, K. T.&1.
Subdivision, also known as West side of FM. 1717 (South Brahma
Bivd.) North of Trant Road, Kingsville, Texas; to be known as Somer-
set at Kingsville-Phase 1 with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage,
Article 3 Subdivisions — Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Sub-
section (C) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville,

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King. in the Helen Kle-
berg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items
on the agenda, pleasc contact the Planning Deparunent at (361) 593-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, July 10, 2023, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will dis-
cuss the lollowing item and ut which time all interested persons will be heard:
Urban Enginecring, applicant; Somerset Land Company, owner; re-
questing approval of the final plat of 10.77 Acres out of 54.53 Acre Tract
as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien, recorded in Docu-
ment Number 331247, Official Records of Kleberg, County, Texas which
comprising portions of three tracts (1) a portion of a 27.21 Acre Tract
out of Lots 2 & 5, (Black) Section No. 21, K.T.&1. Subdivision; (2} 2
1236 Acre Tract out of the John Clayton Addition; and (3) a 29.83 Acre
Tract out of Lot 6, (Block) Section No. 21, K.T.&L. Subdivision, alsa
known as West side of F.M. 1717 (South Brahma Blvd.) North of Trant
Road, Kingsville, Texas; to be known as Somerset at Kingsville-Phase
1 with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdivisions ~
Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsection (C) of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Kingsville.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas
in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions
about the items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361)
595-8002,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Comimission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday, July 5, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commis-
sion will discuss and/or take action on the following items and at which time
all interested persons will be heard:
Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, owner; re-
questing approval of the preliminary plat of 73.56 Acres comprising por-
tions of Lots 2,5, & 6, Block 21, K.T.&1. Subdivision; portionsof Lot 1 &
2, Burris Acres; and a portion of the John Clayton Addition, also known
as 520 Cecil and 700 Block General Cavazos Blvd., Kingsville, Texas;
to be called Somerset at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land
Usage, Article 3 Subdivisions — Design Standards, Section 15-3-33 Blocks
and Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsection (C) of the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances,
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kleberg
Groves Community Room, If you have any yuestions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, July 10,2023, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will dis-
cuss the following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, owner; re-
questing approval of the prefiminary plat of 73.56 Acres comprising por-
tions of Lots 2, 5, & 6, Block 21, K.T.&I. Subdivision; portions of Lot 1 &
2, Burris Acres; and a portion of the John Clayton Addition, also known
as 520 Cecil and 700 Block General Cavazos Blvd., Kingsville, Texas;
to he called Sumerset at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land
Usage, Article 3 Subdivisions — Design Standards, Section 15-3-33 Blocks
and Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsection {C) of the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about
the items on the agenda, please contact the City Sceretary at (361) 595-8002.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville witl hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday. July 5,2023. at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Com-
mission will discuss and/or take action on the following itcms and at
which time all interested persons will be heard:

Ramon P Perez Jr Owner/Applicant; requesting approval of the pre-
i} liminary plat of 2.6464 Acres, Block 18, K.T. & I CO also known as
1 East Caesar., Kingsville, Texas; to be called The Courtyard at Mes-
I} quite Grove at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage,
g Article 3 Subdivision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Sub-

sections (A), (B), and (C).

The mecting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kie-
berg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the
itemns on the agenda. please contact the Planning Depanment at (361)
595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
§ The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, July 10, 2023, ut 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss
the following item and at which time alf interested persons will be heard:

Ramon P Perez Jr Owner/Applicant; requesting approval of the prelim-
inary plat of 26464 Acres, Block 18, K.T. & 1 CO known as East
Caesar., Kingsville, Texas; to be called The Courtyard at Mesquite Grove
at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdi-
lf vision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsections (A}, (B), and
4 (C).
The meeting will be held at City Hull, 400 West King. Kingsville, Texas in th
Helen Kieberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the
items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary al (361) 595-3002.

T —————

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday, July 5.2023, at 6.00 p.m. wherein the Comimis-
sion will discuss and/or take action on the following items and at which time
all interested persons will be heard:
Ramon P Perez Jr Owner/Applicant; requesting approval of the final
plat of 2.6464 Acres, Part of Lots 2 & 3, Block 18, K.T. & I CO also
known as East Caesar., Kingsville, Texas; to be called The Courtyard at
Mesquite Grove Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage,
Article 3 Subdivision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsec-
tions (A), (B), and (C).
The meeting will be held at City Hail, 400 West King, in the Helen Kleberg
Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, pleasc contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, July 10,2023, at 5:00 pam. wherein the City Commission will dis-
cuss the following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Ramon P Perez Jr Owner/Applicant; requesting approval of the final
plat of 2.6464 Acres, Part of Lots 2 & 3, Block 18, K.T. & I CO also
known as East Caesar., Kingsville, Texas; to be called The Courtyard at
Mesquite Grove Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage,
Article 3 Subdivision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsec-
tions (A), (B), and (C).

The meeting will be held at City Half, 400 West King, Kingsville. Texas in
the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions
about the items on the ngenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361)
5958002,




AGENDA ITEM #4



renion Tiem -
Fanal Plat —

Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: July 5,2023
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Kobby Agyekum (Interim Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: Public Hearing on the request from Ramon P Perez Jr Owner/Applicant; requesting

approval of the final plat of 2.6464 Acres, Part of Lots 2 & 3, Block 18, K.T. & I CO also known as East

Caesar, Kingsville, Texas; to be called The Courtyard at Mesquite Grove Kingsville with variances to
Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdivision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsections (A),

(B), and (C).

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting was held as scheduled this evening, July 5, 2023, with 4
members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for final plat of 2.6464 Acres, Part of Lots 2 & 3, Block
18, K.T. & I CO also known as East Caesar, Kingsville, Texas; to be called The Courtyard at Mesquite Grove
Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdivision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-34
Lots, Subsections (A), (B), and (C); to enable the applicant to create affordable garden homes. Letters were sent
out to neighbors and the City received no feedback save for a citizen making clarifications on the actual use of

the property.

Commissioners, after deliberations, voted to approve the recommendation for the replat of the said property for
single family residents. A recorded vote of all members present was taken and Commissioners Mike Klepac,
Larry Garcia, Rev. Idotha Battle and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES”’.

The meeting was adjourned by about 7:04 p.m.

Thank you.

Kobby Agyekum
Interim Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION

MASTER APPLICATION -
P I0 ﬁrf 53]

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address _fop &. (Fassan. Av Nearest Intersection CPZ?"&/ 4. o zspar.

(Proposed) Subdivision Name(¥ @gféi Block
KT+ Co, Bl /ﬁﬁrz 7 — 2, 171 hC.

Legal Description: " !!d(;’( /A

Existing Zoning Designation Z’Q - { Future Land Use Plan Designation 5‘; vh L;l ‘H 1y da pJ

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent RI-TIRY PhonegZ /- ZZ4- 2/ FAX
4 .
Email Address (for project correspondence only}: };pggk[ﬂ @ @ mail. gfmm_ .
Mailing Address 2/ ? = She ‘/7% T City }{‘;m«?ﬂs:}; I State [e wAS Zip 78363

/
Property Owner ;;% r}’gfmmz B2 Yy Phone /. Zd - ggfg FAX L
Email Address {for project correspondence only): Y’"‘){)A {3 # @ Rl (D oana

Mailing Address ?/-;7 &~ ~./Z¢ /x/ City //{m.:gls Py /4 Stat;é:(ﬂ S Zi;:aﬁ'_fé~ 3

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this apnlication.

__Annexation Request No Fee j)/reﬁminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 E-Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
__Re-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request {ZBA) $250.00 ___Development Plat $100.00
525.00 ea

__PUD Request $250.00 _Subdivision Variance Request,

Please provide a basic description ofthe proposed pro;ect

Bual

{ hereby certify that | am the owner and for duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or

approval may be reve}ggdf/j

Applicant’s Signatute_
Proparty Ownet's $ign )
Acceptedby: ¥,




200ft Buffer at Prop ID 16831

Prop ID 16831
200ft Buffer
Streets
Ownership
City Limits

. mmwwa
Drawn By G, AMAYA 18 mn 18 FOR VIglaL nwm%? oLy
. . He 3

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
BRING DEPARTMENT

Last Update: 5/8/2023
Hate: Dhnarship s lobieled




Keyway Kingsville LLC
Keyway Real Estate INC
10 W 239 8T #1210
New York, NY 10011
#17062

OKB Rental LLC
510 E Cacsar
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23120

Rod's Homes LLC
627 N 14 St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#20827

Maria M Sanchez
604 E Cacsar Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
HELOSR

Michacl C Wolll
Brittncy N Bower
608 E Cacsar
Kingsville, TX 78363
#8048

St Gertrudis Schoot

Most Rev WM Michael Mulvey, STL 0.D.

PO Box 2620
Corpus Christi, TX 78403
HEs440

Kingsville Community
Federal Credit Union
605 E Cacsur Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
31628

Tina Yaldin
PO Box 203
Kingsville, TX 78364
#24073

Courina & Cortez
1SS i st
Kingsville, TX 78363
HE6481

Mealca B Vidal
NBE LS
Kingaville, TX 785483
#4843

Sara R Robertson
1200 8} &t
Kingsville, TX 78363
#7251

Douglas Breden
PO Box 1532
Kingsville, TX 78364
#23594

Robert T Mclntyre
504 E Shelton St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15178

Leonel B Trejo
Etux Melunie Zuniga
511 E Shelton St
Kinpsyille, TX 78363
#15949

Nelda Kirkham
Rob E Kirkham
5608 E Stelton St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23513

El Buen Pastor United
Methodist Church
416 N 9* 5t
Kingsville, TX 78363
HIITSH

Michacl J Etizondo
ETAL
223 Clircle De
Corpus Christ, TX 78411
#24287

Michacl Dain Denkeler
ETUX Tawnya Larce
524 E Shelton St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#1669

Shanaon Williams Howard
528 E Sheltan 5S¢
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25049

Fitarea Propurities LLC
§5253 Caraval Dy
Corpus Thelsth, TX 78418
A58

Manuel Castsneda
ETUX Haley
610 E Shelion
Kingsville, TX 78363
#18125

Rogelio Zamora
12455 11% ¢
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15582



5/8123, 2:23 PM

Account
Property 1D: 16831
Geographic iD: 290001802102192
Type: Real
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: E CAESAR

X
Neighborhood:
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: SGA HOMES LLC
Mailing Address: 317 E SHELTON ST

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

Kieberg CAD - Property Details

2023 - Values not available

Legal Description: KT &1CO, BLOCK 18, LOT PT 2, 3, ACRES 2.6464

Zoning: Cl
Agent Code;

Mapsco:

Map ID: C1
Owner 1D: 52141

% Ownership: 100.0000000000%

Exemptions:

{+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A

{+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A

{+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A

{+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A  Ag/ Timber Use Value

{+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A

{+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A

{=) Market Value: = N/A

{~) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A

(=) Appraised Value: = N/A

(-~} HS Cap: - N/A

(=) Assessed Value: = N/A

Owner; SGA HOMES LLC

% Ownership: 100.0000000000%

Total Value:  N/A
Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Tanable Value Estimated Tax
CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT N/A N/A N/A N/A
Kl CITY OF KINGSVILLE /A N/A N/A N/A

ilsseropansess iusautomnation somislisnide/Fronarv.aseéomn 9218851 &eidald

1i@




5/8/23, 2:23 PM

GKL
SKi
WST

KLEBERG COUNTY

KINGSVILLE 1.S.D.

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY

Total Tax Rate:

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

N/A N/A N/A
N/A N/A N/A
N/A N/A N/A
N/A

Taxes w/Current Exemptions:
Taxes w/o Exemptions:

N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A

No improvements exist for this property.

# Type Description Acres Sqgft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value
1 EO ED 1.1586 50470.00 103.00 490.00 N/A N/Af?
2 EO EO 1.4878 64810.00 0.00 0.00 . N/A N/A

Year Improvements Land Market AgValuation Appraised HS Cap Assessed
2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2022 30 $73,780 0 73,780 $0 573,780
2021 S0 $61,250 0 61,250 S0 $61,250
2020 S0 $61,250 0 61,250 $0 $61,250
2019 S0 861,250 0 61,250 50 $61,250
2018 SO $61,250 0 61,250 S0 $61,250
2017 $0 $61,250 0] 61,250 50 §61,250
2016 S0 $61,250 0 61,250 50 $61,250
2015 $0 $61,250 0 61,250 50 $61,250
2014 S0 561,250 0 61,250 $0 $61,250
2013 $0 $61,250 6] 61,250 S0 $61,250
2012 $0 $61,250 0 61,250 S0 $61,250
2011 S0 524,700 c 24,700 S0 524,700
2010 50 524,700 0 24,700 $0 524,700
2009 50 $24,700 0 24,700 $0 524,700

higeipranaceesy bussutamalion.eenvelienidbiPraperv.asprPes d=168018ad=24

VO LT LT

H



THE COURTYARD AT MESQUITE GROVE
SUBDIVISION

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS

LTy e - ~ INDEX OF DRAVINGS
e e m SHEGT NO. %mmah.ﬂwm
Nngsyille =
20 UILBY A
THE COURTYARD AT w e g
MESQUITE GROVES e STARLLG N 1o RIFSAE )
CITY OF KINGSVILLE SUBDIVISION A\W Bl oty
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363 W Y 0TS
“mﬂ \ CAESAR AVENUE i .ﬁﬁ“ﬂﬂgﬂﬁg
’ !
M ;
” [
EAST ALSIE KVEHUE
VICINITY MAP

ECALE: 15007




THE COURTYARD AT MESQUITE GROVE =~ ‘e S Y

AkS PLAY MIPRONED MUY O il SOIDALE. TRONERETS, IR
A TISATHE THASY OF Lay, UOAE D LEYS, B0 OUT LOTS 2 A0 3. KECTION I3, AS FEN Tof WeP 08 PLAY

S T— et 8 et 1 PAOE V10, i PRy APPRAVED bY THE LITY CORMBION OF TRk £ITY OF INSSVRLL agwg%g»ﬁg%g
A ZB5-ACRE TRACT OF LAND MORE OR LESS OUT OF LOTS 2 AND 3. SEETION T8, e, TEXRS, M PRGTE THE CITY SF P tviLd VRTHESS, UMM T IR SRRSO O DY S
KLEBERG TOWN & IMPROVEMENT COMPANY LAND O THE SRWTH U OF CEATAR AVERUEL AMRONMEATELY S0 FTCY VST GF TTM STALET, 12 BERG MOWE
OF KING. col : BT SRS e
crry KINGSVILLE KLEBERG UNTY, TEXAS, Tl DAY D¥ CTMMERCFUENT (OULY DI A NONT OF REFERTHCE O THE RVAAL5H ERSTIIG SRR
VOLUME 3, PAGE 25, K.O.M.R. QY DLNT SINE GF SN CERSAR SNEVE EDR T MIALITL HCHTIEAST COMIER BF LT 1, GBER |
piemct TR cohuen - ST LRSS, | SRS QUMEL PO R, 31 unuensiwt, THE TV SECHETARY SF T Civy OF KISGLIE. HERESY
I e i e
~ BN ] v, TORRRTIED 10 TR
W—%u&«!@&“”ggxﬂlﬂggb‘igé g‘ﬁ”ﬁb\uﬁuaiﬁ’lﬁ@n%ﬂ% Y COMBILIE SN THE il A PHE Y
A | W P T o T SiERta, ALHTS, Eaive s s e G Cir s I Slutcatsy
U L&Nm%mwﬁ%mv e e e e Pos |- ouo 50 R3O BN T et S FRACKE Thast o FOMIN ) Aty LIPON SAED AP OFf FLAT, 4D SAID CITY ECMMADIN TN
D, HD. 4 SUTMORIZED Tl AT 100 HOYE Tl ACCTRTACE THEREDF BY ROHNS 13
”mu.; g SHERTE S 1) DX 6T £ WETH THE SPVARIIT WASY LET LGE OF £A0 10T 1, BIGEN 1, KUDELLE OOMRMTY AN A% HESERMAGYE SURTERSED,
g B SBETE0" 14200 oy SEDERAL TAECIT UMOH M THE ROMTHEANOLS AT LOT UK 6F SA HLICAE THACT. A LSTANKE &0
Jm.ﬂ\uwﬂ. %v‘w»v wab. 7 MR, e LA fackes mas, oaver A0,
¢ .._ wﬁxﬂ-ﬂadugggsigagiﬂmgam_.’Gﬂl-fgg—.mghnﬂ
3 d tﬁﬁ’ggsﬁﬁggga§2nﬂ«§g§ﬂa§§ﬂ A DASTANRE OF
. EL A %

h i 5 OV EERETIAY, YT SR VISR TR
aﬁina«uﬂ&g‘o)ﬁ»%&i??&i FEAMECD P31 Ded THE ANRARERT WEST (O i
Y

480,00
i
}g
314,00°

EERTIHCATE 52 aUPROVALBY THE C707 PUAHMEN S0 20MS COMMIRTN
THENCE 504 CERS £ yaTi KHOWENT (OT L £C BUHTL PARS K, 1 JUBLFASEN S50 110h AOVAATHT CAST AEREVED 1 Pt T O THECITY AN AT
ST 1B OF SAOLOT 3, 4 DATTASEE £F 176,00 FEET 10 A N, 4 BGEAN SKT WETH A ASTH E4F STMDES 2171 th nﬂtﬂni&-wﬁaﬂ P e T
», 21 THE ARRIRENT EXISTHOE RORTH LG OF & 1EA400T Mgt ALAEY RSRTLENATY FDN THE APORRENT
W CTME ALLHS Crant s Beconss &8 08 it DEBEAGRRS:
%.Q\t!.l.

TIEBCE, 3 RSE S S PARALLEL TO THE SAR T ADT LG BF S LT 7, A0 VAT THE BAKD BRSNS
TLIBFGOF FURLED M0 ITHTORMRY WSATH UNE K33 T ASPARENT SOGTH LY N OF 5210 TGAATSE RS, T
TRAZT A DUTAHE OF S50 FEET VASED 119 RH COMMIH L GF (A OF LIS 2 aris 5. CONTORAN FOR &
! TOTHL DESTAE OF WL FERY Y0 A0, 4 AYBAR SLT WO ILASTIC Tab STRAPED 1793 108 TG SO TY

MINGSVILLE SOMMUNITY CORNER £ S0 5 RUACAE TANET OF RAVD WERGIN SEICHOEO.
ﬁmumwﬂanr CREDIT UNION THENSE %01 AT VL FARMARE 10 TUE FAD CowWie 10T LIE GF IS 3 Ar0 3, N0 Wit g wopaseny ATTESE:
L TP TR AL by VST UGF OF S0 2XGACRE TRAST, A LISTNGLE OF 000 FEET 10 £ 15, ¢ REBAR 25T VTN PLVEIRS Car
oy, STANPED YL SEAROIC S U1 AT K, 14X FUNT FSONC A 15, 4 RESAR PSS, G T ENG Serom
§ 18T HONT S AAY (A8 OF SERSAR SYEMAE FO8 THE APPARIDT AGATIHALEY CONA GO SAEH LA AGAR 1o 67

INENCE R OBKSS TP OE VTH a0 CEASAN AVEWUE URISTRE SOUTH RAOWTOEWAY kRt A0 o

HORTHERHISOST HOATH L0 (G 08 20 THSADRE TASCT, & CEITANCE OF 1508 FU6T T4 & MO, & BEEAT

FOAmI) WAEH I ATIC EXF FOR THE B0 WORTHGAST COMLR OF LOY 1, JROCK +, KHSTVELE SOMMAATT

FERCAAL CREDY UMK, AR THE BURTHERIRIOST WIATIOATY LIMHEE OF 5K TALALAE TRADT GF LAY

%Eéﬂn 3 A4S, MSRE.
It

“
B,

IRV,

P
£3.00,

HERRESTRATIVE ARPHOVE, OF UICH 9 ATS

g&!&u&i:z&,?ﬂhm’!ﬁ?é:}bﬁé R I e W T BT THEQUIECHEN O Pseng
QENERAL 10 RO OEVODSUOT FERATES OF TG Sy OF TR SVIE SeXsd

% TeE SYRITTS AoAL. ter &
L A PUSUT RPAIVERD(TE S0 DEDICANISNS 3K BE FREG 840 DLEAR OF it DERY, UENE AMSOH
EREMIARNCES. TRy
1. 4 el AT SHOvAL THE FUBCIC USE FURTWER ¥
TREFURPOSEL WCICATED Cod dd Iy AY,
AL FASUNENTS CODIATED % THS PLAY AL BE CHEM TO, WITMOUT LEHTATION, ALL PUBUX W)
FRVATE VTLITIER USS OF DRSALTES 10 UIS L SAIE £ TUE SORPOSES SETREAV S
i by st xgugﬁgsgaggggai!gg
COUSTRUCTED, RECONSTRUCER S PLASH LPOU, TR 1A ACRDSE 2i6f EASEMENT DEcIeaten oY Wies  O90Y SERRDRRT™ =T
PLAT, EXCRET THkY LSOAPE BAPRIPEIDTS MAY U8 RAZTG XY AMNBEAPE EATEVENTS IF AFPRGVED
B D CI0T L8 MRASEMEST,
P

SO1CEUGTE

SARITA BARKNO. 1
SYBRAIRIN
o

2 . DEDATIONS Al SHAL B PACED

S2ETLOEF | SHNL0 3,1m00 57 At 3 airy TS, RS

!nwwaulkﬂl -
w_\ 3 9 1 11

g CTT

M o

13

1
E175.000 —

i%oa
1803,

i
H yﬂ&vw 0.0 ».3/
w KING, k=
Lt § Ry
I

D W —

= N B8°51°20" 1130 MAEY

¥ 3
SARITIZE DRGNS TO UIE OF LSt T06f S0 LIAETY T FASEMENT LMITS T4 Wt YO Falticnea
V%gcmnqséiggﬂa.vaguh&n:ﬁgéu
b TMUTITY DE KMGTWMLT A1 44V PLARIC I8 PRIGATE LATNITY SHALL WAVE THE BEOKT: {1 105 Sebiovt) anep
RELP REVIOED sil OF WH FaRY GF AIT SULOKY, FESCE. TACE, SWON GR GIR SIRVCTURS.
AVAUVEMENT ON CROVTH I N K77 VINY SEAY ESEIA51 Ot BITERIERE WHTH T CONZTRUCTIEN,
SLCONTINET Ik, MANTENANICE, SAEABTINN O (FRCIEURY 6F JUCH LTRITY: S0 0 oF prarss e
ECREAS YO OF SO AND GPOM THE TR EaUIUETE FON TG PLESOST. I COLATRAAIER,
RECIAETRICTIN, REFELTI, | 10, DRLARC0, Lt
O PARTS S 12 DURBATSH YORHCAIT 110G KECEISITY A Ay TE OF PROCAMEN THE FONMSGN OF
prvest.
T ?glggﬁmu»%gsz!gugég-ﬁgdﬁ g
ALL PUAY EASEUEITE ATACATED 8 TS FLAT TN K130 PEAUDE AN ADDORCHAL REER OF Walotns
mﬁégaggggkggggrg
Sk ATCATIONAL MFEA SECTSRARY FU% SHUALATION AMD UANTUHARCS OF MAbOLES, CLEAN TArvE,
P WDRATE. VATER TERVIZOA A0 WAFIDWATER STRWCEN FROw WG WAN 10 THE CLSE o8
| Paeetic e,
W Fuhan,

ham
SARITA PARK NO.5 SUBDIMISION géﬂﬁﬁ?ké}hﬁs«g«gaéuggvéﬁw

i
wm 7 w *
|

N 100s4a W
£
&
:4
4

- § 07°08%0"

8

LOGATION MAP BOSLE =100

ARK NG5 SUB! gio@s,ﬁgsna(@uo»ggf#mﬁi?f%swi
. 3.04. G Jehv
mocEd R SUATALE U B LRFACK SATER FLOWS VaTHe Thes 2MGHT SRIACH O BY ESTABUTHUENT,

1

:

R

£

I

i

s§-

i

il
e
i

H
L
W

i) TTATE O YENAS FESUA UF STORM CRKPaGE, VLR RIS3 SAELAAY SOVER FOCE MAMILES 2200 DR ity
CONETY OF RRESAG

s w

CHUNTY S A THERS ¥

»«ng X .sé«gﬂU‘“ﬂ“‘wﬂ P £ 9 YHE STATE OF 1w gr%iGn—.»iéE”ﬁéﬁEuggnga
XAZ. WESEY CERTHY THaY Viay o PRUE AND CORNECTLY WADE KD 1% & THE WROERNONIT A BESIVITRID FROFEILORM, LAY JMVEYDA Bt Tee [ BENRGE AT

TERE FT 14 ACToL SIRUEY Gt T SROATY A Snth o7 SIATE OF YEMAE SERIDY CERTIFY TiaAT o6 MAT 1% UL ATD CORETRY T o Duate D T D TALTTIED (0 Antomas YO EACH LT wity

L
o.oi
-3 g, .
T B 1A 1Lx % f}!
HADE 40 15 FEPARLE TROAL A ALTUL. JRVEY B Dl INOEEREY Jead TE StBeTRE & s
RO Ini Gitbiel, CHINCE Pang, kol
L MRREH 1, 300, m

/ | -

HIEA MY BERRVIEOH Obl TNE GRONS

AR CARTRIS 35 HOREHD L GAFTRAREL. AT
SECTEATD PROFEVHIONAL ENIORIR REISTERED PURLIS IIRYEYOR
PE FEASTRAON N0, 167500 .

S 490, Ty

CATE AR Wasomit

SRS IALLEN, TEXAS TS

VBN - w




s

i
— - b - SCALE: 177307

== T Pl aru‘i _ﬂull A =

&l o e Ihma TSNS - SRR v L A .

et o N llll \\iwill.,il..;rll-ﬂws.i..dﬂ,li.::;.v iw,l |||||||| a..:.;;»HHHku..ﬂizllrll.,l et X

& S~ - R RN e B i PRy
» o e e . A K &;r.
[ e e e e .
s ﬁ e m i\lt\l..MmW.r ra

"

\nl-r%i\u& N .,_%W h
/\\l - i
\.\;\_

£

i

Y - ERSTING COMEI
1
Y
- FEATURLETOPE
. A ¥ o
' ) g « TREE DR OTHRTTER
Y { o 7 H DEMIITHED GHREADCATED
t ¥
| ! .Hw» H - EXSTING SPOT ST
_. ] } ”
. !
{ . ” |
¥ . oy b
\\ - E * & F.mlklvr—
R oo ! =
/s . s&. . [ u
i1
s a.dv % !
i 1
\\ . | v ! J
i 3]
\\\ . M " i
A i \ i ;
! Y a5 LA T, . »— :
y; ¥ % .J BN M _.. HUL
! it e o 172 e
Tl \a { M 1 _«u.v oy
T 4 | 1 !
- / '
I/l . N -~ ’ [
- 4.4“‘ S » ~&
|
|

COURTYARD
i

|
! P
7 H P L
- -
- 1 [ ~ g
t B { WO CALENTNT.
£t H ¢ h m K
K Ry il ,_
) £ i “
1 ) ! 1
e
L ¢ W
| TR & I 5.
- ] ! 4
! o ! 4 .!w . ﬂ
3 " 14 e
....~ * PN Ir»oilq'lrl«ltals‘.y_au.vmzstlvl» ra.
: PN ! i
i A N
¢ RRNY
| / S .
P
£ A e e P L
N < » T e M.
r 7 - R
T P Fait
&
o AN .
& 5 th . P P L
L . - Rt W s
;\ < e .
h P
\_ i M . Iy
‘ K t A
. i 1 »
ook 8 e Arronenaes “
/ { & L] %
N e ] .
s .\ir. \ .
PP A -
- ,._, 7 ) i
]
t




10A Tise Kinasvis Recoro

June 15, 2023

(3
Iall CONTINUED FROM PAGE 1

Inaking at random inmate files
and making sure those files are
inorderand filled out propedy.
The nurse’s office is also
looked at 1o make sure that
imnates records of medica-
tions they need are beiny giv-
ent on time and administered
in correct doses. Tracking of
communicable dlscases, T8
Screening, and audits of those
files are chiecked in detail,
From there its on to the
kitchen where items are in-
spected for cleanliness, dieti-
cian’s plans are checked for
the month, portion controls
must be measueed accurately,
temperature and the quality of

food must meet the commis-
sions standards.

“All of our trustees who
work in tie kitchen are given
a food handlers class and they
are able to use it to find work
when they get out of jaill* Sher-
itf Kirkpatrick said.

‘The Kitchen also received a
104 after being inspected by
the City of Kingsville,

“Cpl. Rebecea Samianiego
does a great job of keeping our
kitchen in order and trustees
on track,” Kirkpatrick sald.

The second half of the day
is spent testing the jailers and
their safety skills, They are
timed on fire drills, moviag

the inmates. and their re-
sponse time must be impec-
cable. ‘There is no time 1o wait
for the fire department in the
eventofa fire.

Inmates wre lnstructed on
what to do in case of a lire
and the jailers train weekly
to be prepared. The inspector
chouses 3 random place in the
jail and releases a smoke canis-
ter. The fire alazms go off and
jailers rush inte action, They
must completely and correctly
put on (Seott Packs) air tanks
and oxygen masks, fire gear,
and deploy fire hoses to the
area. [nmales are then moved
in an orderly fashion to a safe

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday. July 3, 2023, at 6:00 p.n. wherein the Com-
mission will discuss and/or take action on the following items and at
which time all tnterested persons will be heard:

Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, owner; re-
questing approval of the final plat of 10.77 Acres out of 54.53 Acre
Tract as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien, recorded
in Document Number 331247, Official Records of Kleberg, County,
Texas which comprising portions of three tracts (1) a portion of a
2721 Acre Tract out of Lots 2 & 5, (Block) Section Ne. 21, KT.&L
Subdivision; (2j a 12.36 Acre Tract out of the John Clayton Addition;
and (3) a 29.83 Acre Tract out of Lot 6, (Block) Section No. 21, K.T.&L
Subdivision, aiso known as West side of F.M. 1717 {South Brahma
Blvd.) North of Trant Road, Kingsville, Texas; to be known as Somer-
set at Kingsville-Phase 1 with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage,
Article 3 Subdivisions — Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Sub-
section (C) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kle-
berg Groves Community Room, If you have any questions about the items
on the agenda, please contact the Plannting Departinent at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Comumission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, July 10, 2023, at 5:00 pan. wherein the City Commission will dis-
cuss the following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Urban Engincering, applicant; Somecrset Land Company, owner; re-
questing approval of the final plat of 10.77 Acres out of 54.53 Acre Tract
as described in a Warranty Decd with Vendor’s Lien, recorded in Docu-
ment Number 331247, Official Records of Kleherg, County, Texas which
comprising portions of three tracts (1) a portion of a 27.21 Acre Tract
out of Lots 2 & 5, (Block) Section No. 21, K.T.&1. Subdivision; (2) a
1236 Acre Tract out of the John Clayton Addition; and (3) 2 29.83 Acre
Tract out of Lot 6, {Block) Section No. 21, K.T.&{. Subdivision, alse
known as West side of F.M. 1717 (South Brahma Blvd.) North of Trant
Road, Kingsville, Texas; to be known as Somerset at Kingsville-Phase
1 with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdivisions —
Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsection (C) of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Kingsvilte.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas
in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you huve any questions
about the items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361)
595-8002.

Pictured are Jail Administrator / Chief Jailer Michael Kohl,
Jail Sgt. Kelly Chapa, Jail Corporal Rebecca Samaniego and
Sheriff Richard Kirkpatrick, (Photo by Ted Figueroa)

place. If they need to be moved
outside, they are linked to-
gether with a chain, zip ties,
and armed jaikers escort them
to safety. During this tire drifl,
the Kleberg County Jailers
were dressed in fire gear and
had things under control in
33.4 seconds.

After the fire dril a test of
the generator is conducted. &t
must turn on the first time and
power the entire facility with-
in in seconds, The generator
turnied on and powered the

building as expected.

“We conduct weekly train-
ing ot fire drills and weckly
tests of the generator and once
amonth we placea full load on
the generator tg make sure we
are always ready,” Sheriff Kirk-
patrick said.

After the drills and tests,
inspectors move on o inter-
view the inmates. They ask the
inmates if their needs are met,
if they ate given cleaning sup-
plies, and if theic complaints
are handled in a timely man-

ner. Every inmate that was fn-
terviewed answered ves to the
above yuestions.

"It is common to have some
comphiints from time to time,
this place is not made for com-
fort, But there s order hete.
inmates must walk in straight
{ines and there Is no screaining
altowed, Chief Deputy Jaime
Garza said.

Previous  administrations
have not passed inspections
and prier to Kirkpatrick being
elected, the jailt has come close
to being shut down by the
commission, he said.

“Sherlff  Kirkpatrick and
our Chief Jailer/ Administra-
tor have been instrumental in
changing the culture in our jail
and getting us to bisstage, it's
been a massive undertaking,”
Chief Deputy Garza said.

Because the jail passed with
high marks, anather full in-
spection will take place in ap-
proximately 18 menths.

As of press time there are
currently 146 inmates and 29
jailers.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday, July 5,2023, 4t 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commis-
sion will discuss and/or take action on the following items and at which time
all interested persons will be heard:
Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, owner; re-
questing approval of the preliminary plat of 73.56 Acres comprising por-
tions of Lots 2, 3, & 6, Block 21, K.T.&I. Subdivision; portionsof Lot 1 &
2, Burris Acres; and a portion of the Johin Clayton Addition, alse known
as 520 Cecil and 700 Block General Cavazes Blvd., Kingsville, Texas;
to be called Somerset at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land
Usage, Article 3 Subdivisions - Design Standards, Section 15-3-33 Blocks
and Section 15.3.34 Lots, Subsection (C) of the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances,
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kleberg
Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday. July (0, 2023, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will dis-
cuss the tfollowing item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, owner; re-
questing approval of the preliminary plat of 73.56 Acres comprising por-
tions of Lots 2,5, & 6, Block 21, K. T.&I. Subdivision; pertionsof Lot 1 &
2, Burris Acres; and a portion of the John Clayton Addition, also known
as 520 Cecil and 706 Block General Cavazos Blvd., Kingsville, Texas;
to be called Somerset at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land
Usage, Article 3 Subdivisions — Design Standards, Section 15-3-33 Blocks
and Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsection (C) of the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the
Helen Kieherg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about
the items on the agenda, please comact the City Sceretary at (361) 595-8002.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Comumission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday, July 5, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Com-
mission will discuss and/or take action on the following itcms and at
which time all interested persons will be heard:
Ramon P Perez Jr Owner/Applicant; requesting approval of the pre-
liminary plat of 2.6464 Acres, Block 18, K.T. & 1 CO also known as
East Caesar., Kingsville, Texas; to be calied The Courtyard at Mes-
quite Grove at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage,
Article 3 Subdivision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Sub-
sections (A}, (B), and {C).
The mecting will be held at Ciry Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kle-
berg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the
items on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361)
595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, July 10,2023, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss
the following item and af which time all interested persons will be heard:
Ramen P Perez Jr Owner/Applicant; requesting approval of the prelim-
inary plat of 2.6464 Acres, Block 18, K.T. & I CO also known as East
Caesar., Kingsville, Texas; to be called The Courtyard at Mesquite Grove
at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdi-
vision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsections {A), (B), and
[(8X

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the
Helen Kleberg Graves Community Roont. If you have any questions about the
items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday. July 5,2023, at 6:00 p.m. whercin the Comimis-
ston will discuss and/or take action on the following items and at which time

1 interested persons will be heard:
Ramon P Perez Jr Owner/Applicant; requesting approval of the final
plat of 2.6464 Acres, Part of Lots 2 & 3, Block 18, K.T. & I CO also
known as East Caesar., Kingsville, Texas; to be called The Courtyard at
Mesquite Grove Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage,
Article 3 Subdivision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsec-
tions (A), (B), and (C).
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Klebe:
Groves Community Room, If you have any questions about the ftems on thg
agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing

Monday, July 10, 2023, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will dis-
cuss the following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Ramon P Perez Jr Owner/Applicant; requesting approval of the final
plat of 2.6464 Acres, Part of Lots 2 & 3, Block 18, K.T. & 1 CO also
known as East Caesar., Kingsville, Texas; to be called The Courtyard at
Mesquite Grove Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage,
Article 3 Subdivision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsec-
tions (A), (B), and (C).

The meeting will be held at City Hull, 400 West King, Kingsville. Texas in
the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions
about the items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361)
£595-8002.




AGENDA ITEM #5



{i\g\fm&'\ ,l;‘\@m -
Bl Plge —
Planning and Development Services
410 W ing
Kinggville, TH 78363
H: 361-555-8093

MEMO

Date: July 5, 2023
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Kobby Agyekum (Interim Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: Public Hearing on the request from Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land

Company, owner; requesting approval of the preliminary plat of 73.56 Acres comprising portions of Lots 2,
5, & 6, Block 21, K.T.&I. Subdivision; porﬁons of Lot 1 & 2, Burris Acres; and a portion of the John
Clayton Addition, also known as 520 Cecil and 700 Block General Cavazos Blvd., Kingsville, Texas; to be
called Somerset at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdivisions — Design
Standards, Section 15-3-33 Blocks and Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsection (C) of the City of Kingsville Code

of Ordinances.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting was held as scheduled this evening, July 5, 2023, with 4
members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a preliminary plat of the of 73.56 Acres comprising
portions of Lots 2, 5, & 6, Block 21, K.T.&I. Subdivision; portions of Lot 1 & 2, Burris Acres; and a portion of the
John Clayton Addition, also known as 520 Cecil and 700 Block General Cavazos Blvd., Kingsville, Texas; to be
called Somerset at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdivisions ~ Design
Standards, Section 15-3-33 Blocks and Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsection (C) of the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances to enable the applicant to create affordable homes. Letters were sent out to neighbors and the City
received no feedback save for a citizen sending an email for clarifications on the drainage plans for the

property.

Commissioners, after deliberations, voted to approve the recommendation for the replat of the said property for
single family residents. A recorded vote of all members present was taken and Commissioners Mike Klepac,
Larry Garcia, Rev. Idotha Battle and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’.

The meeting was adjourned by about 7:04 p.m.

Thank you.

Kobby Agyekum
Interim Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Pleasc PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address 520 Cecit _ __Neavest lntersection _Srahmzﬁ aniE_Gefef?[ ‘?3"32"5

(Proposed) Subdivision Name_Somerset at Kingsville Lot Block o
73.36 Acres comprising portions of Lets 2, 5, & 6, K. 1, & I Sub.; Portions of Lot | & 2, Hurris Acees, and & portion
Legal Description: of the Joha Clavion Addition.

Existing Zoning Designation R1 Future Land Use Plan Designation Residential Subdivision

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent Urban Engineering  pjgye 361-854-3101  pyy

Email Address (for project correspondence only); Briani@urbaneng.com

Mailing Address 2725 Swantner _City Corpus Christi  srae TX _ zip 78414
Property Owner _Somerset Land Company Phone 361-815-3528 FAX o
Email Address (for project correspondence only): _*ieymeitwaing@aol.com e

Mailing Address _824 Earl Garret Street City Kerrville . Swe Texas  Zip 78028

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee o Preliminary Plat i Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) __$250.00 _ Final Plat Fee Varies
.__Comp. Plan Amendment Request ___ $250.00 _..Minor Plat : $100.00
__Re-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
_SUP Request/Renewal____ §250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request $250.00 _ Subdivision Variance Request____ $25.00 ea

Piease provide a basic description of the proposed project;
Residential Subdivision

I hereby certify that I am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. I further certify that I have read and examined this application and know the same to be true and
correct. [fany of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit ot approval may be

revoked.

Applicant’s Sign:
Property (hwisr's
Acgepled by;




SE08'568° 10T WY ot
LO0§S6E 19E PR
£995 WAL Ry
Sung vt

QFLON Y 9605
[qor

NOISIAIGANS LASHAWO0S ANNOYV SAIAVH L004-00Z

Dﬂ! ASOU ¢ YHON A payaay
£200/50/80 000
e OHYHOIN 1Y Aq wnang

HINAH YU ONTHINIONG
ATNASONIN Z0 LD

JTTIASONIN 40 ALLD

SHEET

R I . I T B B L T U S S - B ST T I S R R C I B S o T O S

_;~ow>180\ﬂwu¢~—vclxu-nu%-n)tmu.nwmmu)v*:

wom o BO 3 SooeneOonOdNEanoaan - o oM S o o

T oMo 9 s how Q@ < 6d « a7 & A G Y N T T T MEH NN KD [

Eom M N W e N m m e m xe om T N e T e e = B = U e NN e N om BN
L L B R Bv T s T o~ Noen spow al b D e T

Rl T I A O e I B B I L

1 200-FOOT RADIUS

OMERSET SUBRIVISION

ND S

SOMERSET
SUHDIVISION.
15

7 S s

i
S

1N 200~FQOT RADIUS ARG

®




King Boardeaux luvestors LTD
Tarantino Properties Inc

7887 San Felipe St

STE 237

Houston, TX 77063

#22212

3130 South Brahma BLYD LLC
ATTN: Brain Reynolds

1422 Clarkview RD

Baltimore, MA 21209

#29784 ’

Kingsviile Two Family Housing LTD
Eastern Kingsville LLC

Western Kingsville LTD

PO Box 4900

Scottsdale, AZ 85261

30948

Arture Luna

ETUX Norma J

104 E Trant RD
Kingsville, TX 78363
123276

tuan M Ramirez
STUX Martha E

04 E Trant RD
Cingsville, TX 78363
16444

WGAP Kingsville LLC
wndover Properties LLC
50 E52* ST 32 FL
jew York, NY 10022
14537

ernading L Serrato Jr
TUX Carela G

O Box 682

lingsville, TX 78364
23163

Villard R Raabe EST
TUX Viclet EST

ale R Raabe (IND EXEQ)
32 Cecil Ave

ingsville, TX 78363

{7860

‘heryl D Kirk

O Box 5326
Jngsville, TX 78364
24801

lelinda Veceel

10 E Trant RD
ingsville, TX 78363
15553

Ronnie Mendez
ETUX Cynthia Ann
924 E Trant RD
Kingsvilie, TX 78363
#17965

Diane Lancaster McLauchlan
3403 8§ Brahma BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363

#18747

Diego Leopoldo Villarreal
3303 S Brahma BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#19512

James Glusing

ETUX Trisha L Gottschalk
3209 S Brahma BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#13048

Stacy Boss

3201 8 Brahma BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#21504

Clinton S Zimmerman
ETUX Diane E

3111 S Brahma BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#22270

Retama Park Baptist Church
PO Box 433

Kingsville, TX 78364

#24145

Thomas Best

ETUX Glenda

PO Box 1167
Kingsville, TX 78364
#12457

Tangelia Templeton
3103 S Brahma BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14661

Charles P Ford

908 E Trant
Kingsville, TX 78363
#1706

Wiley Mecilwain
ETUX Mary Olga
520 Cecil

Kingsville, TX 78363
#29353

Somerset Land Company LLC
824 Earl Garrett 8T
Kerrville, TX 78028

#20148

Goldia B Hubert Marital Trust
Goldia & Laverne Hubert (CO-TR)
S0 EFM 772

Riviera, TX 78379

#10862

Virginia K Zimmer
Peggy J Zimmer (WROS)
624 E Trant RD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14917

Rockstar Apple Creek Kingsville
720 N Post Oak RD STE 650
Houston, TX 77024

#12986

W & M Alten Holdings LLC
621 General Cavazos BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16571

Sheila B Jean

529 General Cavazos BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#22919

Octavio Javier Rodriguez I
413 Billy Evans Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14796

Donald M Brock Jr
PO Box 1203
Kingsville, TX 78364
#25453

Rodolfo Morales Jr
ETUX Linda

614 E Trant
Kingsville, TX 78363
#22512



Ruben A Pena

ETUX Martha V
3411 S Brahma BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10263

Margaret Hennessey
714 E Trant RD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15707

Kathryn M Jewell
724 E Traut RD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#24032

Norma J Collins

3311 S Brahma BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#11013



GFit 22-920018-1H0

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU AREL A NATURAL
PERSON, YOU MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE
FOLLOWING INFORWMATION TFROM ANY INSTRUMENT THAT
TRANSFERS AN INYEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR
RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER
OR YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER. .

WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR’S LIEN

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
KNOW ALL MEMN BY THESE PRESENTS:
COUNTY OF KLEBERG §

THAT EDDIE YAKLIN, a married man, Joined herein by his wife, CHARIS YALLIN
(herein called “GRANTORSY), of Comal County, Texas, for and in consideration of the sum of
TEN AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration to said
GRANTORS cash in hand paid by SOMERSET LAND COMPANY, LLC, a Texas Limited
Liability Corapany (herein called “GRANTEE™), of Kerr County, Texas, whose mailing address
is 824 Earl Garett Steet, Kerrville, Texas 78028, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby

acknowledged aud confessed;

AND FURTHUR, the cousideration of the execution nad delivery by GRANTEE of
GRANTEL'S one certain Note of even date herewith, in the oviginal principal amount as
specified therein, payable to the order of SUSSER BANK, said Payee having advanced such sum
of money toward the purchase of the hereinafter described properly at the request of the
GRANTEE herein, such Note containing the usual and customary default, aceceleration of
maturity and uttomey's fee clauses, and being further secured, in addition to the VENDOR'S
LIEN retained herein, by a DEED OF TRUST, SECURITY AGREEMENT, FINANCING
STATEMENT, FIXTURE FILING, AND ASSIGNMENT OF RENTS of even date herewith
to SAM L. SUSSER, TRUSTEE, on the hercinafter described property;

HAVYE GRANTED, SOLD AND CON VEYED, and by these presents does GRANT,
SELL AND CONVEY unto the said GRANTER all that certain act or parcel of land situated
in Kleberg County, Texas, describad as follows, together with all improvements situated thereon,
and all and singular the rights, benefits, privileges, easements, -tenements, hereditaments and
appurtenances thereon or in anywise appertaining thereto, and any right, title and interest of
GRANTOR in and to adjacent streets, alleys, and rights-of-way (such land rights, benefits,
privileges, casements, tencrents, hereditaments, appurtenances, improvemeuts and interests
being hereinafter referred to collectively as the “Property™):

A 54.53 Aere Tract of Land, being comprised of three Tracts, o portion of n
27.21 Acre Tract (ealled 27.22 Acre Tract) out of Lots 2 & 5, Bection No. 21,
Kieberg Town and Lnprovement Company’s Subdivision, a map of which is
- recorded i Book A; Pg. 85, Map Records of ideberg Connty, Texas, enlled -
27.22 Acre Tract described in a Special Warranty Deed frem Victoria Banic
and Trust Company to Eddie Yaklin, vecorded in Volume 79, Page 154,
Official Records of Kieberg Couaty, Texas, n 1236 Aeve Tract out of the
John Clayton Addition, & map of which is vecorded in Envelope 145, Biap



Recovds of Klebery County, Texas, sald 12,36 Aeve Traet deseribed in a
Wavvanty Deed from Jose A, Mendeza and Alice G. Meudozn to Eddie L.
Yaldin, recorded in Volune 157, Page 271, Official Records of Kleberg
County, Texas, and a 29.93 Acre Yract {Called 31.09 Acre Teact) aut of Lot
6, Section No. 21, Kleberg Town and Improvement Company’s Subdivision,
a map of which v vecorded in Bool A, Pg. 85, Map Records of Wleherg
County, Texay, called 3109 Acve Tract deseribed i o Warranty Deed from
Lorelll M. Ryan to Eddie Yaldin, vecovded in Volmue 427, Page 740, Official
Recards of Ileberg County, Texas, with said 54.53 Acve Teact being more
pavticularly described by metes and boundg on Exhibie ©4” attached hewvetn,
maade a part hereof and incorporated by reference herein.

There s horeby reserved o GRANT ORS, GRANTORS” beirs and assigns forever, all
of the Mineraf Estate owned by GRANTORS. The term “Mineral Estate” means all oil, gas and
other minerals in aud under and that may be produced from the Property, sy royalty under any
existing or future mineral leage covering any part of the Property, executive rights (including the
vight to sign a mineral lease covering any part of the Property), implicd rights of ingress and
cgress, exploration and development rights, production and drilling rights, mineral lease
payments, and all related rights and benefits. The Mineral Estate does NOT include water, sand,
gravel, limestone, building stone, caliche, surface shale, near-surfuce lignite and iron, but DOES
include the reasonable use of these swhice materials for mining, drilling, exploring, operating,
developing, or removing the oil, gas and otber mincrals from the Property, In addition to the
above and foregoing, GRANTORS reserve and retain the implied rights of ingress and egress
aad of reasonable use of the Propexty (inchuding sweiace materials) for mining, drilling, exploring,
operating, developing, or removing the oil, gas and other minerals.

The couveyance recited above is made and accepted subject to those Permitted
Exceptions described in Exhibit “B” attached hereto, to the extent such remain in force and effect
and affect the Property.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described Property unto the said GRANTEE
hercin, GRANTEE’S successors and/or assigns forever; and the undersigned GRANTORS
hereby binds GRANTORS, GRANTORS’ heirs, executors, administrators, successors and/or
assigus to WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the said Property unto the
said GRANTEE, GRANTEE’S successors and/or assigns, against every person whomsocver
lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof.

BUY it is expressly agreed and stipulated that the VENDOR’S LIEN and the
SUPERIOR TITLE are retained and reserved against the above described Property, premises
and improvements until the above described Note and all interest theceon is fully paid according
to its face aud tenor, effect and reading, when this Deed shall become absolute; and the
VENDOR’S LIEN and the SUPERIOR TITLE are hereby tansferred, assigned, sold and
contveyed to SUSSER BANK, the Payee named in said Note, its successors and assigns, without
recourse,

The Property is sold and conveyed in its prasent condition, “AS 18", as such term is
defined in the Contract exconted by and between Grantors and Grantee, reference to which is here
made for all pertinent puposes,

METAS2001 8. Wde 4

3,



DATED the 21st day of July, 2022,

e

EDDIE VAKLIN
. /" '// . o ;’ - ) z.;'}'
4 (= SE VRO ‘.'-‘_';' /"'b «;"',,-"" v
A pebenr » Lo L B
CHARIS VAN ]
/
i ./

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF SAN PATRICIO §

This instrument was acknowledged before e on the W2/ day of July, 2022, by
EDDIE Y AKLIN and wife, CHARIS YAKLIN.

/ &
oy ! P é'*'

WY S S 5 TS it
Notary Public, STATE OF TEXAS

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO: PREPARED BY:

Lavw Offices Of R. Bryan Stone, P.C.
802 M., Cavancahua, Suite 450
Corpus Chudsti, Texas 78401

METGI-D0018, Wiy



G No. 22-920018-50
Loan Ma.

Exhibit “A”

Fieldnotes, for a 54.53 Acre Tract of Land, being comprised of three Tracts, a
portion of a 27.21 Acve Tract (Calied 27.22 Acre Tvact) out of Loés 2 & 5, Section
No. 21, Kleberg Town and Tmprovement Company's Subdivision, a map of which is
recorded in Book A, Pg. 85, Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas, called 27.22
Acre Tract described in a Special Warranty Deed from Victovin Bank and Trnsi
Company to Eddie Yaldin, recorded in Vohune 79, Page 154, Official Records of
Kleberg County, Texas, a 12.36 Acve Tract ont of the John Clayton Addition, a map
of which is vecorded in Envelope 145, Map Records of Kieberg County, Texas, said
12.36 Acre Tract deseribed in 2 Warranty Deed from Jose A, Mendoza aud Alice G.
Mendoza to Eddie L. Yaklin, recorded in Volume 157, Pape 271, Official Records of
Kleberg County, Texas, and n 29.83 Acve Tract (Called 31.09 Acre Tract) out of Lot
6, Section No. 21, Xeberg Town and Improvement Company’s Subdivision, s map
of which is xecoxded in Book A, Pg. 85, Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas,
called 31.69 Acre Tract deseribed jn o Warranty Decd from Lovell M. Ryan to
Eddie Yaldin, recorded in Volume 427, Page 740, Official Records of Kleberg
County, Texas; said 54.53 Acve Tract being miore fully described as follews:

Beginming, at a 5/8 nch fron Rod with red plastic eap stamped “URBAN ENGR
CCTX? Set, om the Bast boundary line of a 27.22 Aere Tract of Land ns described in
a Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien from Dawa Marie Hensley to Thomas Best
and Glemda Best, vecorded in Volume 487, Page 386, Official Records of Kleberg
County, Texas, being the Northwest corner of a 20 Foot wide Drainage Easement as
shown on the recorded plat of Manuniug Place, 2 map of which is vecorded in
Envelope 117, Plat Cabinet 1, of the said Map Records, for the Southwest corner of
the said 29.83 Acre Tract and a Southwest corner of this Tract;

Theuce, Mowth 00°52'59” West, with the common boundary Hne of the said 27.22
Acre Tract and the said 29.83 Acve Tract, 1118.82 Feet, to 2 5/8 Ynch Iron Rod with
Ted plastic eap stanped “URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, being the Northeast coruier of
the said 27.22 Acres, the West boundary line of the said 29,83 Axred, the Southeast
corner of the said 27.21 Acres and for an inmex el cormer of this Tract, from
Wheuce a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, bears Norih 48°3705” West, 2.99 Teet;

Thence, South 89°06°04” West, with the common bommdary line of the said 27.22
Acre Tract and the said 27.21 Aere Tract, 276.60 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with a
ved plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX> Set, for a corner of this Tract,
from Whence, 2-5/8 Inch fron Rod Found, for the Southwest corner of the said 27.21
Acre Tract bears, South 89"06°04” West, 842.75 Feet;

Thence, Norith 00°57°56” West, aver and across the said 27.21 Acee Twaet, 768,72



3,

Feet, to a 5/8 Yuch Yron Rod with a red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR
CCTX?” Set, for an inner ell corner of this Tract;

Thenee, South 89°06°04” West, over and across the said 27.21 Acve Traet, 84275
Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with a red plastic cap stamped “URBAN EMNGR
CCYTK” Set, on the West boundary line of the said 27.21 Acve Tract, for an outer

corper of this Tract;

Thence, Novth 00°57°56” West, with the West boundary line of the said 27.21 Acres,
at 281.59 Feet, pass a 5/8 Yuch Xron Rod with plastic cap stamaped “RPLS 19637
Found in concrete, in all 291.28 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch fron Rod with ved plastic cap
stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX” Sct, being the Soutinwest corner of Lot 1, Buryis
Acres, a map of which is recorded in Volume 2, Page 45, of the said Map Records,
for the Northwest corner of the said 27.21 Acves and of this Tract;

Thence, Noxth 89°06°04” Last, with the commeon boundary line of Lots 1-5, of the
said Burris Acres and the said 27.21 Acres, 1117.40 Fect, to a 5/ Inch Iron Rod with
a ved plastic cap stamaped “URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, on the West bouandary line
of a 16.73 Acre Tract as described in a Special Warranty Deed from Goldia
Burroughs Hubert te Goldia Burroughs Hubert and Laverne Patrick Fubert,
recoxded in Document No. 308415, of the said Official Records, being the Southeast
corner of the said Lot 5, Burris Acves, the Novtheast corney of the said 27.21 Acres

and fox an ouler ¢ll corner of this Tract

Thence, South 01°03°44” East, with the common beuwndary line of the said 16.73
Acres and the said 27.21 Acres, 188.12 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with yed plastic
cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX?” Set, on the East houndary line of the said
27.21 Acres, for the common corner of the said 16.73 Acres, the said 12.36 Acres aud
of this Tract, from Whence a 5/8 Inch Ivon Rod Found, bears Morth 43°21°417 East,

3.26 Feet;

Thence, Morth 88°56°16” East, with the common beundavy line of the said 16.73
Acres and the said 12.36 Acres, 639.51 Teet, to 1 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with plastic cap
stamped "TIEXAS GEC TECH” Found, ou the South boundary line of the said
16.73 Acwes, for the comamon cormer of Lot A, John Clayton Addition, a map of
which js recorded in Envelope 145, of the said Map Records, the said 12.36 Acres

and of this Tract;

Thence, South 41°63°44” East, with the common boundary line of Lots A and B, of
the said Jobn Clayton Addition and the said 12.36 Acres, at 350.00 Feet, pass a 5/8
Inch ¥rom Rod Found, being the common corney of the said Lots A and B, in ali
700.00 Feet, to 1 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, for the common cormer of the said Lot B,
the said 12.36 Acyes and for an inner ¢ll corner of this Tract;

Thence, North 88°56716” Kast, with the conunon boundary live of the said Lot B
and the said 12.36 Acves, 622.30 Feet, to the West Right-of-Way line of T.M. 1717, 2
public roadway, the comumon covner of the said Lot B, the said 12.36 Acres and for 3



Northenst corner of this Trael, from Whenee a 5/8 fuch fvon Rod Found, bears
Dlorth 28°09742” West, .22 Feey;

Thence, South $1°01°10” East, with the coramon boundary line of the said T.M.

1717, the said 12.36 Acres and the said 29.83 Acves, 146.44 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Tron
Rad with red plastic eap staped “URBAN ENGR CCTX™ Set, on the said
Right-of-Way liue, for 2 common corner of Lot 5, Blocl 2, Manning Place, 2 inap of
which is recovded in Volume 106, Page 4, Envelope 24, of the said May Records, the .
said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract, for the beginning of a nou-tangent cmrve fo the
Left, kaving a delta of 90°45'23", a vadius of 15.00 Feet, an arc lengih of 23.76 Feet,
and a chovd which bears Novth 45°41'58" West, 21.35 Foet;

Thence, with the common boundary line of the said Lot 5, the said 29.83 Acres and
the said nen-tanget curve to the Left, 23.76 Feet, to a 5/8 Xnch Irom Rod Found, for n
comunon corner of the said Lot 5, the said 29.83 Acves and of this Traet;

Thence, South 88°55°20” West, with the said common boundary line, 202.62 Teet, to
3 1/2 Inch Iron Rod Found, being the common coruer of the sajd Lot 5, the said
29.83 Acres and for an inner ell carner of this Tract;

Thence, South 00°57°57” Last, witk the coxamon boundary lue of Lots 1-5, Bloelk 2,
of the said Manuing Place and the yaid 29.83 Acres, at 120.00 Feet, pass a 5/8 lnch
Iron Rod Found (ln Pipe), being the common corner of the said Lots 4 and 5, in all
600.20 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR
CCTX” Set, being the common corner of the said Lot 1, Block 2, the said 29.83
Acres and for the inuer el corner of this Tract;

Thence, Noxth 88°55°20” fast, with the common boundary line of the suid Lot 1,
Block 2 and the said 29.83 Acres, 204.66 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic
cap staxmped “URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, being the common corner of the said Lot

1, Block 2, the said 29.83 Acves and of this Tract, for the beginming of a circular

curve to the Lefi, having a deltz of 98°36'13", a vadins of 15.00 Feet, nn are length of
23.72 FFeet, aud a chord which beays Noxth 44913277 East, 21,32 Feet;

Thence, with the conimon boundary line of the said Lot 1, the said 29.83 Acres and
the said cireular evrve to the Left, 23.72 Teet, to a 5/8 Fach Tron Rod with red plastie
cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, on the said Right-of-Way line, for a
conunon corner of the snid Lot 1, the said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract;

Thence, South 00°16°52” Tast, with the common boundary line of the said
Right-of-Way line and the said 29.83 Acres, 96.41 Feet, 16 n 5/8 Tnch Iron Rod with
red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, ou the said Right-of-Way line,
beinig a coummon corner of Lot 14, Block 1, of the said Maguing Place, the said 29.83
Acres and of this Tract, for the beginning of a non-tangent cuyve to the Left, having
a delta of 90°45'23", a radius of 15.00 Feet, an are length of 23.76 Weet, and a chord
which bears Morih 45°36'26" West, 21.35 Fesi;

36,




a6,

Theuce, with the cornmon boundary line of the said Lot 14, the said 29,83 Acves and
the said non-tangent cavve to the Left, 23,76 Teet, to a 5/8 Inch Iven Mod with ved
plastic cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, fov a connon corner of the said
Lot 14, the said 29,83 Acves and of this Tyact;

“Thence, Sonth 89°00°53” West, with the said common boundary line, 203.55 Feei, to
4 5/8 Ynch Iron Rod with ved plastic cap stamped ‘“URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, for o

connnon covner of the said Lot 14, the said 29.83 Acres and of thig Tract;

Thence, South 06°57'57” Bast, with the common boundary fine of Lots 11-14, of the
said Bloclk 1 and the said 29.83 dcres, at 250.00 Fect, pass a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod
Found, ou the commen corner of the said Lots 12 and 13, in all 499.50 Feet, to the
North boundary line of Lot 9, Block 1, Manuing Places, 2 map of which is recorded
in Envelope 117, Plat Cabinet 1, of the said Map Records, the Southwest corner of
the said Lot 11, for the Southeast corner of the said 29.83 Acves aud of this Traet,
from Whence 2 5/8 Yuch Iron Rod Found, bears South 20°36749” West, 0.29 Feet;

Thence, South 88°56'43” West, with the comion boundary line of Lots 1-9, Block 1,
of the said Manning Place, the said 20 Foot wide Dyainage Easement aud the snid
29.83 Acres, 1045.47 Feet, to the Point of Beginuing, containing 54.53 Acves
(2,375,400 8q. Ft) of Land, more or less.



4427123, 425 PM

Kieberg CAD - Property Details

- 2023 - Values not available

Account
Property 1D: 20148 Legal Description: KT &1CO, BLOCK 21, LOTPT 2, PTS5,
ACRES 24.22
Geographic ID: 290002102000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: 520 CECIL Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map iD: A3
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: YAKLIN EDDIE L Qwner ID: 10600
Mailing Address: 1550 W KINGSBURY ST % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
SEGUIN, TX 78155-3308
Exemptions:
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
{+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
{(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A  Ag / Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
{+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
{--) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
{~) HS Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = N/A

Bl dlmparcaie I mashoraing mosiiB Rl iDrsas GBRsTeimn H ARERH-31

a7,

848



4127123, 4:25 PM

Owner:

YAKLIN EDDIE L
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:

N/A

Entity Description
KLEBERG COUNTY N/A
Total Tax Rate:

GKL

Improvement #1: RESIDENTIAL State Code: E1 Living Area: 312.0 sqft Value: N/A

Type
MA
WSH
BRN
STA

Description

MAIN AREA
WORKSHOP
BARN
STABLES

Kieharg CAD - Proparty Detalls

Tax Rate Appraised Value

N/A

Class
cD

FF3
SP
BRDA
STDA

Exterior
wall

N/A

Taxable Value Esﬁm&ted Tax

N/A

" Taxes w/Current Exemptions:
Taxes w/fo Exemptions:

Year
Built

1993
1993
1993
1993

SQFT

312.0
130.0
3148.0
1000.0

Improvement #2: MISC IMPROVEMENT State Code: D2 Living Area: sqft Value: N/A

Type
SHD

# Type

1 IMPR3 IMPROVED PASTURE 24.2200 1055023.20 0.00

Description

SHED

Description

Class
cD

SHDA

Acres

Exterior
Wall

Sgft

Year

Year Improvementis Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap

2023
2022
2021
2020
2019
2018
2017
2016
2015
2014

2013
38.

N/A
$42,500
$37,940
$38,040
$40,030
$37,540
$44,810
$47,360
547,360
§47,360
547,360

N/A
$77,500
$80,700
$80,700
$80,700
$80,700
$80,700
$80,700
480,700
580,700
$80,700

Built SQFT
1993 960.0
Eff Eff Market
Front Depth Value
0.00 N/A
Assessed
N/A N/A N/A N/A
1,910 44,410 $0 544,410
2,750 40,690 $0 540,690
2,450 40,490 S0 $40,490
2,930 42,960 $0  $42,960
3,100 . 40,640 $0 540,640 |
2,930 47,740 S0 $47,740
2,700 50,060 $0  $50,060
2,520 49,880 $0 549,880
2,400 49,760 S0 549,760
2,220 49,580 $0  $49,580

Wit iinranasesig Fisanmsiinn pemsiplissidbiBranedy sanvBnen Hadilditalazod

Prod.
Value

N/A

N/A
N/A

~ N/A

944



4127123, 4:28 PM

2012
2011
2010
2009

Hingdfaranarrass isiilnmation ramfdisaldbiBronaniy senyTiean =BT ARRMAS

$47,360
$47,360
548,570

548557‘0

$80,700
580,700
580,700
$80,700

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

2,880
2,830
3,380
3,710

50,240
50,190
51,950
52,280

50
$0
$0
50

$50,240
$50,190
$51,950
$52,280

a8

a4



4/27/23, 4:26 PM

40,

Kleberg CAD - Properly Details

o 2023 - Values not available

Account .
Property 1D: 13734 Legal Description: BURRIS AC, LOT 1, PT 2, ACRES
. 41564
Geographic 1D: 107100101000182 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: 700 GEN CAVAZOS BLK Mapsco:
Neighbiorhood: Map 1D: A3
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: NIX MARY LOU EST Owner 1D: 70735
Mailing Address: HARREL D NIX (EXECUTOR) % Ownership:  100.0000000000%
1222 CYPHER ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3404
Exemptions:
(+} Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
{+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A  Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
{+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
{—} Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
(=) HS Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = N/A

whnefinrnpareats W moiironatinn pransielinnialiDrnad seavinms e 990 Rl

48




427123, 4:26 PM Kisberg CAD - Property Details

No improvements exist for this property.

# Type Description Acres Saft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value
1 C C1 2.7076 11794472 282.57 417.40 N/A N/A
2 C1 Cl 0.8499 37023.38 88.70 417.40 N/A N/A
3 C1 C1 0.5889 26088.00 120.00 217.40 N/A N/A

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Assessed

2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2022 $0 $34,330 0 34,330 $0 534,330
2021 S0 $34,330 0 34,330 S0 $34,330
2020 50 $34,330 0 34,330 S0 $34,330
2019 $0 $34,330 0 34,330 S0 $34,330 -
2018 $0 $34,330 0 34,330 S0 $34,330
2017 S0 $34,330 0 34,330 S0 $34,330
2016 SO $34,330 0 34,330 50 $34,330
2015 $0 $34,330 0 34,330 $0  $34,330
2014 $0 $34,330 0 34,330 S0 $34,330
2013 50 $34,330 0 34,330 $0 $34,330
2012 $0 $34,330 0 34,330 $0  $34,330
2011 50 $34,330 0 34,330 $0  $34,330
2010 S0 $34,330 0 34,330 S0 $34,330
2009 S0 $34,330 0 34,330 S0 $34,330
# g:f: Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page gzﬁber
1 10/13/2022 ORDCLEST ORDER OF CLOSING ESTATE MAY NIX MARY 332179
EUGENEQ  LOUEST
TRUST
2 oT Other UNKNOWN  MAY 19 954
EUGENE Q
TRUST
Property Tax information as of 04/27/2023
Amount Due If Paid b 0
Year Taxing Taxahle [Base Base Base  Discount / Attorney  Amount a1

lurisdicion  Value Tan  Tanes  Tax Penalty & Faes Due

GlinpiHrsapaenn s oasdamshing rmisliaaidiniBrvisdu seneTorms e 11998 0w 23




4/27/23, 4:26 PM Kieberg CAD - Proparty Details
Paid Due Interest

NOTE: Penalty & Interest accrues every month on the unpaid tax and is added to the balance. Attorney fees may also increase your tax liability
if not paid by july 1. If you plan to submit payment on a future date, make sure you enter the date and RECALCULATE to obtain the corract
total amount due.

42.

Bl flasanarnses i iseibmatinn cambdientdhBmnary sanyPemin B2 379 8m0294



bHReilnrpnaepaes 188 dan

4427123, 4:26 PM

Klebarg CAD - Praperty Details

w2023 - Values not available

Account
Property {D: 13811 Legal Description: }OHN CLAYTON, ACRES 12.36
Geographic ID: | 137100001000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map ID: A3
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: YAKLIN EDDIE L Owner ID: 10600
Mailing Address: 1550 W KINGSBURY ST % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
SEGUIN, TX 78155-3308
Exemptions:
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
{(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
(+} Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A  Ag/ Timber Use Value
{+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
{(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
(~} Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
{~} HS Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = N/A

Nows e ik s A et IR Baidei



4127123, 4:26 PM

Owner:

Total Value:

YAKLIN EDDIE L
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%

N/A

Entity Description
GKL KLEBERG COUNTY N/A
Total Tax Rate:

No improvements exist for this property.

# Type

1 IMPR3 IMPROVED PASTURE 12.3600 522720.00 0.00

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

Tax Rate Appraised Value

N/A

Description

Acres

N/A N/A N/A
Taxes w/Current Exemptions: N/A
Taxes w/o Exemptions: N/A

Sqft

Eff Eff

Taxable Value Estimated Tax

Front  Depth

0.00

Market Prod.
Value Value

NA A

Year improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Assessed
N/A

2023
2022
2021
2020
2019
2018
2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010
2009

Deed

¥ Date

N/A
]
SO
$0
S0
S0
$0
$0
$0
SO
S0
$0
S0
$0
$0

N/A
$39,550
$39,550
$39,550
$39,550
$39,550
$39,550
$39,550
$39,550
$39,550
$39,550
$39,550
$39,550
$39,550

$39,280

Type Description
WARRANTY DEED MENDOZA

1 3/13/1998 WD

44,

or

Oiher

N/A

380
1,350
1,200
1,430
1,520
1,430
1,320
1,240
1,170
1,090
1,410
1,380
1,660
1,820

Grantor

JOSE
ANTONIO
KYLE
PROPERTIES

N/A

980
1,350
1,200
1,430
1,520
1,430
1,320
1,240
1,170
1,080
1,410
1,380
1,660
1,820

Grantee
YAKLIN
EDDIE L

MENDOZA
JOSE

Pfnsiinmnsrrneg niaankunslinn aamiellentdbiBranedu aesemas lz R4 axidal

Volume Page

157

b

$0
$0
30
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
SO
$0
SO
$0
$0

S0

N/A
$980
$1,350
$1,200
$1,430
$1,520
$1,430
$1,320
$1,240
$1,170
$1,090
$1,410
$1,380
$1,660
$1,820

Deed
Number ;

271

548

3



4/27123, 4:26 PM Kleberg CAD - Proparty Details

INC ANTONIO
3 oT Other UNKNOWN  KYLE
PROPERTIES
INC

Property Tax Information as of 04/27/2023

Amount Due if Paid on: =
Year Taxing Taxable Base %aa;ees ?.:}f & g::;gsy Attorney  Amount
Jurisdiction  Value VTax Fai d Due Interest Fees Due

NOTE: Penalty & Interest accrues every month on the unpaid tax and is added to the balance. Attorney fees may also increase your tax
liability if not paid by July 1. If you plan to submit payment on a future date, make sure you enter the date and RECALCULATE to obtain the
correct total amount due.

HltasHnrnnansesa. imd ldmalisn samidlisniibiBernady asadism Re AR A#R04

CU e DOt Lo g

48,

i



4/27123, 4:26 PM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

ver oo 2023 - Values not available

Account
Property |D: 20946 Legal Description; KT & 1 CO, BLOCK 21, LOT OUT OF 6,
ACRES 31.09
Geographic 1D: 290002106100192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: Mapsco:
Neighberhood: Map 1D: A3
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: YAKLIN EDDIE Owner ID: 24966
Mailing Address: 1550 W KINGSBURY ST % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
SEGUIN, TX 78155-3308
Exemptions:
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
{(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
{+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A  Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
{(~) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
{(—) HS Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = N/A

48,

filinaiforopasesss frusaulomation.comellentdb/Propetv.asmetnion d=00048850a it




4/27/23, 4:26 PM

Owner: YAKLIN EDDIE
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  N/A
Entity Description
GKL KLEBERG COUNTY N/A
Total Tax Rate: N/A

No improvements exist for this property.

# Type Description Acres

1 NATP3 NATIVE PASTURE 31.0900 1354280.40 0.00

Kleberg CAD - Praperty Details

Tax Rate Appraised Value

Sqft

Taxable Value Estimated Tax

Year Improvemenis Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Assessed

2023 N/A N/A
2022 S0 $99,490
2021 50 $99,490
2020 $0 $99,490
2019 50 $99,490
2018 S0 $99,490
2017 $0 $99,490
2016 S0 $99,490
2015 $0 $99,490
2014 S0 $99,490
2013 50 $99,490
2012 S0 $99,490
2011 $0 $99,490
2010 S0 $83,000
2009 S0 $99,490
y Deed Type Description
Date
1 2/9/2010 WD WARRANTY DEED

N/A N/A N/A
Taxes w/Current Exemptions: N/A
Taxes w/o Exemptions. N/A
Eff Eff Market Prod.
Front Depth Value Value
0.00 N/A N/A
N/A N/A N/A N/A
3,640 3,640 $0 $3,640
3,580 3,580 SO $3,580
2,920 2,820 $0 $2,920
3,420 3,420 50 $3,420
3,390 3,390 SO $3,390
3,200 3,200 -850 $3,200
3,260 3,260 S0 $3,260
0 99,490 SO 599,450
G 99,490 S0 $99,490
0 99,490 50 $99,490
0 99,490 S0 $99,490
§] 89,490 S0 $99,490
7,410 34,890 S0 $34,850
7,060 51,030 S0 $51,030
Grantor Grantee Volume Page g?"‘*‘*@ .
Mumber
RYAN YAKLIN 427 740
LORELL EDDIE
MUCCANN

WHesyinraossneas rpsautomation eamiulisnldb/Pranan sk Ymn iHsN8ARRrEd

47,

314




4/27/23, 4:26 PM

2 oT1 Other

3 oT Other

Property Tax Information as of 04/27/2023

g

Amount Due if Paid on:

Taxable
Value

Taxing

Year Jurisdiction

. Base
Tax

Klabarg CAD - Property Details
RYAN JOHN  RYAN 37
LORELL M
UNKNOWN  RYAN JOHN

369

Base  Base Discount/
Taxes  Tax Penalty & ?iimev éz;ﬁunt
Paid Due Interest |

NOTE: Penalty & Interest accrues every month on the unpaid tax and is added to the balance. Attorney faes may also increase your tax
Hability if not paid by July 1. 1f you plan to submit payment on a future date, make sure you enter the date and RECALCULATE to obtain the

correct total amount due.

F T e
At vertdoie 17720

48.

' i P Peayvey ee.q vy N “ S iy e e p T ey
e Lol g TGS IDIR G0 Ped et HEri Cananes Uetaaiiiion

hitbaiforopasesss russulamalion.somfelienidb/Propanyasextomn 020848 %nin=m4

W4



TR
i i %;%éf i T
H L& giHEe Ferdpgnil g
PP Ll g;ﬁ
] HiEd g
TR e Lk
gLl MU LY
NN L &
' i (5l i
i i S
WAL
i 1
T ]
E o I s O 1%
= —
§ ) [—
: = -
g i
bt %%};
I E ik
fat &
!.i a
T % ggiﬁ <3
T I $FHE Ima
T e ;-%;é?
1 W= B0 li g
) L HA
Lo ng ;i;g’
%
|
YT (LI
i
31

C P NTEB S OE S MBS PE
BRI RN 1 L
£ {= A B N §§§ g 2% of
I qa ko g§§“ fgsgﬁ‘ i
|§§ iz f; ‘:
it : : i
i i
pr #
il
oln
§o
i &
?5; i
{ ,
H S




10A The KinasviLLs Recoro

June 15, 2023

’
Jall CONTINUED FROM PAGE §

lnoking at random inmate files
and making sure those filesare
in orderand filled out properdy.
The nurse’s office ts also
looked at to make sure that
inmates records of medica-
tions they need are baing giv-
en on time and administered
in correct doses. Tracking of
communicable  dlscases, T8
Serecning, and audits of those
files ace checked tn detail,
From there it's on to the
kitchen where items are in-
spected for chanliness, dieti-
cian’s plans are checked for
the month, portion controls
snust be measured accurately,
temperature and the quality of

food must meet the commis-
sions standards.

"All of sur trustees whe
work in the kitchen are given
a food handlers class and they
are able ta use it to find work
swhen they getout of jaik” Sher-
i Kirkpatrick said,

“The kitchen also received a
100 after being inspected by
the City of Kingsville.

“Cpl. Rebucea Samanivgo
does a great Job af keeping our
kitchen in order and trustees
on track,” Kirkpatrick said.

The second half of the day
is spent testing the jailers and
their safety skills, They are
timed on fire drills, moving

the inmates. and theic re-
sponse time must be impec-
cable, Thete is no time to wait
for the fire department in the
eventofa fire,

lnmates are instructed on
what to do {n case of 2 fire
and the jailers train weekiy
1o be preparcd. The inspector
chowses 3 candom place in the
jaitand refeases 9 smoke canis-
ter, The fire alarms go off and
jailers rush into action. They
must completely and correctly
put on {Scott Packs) air tanks
and oxvgen masks, fire gear,
and deploy fire hoses to the
area, Inmates are then muved
in an orderly fashion to a safe

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Cormmission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday. July 5, 2023, at 6:00 p.n. wherein the Com-
mission will discuss and/or take action on the following items and at
which time all interested persons will be heard:

Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, owner; re-
questing approval of the final plat of 10.77 Acres out of 54,33 Acre
Tract as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien, recorded
in Document Number 331247, Official Records of Kleberg, County,
Texas which comprising portions of three tracts (1) a portion of a
27.21 Acre Tract out of Lots 2 & 3, (Block) Section No. 21, K.T.&I.
Subdivision; (2} a 12.36 Acre Tract ont of the John Clayton Addition;
and {3) a 29.83 Acre Tract out of Lot 6, {Block) Section No. 21, K. T.&I.
Subdivision, also known as West side of FM. 1717 (South Brahma
Blvd.) North of Trant Road, Kingsville, Texas; to be known as Somer-
set at Kingsville-Phase 1 with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage,
Article 3 Subdivisions - Design Standards, Section 13-3-34 Lots, Sub-
section (C) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kle-
bherg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items
on the agenda, please contact the Planning Departiment at (361) 593-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, July 10,2023, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will dis-
cuss the following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Urban Enginecring, applicant; Somerset Land Company, owner; re-
questing approval of the final plat of 10.77 Acres out of 54.53 Acre Tract
as deseribed in a Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Licn, recorded in Docu-
ment Number 331247, Official Records of Kleherg, County, Texas which
comprising portions of three tracts (1) a portion of a 27.21 Acre Tract
out of Lots 2 & 5, (Block) Section No, 21, K.T.&1. Subdivision; (2) a
1236 Acre Tract out of the John Clayton Addition; and (3) 2 29.83 Acre
Tract out of Lot 6, (Block) Section No. 21, K.T.&1. Subdivisien, also
known as West side of F.M. 1717 (South Brahma Bivd.) North of Trant
Road, Kingsville, Texas; to be known as Somerset at Kingsville-Phase
1 with varjances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdivisions ~
Design Standards, Section 13-3-34 Lots, Subsection (C) of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Kingsville.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas
in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you huve any questions
about the iterns on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361)
595-8002.

Pictured are Jall Administrator / Chicf Jaifer Michael Kohl,

Jail Sgt. Kelly Chapa, Jail Corporal Rebecca Sumaniego and
SherifF Richard Kirkpatrick. (Photo by Ted Figuerna)

place. Lthey need to be moved
outside, they are linked to-
gether with a chain, zip ties,
aud armed jailers escort them
to safety. During this fire drill,
the Kleberg County Jailers
were dressed In fire gear and
had things under control in
33.4 seconds,

After the fire drill a test of
the generator is conducted. It
must turn on the fiest me and
power the entire faclity with-
in in scconds. The generator

building as expected.

“We canduct weekly train-
ing on firc drills and weekly
tests of the generator and once
amonth we placea fultload on
the generator to make sure we
are always ready,” Sheriff Kirk-
patrick said.

After the drills and tests,
inspectors meve on to inter-
view the inmates. They ask the
inmates if their nceds are met,
if they ate given cleaning sup-
plies, and If their complaints

ner. Every inmate that was in-
terviewed answered yes to the
above questions,

"It is commaon to have some
comptaints from time to lime,
this place is not made for com-
fort. But there s order here,
inmates must walk in straight
lines and thete is o scrvatning
allowed, Chief Deputy faime
Garza said.

Previous  administrations
have not passed inspections
and grior to Kirkpatrick being
wlected, the joil has come dose
to being shut down by the
commisston, he said.

“Shertff Kirkpatrick and
our Chief Jailer/ Administra-
tot have been instrumental in
changinyg the culture in vur jail
and getting us to this stage, it's
been a massive undertaking”
Chief Deputy Garza said.

Because the jail passed with
high marks, another full In-
spection will take place in ap-
proximately 18 months.

As of press time there are
currently M6 inmates and 29

turned on and powered the are handled in a timely man-  jailers.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesduy, July 5. 2023, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commis- §
sion will discuss and/or take action on the following items and at which time J
ull interested persons will be heard:

Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, owner; re-
questing approval of the preliminary plat of 73,36 Acres comprising por-
tions of Lols 2, 3, & &, Block 21, K.T.&I. Subdivision; portionsof Lot 1 &
2, Burris Acres; and a portion of the John Clayton Addition, also known
as 520 Cecil and 700 Block General Cavazos Bivd., Kingsville, Texas; H
to be catled Sometset at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land §
Usage, Article 3 Suhdivisions — Design Standards, Section 15-3-33 Blocks
and Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsection {C) of the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances. ]
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kleberg
Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the H
agenda. please contact the Planning Depurtment at (3613 595-8055. :

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Comumission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, July 10,2023. at 5:00 p.m. whercin the City Commission will dis-
cuss the tollowing item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, owner; re
questing approvul of the pretliminary plat of 73.56 Acres comprising por-
tions of Lots 2, 5, & 6, Block 21, K.T.&I. Subdivision; portionsof Lot 1 &
2, Burris Acres; and a portion of the John Clayton Addition, also known |l
as 520 Cecil and 760 Block General Cavazos Blvd., Kingsville, Texas; H
to be called Somerset at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land
Usage, Article 3 Subdivisions ~ Design Standards, Section 15-3-33 Blocks
and Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subscction (C) of the City of Kingsville Code

[} of Ordinances.
[} The mecting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the
i Helen Kicherg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about

the items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Cominission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday. July 53,2023, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Com-
mission will discuss and/or ke action on the following items and at
which time all interested persons will be heard:
Ramon P Perez Jr Owner/Applicant; requesting approval of the pre-
liminary plat of 2.6464 Acres, Block 18, K.T. & 1 CO also known as
East Caesar., Kingsville, Texas; to be called The Courtyard at Mes-
quite Grove at Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage,
Article 3 Subdivision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Sub-
sections (A), (B), and (C).
The meeting will be held ar Ciry Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kle-
berg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the
itemns on the agenda. pleasc contact the Planning Deparrment at (361)
593-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, July 10,2023, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss
the following item and at which time al! interested persons will be heand:
Ramon P Perez Jr Owner/Applicant; requesting approval of the prelim-
inary plat of 2.6464 Acres, Block 18, K.T. & 1 CO also known as East
Caesar., Kingsville, Texas; to he catied The Courtyard at Mesquite Grove
at Kingsville with variances fo Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdi-
vision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsections (A), (B), and
©)

The meeting will be held at City Hull, 400 West King, Kingsville. Texas in the
Helen Kieberg Graves Community Room. If you have any questions about the
items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday. July 5,2023, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commis-
sion will discuss and/or take action on the following items and at which time
all interested persons will be heard:
Ramon P Perez Jr Owner/Applicant; requesting approval of the final
plat of 2.6464 Acres, Part of Lots 2 & 3, Block 18, K.T. & I CO also
known as East Caesar., Kingsville, Texas; to be calied The Courtyard at
Mesquite Grove Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage,
Article 3 Subdivision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsec-
tions (A), (B), and (C).
The meeting will be held ar Clty Halt, 400 West King, in the Helen Kleberg
Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the Planning Depanment at (361) 595-80335.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, July 10,2023, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Cc ion will dis-
cuss the foliowing item und at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Ramon P Perez Jr Owner/Applicant; requesting approval of the final
plat of 26464 Acres, Part of Lots 2 & 3, Block 18, K.T. & I CO also
known as East Caesar., Kingsville, Texus; to be called The Courtyard at
Mesquite Grove Kingsville with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage,
Article 3 Subdivision -Design Standards, Section 15-3-3 Lots, Subsec-
dons (A), (B), and {C).

The meeting will be held at City Hull, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in
the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions
about the items on the agendu, please contuct the City Secretary at (361)
595-8002.




AGENDA ITEM #6



Acnien 1dem -
el Olar —

Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsvilie, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: July 5, 2023
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Kobby Agyekum (Interim Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: Public Hearing on the request from Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land

Company, owner; requesting approval of the final plat of 10.77 Acres out of 54.53 Acre Tract as described
in a Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien, recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records of
Kleberg, County, Texas which comprising portions of three tracts (1) a portion of a 27.21 Acre Tract out of
Lots 2 & 5, (Block) Section No. 21, K.T.&I. Subdivision; (2) a 12.36 Acre Tract out of the John Clayton
Addition; and (3) a 29.83 Acre Tract out of Lot 6, (Block) Section No. 21, K.T.&I. Subdivision, also known
as West side of F.M. 1717 (South Brahma Blvd.) North of Trant Road, Kingsville, Texas; to be known as
Somerset at Kingsville-Phase 1 with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdivisions — Design
Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsection (C) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting was held as scheduled this evening, July 5, 2023, with 4
members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a final plat of 10.77 Acres out of 54.53 Acre Tract as
described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien, recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records of
Kleberg, County, Texas which comprising portions of three tracts (1) a portion of a 27.21 Acre Tract out of Lots 2
& 5, (Block) Section No. 21, K.T.&I. Subdivision; (2) a 12.36 Acre Tract out of the John Clayton Addition; and (3)
2 29.83 Acre Tract out of Lot 6, (Block) Section No. 21, K.T.&I. Subdivision, also known as West side of F.M. 1717
(South Brahma Blvd.) North of Trant Road, Kingsville, Texas; to be known as Somerset at Kingsville-Phase 1 with
variances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 3 Subdivisions — Design Standards, Section 15-3-34 Lots, Subsection
(C) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville; to enable the applicant to create affordable homes.
Letters were sent out to neighbors and the City received no feedback save for a citizen sending an email for

clarifications on the drainage plans for the property.

Commissioners, after deliberations, voted to approve the recommendation for the replat of the said property for
single family residents. A recorded vote of all members present was taken and Commissioners Mike Klepac,
Larry Garcia, Rev. Idotha Battle and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’.

The meeting was adjourned by about 7:04 p.m.

Thank you.

Kobby Agyekum
Interim Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address YVes! side of F.M. 1717, Norih of Tranl Road Nogrest fntersection 17Nt Road and F.M. 1717

(Proposed) Subdivision Name Somersel at Kingsville Unit 1 Lot Block
being a 10.77 Acre Tracl of Land, out of 2 54.53 Acre Tracl, as described in a Warranly Deed with
Legal Description: Vendor's Lien, recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records of Klebera County, Texas.

Future Laad Use Plan Designation Residential Subdivision

Existing Zoning Designation R

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
361-854-3101 oy

Applicant/Authorized Agent Urban Engineering Phone

Email Address (for project cotrespondence only); Briani@urbaneng.com
City Corpus Christi State TX Zip 78414

Mailing Address _2725 Swantner

Property Owner SOmerset Land Company, LLC Phone 361-815-3528 FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only). Wieymcilwain@aol.com

Mailing Address 824 Earl Garrelt Street City _Kermville State Texas _ zip 78028

Select appropriate process tor which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee _ Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Adwministrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 _Final Plat Fee Varies
_Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
__Re-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request §250.00 _ Subdivision Variance Request_ $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

This is the firsl phase of Somerset at Kingsvilte. There are 52 single family residentiat lots included in this Unil.

[ hereby ceitify that I am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. I further certify that [ have read and examined this application and know the same to be true and
correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or approval may be

revoked.

Applicant’s Signature_
Froperty Ovwner's Sig 1 _ ]
Accepled by: | #eshby sk e st




T 7

200ft Buffer for Sommerset Unit 1 Area

, Ownership

Ll : & . . o

s ‘W§EL3§!MEE
Drawn By: G, AMAYA THIS AP 5 PR VIBUAL PURBUGES DRYY

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

wl fogiuran ENGINEERIN( PARTMENT
: 3282088 %i;%*évﬁiﬁﬁ}* o, X 78363

&;@e g




68,

GF# 22-920018-110

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARG A NATURAL
PERSON, YOU MAY BEMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE
FOLLOWING INFORMATION TFROM ANY INSTRUMENT THAT
TRANSTERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR
RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER
OR YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER. ,

WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR’S LIEN

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
COUNTY OF KLEBERG §

THAT EDDIE ¥AKLIN, a murried man, Jjoined herein by his wife, CHARIS YAKLIN
(hereiu called “GRANTORS™), of Comal County, Texas, for and in consideration of the sum of
TEN AN NO/i80 DOLLARS ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration to said
GRANTORS cash in hand paid by SOMERSET LAND COMPANY, LLC, a Texas Limited
Liability Corapany (herein called “GRANTEE"), of Kerr County, Texas, whose nniling address
is 824 Earl Gawrett Siveet, Kerrville, Texas 78028, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
aclmowledped and confessed;

AND FURTHER, the copsideration of the execution and delivery by GRANTEE of
GRANTEIL’S one certain Note of even date herewith, in the original principal amount as
specified therein, payable to the order of SUSSER BANK, said Payee having advanced such sum
of money toward the purchase of the hereinafter described property at the request of the
GRANMTEE herein, such Note containing the usual and customary default, acceleration of
maturity and attorney’s fee clauses, and being further secwred, in addition to the VENDOR'S
LIGN retained herein, by a DEED OF TRUST, SECURITY AGREEMENT, FINANCING
STATEMENT, FIXTURE PILING, AND ASSIGNMENT OF RENTS of even date herewith
to SAM L. SUSSER, TRUSTEE, on the hereinafter described property; '

HAVE GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED, and by these presents does GRANTY,
SELL AND CONVEY unto the said GRANTEE all that cerlain tract or parcel of land situated
in Kleberg County, Texas, described as follows, together with all improvements situated thereon,
and all and singular the rights, Genefits, privileges, casements, tencroents, hereditaments and
appurtenances thereon or in anywise appertaining thereto, and any right, title and interest of
GRANTOR in and to ndjacent streets, alleys, and rights-of-way (such land rights, benefits,
privileges, easements, tenements, hereditaments, apputenances, improvements and inierests
being hereinafter referred to collectively as the "Property™):

A 54.53 Acve Tract of Laud, being comprised of three Tracts, o portion of a
27.21 Acre Tract (called 27.22 Acve Tract) out of Lots 7 & 5, Section No. 21,
Kieberg Town and Dmpsovement Company’s Subdivision, a map of which is
- recorded iu Book A, Pg. 85, Map Records of Xleberg Connty, Texns, ealled -
27,22 Acre Tract described in a Special Warranty Deed from Victoria Bank
and Trust Company to Eddie Yaklin, vecorded in Volume 73, Page 154,
Gificial Recordy of Kleberg County, Texog, n 12.36 Acre Trnet out of the
John Clayton Addition; n map of which 5 recorded in Envelope 145, Map



Records of Kleberg County, Texas, said 12.36 Acve Tract described in a
Watrranty Deed from Jose A. Mendoza and Alice G. Meudoza to Bddie L.
Yaldin, recorded in Volume 157, Page 271, Official Records of Ilebery
County, Texas, and a 29.83 Acre Tract (Called 31.09 Acre Cract) out of Lot
6, Section No. 21, Kleberg Town and Ymprovement Company’s Subdivigion,
@ map of which Iy vecorded in Book A, Pg, 85, Map Records of Klehery
Couuty, Texas, called 31.09 Acve Tract deseribed in o Warranty Deed from
Lovellt M. Ryan to Eddie ¥aldin, vecorded in Voluyae 427, Page 740, Official
Records of Kleberg County, Texas, with said 54.53 Acre Tract being mere
particularly described by metes and howmnds on Exhibit “A” attuched hereto,
made a part heveof and incorperaied by reference hevein,

There is hereby tescrved o GRANTORS, GRANTORS' heirs and agsigns farever, all
of the Mineral Estate owned by GRANTORS. The tesmn “Minctal Estate” means all oil, gas and
other inerals in and vwader aud that may be produced from the Propesty, any royalty under any
existing or future mineral lease covering any part of the Property, executive rights (including the
right to sign a mineral lease cavering any part of the Property}, implicd rvights of ingress and
egress, exploration and development vights, production and drilling rights, mineral lease
payments, and all velated rights and benefits. The Mineral Estate does NOT inchide water, sand,
gravel, linaestone, building stone, caliche, sucface shale, near-surface lignite and iron, but DOES
include the reasonable use of these surface materials for mining, drilling, exploxing, operating,
developing, or removing the oil, gas and other minerals from the Property, In addition to the
above and foregoing, GRANTORS reserve and retain the implied rights of ingress and egress
and of reasonable use of the Property (including surface materials) for mining, drilling, exploring,
operating, developing, or removing the oil, gas and other minerals.

The conveyance recited above is made and accepted subject to those Permitted
Exceptions described in Bxhibit “B” attached hereto, to the extent such remain in force and effect

and affect the Property.

TO UAVE AND TO HOLP the above described Property unto the said GRANTEE
hercin, GRANTEE’S successors and/or assigns forever; and the undersigned GRAMNTORS
bereby binds GRAMNTORS, GRANTORS heirs, executors, administiators, successors and/or
assigns to WARRANT AND FORECVER DEFEND all and singular the said Property unto the
said GRANTEE, GRANTEE’S successors and/or assigns, against every person whomsocver
lawfiilly claiming or lo claim the same or any part thereof.

BOT it is expressly agreed and stipulated that the VENDOR’S LIEN and the
SUPERIOR TITLE are retained and reserved against the above described Propeity, premises
and improvements until the above described Note aud all interest thercon is flly paid according
o its face and tenor, effect and reading, when this Deed shall become absolute; and the
VENDOR’S LIEN and the SUPERIOR TITLE me hereby transferred, assigned, sold and
conveyed to BUSSER BANK, the Payee named in said Note, its successors and assigns, without
recoinse,

The Property is sold and conveyed in its present condition, "AS 18", as such term is
defined in the Contvact executed by and between Grantors and Grantee, reference to which is here

made for all pertinent purposes.

BSTVERO200 1 4. Wilv 3

57.



68,

DATED the 215t day of July, 2022.

EODLE YAKLIN -~

’ N

- ‘.;’,,'. o . L ‘,1-'.' 7 Y;",_:‘" :',
(7 pibgn /,/f// el
CHARISVAKILIN,. 7/
4 i
{7

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF SAN PATRICIO §

This instroment was acknowledged before me on the 4 day of July, 2022, by

EDDIE VAKILIN and wife, CHARIS YAKLIM.
/4 /i
Yoy
AAEI 0 Sl

o Notary Public, STATE OF TEXAS
i ' (;.t.:' ' s i
AN TR Rt ) :
AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO: PREPAREDRBY:
Law Offices Of R. Bryan Stone, P.C.
802 N. Cavancahwa, Suitc 450
Corpus Chyisti, Texas 78401
NETWRI0018. Wiy 1



GI No. 22-920048-51C
Loan No,

Exhibit “A”

Tieldnotes, for a 54.53 Acve Tract of Land, being comprised of three Tracts, n
portion of a 27.21 Acre Tract (Called 27.22 Aerc Tract) ont of Lots 2 & 5, Section
No. 21, Kleberg Town and Tinproveraent Company's Subdivision, map of which is
recorded in Book A, Pg. 85, Map Reeords of Kleberg County, Texas, called 27.22
Acre Tract described in a Special Wavranty Deed froma Victoria Bank and Trust
Company te Lddie Yaldin, recorded in Volumne 79, Page 154, Official Records of
Kleherg County, Texas, a 12.36 Acre Tract ont of the John Clayton Addition, 2 map
of which is recorded in Envelope 145, Map Recovds of Kleberg County, Texas, said
12.36 Acve Tract described in a Warraunty Deed frow Jose A. Mendoza and Alice G.
Mendoza to Eddie L. Yaklin, recorded in Volume 157, Page 271. Official Recovds of
Kleherg County, Texas, and n 29.83 Acre Tract (Called 31.89 Acve Tract) out of Lot
6, Section No. 21, Kleberg Town and ¥mprevement Company's Subdivision, a map
of which is vecorded in Dook A, Pg. 85, Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas,
called 31.09 Acre Troet described i a Warranty Deed from Lovell M. Ryan to
Lddie Walklin, recorded in Volume 427, Page 740, Official Records of Kleberg
County, Texas; said 54.53 Acve Tract beiug move fully deseribed as follows:

Beginning, at a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with ved plastic cap stamped “URBAN TNGR
CCTX” Set, om the Bast boundary line of a 27.22 Acre Tract of Land as described in
a Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien from Dawn Marie Hensley to Thowmas Best
and Glemda Bast, vecorded in Volume 487, Page 386, Official Records of Kleberg
County, Texas, being the Northwest corner of x 26 Foot wide Drainage Easement s
shown on the recorded plat of Manning Place, 2 map of which is recorded in
Envelope 117, Plat Cabinet 1, of the said Map Records, for the Southwest corner of
the said 29.83 Acyve Tract and a Southwest corner of this Tract;

Thence, Mowth 00°52'59” West, with the common boundavy Hue of the said 27,22
Acre Tract and the said 29.83 Acre Tract, 1118.82 Feet, to a 5/8 Yach Tron Red with
ved plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, beiug the Northeast corner of
the said 27.22 Acres, the West boundary line of the said 29.83 Acred, the Southenst
carver of the said 27.21 Acres and for anm jnmer ell corwer of this Tract, from
Wheuce a 5/8 Juch Iron Rod Found, bears North 48°37'05” West, 2.99 Feet;

Thence, South 89°06704” West, with the common boundary line of the said 27.22
Acre Tract and the said 27.21 Acve Tract, 276.60 Feet, to a 5/8 uch Iron Rod with a
ved plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, for a corner of this Tract,
from Whence, a'5/8 Inch fron Rod Found, for the Southwest corner of the said 27.21
Acre Tract bears, South 89°06704” West, 842,75 Feet;

Theunee, Nowth 00°57°56” West, over and across the said 27.21 Acre Tract, 768.72

58,




60.

Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iren Rod with a red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR
CCTX” Set, for an inner ell corney of this Tracs;

Theunce, South 89°06°04” West, over and nevoss the said 27.21 Acye Tract, 842.75
Feet, €0 a 5/8 Inch Kron Rod with a rved plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR
CCTX” Set, on the West boundary line of the said 27.21 Acve Tract, for an outer
corner of this Teact;

Thence, Nowth 00°57°56"” Wast, with the West houndary line of the said 27.21 Acres,
at 281.59 Feet, pass a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with plastic cap stamped “RPLS 19637
found im concrete, in all 291.28 Feet, to a 5/8 Yuch Iron Rod with ved plastic cap
stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX?” Set, being the Southwest cornes of Lot 1, Burris
Acyes, a map of which is recorded in Volume 2, Page 45, of the said Mnp Records,
for the MNovthwest corner of the said 27.21 Acres and of this Traci;

Thenee, Novth 89°06°04” Rast, with the comumon boundary line of Lots 1-5, of the
said Burris Acres and the said 27.21 Acves, 1117.40 Fect, to a2 5/8 Yach Iron Rod with
a ved plastic eap stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, on the West boundary line
of 2 16.73 Acre Tract as deseribed ia a Special Warrauty Deed from Goldia
Burroughs Hubert te Goldia Burroughs Hubert acd Laverne Patviele Hubert,
recorded in Docuraent No. 308415, of the said Official Records, being the Southeast
corner of the said Lot 5, Burris Acves, the Northeast corner of the said 27.21 Acres

and fox an outer ell corner of this Tracy

Thence, South 01°03°44” East, with the common boundary line of fhe said 16.73
Acves and the said 27.21 Acres, 188,12 Feet, to a 5/3 Inch Iron Rod with yed plastic

cap stamped ‘URBAIN ENGR CCTX? Set, ou the East boundavy line of the said
2721 Acres, for the commen corner of the said 16.73 Acres, the said 12.36 Acres and
of this Tract, from Whence a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, bears North 43°21°41” Bast,

3.26 Feet;

Thence, Novth 88°56°1.6” East, with the common bowndary line of the said 16.73
Acres and the said 12,36 Acves, 639.51 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with plastic cap
stamped "TEXAS GEOG TECH” Fouud, on the South boundary line of the said
16.73 Acves, for the common corner of Lot 4, Jolin Clayton Addition, a map of
which is wecorded in Eavelope 145, of the said Map Records, the said 12.36 Acres

and of this Tract;

Thence, Seuih §1°63°44” East, with the comumon boundary line of Lets & and B, of
the said John Clayton Addition and the said 12.36 Aeres, at 350.00 Feet, pass n 5/8
Inch fron Rod Found, being the common corner of the said Lots A and B, iu all
700.00 Teet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, for the commeon corner of the said Lot B,
the said 12,36 Acres and for an inney ell corner of this Tract;

Thence, Morth 88°56°16” Last, with the conunon boundary line of the said Lot B
and the said 12.36 Acyes, 622,30 Fecet, to the West Right-of-Way Hue of F.M. 1717, a
public readway, the comumon corner of the said Lot B, the said 12.36 Acres and for a



Moxtheast corner of this Tract, from Whenee a 5/8 Iuch fvou Reod Found, bears
Derth 28°09°42” West, 0.22 Feet;

Theuee, South 01°01°10” East, with the common boundary line of the said T.M.

1717, the said 12.36 Acyres and the said 29.83 Acres, 146.44 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Ivon
Rod with red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX> Set, on the said
Right-of-Way line, for a common corner of Lot 5, Block 2, Manning Place, 2 map of
which is recoxded in Volume 106, Page 4, Envelope 24, of the said Mayp Records, the .
said 28.83 Acves and of this Tract, for the beginning of 2 nou-tangent curve to the
Left, having a defta of 90°45'23", a vading of 15.00 Feet, an are length of 23,76 Feet,
and n chord which bears Novth 45°41'58" West, 21.35 Feet;

Thence, with the commeon boundary line of the said Lot 5, the said 29.83 Acres and
the said non-tanget cuxve to the Left, 23.76 Feet, to 2 5/8 Inch Xrom Rod Fouud, for a
comunon corner of the said Lot 5, the said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract;

Thence, South 88°55°20” West, with the said cormon bhoundary line, 202.62 Teet, to
a 1/2 Inch Iron Rod Found, being the common corner of the said Lot 5, the said
29.83 Acves and for an inner ell corner of this Tract;

Thence, South 00°57°587” Rast, with the coramon boundary line of Lots 1-5, Block 2,
of the said Manning Place and the snid 29.83 Acres, at 120.00 Feet, pass a 5/8 Inch
Irom Rod Found (In Pipe), being the common corner of the said Lots 4 and 5, in all
600.20 Teet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR
CCTXK? Set, being the common corner of the said Lot 1, Block 2, the said 29.83
Acres and for the inver ell coxner of this Tract;

Thence, Noxth 88°55”20” East, with the common boundary line of the said Lot 1,
Block 2 and the said 29.83 Acres, 204.66 Feet, to a 5/8 Tnch Iron Rod with red plastic
cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, being the common corner of the said Lot
1, Block 2, the said 29.83 Acves and of this Tract, for the begiuning of 2 circalar
curve to the Left, having a delta of 90°36'13", a radius of 15.00 Feet, an avc length of
23.72 fFeet, and a chord which bears North 44013277 East, 21.32 Feet;

Thence, with the common boundary line of the said Lot 1, the said 29.83 Acves and
the said civeulay cuxve to the Left, 23.72 Teet, to a 5/8 Tuch Iron Rod with red plastic
cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCYK” Set, on the said Right-of-Way line, for a
tomzaen corner of the said Lot 1, the said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract;

Thence, South 00°10°52” East, with the common boundary line of the said
Right-of-Way line and the said 29.83 Acres, 90,41 Feet, to a 5/8 Yuch Tron Rod with
red plastic cap stamped “‘URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, on the said Righi-of-Way line,
being a common corner of Lot 14, Block 1, of the said Manning Place, the 52id 29.93
Acres and of this Traet, for the begiuning of 2 non-tangent curve to the Left, having
a delta of 90°45'23", a radius of 15.00 Feet, an ave length of 23.76 Feet, and a chord

which bears Merth 45°36'26" West, 21.35 Feet;

61.



62.

Thence, with the commnon boundary line of the said Lot 14, the said 29,93 Acres and
the said non-tangent cuxve to the Left, 23.76 Feet, to 2 5/8 Inch Tvon Rod with red
plastic cap staraped “‘URBAN ENGR CCTY? &et, for a comunon corner of the said
Lot 14, the said 29.83 Acres aud of this Tract;

Thence, South 89°00°53” West, with the said common boendary line, 203.55 Fect, to

-2 5/8 Yneh Yron Rod with ved plastic eap stamped “‘URBAN ENGR CCTX?” Set, for a

common corner of the said Lot 14, the said 29.83 Acves and of this Traet;

Thence, South 00°57°57” Bast, with the common boundary tine of Lots 11-14, of the
said Block 1 and the said 29.83 Acves, at 250.00 Feet, pass 2 5/8 Inch Iron Rod
Found, ou the common corner of the said Lots 12 and 13, in all 499.50 Feet, to the
North boundary line of Lot 9, Bloel 1, Manuing Places, a map of which is vecorded
in Envelope 117, Plat Cabinet 1, of the said Map Records, the Southwest corner of
the said Lot 11, for the Southeast corner of the said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract,
from Whence a 5/8 Ynch Iron Rod Found, beurs South 20°36749” West, .29 Feet;

Thence, South 88°56°'43” West, with the common boundary fine of Lots 1-8, Block 1,
of the said Manning Place, the sald 20 Foot wide Drainage Basement and the said
29.83 Acres, 1045.47 Feet, to the Point of Beginning, containing 54.53 Acres
(2,375,400 8q. Ft) of Land, more or legs.



4127/23, 4:25 PM

Account

Property ID: 20148

290002102000192
Real

Geographic (D:

Type:

Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:

Location
Address:
Neighborhood:
Neighborhood-CD:

520 CECIL

Owner

Name:
Mailing Address:

YAKLIN €DDIE L

1550 W KINGSBURY ST
SEGUIN, TX 78155-3308

Klebarg CAD - Property Details

2023 - Values not available

Legal Description: KT &1 CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 2, PT5,

ACRES 24.22
Zoning:
Agent Code:
Mapsco:
Map ID; A3
Owner 1D 10600
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%

Exemptions:

(+) Improvement Homesite Value; + N/A
(+} Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
{+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A Ag/Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
{+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
(-} Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
(=) Appraised Value: & N/A
{=) H5 Cap: ~ N/A

= N/A

(=) Assessed Value: =

83.



4/27/23, 4:25 PM Kleberg CAD - Properly Details

Owner: YAKLIN EDDIE L
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  N/A

Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax

GKL  KLEBERG COUNTY N/A N/A N/A N/A
Total Tax Rate: N/A

Taxes w/Current Exemptions: N/A

Taxes w/o Exemptions: N/A

Improvement #1: RESIDENTIAL State Code: E1 Living Area: 312.0sqft Value: N/A

Type Description glgxss S;;ﬁrior gi?& SQFT
MA  MAIN AREA FF3 1993 3120
WSH  WORKSHOP sP 1993 1300
BRN  BARN BRDA 1993 31480
STA  STABLES STDA 1983 1000.0

Improvement #2: MISC IMPROVEMENT State Code: D2 Living Area: sqft Value: N/A
Class Exterior Year SQFT

Type Description cD Wall Built

SHD  SHED SHDA 1993 960.0
# Type Description Acres  Sgft Eﬁmt gf:pth Sg?;‘;et zg?fé
ISMPRB EMPR,OVED_P‘%STURE“ }}4.2‘200 1055_023.20 0.00 0.00 » N/A - N/A

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap’ Assessed‘

2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2022 S42,k500 $77,500 1,910 44,410 S0 $44,410
2021 $37,940 580,700 2,750 40,680 SO $40,690
2020 538,040 $80,700 2,450 40,480 S0 540,490

2019 $40,030 $80,700 2,930 42,960 0 5421,960
2018 $37,540 $80,700 3,100 40,640 S0 $40,640 |
2017 $44,810 $80,700 2,930 47,740 50 $47,740
2016 $47,360 $80,700 2,700 50,060 S0 $50,060
2015 $47,360 $80,700 2,520 49,880 $0 49,880 -
2014 $47,360 $80,700 2,400 43,760 50 549,760
2013 447,360 $80,700 2,220 49,580 0 $49,580

64.



4{27/23, 4:25 PM

2012
2011
2010
2009

$47,360
$47,360
$48,570
$48,570

$80,700
$80,700
$80,700
$80,700

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

2,880
2,830
3,380

3,710

50,240
50,190
51,950

52,280

S0
S0
50
S0

$50,240 -
$50,190

$51,950

$52,280

88,



4/27/23, 4:26 PM Kieberg CAD - Froperty Details

2023 - Values not available

Account
Property 1D: 13734 Legal Description: BURRIS AC, LOT 1, PT 2, ACRES
4.1564
Geographic 1D; 107100101000182 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: 700 GEN CAVAZOS BLK Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map ID: A3
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: NIX MARY LOU EST Owner ID: 70735
Mailing Address: HARREL D NIX (EXECUTOR} % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
1222 CYPHER ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3404
Exemptions:

(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
(+} Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
{(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A  Ag / Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
{(—) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
(=) Appraised Value: # N/A
(=) HS Cap: - N/A

% N/A

(=) Assessed Value;

86,



412723, 4:26 P

Klebarg CAD - Property Details

No improvements exist for this property.

LUN}“-‘:I:

Year Improvements

2023
2022
2021
2020
2019
2018
2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010

2008

#

C1
C1
C1

Deed .
Date Ty
1 10/13/2022 ORDCLEST ORDER OF CLOSING ESTATE

o1

Type Description Acres Sqft
C1
C1
C1

N/A
S0
50
$0
$0
S0
S0
S0
S0
SO
S0
$0
S0
SO

pe

2.7076 117944.72 28257
0.8499 37023.38 88.70

05989 26088.00 120.00

Land Market Ag Valuation
N/A N/A
$34,330
$34,330
$34,330
534,330
$34,330
$34,330
$34,330
$34,330
534,330
$34,330
$34,330
$34,330
534,330
$34,330

OQOOOCIOOOOOQOO

Description

Other

Property Tax Information as of 04/27/2023

Amourit Dus If Paid on; A.

Yoar

Taxing
lurisdiction

417.40
417.40
217.40

Appraised HS Cap

N/A N
34,330
34,330
34,330
34,330
34,330
34,330
34,330
34,330
34,330
34,330
34,330
34,330
34,330
34,330

Grantor Grantee

/A
$0
S0
S0
S0

S0

$0
30
]
$0
¢
S¢]
S0
50

20

N/A
N/A
N/f\

Assessed !
N/A
$34,330
$34,330
$34,330 |

$34,330
$34,330

$34,330 '
$34,330 '
$34,330 |
$34,330 |

$34,330

$34,330
$34,330
$34,330
$34,330 -

MAY NIX MARY

EUGENEQ  LOUEST

TRUST

UNKNOWN  MAY 13
EUGENE Q
TRUST

Taxable Base Base Base  Discount /
Value Tex  Takes  Tax Penalty &

Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value

N/A

N/A
N

Volume Page

954

Deed
Number

332179

Attornay  Amount

Fees

Due

87



4127123, 4:26 PM

Account

Property [D: 13811

Geographic ID: 137100001000192
Type: Real

Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:

Location
Address:
Neighborhood:
Neighborhood CD:

Owner
Name:
Mailing Address:

YAKLIN EDDIE L

1550 W KINGSBURY ST
SEGUIN, TX 78155-3308

Kieberg CAD - Property Details

2023 - Values not available

Legal Description: JOHN CLAYTON, ACRES 12.36
Zoning:

Agent Code:

Mapsco:

Map ID: A3

Owner ID: 10600

% Ownership: 100.0000000000%

Exemptions:

(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
{+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+} Land Homaesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A  Ag/Timber Use Value
{+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
{(—) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
{=) Appraised Value: = N/A
{(~) HS Cap: - N/A

= N/A

(=) Assessed Value:

a8,

Btmmotinesins spdan by v ¥



4427123, 4:26 PM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

Owner; YAKLIN EDDIE L
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  N/A

Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax
GKL KLEBERG COUNTY N/A N/A N/A N/A
Total Tax Rate: N/A
Taxes w/Current Exemptions: N/A
Taxes w/o Exemptions: ‘ N/A o
No improvements exist for this property.
- Eff Eff Market Prod.
# Type Description Acres  Sqft Front Depth Value Value
1 wII"\(IPRB IMPROVED PASTURE 12.3600 522720.00 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Assessed |

2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2022 S0 $39,550 980 980 $0 $980

2021 $0 $39,550 1,350 1,350 S0 $1,350

2020 $0 $39,550 1,200 1,200 S0 $1,200

2019 $0 $39,550 1,430 1,430 0 31,430

2018 50 $39,550 1,520 1,520 S0 $1,520 ¢

2017 $0 $39,550 1,430 1,430 $0  $1,430

2016 $0 $39,550 1,320 1,320 $0 $1,320

2015 $0 $39,550 1,240 1,240 $0 $1,240

2014 $0 $39,550 1,170 1,170 0 $1,170

2013 $0 $39,550 1,090 1,090 S0 $1,090

2012 $0 $39,550 1,410 1,410 $0 81,410

2011 $0 $39,550 1,380 1,380 $0 $1,380

2010 $0 $39,550 1,660 1,660 50 $1,660

2009 50 $39,280 1,820 1,820 $0 41,820

# g§f§ Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page gi?nﬁber

1 3/13/1998 WD  WARRANTY DEED MENDOZA  YAKLIN 157 271
10SE EDDIE L
ANTONIO

2 0T Other KYLE MENDOZA 66 549

PROPEATIES JOSE



4427/23, 4:26 Pid Kieberg CAD - Property Details

INC ANTONIO
3 or Other UNKNOWN  KYLE
FROPERTIES
INC

Property Tax Information as of 04/27/2023

Amaount Due if Paid on: =
Year Taxing Taxable Base '?::fees ?:; & gé?:l?:rﬂ&/ Attorney  Amount
lurisdiction  Value Tax | ”Pai d Due | Entg{est” Fees Due

NOTE: Penalty & Interast accrues every month on the unpaid tax and is added to the balance, Attorney fees may also increase your tax
liability if not paid by July 1. If you plan to submit payment on a Future date, make sure you enter the date and RECALCULATE to obtain the

correct total amount due.

70,



4/27/23, 4:26 P Kleberg CAD - Proparty Details

- 2023 - Values not available

Account
Property 1D: 20946 Legal Description: KT &1CO, BLOCK 21, LOT OUT OF 6,
ACRES 31.09
Geographic ID: 290002106100192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map 1D: A3
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: YAKUIN EDDIE Owner [D: 24966
Mailing Address: 1550 W KINGSBURY ST % Ownership: 1006.0000000000%
SEGUIN, TX 78155-3308
Exemptions:
{+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
{+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
{+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A  Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agncu tural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
(~) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
(=) HS Cap: = N/A
(=) Assassed Value: = N/A

.

3 P S PP oT PR LIPS N



4127123, 4:26 PM

RHB R o enmmannns boiding ilnud ahlae e all gk th e 2 ¢ 4

Owner: YAKLIN EDDIE
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value: N/A

Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value
GKL KLEBERG COUNTY N/A N/A
Total Tax Rate: N/A

No improvements exist for this property.

L. Eff Eff
# Type Description Acres  Sqft Eront Depth
?. NATP3 NATIYE PASTURE 31.0900 1354280.40 0.00

Kieberg CAD - Property Details

Taxable Value Estimated Tax

N/A

Taxes w/Current Exemptions:

Taxes w/o Exemptions:

Market Prod.
Value Value

0.00

N/A

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Assessed

2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A
2022 S0 $99,490 3,640 3,640
2021 $0 $99,490 3,580 3,580
2020 $0 $99,490 2,920 2,920
2019 $0 $39,490 3,420 3,420
2018 $0 $99,490 3,390 3,390
2017 $0 $99,490 3,200 3,200
2016 $0 $99,490 3,260 3,260
2015 S0 £99,490 0 99,490
2014 $0 $99,490 0 99,490
2013 $0 $99,490 0 99,490
2012 $0 $99,490 0 99,490
2011 $0 $99,490 0 99,490
2010 $0 $83,000 7,410 34,890
2009 $0 $99,490 7,060 51,030
# ggfg Type Description Grantor  Grantee
1 2/8/201